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Names and Addresses of Attorneys of Record.

For the Petitioner

:

DION R. HOLM, Esq., and ROY A. BRON-
SON, Esq., both of San Francisco, Cali-

fornia.

For the Respondent

:

UNITED STATES ATTORNEY, San Fran-

cisco, California.

In the District Court of the United States, in and for

the Northern Distnct of California.

No. 16,119.

In the Matter of the Application of CHEW HOY
QUONG, for a Writ of Habeas Corpus for and

on Behalf of His Wife, QUOK SHEE.

Praecipe for Transcript of Record.

To the Clerk of said Court

:

Sir: Please issue certified copies of the following

pleadings, etc.

1. Petition for Writ of Habeas Corpus with first

page of Amendments.

2. Order therein.

3. Demurrers.

4. Order Sustaining Demurrer and Denying Peti-

tion.

5. Notice of Appeal.

6. Petition for Appeal.

7. Order Allowing Appeal.

8. Assignment of Errors.

9. Stipulation as to Exhibits and Order.
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10. Citation.

11. Praecipe for Appeal and all minute orders of

court, except those of postponement.

DION R. HOLM,
ROY A. BRONSON,

Attorneys for Appellant.

Received copy of the within on December 27, 1916.

JNO. W. PRESTON,
Attorney for Respondent.

[Endorsed] : Filed Dec. 27, 1916. W. B. Maling,

Clerk. By C. W. Calbreath, Deputy Clerk. [1*]

In the District Court of the United States, in and for

the Northern District of California.

No. 16,119.

In the Matter of the Application of CHEW HOY
QUONG, for a Writ of Habeas Corpus for and

on Behalf of His Wife, QUOK SHEE.

Amendment to Petition for a Writ of Habeas Corpus.

Comes now your petitioner. Chew Hoy Quong, and

asks leave of the Court to file this document as an

amendment to his petition for a Writ of Habeas Cor-

pus heretofore filed and respectfully alleges

:

That on the 24th day of November, 1916, your peti-

tioner caused to be filed a petition for a Writ of

Habeas Corpus and that your petitioner employed

counsel for the purposes of applying for said writ on

the 23d day of November, 1916. That it was im-

*Page-number appearing at foot of page of original certified Transcript

of Eecord.
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possible to prepare and have copied the testimony

hereunto attached at the time of filing the petition.

That the attorneys applying for the writ did not repre-

sent your petitioner during the proceedings at the Im-

migration Station and that the testimony hereunto at-

tached marked Exhibit "A" did not come into the

hands of the attorneys for petitioner until the 23d day

of November, 1916.

WHEREFORE, your petitioner prays that he be

allowed to file this document as an amendment to his

original petition and that the testimony hereunto at-

tached marked Exhibit "A" may be considered as

part of the original petition for a Writ of Habeas

Corpus.

DION R. HOLM,
ROYA. BRONSON,

Attorneys for Petitioner. [2]

Exhibit ''A" attached hereto omitted in accordance

with order dated December 27, 1916. [3]

In the District Court of the United States, in and for

the Northern District of California.

No. 16,119.

In the Matter of the Application of CHEW HOY
QUONG, for a Writ of Habeas Corpus for and

on Behalf of His Wife, QUOK SHEE.

Petition for Writ of Habeas Corpus.

The petition of Chew Hoy Quong respectfully

shows

:

I.

That your petitioner is a person of Chinese extrac-
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tioii, with the standing of a merchant within the

meaning of section 2 of the Act of November 3d, 1893

(28 Stat. L. 7), entitled "An Act to amend an act en-

titled 'an Act to prohibit the coming of Chinese per-

sons into the United States, ' approvedMay 5th, 1892,

and as such is duly authorized to be and remain in the

United States and to be accorded all the rights, privi-

leges, immunities and exemptions which are accorded

the citizens of the most favored nation.

II.

That the said Quok Shee, also known as Quok Sun

Moy, the detained person and wife of petitioner on

whose behalf this petition is made and as such wife

is entitled under the laws to enter the United States

of America.

III.

That said Quok Shee is unlawfully imprisoned, de-

tained, confined and restrained of her liberty by

Edward White, Commissioner of Immigration who is

the person who has the care, [4] custody and con-

trol of the body of said Quok Shee at the Immigration

Station of the United States at Angel Island, Bay of

San Francisco, in this Northern District of California

and is about to be deported therefrom to China.

IV.

That the illegality of said imprisonment, detention,

confinement and restraint of liberty consists in the

following, to wit : That your petitioner is a resident

Chinese merchant lawfully domiciled in the city and

county of San Francisco, State of California, and

has been such merchant for twenty odd years past

;



vs. Edward White. 5

that on the 15th day of May, 1915, your petitioner de-

parted from the United States to China on a tempo-

rary visit ; that while in China and on or about Febru-

ary 21st, 1916, your petitioner was united in marriage

according to the Chinese custom to the said Quok

Shee ; that thereafter, and in the month of July, 1916,

your petitioner departed from China with his said

wife for the United States arriving at this port of San

Francisco, September 1st, 1916; that thereupon the

said Quok Shee made application for admission to the

United States as the wife of a merchant ; that there-

after and on the 5th day of September, 1916, a hearing

was had before J. B. Warner, Inspector, who re-

ported favorably on said application ; that thereafter

the said Commissioner, Edward White, without good

and sufficient or any cause, ordered a re-examination

before the law department of immigration at Angel

Island; that thereafter and on the 13th day of Sep-

tember, 1916, said application was reheard before one

W. H, Wilkinson for the law section of said depart-

ment of immigration who reported unfavorably upon

said application ; that thereupon said Edward White

had a finding that said Quok [5] Shee had not es-

tablished the existence of her relationship to her al-

leged husband, your petitioner, and the said applica-

tion was thereupon denied ; that thereafter the said

Quok Shee appealed from said decision and finding to

the Secretary of Labor at Washington, D. C. who

subsequently ordered said Quok Shee deported, said

deportation, to take effect Saturday, the 25th day of

November, 1916.
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That the said order and decision of Edward White,

Commissioner of Immigration, and the said order and

decision of the Secretary of Labor were made by them

by reason of an abuse of discretion ;
that said abuse of

discretion consisted of

:

1 In ordering a re-examination of the witnesses

on the application after a favorable report by the in-

spector before whom the application was heard and

after proof of applicant's relationship.

2. Convincing proof of the relationship of said

Quok Shee as wife to your petitioner was adduced at

the first hearing of said application, September 5th,

1916, and of her right of entry to the United States,

but not withstanding she was ordered deported.

3. Convincing proof of the relationship of said

Quok Shee as wife to your petitioner was adduced at

the said re-examination on September 13th, 1916, and

of her right of entry to the United States but notwith-

standing she was ordered deported.

4. No legal or any evidence to support or warrant

deportation was presented to the said Edward White

or the said Secretary of Labor proving or tending to

prove that said Quok Shee was not the wife of your

petitioner.

5. That the said Edward White, Commissioner of

Immigration, refused to allow the attorneys for said

Quok Shee to examine the report of the law officer

who reported unfavorably on said application after

the rehearing; that by reason of the said refusal the

said attorneys were unable to intelligently or ad-

visedly present the question at issue on the appeal to

the Secretary of Labor, or to answer the facts evi-
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denced, or therein contained detrimental to the appli-

cant's claim by reason of the fact that it is impossible

to find enough of conflict of unfavorable character in

the record to have warranted the order and decision

made. [6]

6. In addition of abuse of discretion aforesaid the

illegality of said detention of Quok Shee consists of

the following, to wit, that petitioner is informed and

believes and therefore on such information and belief

alleges that the said Edward White made his order,

finding and decree of deportation under a mistake of

law in this, that he demanded more than convincing

proof to establish the relationship of said Quok Shee

as wife of your petitioner.

That by reason of the foregoing Quok Shee is con-

fined, detained and restrained of her liberty without

due or any process of law and without proof of any

kind or character establishing or tending to establish

that Quok Shee was not or is not the wife of your peti-

tioner and as such entitled to enter the United States

of America.

V.

That said Quok Shee has exhausted all her rights

and remedies and has no further rights or remedies

before the department of labor and unless a Writ of

Habeas Corpus issue out of this court as prayed for

and directed to Edward White, Commissioner of Im-

migration in whose custody the body of said Quok

Shee is, the said Quok Shee will be forthwith deported

from the United States to China Avithout due process

of law ; that your petitioner is the husband and next

friend of said Quok Shee and makes this petition for
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. . >,.if . that he is familiar with all the facts

-f:^^^ Q-'^ «^- cannot petition

1 i orin her own behalf by reason of sa.d deten-

Z rrdrestraint and tbat she requested your peti-

tioner to make this petition for her.

WHEREFORE, your petitioner prays tha aWr

of Habeas Corpus be issued by t^^jf^—^^
directed to and commanding said Edward w

,

• „„. nf Immigration at the port of San
Commissioner of Immg

^^^ ^^^^ ^^ ^^^ ^^.^

Francisco to hav and
p^ ^^^^^^ ^^ ^^ ^^^^^

Quok She be ore th-
^^^ ^^.^ ^^^^^^ ^^^

edit the Postoffice Building in the city and

eZtv ;f Sanirancisco at a day and time certain to

elL by tbis court in order that the alleged cause o

topr sonment and detention of the said Q^ok Sbee

Telu and imprisonment is -^-^'^l-/
;"X "^

the said Quok Shee may be discharged from the cus

ody detention and imprisonment. That a copy of

tS 'peuL and the order prayed for is to be served

onsaidCommissioneroflmmig^rati^n.^^^^^

ROY A. BRONSON,

Attorneys for Petitioner.

State of California,

City and County of San Prancisco,-ss.

Chew Hoy Quong, being duly sworn, deposes and

says: That he is the petitioner named m the tore-

going petition; that the same has been read and ex-

plained to him; that he knows the contents thereof;
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that the same is true of his own knowledge except as

to the matters therein alleged on his information and

belief and as to those matters he believes them to be

true.

(Chinese Characters.)

CHEW HOY QUONG.

Subscribed and sworn to before me this 24th day of

November, 1916.

[Seal] JULIA W. CRUM,
Notary Public, in and for the City and County of San

Francisco, State of California.

[Endorsed] : Filed Nov. 24, 1916. W. B. Maling,

Clerk. By C. W. Calbreath, Deputy Clerk. [8]

In the District Court of the United States, in and for

the Northern District of California.

In the Matter of the Application of CHEW HOY
QUONG, for a Writ of Habeas Corpus for and

on Behalf of His Wife, QUOK SHEE.

Order to Show Cause.

GOOD CAUSE APPEARING THEREFOR, and

upon reading the verified petition on file herein,

IT IS HEREBY ORDERED that Edward White,

Commissioner of Immigration for the port district of

San Francisco, appear before this court on the 29 day

of November, 1916, at the hour of 10 o'clock of said

day to show cause if any he had why a Writ of Habeas

Corpus should not be issued herein as prayed for and

that a copy of this order with said writ be served upon

the said commissioner.
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AND IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that the said

Edward White, Commissioner of Immigration afore-

said, or whoever acting under the orders of said com-

miss'ioner and Secretary of Labor, shall have the cus-

tody of Quok Shee, are hereby ordered and directed

to retain said Quok Shee within the custody of the

said Commissioner of Immigration and within the

jurisdiction of this court until further order herein.

November 24th, 1916.

M. T. DOOLING,

Judge of the United States District Court. ,[9J

Due service and receipt of a copy of the within Or-

der and Petition is hereby admitted this 24th day of

Nov. 1916.

JNO. W. PRESTON,
Attorney for Respondent.

[Endorsed] : Filed Nov. 24, 1916. W. B. Maling,

Clerk. By C. W. Calbreath, Deputy Clerk. [10]

At a stated term of the District Court of the United

States of America, for the Northern District of

California, First Division, held at the court-

room thereof, in the city and county of San

Francisco, on Friday, the 24th day of Novem-

ber, in the year of our Lord, one thousand nine

hundred and sixteen. PRESENT : The Honor-

able MAURICE T. DOOLING, District Judge.

No. 16,119.

In the Matter of, QUOCK SHEE, on Habeas Cor-

pus.
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Minutes of Court—November 24, 1916—Order to

Show Cause.

Pursuant to Order this day filed, it is ordered that

Edward White, Commissioner of Immigration for

the port of San Francisco, appear and show cause

on November 29, 1916, at 10 o'clock A. M., why a

Writ of Habeas Corpus should not issue as prayed

and that a copy of this Order with copy of Petition

herein be served upon said Commissioner. Further

ordered that said Commissioner, or whoever acting

under his orders and Secretary of Labor, shall have

the custody of Quock Shee, retain said Quock Shee,

within the custody of said Commisisoner of Immi-

gration and within the jurisdiction of this Court

until the further order herein. [11]

At a stated term of the District Court of the United

States of America for the Southern Division of

the Northern District of California, First Divi-

sion, held at the courtroom thereof, in the City

and County of San Francisco, on Saturday, the

9th day of December, in the year of our Lord
one thousand nine hundred and sixteen.

PRESENT: The Honorable MAURICE T.

DOOLING, District Judge, et al.

No. 16,119.

In the Matter of QUOCK SHEE, on Habeas Corpus.

Minutes of Court—December 9, 1916—Hearing on
Order to Show Cause.

This matter came on regularly this day for hear-
ing of the order to show cause as to the issuance of
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a writ of habeas corpus herein. C. A. Ornbaun,

Esq., Assistant United States Attorney, was present

on behalf of respondent. Attorney for petitioner

and detained was present. Mr. Ornbaun presented

and filed Demurrers to the Petition for writ of ha-

beas corpus and by consent of attorney for detained,

the Court ordered that the immigration records

likewise presented be filed as Respondent's Exhib-

its "A" and "B" and that the same be considered as

a part of the said original Petition. Said matters

were then argued by counsel for respective parties

and ordered submitted. [12]

In the Southern Division of the United States Dis-

trict Court, for the Northern District of Cali-

fornia, First Division.

No. 16,119.

In the Matter of the Application of CHEW HOY
QUONG, for a Writ of Habeas Corpus for and

on Behalf of QUOK SHEE.

Demurrer to Petition for Writ of Habeas Corpus.

Now comes the respondent, Edward White, Com-

missioner of Immigration at the port of San Fran-

cisco, in the State and Northern District of Cali-

fornia, and demurs to the petition for a writ of

habeas corpus in the above-entitled cause and for

grounds of demurrer alleges

:

I.

That the said petition does not state facts suffi-

cient to entitle petitioner to the issuance of a writ of

habeas corpus, or for any relief thereon;
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II.

That said petition is insufficient in that the state-

ments therein relative to the record of the testimony-

taken on the trial of the said applicant are con-

clusions of law and not statements of the ultimate

facts.

WHEREFORE, respondent prays that the writ of

habeas corpus be denied.

JNO. W. PRESTON,
United States Attorney,

CASPER A. ORNBAUN,
Asst.United States Attorney,

Attys. for Respondent.

[Endorsed] : Filed Dec. 9th, 1916. W. B. Maling,

Clerk. By Lyle S. Morris, Deputy. [13]

In the Southern Division of the United States Dis-

trict Court, for the Northern Division of Cali-

fornia, First Division.

No. 16,119.

In the Matter of the AppUcation of CHEW HOY
QUONGr for a Writ of Habeas Corpus for

and on Behalf of His Wife, QUOK SHEE.

Demurrer to Amended Petition for Writ of Habeas

Corpus.

Now comes the respondent, Edward White, Com-

missioner of Immigration at the port of San Fran-

cisco, in the State and Northern District of Califor-

nia, and demurs to the petition for a writ of
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habeas corpus in the above-entitled cause and for

grounds of demurrer alleges:

That the said petition does not state facts suffi-

cient to entitle petitioner to the issuance of a writ

of habeas corpus, or for any relief thereon;

II.

That said petition is insufficient in that the state-

ments therein relative to the record of the testi-

mony taken on the trial of the said applicant are

conclusions of law and not statements of the ulti-

mate facts.

WHEREFORE, respondent prays that the writ of

habeas corpus be denied.

JNO. W. PRESTON,
United States Attorney,

CASPER A. ORNBAUN,
Asst. United States Attorney,

Attorneys for Respondent.

[Endorsed] : Filed Dec. 9th, 1916. W. B. Maling,

Clerk. By Lyle S. Morris, Deputy. [14]
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In the Southern Division of the United States Dis-

trict Courts for the Northern District of Cali-

fornia, First Division.

No. 16,119.

In the Matter of QUOK SHEE, on Habeas Corpus.

DION R. HOLM, Esq., and ROY A. BRONSON,
Esq., Attorneys for Petitioner.

JOHN W. PRESTON, Esq., United States At-

torney, and CASPER A. ORNBAUN, Esq.,

Assistant United States Attorney, Attor-

neys for Respondent.

Order on Demurrer to Petition for a Writ of Habeas

Corpus.

The demurrer to the petition for a writ of habeas

corpus herein is sustained, and said petition denied.

December 15th, 1916.

M. T. DOOLING,
Judge.

[Endorsed] : Filed Dec. 15, 1916. W. B. Maling,

Clerk. By C. W. Calbreath, Deputy Clerk. [15]

In the District Court of the United States, in and for

the Northern District of California.

No. 16,119.

In the Matter of the Application of CHEW HOY
QUONGr, for a Writ of Habeas Corpus for and
on Behalf of His Wife, QUOK SHEE.
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Notice of Appeal.

To the Honorable JOHN W. PRESTON, United

States Attorney, and Honorable CASPER A.

ORNBAUN, Assistant United States Attorney,

Attorneys for Respondent, and to the Clerk of

the Above-entitled Court:

YOU AND EACH OF YOU WILL PLEASE

TAKE NOTICE that the petitioner in the above-

entitled action, Chew Hoy Quong, through his at-

torneys, Dion R. Holm and Roy A. Bronson, feeling

himself aggrieved by the judgment of the above-

entitled court rendered on December 16th, 1916, sus-

taining the Demurrer to the Petition for a writ of

habeas corpus and denying his apphcation for a

writ of habeas corpus, hereby appeals from said

judgment and decision to the Circuit Court of Ap-

peals for the Ninth Circuit.

DION R. HOLM,
ROY A. BRONSON,

Attorneys for Petitioner.

Dated, December 19, 1916.

Due service and receipt of a copy of the within

Notice of Appeal is hereby admitted this 19 day of

Dec, 1916.

JNO. W. PRESTON,
Attorney for Respondent.

[Endorsed] : Filed Dec. 20, 1916. W. B. Maling,

Clerk. By C. W. Calbreath, Deputy Clerk. [16]



vs. Edward White. 17

In the District Court of the United States,, in and for

the Northern District of California.

No. 16,119.

In the Matter of the Application of CHEW HOY
QUONG, for a Writ of Habeas Corpus for and

on Behalf of His Wife, QUOK SHEE.

Petition for Appeal.

To the Honorable M. T. DOOLINa, Judge of the

District Court of the United States for the

Northern District of California:

Chew Hoy Quong, the petitioner in the above-

entitled matter, appellant herein, feeling aggrieved

by the order and judgment made and entered in the

above-entitled cause on the 16th day of December,

1916, whereby it was ordered and adjudged that the

Demurrer to the Petition for a Writ of Habeas Cor-

pus be sustained and the Application and Petition

for the Writ of Habeas Corpus denied, does hereby

appeal from said order and judgment to the United

States Circuit Court of Appeals for the Ninth Cir-

cuit, for the reasons set forth in the Assignment of

Errors filed herewith, and prays that his appeal be

allowed and that citation be issued as provided by

law and that a transcript of the record, proceedings

and documents and all of the papers upon which

said order and judgment were based duly authenti-

cated, be sent to the United States Circuit Court of

Appeals for the Ninth Circuit under the rules of said

court in accordance with the law in such case made
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and provided, and that all further proceedings in

this matter be stayed until the final determination

of said appeal.

Dated, December 19, 1916.

DION R. HOLM,
ROY A. BRONSON,

Attorneys for Petitioner. [17]

Service of the within Petition by copy admitted

tHs 19 day of Dec, 1916.

JNO. W. PRESTON,

Attorney for Respondent.

[Endorsed]: Filed Dec. 20, 1916. W. B. MaUng,

Clerk. By C. W. Calbreath, Deputy Clerk. [18]

In the District Court of the United States, in and for

the Northern District of California.

No. 16,119.

In the Matter of the Application of CHEW HOY

QUONG, for a Writ of Habeas Corpus for and

on Behalf of His Wife, QUOK SHEE.

Assignment of Errors.

Now comes the petitioner in the above-entitled

matter by his attorneys, Dion R. Holm and Roy A.

Bronson, and files the following Assignment of

Errors upon which he will rely in the prosecution of

his appeal in the above-entitled cause in the United

States Circuit Court of Appeals for the Ninth Cir-

cuit from the order and judgment made by this

Honorable Court on the 16th day of December, A. D.

1916:
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1. That the Court erred in denying the petition

for a Writ of Habeas Corpus.

2. That the Court erred in sustaining the De-

murrer to the petition for a Writ of Habeas Corpus.

3. That the Court erred in not granting the peti-

tion for a Writ of Habeas Corpus and in not dis-

charging Quok Shee.

4. That the Court erred in finding that the order-

ing of a re-examination of the witnesses on the

application for admission after a favorable report

by the Inspector before whom the application was

heard after proof of applicant's relationship was

given, was not an abuse of discretion on the part of

the Commissioner of Immigration.

5. That the Court erred in finding that there was

not an abuse of power on behalf of the Immigration

Commissioner in exacting more than convincing

proof of the relationship of petitioner and Quok

Shee.

6. That the Court erred in holding that there was

legal or any evidence to support or warrant deporta-

tion presented to the Commissioner of Immigration

or to the Secretary of Labor, proving, or tending to

prove, that the said Quok Shee was not the wife of

your petitioner. [19]

7. That the Court erred in holding that Quok
Shee was not given a fair hearing because of the

failure of the Commissioner of Immigration to per-

mit the attorneys for said Quok Shee to examine

the report of the law officer who reported unfavor-

ably on said application, so that the attorneys could

intelligently and advisedly meet the reasons for ex-
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eluding Quok Slice when the case was taken on

appeal to the Secretary of Labor.

8. That the Court eiTcd in holding that the Com-

missioner of Immigration and the Secretary of

Labor did not make their finding and decree of de-

portation under a mistake of law.

WHEREFORE, because of the many manifest

errors committed by said Court, Chew Hoy Quong,

through his attorneys, prays that the said judgment

sustaining the Demurrer to the petition for a Writ

of Habeas Corpus and denying the petition for a

Writ of Habeas Corpus, be reversed, and for such

other and further relief as the Court may think meet

and proper.

Dated, December 19, 1916.

DION R. HOLM,
ROY A. BRONSON,

Attorneys for Petitioner.

Service of the within Assignment of Errors by

copy admitted this 19 day of Dec, 1916.

JNO. W. PRESTON,
Attorney for Respondent.

[Endorsed] : FHed Dec. 20, 1916. W. B. Maling,

Clerk. By C. W. Calbreath, Deputy Clerk. [20]

In the District Court of the United States, in and for

the Northern District of California.

No. 16,119.

In the Matter of the Application of CHEW HOY
QUONG for a Writ of Habeas Corpus for and
on Behalf of His Wife, QUOK SHEE.



vs. Edward White. 21

Order Allowing Appeal.

On motion of Dion R. Holm and Roy A. Bronson,

attorneys for Chew Hoy Quong, petitioner in the

above-entitled cause,

IT IS HEREBY ORDERED that an appeal to the

United States Circuit Court of Appeals for the Ninth

Circuit from an order and judgment heretofore

made and entered herein, sustaining the Demurrer

to the petition for a writ of habeas corpus and deny-

ing the application for a writ. of habeas corpus, be

and the same is hereby allowed and that a certified

transcript of the record, testimony, exhibits, stipula-

tions and all proceedings be forthwith transmitted

to the United States Circuit Court of Appeals for

the Ninth Circuit in the manner and time prescribed

by law and that meanwhile all further proceedings

in this court be suspended, stayed and superseded

until the determination of said appeal.

Dated December 20th, 1916.

M. T. DOOLING,
Judge of the District Court of the United States in

and for the Northern District of California.

Service of the within Order Allowing Appeal by
copy admitted this 19 day of Dec, 1916.

JNO. W. PRESTON,
Attorney for Respondent.

[Endorsed] : Filed Dec. 20, 1916. W. B. Maling,
Clerk. By C. W. Calbreath, Deputy Clerk. [21]
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In the District Court of the United States, in and for

the Northern District of California.

No. 16,119.

In the Matter of the Application of CHEW HOY
QUONG, for a Writ of Habeas Corpus for and

on Behalf of His Wife, QUOK SHEE.

Citation on Appeal (Copy).

United States of America,—ss.

The President of the United States to Commissioner

of Immigration at Port of San Francisco,

GREETING:
You are hereby cited and admonished to be and

appear at the United States Circuit Court of Ap-

peals for the Ninth Circuit, to be held at the city and

county of San Francisco, in the State of California,

within thirty days from the date of this writ, pur-

suant to an order allowing an appeal, filed in the

clerk's office of the United States District Court in

and for the Northern District of California, wherein

Chew Hoy Quong is appellant and you, Edward
White, Commissioner of Immigration at the port of

San Francisco, California, are appellee, to show
cause, if any there be, why the judgment in said

appeal mentioned should not be corrected, and

speedy justice should not be done to the parties in

that behalf.

WITNESS, the Honorable MAURICE T. DOOL-
ING, United States District Judge for the Northern
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District of California, First Division, this 20th day

of December, 1916.

M. T. DOOLINa,
United States District Judge. [22]

Received a copy of the within Citation this 19th

day of December, 1916.

JOHN W. PRESTON,
United States District Attorney.

CGH.

[Endorsed] : Filed Dec. 20, 1916. W. B. MaUng,

Clerk. By C. W. Calbreath, Deputy Clerk. [23]

In the District Court of the United States^ in and for

the Northern District of California.

No. 16,119.

In the Matter of the Application of CHEW HOY
QUONG for a Writ of Habeas Corpus for

and on Behalf of His Wife, QUOK SHEE.

Stipulation (as to Exhibits).

IT IS HEREBY STIPULATED AND AGREED
by and between the respective parties in the above-

entitled cause that the original record of the Bureau

of Immigration, which was filed in the above-entitled

court as respondent's exhibit may be transferred in

its original form and without being transcribed, to

the United States Circuit Court of Appeals for the

Ninth Circuit and the same is and may there be con-

sidered part of the record in determining this cause

on appeal to the said United States Circuit Court of

Appeals for the Ninth Circuit without objection on

the part of either of said respective parties.



24 Chew Hoy Quong

AND IT IS FURTHER STIPULATED that the

testimony attached to the petitioner's amendments to

his petition for a Writ of Habeas Corpus need not

be transcribed, as they are contained in the original

record of the Bureau of Immigration.

Dated December 27th, 1916.

JNO. W. PRESTON,
United States Attorney.

CASPER A. ORNBAUN,
Assistant United States Attorney.

DION R. HOLM,
ROY A. BRONSON,

Attorneys for Chew Hoy Quong.

[Endorsed] : Filed Dec. 27, 1916. W. B. Maling,

Clerk. By C. W. Calbreath, Deputy Clerk. [24]

In the District Court of the United States^ in and for

the Northern District of California,

No. 16,119.

In the Matter of the Application of CHEW HOY
QUONG for a Writ of Habeas Corpus for

and on Behalf of His Wife, QUOK SHEE.
Order (as to Exhibits, etc.).

IT APPEARING to the Court that it is both
necessary and proper that the original papers and
records referred to in the above-entitled stipulation
Bhould be inspected in the United States Circuit
Court of Appeals, for the Ninth Circuit, in determin-
ing the appeal of said cause.
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IT IS HEREBY ORDERED that the said original

record be transferred by the clerk of said court to the

clerk of the United States Circuit Court of Appeals

for the Ninth Circuit to be retained by said clerk until

the appeal in the above-entitled cause is properly dis-

posed of at which time the original papers and rec-

ords may be returned to the clerk of the above-entitled

court and that petitioner need not transcribe the

exhibits or testimony attached to his amendments to

his petition for a writ of habeas corpus.

Dated December 27th, 1916.

WM. H. HUNT,
Judge of the District Court.

[Endorsed] : Filed Dec. 27, 1916. W. B. Maling,

Clerk. By C. W. Calbreath, Deputy Clerk. [25]

Certificate of Clerk U. S. District Court to Transcript

on Appeal.

I, Walter B. Maling, Clerk of the District Court of

the United States, for the Northern District of Cali-

fornia, do hereby certify that the foregoing 25 pages,

numbered from 1 to 25, inclusive, contain a full, true,

and correct transcript of certain records and pro-

ceedings, in the matter of Quok Shee on Habeas Cor-

pus, No. 16,119 as the same now remain on file and

of record in this office said Transcript having been

prepared pursuant to and in accordance with "Prae-

cipe for Transcript of Record" (copy of which is

embodied in this transcript), and the instructions

of the attorney for the petitioner and appellant

herein.
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I further certify that the cost for preparing and

certifying the foregoing Transcript on Appeal is the

sum of eleven dollars and sixty cents ($11.60), and

that the same has been paid to me by the attorney for

the appellant herein.

Annexed hereto is the Original Citation on Appeal,

issued herein (page 27).

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set

my hand and affixed the seal of said District Court,

this 15th day of January, A. D. 1917.

[Seal] WALTER B. MALING,
Clerk.

By T. L. Baldwin,

Deputy Clerk. [26]

In the District Court of the United States, in and for
the Northern District of California,

No. 16,119.

In the Matter of the Application of CHEW HOY
QUONG, for a Writ of Habeas Corpus for

and on Behalf of His Wife, QUOK SHEE.
Citation on Appeal (Original).

United States of America,—ss.

The President of the United States to Commissioner
of Immigration at Port of San Francisco,
GREETING:

You are hereby cited and admonished to be and
appear at the United States Circuit Court of Ap-
peals for the Ninth Circuit, to be held at the city and
county of San Francisco, in the State of California,
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within thirty days from the date of this writ, pur-

suant to an order allowing an appeal, filed in the

clerk's office of the United States District Court in

and for the Northern District of California, wherein

Chew Hoy Quong is appellant and you, Edward

White, Commissioner of Immigration at the port of

San Francisco, California, are appellee, to show

cause, if any there be, why the judgment in said ap-

peal mentioned should not be corrected, and speedy

justice should not be done to the parties in that be-

half.

WITNESS, the Honorable MAURICE T. DOO-
LING, United States District Judge for the North-

ern District of California, First Division, this 20th

day of December, 1916.

M. T. DOOLING,
United States District Judge. [27]

[Endorsed] : No. 16,119. U. S. District Court in

and for the Northern District of California. In the

Matter of the Application of Chew Hoy Quong

for a Writ of Habeas Corpus for and on Behalf of

His Wife. Quok Shee. Citation on Appeal. Filed.

Dec. 20, 1916. W. B. Maling, Clerk. By C. W. Cal-

breath. Deputy Clerk.

Received a copy of the within Citation this 19th

day of December, 1916.

JOHN W. PRESTON,
United States District Attorney.

CGH.
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[Endorsed]: No. 2926. United States Circuit

Court of Appeals for the Ninth Circuit. Chew Hoy
Quong, Appellant, vs. Edward White, as Commis-

sioner of Immigration at the Port of San Francisco,

California, Appellee. In the Matter of the Appli-

cation of Chew Hoy Quong for a Writ of Habeas

Corpus for and on Behalf of His Wife, Quok Shee.

Transcript of Record. Upon Appeal from the

Southern Division of the United States District

Court for the Northern District of California, First
Division.

Filed January 18, 1917.

F. D. MONCKTON,
Clerk of the United States Circuit Court of Appeals

for the Ninth Circuit.

By Paul P. O'Brien,

Deputy Clerk.
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United States Circuit Court of Appeals

For the Ninth Circuit -JL

Chew Hoy Quong,

Appellant,

vs.

Edward White, as Commissioner of Immi-

gration at the Port of San Francisco,

. >

California,

Appellee.

In the Matter of the Application of Chew Hoy Quong, for a Writ

of Habeas Corpus for and on behalf of his wife, Quok Shee.

BRIEF FOR APPELLANT.^ ii , ' .

MAY

Dion R. Holm F- D. Mondcton,*

Roy a. Bronson^

Attorneys for Appellant.

Filed this _ ^..day of May, 1917.

FRANK D. MONCKTON, Clerk.

By.. ^..Deputy Clerk.





No. 2926

IN THE

United States Circuit Court of Appeals

For the Ninth Circuit.

Chew Hoy Quong,
Appellant,

vs.

Edwaed White, as Commissioner of Immi-

gration at the Port of San Francisco,

California,

Appellee.

In the Matter of the Application of Chew Hoy Quong for a Writ

of Habeas Corpus for and on behalf of his wife, Qnok Shee.

BRIEF FOR APPELLANT.

Statement of the Case.

This is an appeal from an order of the District

Court of the United States in and for the Northern

District of California, sustaining a demurrer to a

writ of habeas corpus and denying said petition

(Transcript, p. 15).

In the year 1881, Chew Hoy Quong, your peti-

tioner, came to the United States and was duly



admitted to this country. Immediately upon his

arrival he became associated with his uncle in a

general merchandise establishment at San Fran-

cisco. A few years after his arrival his uncle died,

leaving him in the entire control of the business.

He assumed and carried on this concern up to the

year 1906, when the earthquake and fire devastated

the establishment. Shortly after the fire he re-

paired to Holt Station where he organized a com-

pany and continued in that concern for several

years. He later became associated with the Chinese

Herb Co. in San Francisco known as Dr. AVong

Him Herb Co. and still maintains and has now an

interest in this last named concern.

On May 15, 1915, Chew^ Hoy Quong made a trip

to China and on February 21, 1916, married Quok

Shee at Hong Kong, China. The ceremony was

performed according to the new Chinese custom

and the two parties lived together as husband

and wife in Hong Kong from February 21, 1916,

until some time in August, 1916, when they sailed

for the United States. They arrived at the Immi-

gration Station at Angel Island September 1, 1916.

Without further trouble Chew Hoy Quong was

permitted to land on the theory of his being a

returning merchant, having supplied himself with

Form 431 before his departure. There is abso-

lutely no question as to his status as a merchant.

His vdfe, Quok Shee, has not been permitted to

land and is still held in custody at the Immigration

Station.



A thorough, complete and searching examination

was held shortly after their arrival from China by

Inspector J. B. Warner who, on September 5, 1916,

reported favorable on the landing of your peti-

tioner's wife. Later, and for reasons that do not

appear in the record, a rehearing of the entire

matter was held before the Law Section for the

Immigration Bureau, Mr. Wilkinson conducting

the hearing. On September 15, 1916, Mr. Wilkin-

son reported as to the proposed landing unfavor-

able, and on the same day Commissioner White

made his finding excluding Quok Shee on the

ground that the relationship of husband and wife

was not established to his satisfaction. The then

attorneys of record for Quok Shee appealed to the

Secretary of Labor where the finding of Commis-

sioner White was approved and an order of exclu-

sion made.

We then petitioned for a writ of habeas corpus

which was denied and this appeal was duly taken.

When the order to show cause why the writ

should not issue was heard, respondent filed in open

court the original records of the Department of

Immigration and by stipulation of counsel and

order of court said original records were to be

considered a part of the petition (Transcript, pp.

11-12).

It was later stipulated and the District Court

so ordered that these records be transferred to this

court for consideration without being transcribed



(Transcript, pp. 24-25). References herein to said

records will be noted as follows (Eecord, p ).

Argument.

Our argument for the issuance of the writ may

be divided under three heads:

1. That the Commissioner was either (a) with-

out power to order a rehearing of the application,

on his own motion, after at a full and fair hearing

applicant had established her right to enter and

the examining inspector had made his favorable

report thereon; or, (b) under the circumstances of

this case such order constituted a manifest abuse

of discretion.

2. That a full and fair hearing was not given

the applicant on the re-examination of the husband

and wife.

3. That the finding of the Commissioner totally

disregarded the evidence and was not based on the

failure to prove the relationship but was grounded

upon a mere inference, suspicion or conjecture that

the applicant was being imported for an immoral

purpose.

I.

(a) In regard to our first contention the record

discloses that on September 5, 1916, a hearing on

the application of the detained was held before In-



spector J. B. Warner. The applicant and her hus-

band were both exammed and the husband recalled.

This testimony appears on pages 2 to 10, Exhibit

"A" of the Eecord. This hearing reveals that the

testimony of each witness co-ordinated to the

minutest detail and not one single discrepancy or

even alleged discrepancy existed. The examining

inspector's report was favorable and recommended

admission (Record, p. 10).

There was not one contradiction nor was there a

single statement made by either party that could

in any way discredit their testimony. It is apparent

by a reading of the record that the testimony ad-

duced at the first hearing established the marriage

relation beyond the question of a doubt.

Commissioner White arbitrarily and tvithout any

cause tvhatsoever ordered the applicants to reappear

for another examination (Record, p. 11).

We contend that the commissioner exceeded his

authority in ordering this rehearing and that under

the statutes and rules of immigration there is no

such power given.

In the first place should such conduct be held

allowable where there is no substantial evidence in

support thereof, it would empower the commissioner

to order and re-order examinations of applicants

ad infinitum until by industry of severe cross-

questioning seeming irregularities could be elicited

to sustain an order of deportation. If such power

is held to reside in the commissioner it would mean



that ho is empowered to postpone indefinitely any

landing he may desire without regard to human

liberty and human rights. It means that on mere

suspicion he may disregard the evidence and proved

facts and set about to entangle an applicant in the

snares of a merciless examination. We do not

contend that where other witnesses are to be heard,

or discrepancies to be explained, or where there is

substantial evidence to support it, that the com-

missioner has not such power; it is only when such

order is arbitrarily made without any ground or

reason whatsoever after a full and fair hearing that

we insist the commissioner acts in excess of his

authority.

''The general rule is that uncontradicted evi-

dence free from inherent improbability * * *

and in no way discredited is conclusive."

''Even the statements of a Chinaman, him-
self, who is seeking admission to this country,
when uncontradicted by anything in the case
and when not incredible on its face was affirm-

ative proof of lawful right to remain."

"A commissioner may not arbitrarily, ca-

priciously or against reasonable unimpeached
and credible evidence which is not contradicted
in its material points and susceptible of but one
fair construction refuse to be satisfied. * * * "

Vol. 2, Corpus Juris, pp. 1103-1104;

Moy Gue Lum v. United States, 211 Fed. 91

;

Lim Sam v. U. S., 189 Fed. 534.

(b) But if it be held that such action on his part

is not enjoined by law, then we contend that it is a

clear abuse of discretion.



First, because it ignores the "indisputable char-

acter of the evidence '

', and, second, because it shows

a spirit hostile to both the law and the applicant

alike.

As to the first proposition it has been pointed

out that a full and fair hearing was conducted in

the first instance. The examination was not only

complete but exhaustive. The co-ordination of the

testimony of both husband and wife was of such a

character as to conclusively establish the relation-

ship. To say that it did not (which the order for

rehearing in effect says) is to ignore the "indisput-

able character of the evidence".

In Whitfield v. Hanges, 222 Fed. 745, this court

held:

"Administrative findings and orders quasi
judicial in character are void if there was no
substantial evidence to support them or if they
are contrary to the 'indisputable character of

the evidence'."
Citing School of Magnetic Healing v. Mc-

Annulty, 187 U. S. 94 et seq.

That case further holds that whether or not there

was any substantial evidence is a question of latv,

the power and duty to determine which is vested

in the courts.

It is held in the following cases that the courts

will not ordinarily review the evidence in this class

of cases, "but we may consider the question of law

whether there was evidence to sustain the conclu-

sion" of the immigration official.

Ong Chew Lung v. Burnett, 232 Fed. 853;

Chan Kam v. U. S., 232 Fed. 855.
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Again, where such a clear right to admission is

made out as was in the hearing of September 5th

such an arl^itrary and unwarranted order made

without giving any rhyme or reason therefor is

clearly indicative of a hostile spirit toward the case.

In Ex parte Lee Dung Moo, 230 Fed. 746, and

Ex parte Tom Toy Tin, 230 Fed. 747, it was held

that a spirit hostile to either the law or applicant

constituted an unfair hearing and denial of due

process of law.

We submit therefore that the order for a rehear-

ing, after a full, fair and complete examination and

proof of relationship and after the examining in-

spector had recommended admission constituted

either an act in excess of authority or a manifest

abuse of discretion.

THAT A FULL AND FAIR HEARING WAS NOT GIVEN THE

APPLICANT ON THE RE-EXAMINATION OF SEPTEMBER 15,

1BI6.

Among the grounds the excluding order, of both

the commissioner and the Secretary of Labor, was
based upon certain alleged discrepancies existing in

the testimony of the husband and wife (Record

p. 2f), and Record p. 62).

This court cannot weigh the sufficiency of the

evidence, it is true, but it can and must examine that

evidence to ascertain whether or not it was contra-

dicted or really discredited in order to justify
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deportation, or if there is some evidence to support

the finding (118 Fed. 442).

The court must further examine it to see whether

or not a full and fair hearing was had, and it may
also be examined to ascertain whether or not the

finding was clearly against the weight of evidence.

U. S. V. Chung Fung Sun, 63 Fed. 261;

Whitfield V. Hanges, 222 Fed. 745.

Our contention as to these alleged discrepancies

is that the witnesses were not given a full and fair

hearing or examination on the facts claimed to be

contradicted. A seeming conflict was elicited and

then the examination ceased without offer or oppor-

tunity of explanation.

This court can take judicial notice of the fact that

it is a simple matter for a clever interrogator to

tangle a witness so that seeming discrepancies and

inconsistencies appear in his testimony and in

ordinary actions it is usually the function of oppos-

ing counsel on redirect to clear these matters. How-

ever, under these ''star chamber" proceedings (as

designated by Justice Brewer) no counsel is allowed

to be present to defend his client from the snares

of the rigid examination, and it must be the

province of this court to carefully examine the

completeness of the examination where it touches

the facts which constitute the alleged discrepancies.

Since neither witness knows how full an answer

was given by the other the court should see that

the same question is propounded to each, or that a
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set of questions is given which will elicit a full

answer on the facts. If this is done and the answers

are contradictory a bona fide discrepancy is ob-

tained. Otherwise there may exist an apparent

discrepancy which could be easily cleared had the

questions been so framed as to elicit the entire

truth. In other words a part of the truth may often

appear to contradict the whole truth. No better

example of this can be cited than one appearing

in this very case upon the first hearing.

The husband testified as follows:

''Q. Did 3^ou ever visit your home village
after you married this woman ?

A. Yes. I went home once" (Record, p. 8).

The wife testified as follows:

"Q. Tell us exactly how many times your
husband was away from home over night after
you married him the 19th of the 1st month,
this year.

A. I don't remember how many times—

a

number of times.

Q. Did he tell you he was going to his home
village each time?
A. Yes.

Q. Did he go more than once?
A. A number of times. I don't remember

how many times—more than two times."

The husband was then recalled and testified as

follows (Record, Exhibit '^A", p. 3):
'

' Q. I want to know how many times you
visited your village after your marriage.

A. Only once.

Q. Are you positive of that?
A. I am positive I only made one trip."
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Had the inspector stopped at this point respond-

ent would have had a discrepancy upon which to

rely far stronger than any which he now points

out and had he so ceased his examination at this

point appellant would have been before this court

urging the selfsame contention that he now urges

against the other so-called discrepancies, viz., that

the examination on the fact is not full and fair and

no offer or opportunity is made to explain the facts

fully or to arrive at the whole truth.

Inspector Warner, however, reverted to the ques-

tions (Record, p. 3) :

"Q. Were you away from your village at

any other time?
A. No.

Q. Are you positive of that?

A. I was in Macao; a friend of mine in-

vited me to a celebration there for 2 days, on
2 different occasions."

Hence a seeming discrepancy between the testi-

mony of the husband and wife is instantly cleared

by a single question calculated to get at the entire

truth.

In Ching Loy You, 223 Fed. 833, the court said:

"The refusal to permit an alien representa-
tion by counsel, places upon the immigration
officers the burden of showing the fairness of

the proceeding. There must be an honest effort

to establish the truth.

The essential thing is that there shall have
been an Jionest effort to arrive at the truth by
methods sufficiently fair and reasonable to

amount to due process of law."
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Now a most casual examination of the testimony

adduced at the re-examination of the husband

and wife (Record, pp. 9 to 23), and glance at

the discrepancies on which the excluding order

partly was based (Record, p. 62) will disclose that

the second examining inspector, Wilkinson, did not

give a full and fair hearing on the facts upon

which respondent alleges inconsistencies and an

honest effort to arrive at the whole truth is not

disclosed by this re-examination.

There are seven alleged discrepancies (Record,

p. 62 and p. 26). The first is no discrepancy at all

and has heretofore been treated, namely as to the

number of times the husband went to his home

village. The other six are fully explained in the

husband's affidavit (Record, pp. 37-8-9) and the

alleged discrepancies are so patently reconcilable

that it would avail nothing to encumber this brief

with an explanation thereof. After reading the

husband's explanation in his affidavit and then

reverting to the examination (Record, pp. 9 to 23)

it will be entirely manifest that Inspector Wilkin-

son did not give a full and fair examination on the

facts upon wdiich the finding is in a measure based.

Aside from these minor matters, of which re-

spondent makes a mountain, no mention is made

by him of the w^onderful co-ordination of facts

testified to by the husband and wife even dovm

to the most insignificant detail. Especially is this
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true of the wedding ceremony, the go-betweens, the

preliminary proceedings and the feast itself.

It is only by a survey, with the proper perspec-

tive of the whole field of testimony, giving to each

statement its bearing on the whole that one can

arrive at the real truth. It is in fact extraordi-

nary that from the severe examination to which

applicant and her husband were subjected more

glaring defects were not brought to light.

Where great weight is placed on the testimony

in regard to the clock, page after page of testimony

as to all the other household furnishings is totally

ignored.

However this touches upon the weight of evi-

dence and we do not ask the court to weigh it. We
rest this point on the contention that a full and fair

examination was not given on the facts alleged to

be contradictory and that the questioning of the re-

examining inspector does not show a real effort to

arrive at the whole truth.

The discrepancies in the case are trivial, natural

mistakes that any two honorable persons may fall

into and the evidence adduced has not that mathe-

matical certainty about it that would create sus-

picion and designate the case as memorized.
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III.

THAT THE FIXDIXG OF THE CO^nilSSIOXER TOTALLY DIS-

REGARDED THE EVIDENCE A>D WAS >0T BASED 0> A

FAILURE TO PROVE THE RELATIONSHIP BUT 0> A MERE

SrSPICIOX THAT THE APPLICANT WAS BEIXG IMPORTED

FOE AX IMMORAL PURPOSE.

The first act on the part of the department which

strongly indicates the above proposition was the

arbitrary order for a rehearing after a complete

and exhaustive examination had been had, at which

not one single discrepancy was adduced and upon

which Inspector Warner reported favorably. VtThy

then did the commissioner order a rehearing? Such

proceeding will strike the coui-t as unusual as it is

in reality. The only open inference suggested by

this unusual course is, that suspicion had been

cast upon the applicant from some outside source.

Let us therefore examine the record to ascertain

whether such inference is therein sustained.

On page 62 of the Record the memorandum for

the assistant secretary contains the following:

"* * * 4. SuBSTAXCE OF Record Favorable
TO Case: Parts of testimony of applicant and
alleged husband in harmony. Possibility of
relationship shown.

5. Sfbstaxce of Record Ad^t:ese to the
Case: Discrepancies between testimony of ap-
plicant and that of alleged husband. " Impro-
'bability of relationship hecause of unmdtahility
of ages of contracting parties."

Equally with the discrepancies the conjecture as

to ages is given as a reason adverse to the case!
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After a short recital of the facts the very first

paragraph of the memorandum contains the fol-

lowing :

*'It is worthy of note that the alleged hus-
band of the applicant although 56 years of age
was never before married until last year which
event occurred shortly after his return to

China. This omission or postponement on his

part of compliance with the ancient and estab-

lished usages and customs of Chinese until so

late in life lends suspicion as to the relation-

ship. Another damaging factor is the unsuit-

ability of ages found in this case. Chinese
customs frown upon the marriage of old men
and young girls. In addition to the foregoing
suspicions circumstances there appear the fol-

lowing discrepancies in the testimony of the

applicant and alleged husband. * * *"

Here follow the discrepancies which have been

heretofore referred to.

The supplementary memorandum for the assis-

tant secretary contains the following (Record,

p. 63):

"While this is a closer case than Mah Shee,

submitted simultaneously, the Bureau is of the

opinion that the appeal should not be sus-

tained. The discrepancies pointed out in its

previous memorandum if taken individuaUy
do not amount to much. If taken collectively,

however, thej^ amount to considerahle and
create such a doubt that the Bureau is unable

to hold that the applicant has successfully car-

ried the burden upon her b}^ law to make an
affirmative and satisfactory showing.

The above is a supplemental discussion of the

case purely and simply as a matter of evidence.

The following should be said in a general way.
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The Bureau's experience with the landing of

young Chinese \Yomen brought over as the

'wives' of old Chinese men has not been such
as to give it much confidence in this class of

cases. Several very recent experiences have
emphasized the fact that girls so brought over
may be of the highest respectability and yet be
imported with the intention to sell them for
immoral purposes or to turn them over to

some person, not entitled himself to bring a
wife.

The Bureau again recommends that the de-

cision of the commissioner at San Francisco
be affirmed.

Alfred Hamptox,
Acting Commissioner G^eneral.

Approved
Louis F. Post^,

Assistant Secretary. '

'

A similar statement is made by the 2nd examining

inspector at Angel Island in his memorandum for

the commissioner (Record, p. 26).

From the foregoing excerpts it becomes quite

evident that the excluding order was not based

upon the evidence. Indeed the department offi-

cials are apparently convinced that the applicant

was married to her husband. Such phrases as

''probability of relationship shown" and ''the dis-

crepancies taken singly do not amount too much"
and the favorable report of Inspector Warner
betray their real conviction, while the long disser-

tations on the unsuitability of ages, the experience

of the Bureau and the suspicion of immoral pur-

poses betray the real reason for exclusion.

I
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But under the Que Lim case, 176 U. S. 459, the

wife of a merchant is entitled to enter as such and,

her relationship once established, she cannot be ex-

cluded upon mere suspicion and conjecture.

In re Ong Chew Hung v. Burnett, 232 Fed. 853,

the court held, speaking through Circuit Judge Gil-

bert:

*'It is not our function to weigh the evidence
in this class of cases; but we may consider the
question of law whether there was evidence to

sustain the conclusion that appellant, when he
first came, fraudulently entered the United
States. We find the conclusion rests upon con-
jecture and suspicion and not upon the evi-

dence. In the absence of substantial evidence
to sustain the same, an order of deportation
is arbitrary and unfair and subject to judicial

review.
'

'

Judge Morrow in the case of Chan Kam v. U. S.,

adopts that portion of Judge Gilbert's opinion above

quoted.

U. S. V. Howe, 235 Fed. 990.

In the last cited case, U. S. v. Howe, Hilda Ross

Cavanaugh sought admission into this country from

Great Britain. Two grounds were urged for de-

porting her—first, that of immoral character, since

abandoned; second, that she might become a public

charge and upon this latter ground she was ordered

deported. Writ of habeas corpus applied for and

granted—court saying at page 992:

''The immigrant was apparently held or

stopped in her passage to this country as a re-
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suit of an anonymous- letter written to the

authorities, and which had to do with the

morality of the immigrant and her relations

with one Clarence D. Levy, with whom she had
an association on her last visit. However
meritorious this claim may have been, it is

out of the case now, since the finding, as shown
by the return, indicates she is not being held
for deportation because of this charge. I fear
tlmt uppermost in the consideration of those

who have passed upon the case before has been
an influence tvielded against the applicant for
admission l)ecause of her alleged relations with
Levy. * * * Innuendoy surmise or guess

of immorality will not suffice,"

In this case, too, it must be apparent to the court

that the order was based

—

not upon the evidence

but upon mere suspicion and conjecture, based upon

the Bureau's experience in cases where there was

a wide divergence in age.

If the department was anxious to rely on the

evidence why did they order a rehearing when a

complete and exhaustive hearing had proved the

relationship %

Why at the second hearing did they develop seem-

ing discrepancies and then stop short refusing to

propound questions calculated to arrive at the

whole truth?

Why in the second examining inspector's report

(Record, p. 26) and in the two memorandums for

the assistant secretary .at Washington (Record, pp.
62-3) is such great stress laid on the suspicion of

immoral purpose?



19

Why is the excuse mm^ that "the discrepancies

taken singly do not amount to much but collectively

do" made?

The answer to these queries is manifest and we

submit that it is quite apparent from the face of

the record that the order of exclusion involves an

abuse of discretion, the denial of a full and fair

hearing and is based upon suspicion and conjecture.

We respectfully submit that the order should be

reversed and that the writ should issue as prayed.

Dated, San Francisco,

May 7, 1917.

Dion R. Holm,

EoY A. Bronson,

Attorneys for Appellant.
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STATEMENT OF THE CASE.

The applicant in this case applied for admission

at San Francisco as the wife of Chew Hoy Quong,

whom she accompanied to the United States, claim-

ing to be the wife of said Chew Hoy Quong. It is

admitted that the alleged husband. Chew Hoy
Quong, is a merchant and at the time of the appli-

cation was fifty-six years of age and his alleged wife

twenty years of age.



This matter comes before the Court in the usual

form of cases of this character, Judge Dooling hav-

ing sustained the Government's demurrer inter-

posed to the petition for writ of habeas corpus filed

on behalf of applicant. There is a stipulation on

file providing that the original record of the Bureau

of Immigration, which contains all of the evidence

taken in this case, be forwarded to the above entitled

Court so that it may be considered as a part of the

record in determining this case.

ASSIGNMENT OF ERRORS.

It will be noted on page 4 of the brief filed on be-

half of appellant that counsel relies upon three

propositions, stated as follows:

1. That the Commissioner was either (a) with-

out power to order a rehearing of the application,

on his own motion, after at a full and fair hearing

ai3plicant had established her right to enter and the

examining inspector had made his favorable report

thereon; or, (b) under the circumstances of this

case such order constituted a manifest abuse of

discretion.

2. That a full and fair hearing was not given the

applicant on the re-examination of the husband

and wife.

3. That the finding of the Commissioner totally

disregarded the evidence and was not based on the

failure to prove the relationship but was grounded

I



upon a mere inference, suspicion or conjecture that

the applicant was being imported for an immoral

purpose.

ARGUMENT

We are confronted in this case with the same

proposition that is injected into practically every

Immigration case that comes before this Court,

namely: that the Immigration officials acted in a

biased manner and did not accord the applicant a

fair and impartial hearing. In fact, in this case,

as in many of the other cases, counsel assumes that

the investigating officers are harboring a feeling of

antipathy against the Chinese race and are eager to

exclude them, notwithstanding the fact that the

evidence adduced would amply justify such order

of exclusion, and in this connection the Government

desires to take the position now that there is no

such disposition exhibited on behalf of the Immi-

gration officials, and in fact, the examinations con-

ducted in this case will show the extreme fairness

on the part of the Immigration officials in arriving

at a just conclusion.

Counsel seems to dwell upon the point that the

Commissioner had no power to order a rehearing of

the applicant after the first examination. This,

however, is an entirely erroneous view, for it is

the duty of the Commissioner of Immigration to

make as many investigations or to conduct as many

hearings as he deems advisable in order to arrive

at a proper and correct determination of the matter



before him. In this case one rehearing was ordered,

and testimony taken, and the examinations brought

out various discrepancies which, after a careful

consideration, indicated to the Immigration officials

that the relationship of husband and wife had not

been properly established.

The Goverimient submits that in a case of this

character the investigating officials are in a better

position to determine the matter before them than

any one else. They are experienced in their ex-

aminations of aliens, thoroughly familiar with their

customs and habits and are naturally in a better

position to detect fraud than jDcrsons who are not so

situated and so versed. It was evidently for this

reason that the Immigration officials were given

such milimited j)ower. It is true that after the first

examination there was a favorable report, said

report appearing on page 10 of the original record

of the Bureau of Immigration on file herein, but

it is also true that the examinations of said appli-

cant and her alleged husband brought forth various

discrepancies in their testimony, which no doubt

justified the Secretary of Labor in finding that the

relationship of husband and wife had not been

sufficiently established.

On pages 60, 61 and 62 of the record of the

Bureau of Immigration will be found a review of

the discrepancies which ai3j)eared in the testimony

of said applicant. This review reads as follows

:



This Chinese girl applied for admission at

San Francisco, as the wife of Chew Hoy Quong,

whom she accompanied to the United States,

and whose status as a merchant of a Chinese

firm in San Francisco, Cal., is established. The
record shows that the alleged husband entered

this country in 1881, established himself as a

merchant, resided here continuously until last

year, when he had his status preinvestigated

and went to China, leaving the port of San
Francisco on May 15th, 1915, per SS. "Man-
churia," and returning to the United States

with the above-named applicant on September

1st, 1915, per SS. "Nippon Maru."

It is worthy of note that the alleged husband
of the applicant, although 56 years of age, was
never before married until last year, which

event occurred shortly after his return to China.

This omission or postponement on his part of

compliance with the ancient and established

usages and customs of Chinese until so late in

life lends suspicion as to the relationship. An-
other damaging factor is the unsuitability of

ages found in this case.

Chinese customs frown upon the marriage of

old men with young girls. In addition to the

foregoing suspicious circumstances, there ap-

pear the following discrepancies in the testi-

mony of applicant and alleged husband:

A. Applicant states at two different hear-

ings that after her marriage she lived with her

husband for a period of seven months, or until

the date of their departure for the United
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States, at No. 20 Wah Hing St., Hongkong;

that during this period her husband visited his

native village a number of times, but does not

remember how many, whereas the alleged hus-

band testified i:>ositively on two occasions that

he visited the village but one time.

B. Alleged husband claims to have adopted

one of his brother's sons, aged about 15, for

ancestral duties; that this boy, together with

his natural father, visited him in Hongkong
about a week before he and his wife sailed for

the United States; that during this period the

father and son lived on the second floor of the

same building of which he and his wife occu-

pied the third floor. On the other hand the

applicant first testified that she never saw this

adopted son, but later stated that he accom-

panied her to the steamer at the time of sailing

;

also that he had come to Hongkong with his

natural father, but that she did not know where
they slept, as they had never mentioned it.

C. In further reference to the adopted son,

the alleged husband testified that during the

course of the boy's stay in Hongkong, approxi-

mating one week, he made frequent visits to

their home on the third floor of the same build-

ing, whereas the applicant stated that she never

saw the boy except on one occasion, viz : the day
of their departure, when he accompanied them
to the steamer; and that he only arrived in

Hongkong on the day they sailed.

D. The alleged husband testifies that in pro-

ceeding from their home to the steamer he and
his alleged wife were accompanied by his



brother, his adopted son, and a member of the

firm occupying the first floor of the building

where he had lived since marriage, while the

applicant says that there were but three men in

the party, her husband, his brother, and his

adopted son.

E. While applicant and alleged husband
agree that they lived on the third floor of the

building at No. 20 Wah Hing St., Hongkong,
for approximately seven months, the latter

states that the entire second floor was used as

storage rooms by the firm occupying the first

floor, with the excei^tion of the last five days of

his residence there, when one Wong Quock Bun,
his wife, and baby moved in, and the former

avers that during the entire period of her resi-

dence there the second floor was occupied by
a private family, that no one moved in or out

during the period, and that she never heard of

the said Wong Quock Bun.

F. The alleged husband testifies that the

third floor of the building, or the one on which

they lived, was the top of said building, there

being nothing but the roof above ; that there was
an outlet from his rooms to said roof, reached

by means of a permanent stepladder; whereas

the api3licant stated there was a fourth floor to

the building, occupied by a private family whose

name she did not know; also that there was a

stairway leading from the third to the fourth

floor.

G. The alleged husband says that in their

home on the third floor at No. 20 Wah Hing St.,

they had a metal case clock resting on the table
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in their parlor; while the applicant states that

the only clock they had was a large wooden one

which hung on the wall in that room.

It appears to the Bureau that the most of

the discrepancies in the testimony of this appli-

cant and her alleged husband are important and

material to the point as to whether or not they

are husband and wife and have ever lived to-

gether at all. For instance, regarding the visit

of an alleged adopted son, the statements made
by the applicant are in hopeless confusion and

entirely at variance with those made by the

alleged husband. In an explanatory affidavit

the alleged husband says that his adopted son

visited the apartments of his alleged wife but

did not find her at home, and that he "assumed"
that he made a second visit, and probably found

her away on that occasion also. It should be

noted, however, that this allegation is in direct

contradiction of his first sworn statement,

wherein he says that the boy made frequent

visits to applicant's apartments. In view of the

custom of the Chinese women to remain in

seclusion, so strongly urged by counsel, it is

rather strange that the boy should have found

applicant away from home on all of his fre-

quent visits. Again, these aliens claim to have

lived in the same apartments for approximately

seven months, yet they disagree as to the num-
ber and kind of clocks they had in their parlor

;

also as to the number of floors in the building,

its structure and occupancy. It appears to the

Bureau that these are matters upon which there

should be no question after a residence together

of seven months.



The evidence taken as a wliole, does not estab-

lish, in the Bureau's judgment, that QUOCK
SHEE is the wife of the man seeking to secure

her admission. It is accordingly reconnnended

that the excluding decision be affirmed.

(Signed) Alfred Hampton,
HMc-HB Assistant Commissioner General.

Attorneys

—

Ralston & Richaedson.

Approved

:

(Signed) Loris F. Post,

Assistant Secretary."

It is true, as counsel suggests in his brief, that

the finding and order of the Immigration officials

must be based upon evidence. There can be no

doubt but that the finding and order in the

present case was based upon evidence and that the

various discrepancies, to which the Court's attention

has been called, were sufficient to justify the order

of the Secretary of Labor. The Court will not as a

rule inquire into the sufficiency of the probative

facts or consider the reasons for the conclusions

reached by the officers.

Healij vs. Backus, 221 Fed. 358, 365,

White vs. Gyegonj, 213 Fed. 768,

and unless there was a manifest abuse of discretion

or unfairness on the part of the Immigration of-

ficials, the proceedings are not open to attack.
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Low Wall Suey vs. Backus, 225 U. S. 460,

U. S. vs. Ju Toy, 198 U. S. 253; 49 L. Ed.

1040,

Chin Yow vs. U. S. 208 U. S. 8, 52,

Tang Tun vs. Edsell, 223 U. S. 673,

and if the findings of the Secretary of Labor are

based upon evidence and no unfairness is shown,

they are final and conclusive.

Ekiu vs. U, S., 142 U. S. 651,

Lee Lung vs. Patterson, 186 U. S. 170,

The Japanese Immigrant case, 189 U. S., p 86,

Zahonaite vs. Wolf, 226 U. S. 272.

In Lee Lung vs. Patterson, supra, the Court said

:

*'It was decided in Nishimura Ekiu's case

that Congress might intrust to an executive

officer the final deetrmination of the facts upon
which an alien's right to land in the United

States was made to depend, and that if it did

so, his order was due process of law, and no

other tribunal, unless expressly authorized by
law to do so, was at liberty to re-examine the

evidence on which he acted or to controvert its

sufficiency. This doctrine was affirmed in Lem
Moon Sing vs. U. S., 158 U. S. 538, 39 L. Ed.

1082; 15 Supt. Ct. Rep. 967 and at the present

term in Foh Young Yo vs. U. S., 185 U. S.

306."
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In Low Wah Suey vs. Backus, the Court said

:

^'A series of decisions in this court has settled

that such hearings before executive officers may
be made conclusive when fairly conducted. In

order to successfully attack by judicial proceed-

ings the conclusions and orders made upon such

hearings, it must be shown that the proceedings

were manifestly unfair; that the action of the

executive officers was such as to jorevent a fair

investigation, or that there was a manifest

abuse of the discretion committed to them by
the statute. In other cases the order of the

executive officers within the authority of the

statute is final. U. S. vs. Ju Toy, 198 ij. S. 253

;

Chin Yotv vs. U. S., 208 U. S. 8, Tang Tun vs.

Edsell, 223 U. S. 673.''

From the very nature of these cases the examina-

tion must be of a summary character.

Chin Yotv vs. U. S. 208 U. S. 8,

Silray vs. U. S., 227 Fed. 1,

and it is impossible, and in fact it was never con-

templated by the framers of the Immigration law,

that the formalities of procedure and the usual rules

of evidence should govern these cases.

Ex parte Garcia, 205 Fed. 53,

Fong Yue Tung vs. U. S., 149 U. S. 698.

Counsel also makes a point of the refusal of the

Immigration officials to permit applicant and her

alleged husband to be re-examined. This point can
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be answered by referring to a letter written on

September 26, 1916, by tbe Acting Commissioner of

Inmiigration at Angel Island to Messrs. McGowan

and Worley, the attorneys representing the said

ai^plicant; said letter is as follows:

"Replying to your communications of the

23rd and 25th instant, in re Quock Shee, alleged

wife of a merchant, ex SS 'Nippon Maru' Sep-

tember 1, 1916, you are advised that your re-

quest for reopening in this case, contained in

the letter first above-mentioned, must be denied

for the reason that there is no apparent ground

for the assumption that any contradictory

statements appearing in the record were due

to a misunderstanding of the questions pro-

pounded, and that the affidavit of the alleged

husband is not 'new evidence' within the mean-
ing of the regulations.

The request contained in the second above-

mentioned letter, that you, as counsel, and the

alleged husband be permitted to interview the

applicant as a basis for the introduction of fur-

ther evidence in support of her appeal, must
also be denied, there being no authority in

either the law or regulations for the granting of

such a request.

Respectfully,

WHW/ASH
Acting Commissioner."

It can readily be observed that if applicants were

permitted to be re-examined in order to clear up
discrepancies in their testimony, there would be no
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end to the difficulties confronted by the Immigration

officials. In fact, it would be an extraordinary case

where aliens, after having an opportunity to dis-

cover the discrepancies in their testimony, could not

give an explanation which would apparently be

satisfactory but which might, and probably would,

be wholly the result of a "frame-up" on their part.

A careful investigation of the record in this case,

as contained in Exhibit ''A", will show that the in-

vestigation was conducted fairly and impartially on

the part of the Immigration officials, and that the

Secretary of Labor was guided solely by said evi-

dence in making his decision and in the absence of

a showing of fraud on the part of the Immigration

officials in making their investigation their finding

and order should not be disturbed.

Respectfully submitted,

John W. Preston,
United States Attorney,

Casper A. Ornbaun,
Asst. U. S. Attorney.

Attorneys for Appellee.



I



No. 2926

IN THE

United States Circuit Court of Appeals

For the Ninth Circuit

Chew Hoy Quong,

vs.

Appellant,

Edwaed White, as Commissionei' of Immi- r"

gration at the Port of San Francisco,

California,

Appellee.

Ill the Matter of the Application of Chew Hoy Quong, for a Writ

of Habeas Corpus for and on behalf of his wife, Quok Shee.

PETITION FOR A REHEARING ON BEHAIsf-^ •

OF APPELLANT.

AUG281D7

'Filed

Dion R. HolF,. D. Mondcton»
Chronicle Building, San Francisco, Clerk.

Roy a. Bronson,
Hearst Building, San Francisco,

Attorneys for Appellant

and Petitioner.

Filed this day of August, 1917.

FRANK D. MONCKTON, Clerk.

By Deputy Clerk.





No. 2926

IN THE

United States Circuit Court of Appeals

For the Ninth Circuit

Chew Hoy Quong,
Appellant,

vs.

Edward White, as Commissioner of Immi-

gration at the Port of San Francisco,

California,

Appellee.

In the Matter of the Application of Chew Hoy Quong, for a Writ

of Habeas Corpus for and on behalf of his wife, Quok Shee.

PETITION FOR A REHEARING ON BEHALF

OF APPELLANT.

To the Honorable William B. Gilbert, Presiding

Judge, and the Associate Judges of the United

States Circuit Court of Appeals for the Ninth

Circuit

:

A rehearing is respectfully prayed in the above

entitled cause for the purpose of enabling counsel

to direct the attention of the court to a matter pre-

sented at the argument which was overlooked in the

decision herein.



Your petitioner respectfully calls the court's attention

to the fact that the same point is involved in this case

as was involved in the case of Mah Shee v. White, No.

2946, decided by this court on June 25, 1917, in which

case the said point was determined in favor of the

petitioner and appellant Mah Shee.

The point referred to and decided in the said

Mah Shee case, but overlooked in this cause, is:

that after counsel has filed his notice of appeal from

the decision of the Commissioner of Immigration to

the Secretary of Labor he has the right to interview

the applicant, as a basis for the introduction of fur-

ther evidence in support of said applicant's appeal

and that to deny counsel an opportunity for such

an interview is a denial of a full and fair hearing

according to the law and regulations of the de-

partment.

In the case now before your honors, a rehearing

of which is respectfully asked, the same identical

proceedings were had before the immigi^ation auth-

orities as were had in the said Mar Shee case. In

fact the letters from the acting commissioner deny-

ing counsel the right to interview the applicant in

each case are almost verbatim.

On September 25th after notice of appeal had

been filed to the Secretary of Labor and after

counsel had requested an interview with the appli-

cant the acting commissioner responded thereto

as follows:



''The request * * * that you as counsel and
the alleged husband be permitted to interview
the applicant as a basis for the introduction of

further evidence in support of her appeal, must
also be denied, there being no authority in

either the law or regulations for the granting
of such a request."

(Page 50 of Record.)

Thus it is clear that the same point appears in

this case as was decided in favor of petitioner in

the Mah Shee case. In fact these two cases were

handled simultaneously and by the same counsel

before the immigration officials and were consid-

ered in conjunction on appeal to the Secretary of

Labor.

(See letter, page 53 of Record.)

The only difficulty therefore is: was the point

presented to the consideration of this court in briefs

or on oral argument *?

At the time of submission of this cause after oral

argument on May 28, 1917, Dion R. Plolm, who

argued the cause for appellant, asked permission of

this court that the opening brief of George Mc-

Gowan, Esq., in the case of Mah Shee, No. 2946, on

appeal to this court, be considered as a part of

appellant 's brief herein, in so far as it touched upon

the contention that the detained was held ''incom-

municado" at the immigration station, counsel

stating that the same point was involved herein as

was involved in the Mah Shee case in that regard.

He further made reference to the fact that the

letter denying counsel the right to interview the



detained was set out at length in the brief of

counsel for the government and that appellant

at this time desired to avail himself of the point.

The court through the presiding judge after the

request was made stated that it w^as so ordered.

Through some inadvertence, however, the order

does not appear in the minutes of the court.

The above is covered by the affidavit of Dion R.

Holm hereunto annexed and made a part hereof and

marked ''Exhibit A".

The point therefore was not waived or abandoned

but was actually insisted upon by appellant.

The point is raised in the original petition for

the writ in the District Court, in so far as it is cov-

ered by the general allegation that the detained was

denied a full and fair hearing by the immigration

officials. And furthermore, the original record of

the proceedings upon the face of which the point

appears was made a part of the petition for the

writ by order of court at time of the hearing of

the order to show cause.

(Transcript, pp. 11-12.)

We respectfully submit therefore that a rehearing

should be granted in this cause for the purpose of

considering the point overlooked in the court's

decision that the detained was denied a full and
fair hearing before the immigration officials by
reason of the fact that she was held ''incommuni-

cado" and refused the right to confer with her



counsel for the purpose of submitting further evi-

dence in support of her appeal.

Dated, San Francisco,

August 25, 1917.

Dion R. Holm,

Roy a. Bronson,

Attorneys for Appellant

and Petitioner.

Certificate of Counsel.

I hereby certify that I am of counsel for appel-

lant and petitioner in the above entitled cause and

that in my judgment the foregoing petition for a

rehearing is well founded in point of law as well as

in fact and that said petition is not interposed for

delay.

Dion R. Holm,

Of Counsel for Appellant

and Petitioner.

(APPENDIX FOLLOWS.)
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APPENDIX.

Exhibit A.

No. 2926

Chew Hoy Quong,

Appellant,
vs.

Edward White as Commissioner of

Immigration at the Port of San

Francisco,

Appellee.

State of California,

City and County of San Francisco.—ss.

Dion R. Holm, being duly sworn deposes and

says:

That he is one of the attorneys for appellant

herein ; that on May 28th, 1917, he argued the above

entitled cause orally before the above entitled court

;

that prior to the submission of said cause to said

court for its decision he asked permission of said

court that the brief of George McGowan, Esq., in

the case of Mah Shee, No. 2946, on appeal to said

court, be considered as a part of appellant's brief

in the above entitled cause in so far as said brief

dealt with the contention that the detained was

held "incommunicado" at the Immigration Station;

that he further stated to the court that the same

point was involved in the above entitled case as



u

was involved in said case of Mah Shee v. White,

No. 2946, and that appellant desired to avail herself

of said point; that he further stated that counsel

for respondent had touched upon the point in his

reply brief although appellant's opening brief had

made no reference to it and that appellant desired

to cover the contention by considering the said brief

in the said Mah Shee case as a portion of the brief

already filed herein; that the said court in answer

thereto, speaking through the Honorable William

B. Gilbert stated that it was so ordered; that the

matter was thereupon submitted to said court for

its decision.

Diojf R. Holm.

Subscribed and sw^orn to before me this 27 day

of August, 1917.

(Seal) Julia W. Crum,

Notary Public in and for the City and

County of San Francisco, State of

California.
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Names and Addresses of Attorneys of Record.

WALTER B. MITCHELL, Esq., of Spokane,

Washington,

Attorney for Plaintiff and Appellant.

C. B. NOLAN, Esq., of Helena, Montana, and

FRED L. GIBSON, Esq., of Livingston,

Montana,

Attorneys for Defendants and Appellees.

[1*]

In the District Court of the United States, in and for

the District of Montana.

No. 56—IN EQUITY.

WALTER B. MITCHELL,
Plaintiff,

vs.

THE LELAND COMPANY, a Corporation, and

FRANK LIND, Pres., and THEODORE
LELAND, Sec. of said Corporation,

Defendants.

BE IT REMEMBERED, that on May 24, 1915,

the plaintiff filed his bill of complaint herein, in the

words and figures following, to wit: [2]

•Page-number appearing at foot of page of original certified Transcript

of Kecord.
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In the District Court of the United States, in anfid for

the 4th Division of the State of Montana.

No. .

WALTER B. MITCHELL,
Plaintiff,

vs.

THE LELAND COMPANY, a Corporation, and

PRANK LIND, Pres., and THEODORE
LELAND, Sec. of said Corporation,

Defendants.

Bill of Complaint.

Comes now the plaintiff and for cause of action

alleges

:

I.

That the plaintiff, Walter B. Mitchell, is a resident

of the State of Washington, and located and doing

business in the city of Spokane. And the defendant,

The Leland Company, is a corporation duly organ-

ized and existing by virtue of the laws of the State

of Montana, with their principal place of business

at Gardiner, Montana. And the defendant Frank

Lind is the president of said corporation, and the

defendant Theodore Leland is the secretary of said

corporation, and both of them reside at Gardiner,

Montana, and are residents of the State of Montana.

II.

That this is a suit brought by the plaintiff, who is

a citizen and resident of the State of Washington,

against the defendants, who are at the time of the

starting of this suit citizens and residents of the
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State of Montana, residing in Park County and in

the jurisdiction of the 4th division of this court, in

said State of Montana, for the purpose of forcing

the said defendant corporation and its officers to

transfer 50 shares of stock of said corporation of a

value of, to wit, $5,000.00 upon the books of said

corporation.

III.

That the said corporation, defendant herein, was

at all times herein mentioned so incorporated and

licensed by the State of Montana to do business and

authorized to issue stock in said [3]i corporation

to the value of $20,000 dollars, divided into 200 shares

at a par value of $100 per share, and pursuant to

said authorization and the by-laws of the said cor-

poration, Leland Company, the said corporation,

issued a certificate of stock to one S. 0. Leland, on

the 20th day of Sept., 1911, fully paid up and duly

signed and sealed with the corporate seal, and being

certificate No. 1, for fifty shares of the capital stock

of the said authorized issue of 200 shares, or one-

fourth interest in said corporation's property, a copy

of which certificate is in words and figures as fol-

lows:

Licorporated Under the Laws of the State of

Montana.

Number Shares

1. 50.

THE LELAND COMPANY.
Capital Stock $20,000.00.

This certifies that S. 0. Leland is the owner of
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Fifty shares of One Hundred Dollars each of the

Capital Stock of the Leland Company. Shares $100

each.

Transferable only on the books of the corporation

in person or by Attorney on surrender of this cer-

tificate.

In witness whereof the duly authorized officers

have hereunto subscribed their names and caused

the corporate seal to be hereto af&xed. This 20th

day of Sept., A. D. 1911.

[Seal] FRANK LIND, S. O. LELAND,
Secretary. President.

Shares $100 each.

That upon the back of said certificate the follow-

ing is set forth in words and figures as follows

:

** Certificate for 50 shares of the Capital stock of

the Leland Company issued to S. 0. Leland, dated

Sept. 20, 1911. Notice: The signature of this as-

signment must correspond with the name written

upon the face of the certificate in every particular

without alterations or enlargement or change what-

ever.

For value received I hereby sell, transfer and

assign to E. C. Murphy the shares of stock within

mentioned and hereby authorize to make the neces-

sary transfer on the books of the Corporation.

Witness hand and seal this sixth day of

March, 1912.

S. 0. LELAND."
IV.

That the plaintiff became the owner and holder of

said stock on the 6th day of April, 1913, and has ever
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since and now is the owner and holder of said cer-

tificate of stock heretofore set forth herein, and

entitled to have the same transferred upon the books

of the corporation defendant herein. [4]

V.

That the plaintiff has made frequent demands

upon the said defendants corporation for the trans-

fer of said stock and have received no reply what-

soever and finally on the 29th day of Nov., 1914, the

plaintiff through his authorized agent presented the

said stock together with the proper assignments

hereof to the said corporation at its office in Gard-

iner, Montana, and demanded that it be transferred

upon the books of the corporation in the name of the

plaintiff, and the defendants through its officers

refused to so transfer the same and still refuses to

transfer the same to injury and damages of the

plaintiff in the value of said stock and in the divi-

dends of the same.

VI.

That the value of said stock at the present time

and at the time of the demand upon the said corpora-

tion for the transfer thereof is and was the sum of

$5,000.

WHEREFORE, plaintiff prays that an order be

made directed to the defendants The Leland Com-

pany and to its officers, Frank Lind and Theodore

Leland, compelling the said defendants to issue to

the plaintiff herein a certificate of stock for fifty

shares of the capital stock of the said corporation,

and to place his name upon the books of said cor-
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poration upon the surrender of the old certificate ta

the defendants.

2. That should it be impossible to obtain said

issue of the fifty shares, then and in that case the

plaintiff prays that judgment may be entered

against the defendants and each of them for the sum
of $5,000, the value thereof, with interest from the

time of the conversion of said stock by the said

corporation.

3. Plaintiff prays for general and such further

relief that may be just and equitable to this court

in such cases made and provided.

WALTER B. MITCHELL,
Li Pro. Per.

State of Washington,

County of Spokane,—ss.

W. B. Mitchell, being first duly sworn, on oath

deposes and says: That he is the plaintiff in the

foregoing bill of complaint, has read the foregoing

complaint and knows the contents thereof, and

swears the same to be true as he verily believes.

WALTER B. MITCHELL.

Subscribed and sworn to before me this 22 day of

May, 1915. [5]

[Seal] JOHN E. ORR,
Notary Public in and for the State of Wash., Re-

siding at Spokane.

Filed May 24, 1915. Geo. W. Sproule, Clerk. [61
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Thereafter, on July 22, 1915, the Answer of de-

fendants was duly filed herein, in the words and

figures following, to wit: [7]

In the District Court of the United States, District

of Montana.

WALTER B. MITCHELL,
Plaintiff,,

vs.

THE LELAND COMPANY, a Corporation, and

FRANK LIND, President, and THEODORE
LELAND, Sec. of said Corporation,

Defendants.

Answer.

Now come the defendants above named, and for

answer to plaintiff's bill of complaint, admit, allege

and deny as follows:

I.

Admit the allegations of paragraphs I, II, III and

V.

n.

Deny the allegations of paragraphs IV and VI.

WHEREFORE having fully answered said bill of

complaint, defendants ask that said bill of complaint

be dismissed, and that they have judgment for costs

against the plaintiff, or such other relief as may be

just in the premises.

FRED L. GIBSON,

C. B. NOLAN,
Solicitors and Counsel for Defendants.

Filed July 22, 1915. Geo. W. Sproule, Clerk. [8],



8 Walter B. Mitchell vs.

Thereafter, on Oct. 13, 1915, a stipulation allowing

an amendment to the bill of complaint and an

amended bill of complaint were duly filed herein^

in the words and figures following, to wit: [9]

In the District Court of the United States^ in and for

the 4th Division of the State of Montana.

No. .

WALTER B. MITCHELL,
Plaintiff,

vs.

THE LELAND COMPANY, a Cor., et al..

Defendants.

Stipulation Allowing Amendment to Bill of

Complaint.

It is hereby stipulated by and between the parties

herein by their respective attorneys that the plain-

tiff may amend his* bill of complaint without first

obtaining an order of the Court, and file and serve

the same in said cause.

Dated this the 23d Sept., 1915.

W. B. MITCHELL,
In Pro. Per.

ERED L. GIBSON,
C. B. NOLAN,

Attorneys for Defendants. [10]
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In the District Court of the United States, in and for
the 4th Division of the State of Montana.

No. m.

WALTER B. MITCHELL,

Plaintiff,

vs.

THE LELAND COMPANY, a Corporation, and
PRANK LINN, Pres., and THEODORE
LELAND, Secretary of said Corporation,

Defendants.

Amended Bill of Complaint.
Comes now the plaintiff and for cause of action

alleges:

I.

That the plaintiff, Walter B. Mitchell, is a resident
of the State of Washington, and located and doing
business in the city of Spokane; and the defendant
the Leland Company is a corporation duly organized
and existing by virtue of the laws of the State of
Montana, with their principal place of business at
Gardiner, Montana; and the defendant Theodore
Leland is the secretary of said corporation and the
defendant Frank Linn is the president, and both
reside at Gardiner, Montana, and are residents of the
btate of Montana.

IL
That this is a suit brought by the plaintiif, who is

a citizen and resident of the State of Washington
against the defendants, who are at the time of start-
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ing of this suit citizens and residents of the State of

Montana, residing in Park County and in the juris-

diction of the 4th division of this court, in said State

of Montana, for the purpose of recovering the value

of 50 shares of stock of the aforesaid corporation,

which was converted by the defendant corporation

and which at the time of said conversion was worth

the sum of $5,000.

III.

That the said corporation was at all times herein

mentioned so incorporated and licensed by the State

of Montana to do business and authorized to issue

stock in said corporation to the value of $20,000

dollars, divided into 200' shares at a par value of $100

per share, and pursuance to said authorization and

by-laws of the said corporation, the Leland Com-

pany, the said corporation issued [11] a certifi-

cate of stock to one S. 0. Leland, on the 20th day of

Sept., 1911, fully paid up and duly signed and sealed

with the corporate seal^ and being certificate No. 1

for fifty shares of the capital stock of the said cor-

poration's property, a copy of which certificate is in

words and figures as follows

:

Incorporated Under the Laws of the State of

Montana.

Number Shares

1. 50.

THE LELAND COMPANY.
Capital Stock $20,000.00.

This certifies that S. 0. Leland is the owner of

Eifty Shares of One Hundred Dollars each of the
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Capital Stock of the Leland Company; shares
$100.00 each.

Transferable only on the books of the corporation
m person or by attorney on surrender of this cer-
tificate.

In witness whereof the duly authorized officers
have hereunto subscribed their names and caused
the corporate seal to be hereto affixed. This 20th
day of Sept., A. D. 1911.

[Seal] FRANK LIN:^^, S. 0. LELAND,
Secretary. President.

Shares $100 each.
That upon the back of said certificate the follow-

ing is set forth in words and figures as foUows:
''Certificate for 50 shares of the Capital stock of

the Leland Company issued to S. 0. Leland, dated
Sept. 20, 1911. Notice: The signature of this as-
signment must correspond with the name written
upon the face of the certificate in every particular
without alteration or enlargement or change what-
soever.

Tor value received I hereby sell, transfer and
assign to E. C. Murphy the shares of stock within
mentioned and hereby authorize to make the neces-
sary transfer on the books of the corporation

Witness hand and seal this six day of March, 1912.

S. 0. LELAND."

That said certificate was again duly assigned by
E. C. Murphy to A. Coolin and by him duly assigned
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to the plaintiff, who is now the owner and holder of

said certificate and entitled to have the same trans-

ferred upon the books of the corporation, and has

been the owner of said certificate since the 5th day

of June, 1913.

V.

That the plaintiff on the 17th of May, 1913, caused

notice to be given the defendant the Leland Com-

pany on behalf of his assignor to transfer the said'

stock upon the books of the company, and was re-

fused the transfer by the corporation and its officers

and again made a formal demand through an agent

of the assignor on the 2d day of June, 1913, and the

said defendants refused to transfer said stock, and

the plaintiff has since made demands upon the [12]

corporation and presented the said certificate with

proper assignments, etc., and the said corporation

refused to transfer said stock and still refused to so

transfer said stock to the damage of the plaintiff in

the sum of $5,000, and interest from the 2d of June,

1913, being the value of said stock at the time of the

conversion thereof.

VI.

That the value of said stock at the time of the

conversion thereof by the corporation was and now
is the sum of $5,000.

WHEREFORE, plaintiff prays judgment against

the Leland Company, a corporation, in the sum of

$5,000 for the conversion of said stock, together with

interest thereon from the 2d day of June, 1913, and

costs and disbursements herein; and for such other
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and further relief as to this Court seems proper.

WALTER B. MITCHELL,
In Pro. Per.

State of Washington,

County of Spokane,—ss.

Walter B. Mitchell, being first duly sworn, on oath

deposes and says that he is the plaintiff herein and

has read the foregoing bill of complaint and swears

the same to be true as he verily believes.

WALTER B. MITCHELL.

Subscribed and sworn to before me this the 11th

day of Oct., 1915.

[Seal] JOHN E. ORR,

Notary Public in and for the State of Washington,

Residing at Spokane.

Filed Oct. 13, 1915. Geo. W. Sproule, Clerk. [133

Thereafter on Oct. 21, 1915, an answer to the

amended bill was duly filed herein, in the words and

figures following, to wit: [14]

In the District Court of the United States, in and for

the 4th Division of the State of Montana.

WALTER B. MITCHELL,
Plaintiff,

vs.

THE LELAKD COMPANY, a Corporation, and

FRANK LINT), Pres., and THEODORE
LELAND, Sec. of said Corporation,

Defendants.
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Answer to Amended Bill of Complaint.

The defendants now make answer to the amended

hill of complaint of the plaintiff on file herein and

for such answer admit, deny and allege as follows:

I.

The defendants admit the allegations of para-

graph one of the said amended bill of complaint.

n.

The defendants admit that the plaintiff herein is a

resident of the iState of Washington and that the

defendants are citizens and residents of the State of

Montana and reside within the territorial jurisdic-

tion of the Fourth Division of this court in said

State of Montana. The defendants further admit

that the amended bill of complaint is filed for the \

purpose of recovering the value of fifty (50) shares

of stock of the said corporation, the Leland Com-

pany, alleged to have been converted by the defend- i

ant corporation. The defendants deny each and

every allegation in paragraph two of said amended
bill of complaint contained not herein specifically

admitted.

in.

Defendants admit the allegations of paragraph

three of the amended bill of complaint. [15],

IV.

The defendants deny that plaintiff is the owner of

said certificate of stock for fifty shares of the capital

stock of said corporation and deny that the plaintiff

is the owner of any stock in said corporation and in
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respect to the allegations of paragraph four of said

amended bill of complaint, the defendants allege:

That on the sixth day of March, 1912, one S. 0.

Leland was the owner of fifty shares of the capital

stock of said corporation, The Leland Company, the

ownership of which was evidenced by certificate No.

1, of said corporation, whch is the certificate of stock

mentioned and a copy of which is set forth in para-

graph three of the amended bill of complaint. That

on the last-named date the said S. 0. Leland trans-

ferred said fifty shares of stock in said corporation

to one E. C. Murphy and thereupon executed the as-

signment thereof upon the back of said certificate as

set forth in said paragraph three of the amended bill

of complaint in consideration for the transfer to him

by the said Murphy of certain real and personal prop-

erty. That thereafter and on or about the first day

of May, 1912, the said S. 0. Leland and said E. C.

Murphy by a mutual agreement rescinded, abro-

gated and annulled the said contract and agreement

entered into between them on-the sixth day of March,

1912, for the transfer and exchange of said fifty

shares of stock in said corporation, by the said S. 0.

Leland to the said Murphy for certain real and per-

sonal property, and that from and after the said first

day of May, 1912, the said S. 0. Leland again became

the owner of the said fifty shares of stock in said

corporation and the certificate above mentioned evi-

dencing the ownership thereof, and that from and

after said first day of May, 1912, the said E. C. Mur-

phy had no right, title or interest in said fifty shares



16 Walter B. Mitchell vs.

[16] of stock nor in the certificate of stock above

mentioned. Defendants further aver that they are

informed and believe and therefore allege the fact to

be that after the first day of May, 1912, and prior to

May 17th, 1913, the said E. C. Murphy pretended and

attempted to transfer the said certificate of stock

above mentioned by a purported and attempted as-

signment thereof to one A. Coolin, and that there-

after and between the first day of May, 1912, and the

17th day of May, 1913, the said A. Coolin by an at-

tempted and purported assignment thereof did

attempt and pretend to assign said certificate of

stock to the plaintiff herein. The defendants fur-

ther aver that at the time of the said attempted and

purported assignment or transfer of said certificate

of stock by the said E. C. Murphy to the said A.

Coolin, the said E. C. Murphy was not the owner of

the said fifty shares of stock in said corporation and

was not the owner of said certificate of stock herein-

above mentioned and had no right, title or interest

in the same and was not entitled to the possession

thereof; and that at the time of the said attempted

and pretended assignment thereof by the said A.

Coolin to this plaintiff, the said A. Coolin had no

right, title or interest in or to said certificate of stock

nor the fifty shares of stock in said corporation in

said certificate mentioned and that the said A. Coolin

was not the owner of nor entitled to the possession

of said shares of stock or the said certificate of stock

at the time of the attempted transfer by him to this

plaintiff or at any other time or at all.

The plaintiffs further allege that at all times from
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and after the first day of May, 1912, until on or

about the 1st day of May, 1913, the said S. O. Leland

was the owner of and entitled to the possession of

[17] the said certificate of stock and the shares of

stock therein mentioned, and that on or about the

said last-named date the said S. O. Leland procured

from this defendant corporation the issuance of a

certificate of stock for the said fifty shares of stock

then owned by him in said corporation in lieu of

the certificate hereinabove mentioned, and thereafter

on or about said last-named date sold, assigned and

transferred the same to Theodore Leland, one of the

defendants herein named, who is now and at all

times since said last named date has been the owner

of the said fifty shares of stock. Defendants par-

ticularly deny that plaintiff is the owner of the fifty

shares of stock hereinabove mentioned or is the

owner of said certificate of stock, and deny each and

every allegation in paragraph four of the amended

bill of complaint.

V.

The defendants admit that the defendant corpo-

ration was notified on May 17th, 1913, to transfer

said stock upon the books of the compan}^ to plain-

tiff's said assignor, A. Coolin, and admit that de-

fendant corporation thereupon at that time refused

to transfer said stock as requested and have at all

times since refused to transfer said stock to plain-

tiff. Defendants deny each and every allegation,

matter and thing in paragraph five of the amended

bill of complaint not herein specifically admitted.
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VI.

The defendants deny the allegations of paragraph

six of the amended bill of complaint.

yii.

For a second, separate and further defense to said

amended bill of complaint the defendants allege:

[18] I.

That the cause of action stated in the amended bill

of complaint of the plaintiff herein is barred by the

provisions of subdivision three of Section 6449 of

the Eevised Codes of the State of Montana 1907.

WHEREFORE, having fully answered said

amended bill of complaint, defendants ask that same

be dismissed and that they have judgment for costs

herein and have such other, further or different re-

lief as to the court may seem meet and proper.

FRED L. GIBSON,
Livingston, Montana,

C. B. NOLAN,
Helena, Montana,

.Solicitors and Coimsel for Defendants. [19]

State of Montana,

County of Park,—ss.

Fred L. Gibson, being first duly sworn, on oath

says : I am one of the solicitors and counsel for the

defendants in the above-entitled action and make
this affidavit for and on behalf of the defendants for

the reason that none of the officers of said defendant,

corporation. The Leland Company, are able to ver-j

ify this answer by reason of the fact that they are-^

detained in Gardiner, Montana, which is distant

,
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from Livingston, Montana, fifty-five miles, and that

none of the said defendants can verify said answer

hy reason of the fact that they are detained by busi-

ness at Gardiner, Montana, and cannot come to Liv-

ingston to verify the answer herein, which is pre-

pared in the office of said affiant at Livingston, Mon-

tana.

Affiant further says: I have read the foregoing

answer and know the contents thereof and the same

is true to the best of my information, knowledge and

belief.

FRED L. GIBSON.

Subscribed and sworn to before me this 20th day

of October, 1915.

[L. S.] ELBERT P. ALLEN,
Notary Public for the State of Montana, Residing

at Livingston, Montana.

My Commission expires Sept. 6th, 1918.

Piled Oct. 21, 1915. Geo. W. Sproule, Clerk. [20]

Thereafter, on October 29, 1915, reply was duly

filed herein in the words and figures following, to

wit: [21]

In the District Court of the United States, in and for

the 4th Division of the State of Montana.

No. 56.

WALTER B. MITCHELL,
Plaintiff,

vs.

THE LELAND COMPANY, a Corporation, et al.

Defendants,
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Plaintiff's Reply to the Answer of the Defendants.

Comes now the plaintiff and for reply to the de-

fendants' answer denies, admits and alleges as fol-

lows:

I.

Admits the facts set forth in the first 19 lines of

the fourth paragraph of defendants' answer to the

words '

' That thereafter,
'

' and admits that there was

an agreement for the return of said stock to S. O.

Leland upon certain terms and conditions, and that

upon complying with those terms the said S. O.

Leland was to have the said stock back, but deny that

the said S. O. Leland complied with said conditions,

and allege that upon the failure of the said S. O.

Leland to comply with said conditions suit was

brought by John Murphy, assignee of E. C. Murphjr

in said agreement of May 1st, 1912, against S. O.

Leland and Amelia Leland in the Superior Court

of Spokane Coimty, State of Washington, and the

said S. O. Leland and Amelia Leland, being person-

ally served with summons in said cause on the 8th

day of March, 1913, and judgment was obtained

against the said S. O. Leland and Amelia Leland
on the 8th day of April, 1913, and the rights, titles

and interest of S. O. Leland and Amelia Leland in
and to said certificate of stock No. 1 for fifty shares
of the capital stock was sold to satisfy said judgment
at sheriff sale to the highest bidder, and A. Coolin
there and then became the owner and holder of said

certificate; that thereafter and on the 21st of May,
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1913, A. Coolin obtained an assignment from E. C.

Murphy of said stock for the purpose of clearing

up any rights or interest that E. C. Murphy had in

said stock, and on the 5th day of June, 1913, the said

A. Coolin assigned all the rights, titles and interest

to the plaintiff herein, and there and then turned

over to the plaintiff the said certificate, and the

plaintiff ever since has owned and been in possession

and the holder of said certificate ; and there has been

no appeal taken [22] from any of the proceed-

ings by S. O. Leland and the time for appeal has

long since elapsed
;
plaintiff further denies each and

every allegation, matter and thing contained in para-

graph four of the defendants' answer except what

is specifically admitted herein, and as to the last

part of said paragraph the plaintiff has heard that

a new certificate was issued to S. O. Leland with-

out the return of the old certificate, but denies that

such certificate is a valid certificate or that the said

Theodore Leland obtained any right, title or inter-

est in and to the stock of said corporation thereby.

And in reply to the second, separate and further

defense of the defendants, denied that the claim set

forth in the plaintiff's complaint is barred by sec-

tion 6449, sub. 3 of the Revised Code of Montana, or,

by any other section of said code or at all.

WHEREFORE the plaintiff having answered

the affirmative allegation of the defendants' answer

fully, prays that notwithstanding the same he is en-

titled to the relief prayed for in the amended com-

plaint herein.

WALTER B. MITCHELL,
Attorney for Plaintiff.
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State of Washington,

County of Spokane,—ss.

Walter B. Mitchell, being first duly sworn, on oath

deposes and says that he is the plaintiff in the above-

entitled cause and that he has read the foregoing

reply and swears the same to be true to the best of

his knowledge and belief.

WALTER B. MITCHELL.

Subscribed and sworn to before me this the 27th

day of Oct., 1915.

[Seal] GEO. S. CANFIELD,
Notary Public in and for the State of Washington,

Residing at Spokane, Wash.

Filed Oct. 29, 1915. Geo. W. Sproule, Clerk. [23]

Thereafter, on Feb. 1, 1916, motion for judgment

on the pleadings was made by defendants and by the

Court denied, the minute entry thereof being in the

words and figures following, to wit

:

In the District Court of the United States, in and for

the District of Montana.

No. 56.

WALTER B. MITCHELL
vs.

THE LELAND CO. et al.

Minute Entry—February 1, 1916—Motion for

Judgment on Pleadings, etc.

This cause came on regularly for trial at this

time, the plaintiff appearing in his own behalf, and
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r. L. Gibson, Esq., and C. B. Nolan, Esq., appearing

as counsel for defendants.

Thereupon it was agreed in open court that trial

by jury be waived and the cause tried to the court.

Thereupon defendants moved for judgment on the

pleadings, and thereupon motion argued and sub-

mitted, and after due consideration, motion denied

and exception of defendants noted.

Thereupon W. H. Leland sworn as a witness for

plaintiff, and thereupon defendants objected to the

introduction of any evidence at this time upon

grounds stated to the Court, and thereupon after

due consideration, objection overruled and excep-

tion noted. Thereupon W. ^. Leland was duly ex-

amined and testified as a witness for plaintiff, and

Walter B. Mitchell sworn and examined as a wit-

ness for plaintiff, certain documentary evidence of-

fered and admitted, and thereupon plaintiff rested.

Thereupon Theodore Leland^sworn and examined

as a witness for defendants, H O. Leland recalled,

and certain documentary evidence offered and ad-

mitted, and thereupon defendants rested. There-

upon plaintiff testified in rebuttal, and thereupon

evidence being closed, further trial and argument of

cause ordered continued until to-morrow morning at

10 'clock.

Entered in open court February 1, 1916.

GEO. W. SPROULE,
Clerk. [24]
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That on the 1st day of February, 1916, at the trial

of said cause, certain exhibits were offered and ad-

mitted in evidence, being in the words and figures

following, to wit : [25]

Plaintiff's Exhibit No. 1—Letter Dated May 29, 1913,

A. Coolin to The Leland Company.

May 29, 1913.

The Leland Company,

Gardiner, Montana.

Gentlemen

:

Please take notice that the writter A. Coolin is

the holder of a certificate of stock in your corpora-

tion and being certificate No. 1 for Fifty shares of

the capital stock of your company and which was

originally issued to S. O. Leland on the 20th day of

Sept., 1911, signed by Frank Lind, sec, and S. O.

Leland, Pres., and sealed with the corporate seal,

and which was duly assigned by S. 0. Leland on the

back of said certificate on the sixth day of March,

1912, and at that time the said S. O. Leland made
an affidavit before a notary public here in Spokane

that it was free from all encumbrance, said assign-

ment being made to E. C. Murphy who on the 17

day of march, 1912, notified your company of the

assignment, and later the said S. O. Leland and E. C.

Murphy entered into a contract whereby the said

E. C. Murphy was to transfer the said Stock back

to him in consideration of the said S. O. Leland

paying a certain sum of money, and that is the rea-

son that the stock was not sent on for transfer at
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that time. That since that time the said S. O.

Leland has persistently refused to pay said amount

and suit was instituted here to compel the payment

of the money and personal service was obtained on

the said S. O. Leland and at the time of suit the

said S. O. Leland was tendered the said stock on

<?ondition that he pay said money and thereupon he

refused to pay and judgment resulted and the said

stock was sold at auction sale to satisfy the said

judgment and the writer purchased at such sale and

holds the said stock and also the sheriff certificate

of sale of said stock and had also obtained an assign-

ment of the said shares from the said E. C. Murphy

in writing so that there can be no rights claimed by

the said E. C. Murphy and now therefore the said

A. Coolin makes a formal demand on the said The

Leland Company to transfer the said stock to him-

self on the books of said Leland Company and rec-

ognize the said A. Coolin as a stockholder of said

[26] Leland Company and providing the said com-

pany will agree to transfer he will forward the said

certificate for cancellation to his agent at Gardiener

who will present the same to your company for trans-

fer. I am sending a copy of this letter to Yegen

Bros., bankers of your city, in order that I will get

immediate reply, as I have been informed on the 15

& 17 of may, 191o, a few days after the purchase

of said stock that the said S. 0. Leland Had had a new

certificate issued on the strength of an affidavit that

he had lost the certificate in question and that your

company would refuse to transfer without legal
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process, and also My attorney has written your com-

pany without receiving any reply and thus this let-

ter is written to give your company a chance to act

and have evidence of the service on the said Leland

Company. As I can say that the said S. 0. Leland

never lost said stock and only knew to well where

the said certificate was and has deliberately made

said affidavit for the purpose of avoiding his obliga-

tions and to say the least was not made in good faith

and cannot in anyway defeat the original certificate of

Stock, and I intend to force this matter at once and

unless I receive a favorable reply by return mail

will bring action at once to determine this matter.

Hoping that this may not be necessary I Eemain,

Yours Truly,

A. COOLIN.
Filed and entered Feb. 1, 1916. Geo. W. Sproule,,

Clerk. [27]

Plaintiff's Exhibit No. 2—Registry Return Receipt,
POST OFFICE DEPARTMENT Penalty for private use to avoid

OFFICIAL BUSINESS payment of postage $300

ORIGINAL. REG.

NO. 7300 Postmark of Delivering Office

RETURN TO
WALTER B. MITCHELL.

(Name of sender)

Street and Number, ) and Date of Delivery

or Post Office Box.) 201 Hutton Bldg.

SPOKANE,

WASHINGTON.

This card must be neatly and correctly made up
and addressed at the postoffice where the article is

registered.



The Leland Compan/y et al. 27

The postmaster who delivers the registered ar-

ticle must see that this card is properly signed,

legibly postmarked, and mailed to the sender, with-

out envelope or postage.

REGISTRY RETURN RECEIPT. Form 1548.

Received from the postmaster registered article,

the original number of which appears on the reverse

side of this card.

Date of delivery—6/2, 1913.

(To be filled in by person signing receipt)

When delivery is made to an agent THE LELAND 00.

of the addressee, both addressee's (Signature or name of addressee)

name and agent's signature must ap- THEO. LELAND.

pear in this receipt. (Signature of addressee's agent)

A registered article must not be delivered to any-

one but the addressee or the person in whose care

it is addressed, except upon addressee's written

order or a written order from the sender trans-

mitted by the mailing postmaster and duly verified.

When the above receipt has been promptly signed,

it must be postmarked with the name of delivering

office and actual date of delivery and mailed to its

address, without envelope or postage.

P. Ex. 2. Filed and entered Feb. 1, 1916. Geo.
W. Sproule, Clerk. By

, Deputy Clerk.

{28]
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Plaintiff's Exhibit No. a—Letter Dated April 17,

1913, Walter B. Mitchell to The Leland Company.

WALTER B. MITCHELL,
Attorney at Law.

Bell Phone Main 2101.

Home Phone A-2282.

510 Hutton Building,

Spokane, Washington.

April 17, 1913.

The Leland Company,

Gradiner, Mont.

Gentlemen

:

A client of mien has in his possession a certificate

of stock issued by your company being certificate

Number (1) for fifty shares at par value of One

Hundred Dollars per share issued to S. O. Leland

and signed by Frank Lind Sectary and S. O. Leland

President date of issue being the 20th day of Sept.

1911, and which stock was assigned to my client in

march 6, 1912, but has never been transferred on the

books of the company and I would like to inquire

whether this transaction still shows there is this cer-

tificate out in the name of S. O. Leland and if so

what is necessary to do in order to have the same

issued to my client and what the value of the said

stock is at the present time. Hoping to hear soon

I remain.

Yours truly.

Filed and entered Feb. 1, 1916. Geo. W. Sproule,

Clerk. By , Deputy Clerk. [29]
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Plaintiff's Exhibit No. 5--Certificate for Fifty

Shares of Capital Stock of The Leland Company.

Incorporated Under the Laws of the State of Mon-

tana.

Nimiber Shares,

1 50

THE LELAND COMPANY.
Capital Stock $20,000.00.

This Certifies That S. O. Leland is the owner of

Fifty Shares of One Hundred Dollars each of the

Capital Stock of The Leland Company transferable

only on the Books of the Corporation in person or

hy Attorney on surrender of this Certificate.

Shares $100 each.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF the duly authorized

officers of the Corporation have hereunto subscribed

their names and caused the corporate Seal to be here-

to affixed this 20th day of Sept., A. D. 1911.

(Corporate Seal) FRANK LIND,

Secretary.

S. O. LELAND,
President.

Shares $100' each.

CERTIFICATE
for

50

Shares

of the

Capital Stock

of the

Leland Company.

Issued to S. O. Leland. Dated Sept. 20, 1911.
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For value received I hereby sell, transfer and as-

sign to E. C. Murphy the Shares of Stock within

mentioned and hereby authorize to make

the necessary transfer on the Books of the Corpora-

tion.

Witness, hand and seal this Sixth day of

March, 1912.

S. 0. LELAND.
Witnessed by

(No. 56. FHed and entered Feb. 1, 1916. Geo.

W. Sproule, Clerk. By , Deputy Clerk.)

[30]

Plaintiflf^s Exhibit No. 6—Assignment of Stock in

Leland Company from E. C. Murphy to A.

Coolin.

In consideration of One dollar and other valuable

consideration I hereby assign sell transfer and as-

sign to A. Coolin of Spokane Wash all my rights

titles and interest in and to the certificate of Stock

in the Leland Company and being certificate No. 1

for Fifty shared of the Capitol Stock in the said

Leland Company a corporation of the State of Mon-

tana, and hereby authorize the said A. Coolin to have

the same issued to himself upon the books of the

company.

E. C. MURPHY.
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Subscribed and sworn to before me this the 21st

day of May, 1913.

[Notarial Seal] CLYDE H. THOMPSON,
Notary Public in and for the State of Washington^

Residing at Spokane, Wash.

[Endorsed] : Filed and entered Feb. 1, 1916. Geo.

W. Sproule, Clerk. [31]

Plaintiff's Exhibit No. 7—Agreement Dated June 5>

1913, Between A. Coolin and W. B. Mitchell.

In the District Court of the Sixth Judicial District

of the State of Montana, in and for the County,

of Park.

A. COOLIN,

Plaintiff,

vs.

THE LELAND COMPANY, a Corporation,

FRANK LIND and THEODORE LELAND,
Defendants.

Assignment of Whatever may be Recovered Herein.

This agreement made this 5th day of June, 1913,

by and between A. Coolin of Spokane, Wash., as

party of the first part, and W. B. Mitchell, party of

the second part, Witnesseth:

That whereas the said party of the first part al-

lowed his name to be used for the purpose of bring-

ing suit on some Stock in the above said corporation

and said stock was bid in by said W. B. Mitchell in

the name of A. Coolin, for that purpose only, and the

first party has no interest whatsoever now or at the
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time of the sale of said stock or has paid or is liable

to pay anything for the assignment of said judg-

ment to him, as the real party in interest in said as-

signment of said Judgment from John E- Murphy

was the said W. B. Mitchell.

Now therefore in consideration of one dollar and

other valuable consideration, the receipt whereof is

hereby acknoZedged by the party of the first part,

in hand paid by the party of the second part, the

said party of the first part hereby sells, assigns,

transfers and sets over to the party of the second

part all the rights, titles and interest in and to any

judgments that may or could be obtained or recov-

ered in the above entitled suit in the said courts of

Montana or otherwise, in which the said party of the

first part appears as plaintiff and the said Leland

Company appears as defendants.

And the said party of the first part does further

assigns, sell & transfer all the rights, titles and in-

terest in and to a certain certificate of stock, and be-

ing certificate number (1) for fifty shares of stock

of said Leland Company and dated the 20th of Sept.,

1911, and also the sheriff's Bill of sale of said men-

tioned stock, to the party [32] of the second part,

and hereby authorize said W. B. Mitchell to have the

same placed on the books of said Leland Company in

his name and stead, and to prosecute said suit or

compromise as deemed best to himself, however at

his own cost and expense, saving me harmless from

any and all costs in said matter. And hereby give

him full power and authority to sign my name to

whatever papers that may be necessary to carry out
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this suit and give receipt in my name and stead for

any moneys that may be collected upon this suit or

from the sale of said stock the same as I could if the

present was not made.

A. COOLIN.
Signed in the presents of

A. ULBRIGHT.
MARY H. ULBRIGHT.

Filed and entered Feb. 1, 1916. Geo. W. Sproule,

Olerk. [33]

Plaintiff's Exhibit No. 8—Registry Return Receipt.

POST OFFICE DEPARTMENT Penalty for Private use to avoid

OFFICIAL BUSINESS payment of postage, $300.

ORIGINAL REG.

NO. 1246

Postmark of Delivery Office
RETURN TO.

W. B. MITCHELL.

(Name of Sender)

Street and Number,

)

and Date of Delivery

or Post Office Box.) 201 Hutton Bldg.

Post Office at Spokane

County , State of "Wash.

This card must be neatly and correctly made up

and addressed at the post office where the article is

registered. The postmaster who delivers the reg-

istered article must see that this card is properly

signed, legibly postmarked, and mailed to the

sender, without envelope or postage.

REGISTRY RETURN RECEIPT. Form 1548.

Received from the postmaster registered article,

the original number of which appears on the reverse

side of this card.
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Date of delivery—11/30, 1914.

(To be filled in by person signing receipt)

When delivery is made to an agent YEGEN BEOS. BKRS.

of the addressee, both addressee's (Signature or name of addressee)

name and agent's signature must ap- ST. JOHN, Cashier.

pear in this receipt, (Signature of addressee's agent)

A registered article must not be delivered to any-

one but the addressee or the person in whose care it

is addressed, except upon addressee's written order

from the sender transmitted by the maiUng post-

master and duly verified.

When the above receipt has been properly signed,

it must be postmarked with the name of dehvering

office and actual date of delivery and mailed to its

address, without envelope or postage.

P. Ex. 8. Filed and entered Feb. 1, 1916. Geo.

W. Sproule, Clerk. By , Deputy Clerk.

[34]

Plaintiff's Exhibit No. 9—Letter Dated December

3, 1914, M. B. St. John to W. B. Mitchell.

YEGEN BROTHERS, BANKERS.
Transact a General Banking Business.

Gardiner, Mont., Dec. 3, 1914.

W. B. MitcheU, Esq.,

Spokane, Wash.

Dear Sir:

Yours of the 28th ult. to hand with enclosures as

stated. In reply will say that we presented this

stock to the Leland Co. for registration and same

was refused. According to their books new stock

was issued in place of this certificate for the reason
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that same was lost or destroyed and affidavit to

that effect is in possession of S- 0. Leland, who is

now residing in San Francisco, Calif.

The present officers of the company are Frank

Lind President and Theodora Leland Secretary. As

to the value of the stock that is very problematical

as the company has never paid a dividend to our

knowledge. We have known of 14 c>f the stock to

he offered as low as $3000.00 and no buyers at that

figure.

We are returning herewith all of the papers men-

tioned above and trust our action in the matter will

prove satisfactory.

M. B. ST. JOHN,
Cashier.

Filed and entered Feb. 1, 1916. Geo. W. Sproule,,

Clerk. [35]

Plaintiff's Exhibit No. 10—Judgment-Roll in Cause

Entitled John E. Murphy vs. S. 0. Leland et al.

In the Superior Court of the State of Washington^

in and for the County of Spokane.

No. 41,258.

JOHN E. MURPHY,
Plaintiff,

vs.

S. 0. LELAND and AMELIA LELAND,
Defendants.
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Summons.

The State of Washington, to the Above-named S. 0.

Leland and Amelia Leland, His Wife, Defend-

ants:

You and each of you are hereby summoned and re-

quired to be and appear in the above-entitled court

and defend the above-entitled action in the court

aforesaid, and answer the complaint of the plaintiff,

and serve a copy of your answer or other pleading

on the undersigned attorney for the plaintiff at his

address below stated, within twenty days after ser-

vice of this summons upon you, exclusive of the day

of service; and in case of your failure to do so, you

are hereby notified that judgment will be rendered

against you according to the demand of the com-

plaint with the clerk of said court, a copy of which

is herewith served upon you and each of you.

W. B. MITCHELL,
Attorney for the Plaintiff.

P. 0. Address 201 Hutton Building, Spokane,

Wash. Tel. Main 1971. [36]

In the Superior Court of the State of Washington,

in and for the County of Spokane.

No. 41,258.

JOHN E. MURPHY,
Plaintiff,

vs.

S. 0. LELAND and AMELIA LELAND,
Defendants.
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Complaint.

Comes now the plaintiff and for cause of action al-

leges as follows:

I.

That the defendants were at all time herein hus-

hand and wife and residents of the county of

Spokane, Spokane, Wash., and that the property in-

Tolved in this suit was purchased on behalf of the

community.

n.

That on or about the 1st of May, 1912, the defend-

ant, S. 0. Leland, entered into a contract on behalf

of the community with one E. C. Murphy, a copy of

which is in words and figures as follows:

This agreement, made and entered into at

Spokane, Washington, this day of May, 1912,

by and between E. C, Murphy of Hillyard, Washing-

ton, the party of the first part, and S. 0. Leland of

Spokane, Washington, the party of the second part,

Witnesseth, that whereas, the said parties have

heretofore made certain trades of property whereby

the said party of the first part has heretofore deeded

to the said party of the second part lot One (1) and

west twenty (20) feet of lot two (2) in block thirty-

nine (39) of Union Park Addition to Spokane,

Washington, also the property known as the "south

avenue Hotel" in Hillyard, Washington, and re-

ceived therefore Fifty (50 shares of stock in the

Leland Grocery Company, and whereas each of the

said parties has a claim against the other growing

out of said trades.
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Now Therefore, for the purpose of adjusting said

claims and making full settlement and satisfaction

thereof and all differences existing between said

parties, the said party of the first part does hereby

sell to the said party of the second part a certain

piano, located at No. 2404 East Sixth Avenue, for the

sum of $100.00 and agrees to transfer and deliver to-

the said party of the second part the said Fifty (50)

shares of stock in the said Leland Grocery company,,

in consideration of which the said party of the sec-

ond part does hereby agree to convey, by good and

sufficient Quit claim deed, to the said party of the

first part, the said lot one (1) and the west twenty

(20) feet of lot two (2) in Block thirty-nine (39)

in Union Park Addition, also the said South Avenue

Hotel property in Hillyard, Washington, and fur-

ther agrees, that in case it becomes necessary for

the said party of the first part, his grantee or as-

signs, to bring suit to quiet title to the said south

avenue hotel property in Hillyard, or the lots on

which said hotel is now situated, that the said party

of the second part will pay toward the expenses of

such suit the sum of $30.00, and in further considera-

tion [37] of the covenants on the part of each of

the said parties herein, each of the said parties does

hereby release the other from all claims of every

kind and nature, that each may have against the

other, and does hereby acknowledge full satisfaction

of all such claims.

The obligations of this contract shall extend to

and be binding upon the heirs, personal representa-

tives and assigns of both parties hereto.
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In witness whereof, the said parties have here-

imto subscribed their respective names the day and

year first above written.

E. C. MURPHY.
S. 0. LELAND.

For value received I hereby sell and assign the

within contract to John E. Murphy. Dated June

20th, 1912.

E. C. MURPHY.
in.

That the above contract was duly assigned to the

plaintiff on the 20th day of June, 1912, and that the

contract was carried out except the payment of the

$100, which payment is long past due and the de-

fendants has persistently refused to pay said amount

as agreed or at all. That the piano mentioned in

said contract was purchased for the benefit of the

-community.

IV.

That according to the terms of said contract in

case of suit being brought to recover the said con-

tract or enforcement thereof the defendants agreed

to pay in addition the amount, thirty dollars, toward

the expenses of said suit; that the said expense of

said suit consists of the cost and a reasonable attor-

ney fee of thirty dollars, and that thirty dollars is

a reasonable attorney fee in said cause.

WHEREFORE, the plaintiff demands judgment

in the sum of $100 and interest from the 1st day of

May, 1912, together with $30, a reasonable attorney
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fee, together with his costs and disbursements

herein.

W. B. MITCHELL,
Attorney for the Plaintiff.

State of Wash.

County of Spokane,—ss.

W. B. Mitchell, being first duly sworn, on oath de-

poses and says : That he is the attorney for the plain-

tiff in the above-entitled cause, has read the forego-

ing complaint and swears the same to be true as he

verily believes, and makes this affidavit on behalf

of the plaintiff [38] for the reason that the plain-

tiff is not present and the facts are within the knowl-

edge of this affiant.

W. B. MITCHELL.

Subscribed and sworn to before me this 7th day of

March, 1913.

HORACE H. GUTH,
Notary Public in and for the State of Washington^

Residing at Spokane.

Filed Apr. 81, 1913, at 1:30 o'clock, P. M. Glenn
B. Derbyshire, Clerk. Otto W. Bleimer, Deputy.

[39]

In the Superior Court of the State of Washington^

in and for the County of Spokane.

No. .

JOHN E. MURPHY,
Plaintiff,

vs.

S. 0. LELAND and AMELIA LELAND,
Defendants.
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Motion for Default.

Comes now the plaintiff in the above-entitled ac-

tion, through his attorney W. B. Mitchell, and moves

this Hon. Court for an order of default, against

the defendants S. 0. Leland and Amelia Leland, his

wife, herein, for the reason that the said defendants

have made no appearance in said cause and have

neither served or filed any answer or other pleading

in this case, though more than twenty days have

elapsed since the defendants and each of them were

served with process in this cause.

This motion is based upon the files and records of

this court and the affidavit of W. B. Mitchell fol-

lowing.

' W. B. MITCHELL,
Attorney for Plaintiff.

State of Washington,

County of Spokane,—ss.

W. B. Mitchell, being first duly sworn, on oath

deposes and says : That he is attorney for the plain-

tiff in the above-entitled cause; that no pleadings of

any kind have been served on him or any one repre-

senting the plaintiff in this action; and that more

than twenty days have elapsed since the defendant

S. 0. Leland and Amelia Leland was served, as will

more fully appear from the affidavit of service on

file in said cause.

W. B. MITCHELL.
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Subscribed and swom to before me this, the 29th

day of March, 1913.

JOHN E. ORE,

Notary Public in and for the State of Wash., Resid-

ing at Spokane.

Filed Apr. 8, 1913 at 1:30 o'clock P. M. Glenn B.

Derbyshire, Clerk. Otto W. Bleimer, Deputy. [40]

In the Superior Court of the State of Washington,

in and for the County of Spokane.

No. 41,258.

JOHN E. MURPHY
Plaintiff,

vs.

S. 0. LELAND and AMELIA LELAND, His Wife,

Defendants.

Default.

In this action, S. 0. Leland and Amelia Leland,

his wife, defendants, having been regularly served

with process in the county of Spokane, Spokane,

Wash., and having failed to appear and answer the

complaint of the plaintiff on file herein, the default

of said defendants, S. O. Leland and Amelia Leland,

his wife, is hereby entered according to law.

Attest my hand and seal at court this, the 8th day

of April, 1913.

E. H. SULLIVAN,
Judge. [41]
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COMPARED.

State of Washington,

County of Spokane,—ss.

Edmund C. Murphy, being first duly sworn, on

oath deposes and says: That I am and was on the

date herein mentioned a citizen of the United States,

and of the State of Washington, over the age of 21

years and competent to be a witness in the within-

entitled action, not being the plaintiff herein. That

I served the within summons and complaint on

Amelia Leland personally by delivering to her at

her place of abode, a true copy of said summons and

complaint and on served the defendant S. O. Leland,

by delivering and leaving a true copy of the within

summons and complaint with his wife, Jane Doe

Leland, and also a defendant herein, at the abode

of said defendants herein, in the city of Spokane,

Washington, on the 8th day of March, 1913. Fur-

ther this affiant saith not.

EDMUND C. MURPHY.

Subscribed and sworn to before me this, the 8

day of April, 1913.

CLYDE H. THOMPSON,
Notary Public in and for the State of Wash., Resid-

ing at Spokane, Wash.

Filed Apr. 8, 1913, at 1 :30i o'clock P. M. Glenn B.

Derbyshire, Clerk. Otto W. Bleimer, Deputy. [42}
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No. 41,258.

In the Superior Court of the State of Washington,

in and for the County of Spokane.

JOHN E. MURPHY,
Plaintiff,

vs.

S. O. LELAND and AMELIA LELAND, His Wife,

Defendants.

Judgment.

This cause came on regularly for trial on the 8

day of Apr. 1913, before Hon. Sullivan, Judge, pre-

siding, without a jury, a jury having been expressly

waived, the plaintiff appearing by his attorney and

personally and the defendants having defaulted and

their default having heretofore been entered, and the

Court being fully advised in the premises and hav-

ing heretofore made and entered herein its findings

of fact and conclusions of law,

—

Now, therefore, it is ordered, adjudged and de-

creed, that the plaintiff recover of the defendants

and each of them and the community composed of

them the sum of $105.50, together with $17.00 costs

and disbursements herein, and the plaintiff have

judgment for the aforesaid amounts.

Done in open court this the 8 day of Apr., 1913.

E. H. SULLIVAN,
Judge.

Filed May 1, 1913, at 11.25 o'clock A. M. Glenn

B. Derbyshire, Clerk. W. C. Steinmetz, Deputy.

[43]
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I, John E. Murphy, for and in consideration of

One Dollar and other valuable consideration, do

hereby sell, assign and set over all my rights, titles

and interest in and to a certain judgment rendered

in my favor by the Superior Court on the % day of

April, 1913, case No. 41,258, for the sum of $105.50

and cost to A. Coolin, and hereby give the said A.

Coolin full power and authority to enforce and col-

lect the said Judgment the same as if I myself were

present and in case of payment of said Judgment to

satisfy the record in full for the same.

Dated this 30 day of April, 1913.

JOHN E. MURPHY,
E. C. MURPHY,

Witness.

Filed May 12, 1913, at 10 o'clock A. M. Glenn B.

Derbyshire, Clerk. E. E. Burton, Deputy. [44]

Sheriff's Return on Sale of Personal Property.

State of Washington,

County of Spokane,—ss.

I, Geo. E. Stone, Sheriff of Spokane County,

Washington, do hereby certify that the annexed exe-

cution came into my hands on the 1st day of May,

A. D. 1913, and by virtue of the same I did, on the

list day of May, A. D. 1913, levy upon the personal

property hereinafter described as follows, to wit:

Certificate No. 1, for fifty (50) shares of the capital

stock of the Leland Company, a corporation, of the

State of Montana, and that I duly noticed said

property, according to law, to be sold by me, at East
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Door, Courthouse, in the City of Spokane, in said

County and State, on the 12th day of May, A. D.

1913, at ten o'clock in the forenoon of said day.

That previous to said sale I caused due and legal

notice thereof to be posted in three of the most pub-

lic places in said County and State, for the period

of ten days immediately preceding such sale, and

that on the 12th day of May, A. D. 1913, the day

which said property was so advertised to be sold as

aforesaid, I attended at the time and place fixed for

said sale, and exposed the said property for sale by

offering it at public auction, according to law, to the

highest bidder, for cash in hand, having first given

notice that said property was to be sold and sold

the whole of the same in one separate parcel to A.

Coolin, assignee of plaintiff, for the sum of One

Hundred Twenty-six and 70/100 Dollars ($126.70),

said purchaser being the highest and best bidder, and

said sum being the highest bid, in the aggregate, for

the same ; and I have given said purchaser a certifi-

cate of sale.

Dated at Spokane, this 12th day of May, A. D.

1913.

GEO. E. STONE,
Sheriff of Spokane County, Washington.

By W. A. Lothrop,

Deputy Sheriff. [45]
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SHERIFF'S STATEMENT OF COSTS AND
FEES.

Suit No. 41,258.

JOHN E. MURPHY,
vs.

S. O. LELAND and AMELIA LELAND, his Wife.

State of Washington,

County of Spokane,—ss.

I, Geo., E. Stone, Sheriff of Spokane County,

Washington, do hereby certify that the within judg-

ment has this day been satisfied by the sale of the

within described personal property, as follows, to

wit:

Judgment 105 .50

Interest from 4/8/13 to Sale, at ... . per cent . 60

Clerk's Fees 17.00

Accrued Cost

Sheriff's Fees 3.60

Publication

Attorney Fee

Total, $126.70

Bid, $126.70

Deficit—Surplus, $ None

Dated this 12th day of May, 1913.

GEO. E. STONE,
Sheriff Spokane County, Washington.

By W. A. Lothrop,

I
Deputy.
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Sheriff's Certificate of Posting.

JOHN E. MURPHY,
vs.

S. O. LELAND, et ux.

I, Geo. E. Stone, Sheriff of Spokane County, cer-

tify : That on the 1st day of May, 1913, I posted no-

tices of sale in above-entitled case, stating that the

sale of the property described in Notice would take

place at E. Door, Courthouse, on the 12th day of

May, 1913, as foUows, to wit : One notice at the east

entrance of the Courthouse ; one notice on the County

Bulletin Board at Bridge & St; one notice on

the County Bulletin Board at N. End Post St.

Bridge, all in Spokane County, Washington.

GEO. E. STONE,
Sheriff.

By W. A. Lothrop,

Deputy Sheriff. [46]

Notice—Sheriff's Sale of Personal Property.

SHERIFF'S OFFICE.

State of Washington,

County of Spokane,—ss.

By virtue of an Execution issued out of the

Superior Court of the State of Washington for the

County of Spokane, and to me directed and deliv-

ered, for a judgment rendered in said Court on the

8th day of April, A. D. 1913, in favor of John E.

Murphy, plaintiff, and against S. O. Leland and
Amelia Leland, his wife, defendants, for the sum of
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$105.50, with interest at the rate of 6 per cent per

annum from said 8th day of April, A. D. 1913, and

the further sum of $ attorneys' fees and $17.00

costs of suit, I have levied upon the following de-

scribed personal property, to wit

:

Certificate No. 1, for Fifty (50) Shares of the Capi-

tal Stock of the Leland Company, a Corporation.

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN, that on the 12th

day of May, A. D., 1913, at the hour of 10 o'clock

A. M. of said day, at E. Door, Courthouse, Spokane,

Wn., in said County of Spokane, I will sell all the

right, title and interest of the said S. 0. Leland and

Amelia Leland, his wife, defendants, in and to the

above-described personal property at public auc-

tion, to the highest and best bidder for cash, to sat-

isfy said execution and all costs.

Given under my hand, this 1st day of May, 1913.

GEO. E. STONE,
Sheriff.

By W. A. Lothrop,

Deputy. [47]

In the Superior Court of the State of Washington,

for the County of Spokane.

No. 41,258.

JOHN E. MURPHY,
Plaintiff,

vs.

S. O. LELAND and AMELIA LELAND, his Wife,

Defendants.
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Execution.

To the Sheriff of Spokane County, Greeting

:

Whereas, John E. Murphy recovered judgment

against S. O. Leland and Amelia Leland, his wife,

in the Superior Court of said County and state,
j

holding terms as aforesaid, on the 8th day of Apr.

1913, for the sum of $105.50 Dollars, with interest

thereon at the rate of 6% from Apr. 8/1913, per

annum, imtil paid, Dollars Attorney Fees, and

17.00 Dollars costs of suit, amounting in all to the

sum of One Hundred Twenty-two 50/100 Dollars

($122.50).

Therefore, in the name of the State of Washing-

ton, you are hereby commanded to levy upon, seize

and take into execution the personal property of the

said S. 0. Leland and Amelia Leland, his wife, in.

your county, sufficient, subject to execution, to sat-

isfy said judgment, interest and increased interest,

cost and increased cost, and make sale thereof ac-

cording to law; and if sufficient personal property

cannot be found, then you are further commanded

to make the amount of said judgment, interest and

increased interest, cost and increased cost, out of any

real property, not exempt by law, and make return

of this writ within sixty days from the date hereof.

Witness the Honorable E. H. SULLIVAN, Judge

of said Superior Court, and the seal of said court

hereto affixed, this 1st day of May, A. D. 1913.

[Seal] GLENN B. DERBYSHIRE,
County Clerk.

By W. E. Steinmetz,

Deputy. [48]
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SHERIFF'S RETURN.
State of Washington,

County of Spokane,—ss.

I hereby certify, that I received the within execu-

tion on May 1st, 1913, and I have this day levied on

the following described property, to wit: Certificate

No. 1 for Fifty (50) Shares of the Capital Stock of

the Leland Company, a corporation, of the State of

Montana.

Dated this 1st day of May, 1913.

GEO. E. STONE,
Sheriff of said County.

By W. A. Lothrop,

Deputy.

Filed May 12, 1913, at 11 :35 o'clock A. M. Glenn

B. Derbyshire, Clerk. C. W. Hopkins, Deputy.

[49]

In the Superior Court.

The State of Washington,

County of Spokane,—ss.

I, Glenn B. Derbyshire, Clerk of the Superior

Court, within and for said County of Spokane, State

of Washington, do hereby certify that I have com-

pared the foregoing copies of the record of the

Summons, Complaint, Motion and Affidavit for De-

fault, Order of Default, Affidavit of Service, Judg-

ment, Sheriff's Return on Sale of Personal Prop-

erty, and Execution in the case of John E. Murphy,

Plaintiff, vs. S. O. Leland and Amelia Leland, De-

fendants, with the original records thereof now re-
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maining in this office, and have found the same to

be correct transcripts therefrom, and of the whole

of such original records. And I further certify that

said exemplification would be received in evidence

in all the Courts of the State of Washington.

IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF, I have hereunto

set my hand and affixed the seal of said Court, at

Spokane, in said County and State, this 26th day of

May, 1913.

[Seal] GLENN B. DERBYSHIRE,
Clerk of said Superior Court.

By Otto W. Blenner,

Deputy. [50]

In the Superior Court.

The State of Washington,

County of Spokane,—ss.

I, E. H. Sullivan, one of the Judges of the Supe-

rior Court, within and for the said County of Spok-

ane, State of Washington, do hereby certify that

the said Court is a Court of Record, and that Glenn

B. Derbyshire is the clerk of said Superior Court;

and Otto W. Blenner, whose signature is affixed to

the foregoing certificate, is a duly appointed and act-

ing deputy clerk of said Superior Court; that said

certificate is attested in due form of law ; that the

aforesaid signature of said deputy clerk is genuine,

and that the seal thereto affixed is the seal of said

Superior Court.

WITNESS my hand at Spokane, in said County

and State, this 26th day of May, 1913.

E. H. SULLIVAN,
Judge of said Superior Court.
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In the Superior Court.

The State of Washington,

County of Spokane,—ss.

I, Glenn B. Derbyshire, Clerk of the Superior

Court, within and for the County of Spokane, State

of Washington, do hereby certify that the Hon. E.

H. Sullivan, whose name is subscribed to the preced-

ing certificate, is one of the Judges of the Superior

Court, within and for the County of Spokane as

aforesaid, duly elected, sworn and qualified, and that

the signature of said Judge to said certificate is gen-

uine.

IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF, I have hereunto

set my hand and affixed the seal of said Court at

Spokane in said County and State, this 26th day of

May, A. D. 1913.

[Seal] GLENN DERBYSHIEE.
By Otto W. Blenner,

Deputy.

[Endorsed] : P. Ex. 10. Filed and entered Feb.

1, 1916. Geo. W. Sproule, Clerk. By ,

Deputy Clerk. [51]

Defendants' Exhibit '*A"—Contract Between E. C.

Murphy and S. 0. Leland.

CONTRACT.
THIS AGREEMENT, made and entered into at

Spokane, Washington, this day of May, 1912,

by and between E. C. MURPHY of Hillyard, Wash-

ington, the party of the first part, and S. O. LE-

LAND, of Spokane, Washington, the party of the

second part.
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WITNESSETH, that whereas, the said parties

have heretofore made certain trades of property

whereby the said party of the first part has hereto-

fore deeded to the said party of the second part

Lot One (1) and the west twenty (20) feet of Lot

Two (2) in Block Thirty-nine (39) of Union Park

Addition to Spokane, Washington, also the property

known as the "South Avenue Hotel" in Hillyard,

Washington, and received therefore Fifty (50)

shares of stock in the Leland Grocery Company, and

WHEREAS each of the said parties has a claim

against the other growing out of said trades,

NOW THEREFORE, for the purpose of adjust-

ing said claims and making full settlement and

satisfaction thereof and of all differences existing

between said parties, the said party of the first part

does hereby sell to the said party of the second part

a certain piano, located at No. 2404: East Sixth Ave-

nue, for the sum of $100.00, and agrees to transfer

and deliver to the said party of the second part the

said Fifty (50) shares of stock in the said Leland

Grocery Company, in consideration of which the

said party of the second part does hereby agree to

convey, by good and sufficient quit claim deed, to

the said party of the first part, the said Lot One (1)

and the west twenty (20) feet of Lot Two (2) in

Block Thirty-nine (39) in Union Park Addition,

also the said South Avenue Hotel property in Hill-

yard, Washington, and further agrees, that in case

it becomes necessary for the said party of the first

part, his grantee or assigns, to bring suit to quiet
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title to the said South Avenue Hotel property in

Hillyard, or the lots on which the said hotel is now

situated, that the said party of the second part will

pay towards the [52] expenses of such suit the

sum of $30.00, and in further consideration of the

covenants on the part of each of the said parties

herein, each of said parties does hereby release the

other from all claims, of every kind and nature, that

each may have against the other, and does hereby

acknowledge full satisfaction of all such claims.

The obligations of this contract shall extend to

and be binding upon the heirs, personal represen-

tatives and assigns of both parties hereto.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the said parties

have hereunto subscribed their respective names the

day and year first above written.

E. C. MURPHY.
S. O. LELAND.

Filed and entered Feb. 1, 1916. Geo. W. Sproule,

Clerk. [53]

Thereafter, on Feb. 4, 1916, the Opinion of

the Court was duly filed herein, in the words and

figures following, to wit : [54]

In the District Court of the United States, District

of Montana.

WALTER B. MITCHELL,
vs.

THE LELAND CO., et al.
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Opinion—February 4, 1916.

HEREIN, the Court finds the issues for defend-

ants. And therefrom concludes that plaintiff is not

entitled to any relief herein. Costs to defendants.

MEMO.
The shares involved were in Lelands' name on the

defendant corporation's books. He sold them to

Murphy and delivered to the latter the share certi-

ficate properly assigned. Murphy had no transfer

on the books, and resold the shares and other prop-

erty to Leland.

Leland performed his part of that contract

—

deeded certain realty to Murphy and delivered to

him a check for $100. Thereupon Murphy delivered

the share certificate to Leland. Immediately, how-

ever, Murphy demanded other money from Leland,

and upon Leland 's refusal to pay. Murphy wrested

the share certificate from Leland 's hands. There-

after, on Leland 's repeated demands for it, he as-

sured Leland it was lost.

By subsequent assignments the share certificate is

in plaintiff's hands. When Murphy delivered the

share certificate to Leland he had no further inter-

est therein. He no longer had even a vendor's lien

to secure the $100, for that was waived by parting

with possession of the certificate. He committed a

trespass by his resumption of possession, and could

not thereby restore his lien. The lien would be

waived for the further reason that (if claimed at all)

it was in part based on an unwarranted demand for
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other money than that due under the contract of

sale. And he had been in legal effect paid the $100

so far as lien is concerned. Murphy having no right

to the share certificate, plaintiff secured none by

Murphy's assignment. [55] The plaintiff is not

entitled to a transfer of the shares to himself on de-

fendant's books. The purchase of the share certifi-

cate at execution sale amounts to nothing. Corpo-

rate shares cannot be sold on execution save by law-

ful levy upon the corporation. It is not enough that

someone presents to a corporation one of its share

certificates properly assigned. He must also be en-

titled to a transfer. And if the corporation is ad-

vised that he is not so entitled, it is its duty to re-

fuse a transfer.

The differences, if any, between plaintiff and

Leland are not involved in this suit. All that can be

and is determined is that plaintiff is not owner of

and has no right to a transfer of the Leland shares

by defendant upon its books, and so is not entitled to

damages for defendant's refusal to transfer.

BOURQUllN, J.

Filed Feb. 4, 1916. Geo. W. Sproule, Clerk. [56]
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Thereafter, on February 15, 1916, Decree was duly

entered herein, in the words and figures following^

to wit: [57]

In the District Court of the United States, for the

District of Montana.

WALTER B. MITCHELL,
Plaintiff,

vs.

THE LELAND COMPANY, a Corporation, and

FRANK LIND, Pres., and THEODORE
LELAND, Sec, of said Corporation,

Defendants.

Decree.

This cause came on for trial; a motion for judg-

ment on the pleadings was interposed and overruled.

By the original complaint the controversy was

equitable in its nature, and, it appearing to the Court

that the action in conversion set forth in the

amended pleading was barred, on both the original

and amended complaint, if the plaintiff was the

owner of the stock in question, he would be entitled

to relief. The action was thereupon tried as if it

were an equitable one and on the cause of action set

out in the original complaint, plaintiff agreeing

thereto.

Upon due consideration of all the evidence, the

Court finds that plaintiff is not entitled to recover

upon the facts set out in the complaint.

IT IS ORDERED, ADJUDGED and DECREED,
that the action be, and the same is hereby, dismissed,.
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and that the defendants have their costs taxed at

forty-seven dollars and fifty cents.

Dated this 15th day of February, 1916.

GEO. M. BOURQUm,
Judge.

Filed Feb. 15, 1916. Geo. W. Sproule, Clerk. [58]

That on the 8th day of February, 1916, Petition

for Rehearing was duly filed herein, in the words and

figures following, to wit:

In the District Court of the United States, in and for

the District of Montana.

No. 56.

WALTER B. MITCHELL,
Plaintiff,

vs.

THE LELAND COMPANY et al.

Defendants.

Petition for Rehearing.

Comes now the plaintiff and petitions the Court

for a rehearing of the above-entitled cause for the

reasons and upon the following grounds:

1st. That the Court erred in finding the issues for

the defendants.

2d. That the Court erred in finding the title to

said stock was not established in the plaintiff.

3d. That the Court erred in finding that the said

sale of said stock and the proceedings in the Superior

Court of Spokane, Washington, was not a valid sale
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of said stock, and that the plaintiff did not obtain

any rights thereby.

4th. That the Court erred in finding the assign-

ments of said stock from E. C. Murphy to A. Coolin

and from A. CooKn to the plaintiff was not valid as-

signments and executed in good faith.

5th. That the Court erred in finding that the

value of said stock was not proved to be the sum of

$5,000.

6th. That the Court erred in finding that the de-

fendants have established any ground of defense and

that they have proved the defense set forth in the

answer.

7th. That the Court erred in prohibiting the

plaintiff to introduce the stock books in evidence

when the defendants abandoned the defense set

forth in the answer. [59]

8th. That the Court erred in allowing S. 0. Le-

land to testify to self-serving declarations over the

objection of the plaintiff in connection with the pro-

ceedings in Spokane, Wash., and thereby deprived

the plaintiff of an opportunity to meet the same, and

for the further reason that it was only an attempt

to introduce oral testimony to contradict a court

record.

9th. That the Court erred in finding the plaintiff

is not entitled to any relief herein.

10th. That the Court erred in not finding that the

said S. 0. Leland was estopped from claiming any
rights to said stock certificate No. 1 for fifty shares

of the capital stock of the Leland Co., for the reason
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that he has transferred the said stock to E. C. Mur-

phy, and the corporation by their officers had in-

troduced answers to interrogatories expressly show-

ing that he had no rights therein and also by its

answer in said cause and he would be barred by the

proceedings in Spokane from any rights or titles to

said stock.

11th. That the Court erred in finding that the

said defendant corporation issued a new certificate

of stock to S. 0. Leland in lieu of the old certificate

held by the plaintiff or that said alleged new certifi-

cate was again transferred upon the books of the

corporation to Theodore Leland, for the reason that

the evidence in said cause as shown by the minutes

of the meetings is contrary and also the stock books

show no such transfer.

12th. That the Court erred in deciding the law of

the case in that it has taken for granted that the

stock of the corporation cannot be sold except by

process in the home of the corporation, and that the

domicile of the stock is the home of the corporation

and the said errors of law will be more fully set forth

in a brief hereto attached and made a part of this

petition. [60],

The petition further states that he has discovered

since the trial of said cause that the said S. 0. Leland

is not making any claim to the ownership of said cer-

tificate assigned by him to E. C. Murphy and pledged

for the payment of certain sums of money set forth

in the contract and being marked as an exhibit in

said cause, and on information and belief this peti-
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tioner states that the said S. 0. Leland and the other

officers of the corporation only presented the said

defense for the purpose of defrauding the plaintiff

out of his rights herein.

WHEREFORE, your petitioner prays that a re-

hearing of said cause be had and that the petitioner

be permitted to present the law of said cause in order

that rights of the petitioner can be presented fully

and avoid necessity of an appeal in said cause.

W. B. MITCHELL,
Petitioner.

State of Washington,

County of Spokane,—ss.

Walter B. Mitchell, being first duly sworn, on oath

deposes and says that he is the petitioner herein and

the plaintiff in the said cause and that he has read

the foregoing petition and knows the contents there-

of and swears the same to be true as he verily be-

lieves except as to the matters set forth on informa-

tion and belief, and as to those he believes them to be

true, and that this petition is made in good faith, and

the petitioner believes the same is meritorious.

WALTER B. MITCHELL.

Subscribed and sworn to before me this 5th day

of Feb., 1916.

[Seal] JOHN E. ORR,
Notary PubUc in and for the State of Washington,

Residing at Spokane.
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Service of the foregoing petition for rehearing by

copy admitted this 8th day of February, 1916.

FRED L. GIBSON,
C. B. NOLAN,

Solicitors for Defendants.

Filed Feb. 8, 1916. Geo. W. Sproule, Clerk. [61}

Thereafter, on Feb. 29, 1916, Decision of the Court

Denying Petition for Rehearing was duly filed

herein, in the words and figures following, to wit

:

In the District Court of the United States, in and for

the District of Montana.

,W. B. MITCHELL
vs.

LELAND CO.

Opinion—February 29, 1916.

Herein, the petition for rehearing is denied.

MEMO.
Nothing new is presented for consideration, and

so no reason to rehear the matter.

Filed Feb. 29, 1916. Geo. W. Sproule, Clerk.

[62]
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Thereafter, on Aug. 25, 1916, Petition for Appeal

was duly filed herein, in the words and figures fol-

lowing, to wit: [03]

In the District Court of the United States, in and

for the District of Montana of the 4th Division.

WALTER B. MITCHELL,
Complainant,

vs.

THE LELAND COMPANY, a Corporation,

FRANK LIN7V, Pres., and THEODORE
LELAND, Secretary,

Defendants.

Petition for Appeal.

The above-named complainant, conceiving himself

aggrieved by the decision and the final decree of this

Court in this cause made and entered on the 15th day

of February, 1916, while a petition for rehearing was

under advisement by the Court and which petition

for rehearing was denied on the 29th day of Febru-

ary, 1916, making the decree final in the above-en-

titled cause, for the reasons specified in the assign-

ment of errors which is filed herein, does hereby

appeal from the said decision and decree, and each

and every part thereof, to the United States Circuit

Court of Appeals for the Ninth Judicial Circuit, and

he does hereby petition the Court for an order allow-

ing him to prosecute such appeal that the appeal may
be allowed, and that a transcript of the record, pro-

ceedings and papers upon which said decision and
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decree were made, duly authenticated, may be sent

to the United States Circuit Court of Appeals for

the Mnth Judicial Circuit, and that a bond on such

appeal may be fixed.

Dated this the 24th day of August, 1916.

, (Signed)

WALTER B. MITCHELL, (Signed)

Solicitors for Complainant.

Filed Aug. 25, 1916. Geo. W. Sproule, Clerk.

[64]

Thereafter, on Aug. 25, 1916, an Assignment of

Errors was duly filed herein, in the words and fig-

ures following, to wit : [65]

In the District Court of the United States, in and

for the Fourth Division of the State of Mon-
tana.

No. 56.

WALTER B. MITCHELL,
Complainant,

vs.

THE LELAND COMPANY, a Cor., FRANK
LIN.V, Pres., and THEODORE LELAND,
Sec.

Defendants.

Assignment of Errors.

Walter B. Mitchell, the above-named complainant
and appellant, hereby assigns error on the decree

of the District Court of the United States for the

Fourth Division of the District of the State of Mon-
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tana, in the above-entitled cause, made and entered

on the 15th day of February, 1916, while a petition

for rehearing was being considered by the Court,

and which petition for rehearing was denied on the

29th day of February, 1916, making the decree final

in the above-entitled cause, dismissing the complain-

ant 's bill, in the following particulars

:

I.

The Court erred in holding the issues to be with

defendants.

II.

The Court erred in holding that the title to the

stock in question was not established in the plaintiff.

III.

The Court erred in holding that the plaintiff ob-

tained nothing from the assignments of E. C. Mur-

phy and A. Coolin of said certificate and sheriff bill

of sale thereof.

IV.

The Court erred in holding that defendants have

established any defense to the plaintiff's complaint

whatsoever.

V.

The Court erred in prohibiting the complainant

from introducing in evidence the stock books of the

corporation, for the purpose of showing that no
transfer of any certificate of stock was ever issued

to Theodore Leland. [G6]

VI.

The Court erred in, permitting the witness S. O.

Leland over the objection of the complainant to tes-

tify as follows

:
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''That he had completed his contract with Mur-

phy ; deeded certain realty to Murphy and delivered

Murphy a check for $100; thereupon Murphy de-

livered the share certificate in question herein to

him; immediately, however, Murphy demanded

other money from me and upon my refusing to pay,

Murphy wrested the share certificate from my hands,

and thereafter on my repeated demand for it he

assured me that it was lost,"—for the reason that

even if the above evidence was true, it was inadmis-

sible in this cause, as it was for the purpose of im-

peaching a Judgment of the Superior Court of Spo-

kane County and State of Washington, which was

adjudicated against the said S, O. Leland, in said

court, and it was wholly incompetent for the witness

to attempt to contradict the said judgment, and this

Court was wholly without jurisdiction so to do, and

for the further reason that it was not one of the

issues as raised by the pleadings and further was a

total surprise to the plaintiff, and so claim on the

trial of said cause, and thereby prevented the com-

plainant of meeting any such testimony.

VII.

The Court erred in holding that the purchase of

the certificate in question herein at sheriff sale in

Spokane, Wash., amounted to nothing.

VIII.

The Court erred in holding that where a certifi-

cate of stock in a foreign corporation was owned by

a resident of the State of Washington, and that

owner had duly assigned the said certificate to an-

other resident of State of Washington for a valu-
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able consideration, and subsequently made a con-

tract with the other resident in which the former

owner was to pay a certain sum of money, etc., and

upon doing so the said certificate was to be trans-

ferred back to him, and the said former owner hav-

ing failed to so pay as agreed, the holder of said cer-

tificate brought [67] a suit against the said

former owner (who was still residing in the State of

Washington) to enforce the contract for the pay-

ment of the money and obtained personal service

within the State of Washington upon said former

owner, and the cause proceeded to judgment on said

contract in favor of the holder of said certificate,

whereupon the Court directed execution to be issued

and caused the sheriff to seize the said certificate

under the statute of the State of Washington, pro-

viding that any personal property of the judgment

debtor within the jurisdiction of the Court may be

seized and sold to satisfy the judgment, and the

sheriff in pursuance of such execution did actually

seize the said certificate in question and take the

same into his possession and proceeded to sell ac-

cording to the laws of the State of Wash., and the

sheriff having sold the said certificate and all the

rights, titles and interests of the judgment debtor in

and to said certificate to the highest bidder at such

sale and delivered to said purchaser a bill of sale

thereof and also the certificate itself; and the Court

erred in holding that under this state of facts the

purchaser at such sale derived no title or claim in or

to said certificate and no right to have the same
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transferred to said purchaser on the books of the

corporation.

IX.

The Court erred in holding that the cause of action

for conversion was barred on the original complaint

herein.

X.

The Court erred in holding that corporate shares

cannot be sold on execution save upon lawful levy

upon the corporation.

XI.

The Court erred in holding the complainant is en-

titled to no relief herein and in not holding that com-

plainant was entitled to the full relief prayed for

herein. [68]

XII.

The Court erred in not giving full faith and credit

to the proceedings in Spokane, Wash., being the rec-

ords of a court of record of the State of Washington,

in violation of the Constitution of the United States,

article 4, sec. I.

WHEREFORE, complainant prays that the de-

cree heretofore entered against him may be reversed

and the cause remanded for such further proceed-

ings as are required by the principles of equity and

the record in this case.

WALTER B. MITCHELL,
Solicitor for Complainant.

Filed Ang. 25, 1916. Geo. W. Sproule, Clerk.

[69]
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Thereafter, on Aug. 25, 1916, an abstract of the

testimony was duly lodged with the clerk by plaintiff

herein, and thereafter filed on Jan. 2, 1917, in the

words and figures following, to wit : [70]

In the District Court of the United States, for the

4th Division of the State of Montana.

IN EQUITY.

WALTER B. MITCHELL,
Complainant,

vs.

THE LELAND COMPANY, a Corporation,

FRANK LINN, President, and THEODORE
LELAND, Secretary,

Defendants.

Testimony.

The following is an abstract of the testimony of

the witness sworn upon the trial of the above-

entitled cause, and of such parts of said testimony

as the complainant deems material for the review of

the above-entitled cause by the Circuit Court of Ap-

peals, and hereby lodges the same with the clerk of

the District Court of the United States for the 4th

Division, of the State of Montana, for said purpose,

and requests the defendants to file any amendments

thereto which they deem proper within the time

allowed by law.

Dated this the 24th day of August, 1916.

WALTER B. MITCHELL,
Solicitors for Complainant. [71]
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ABSTRACT OF TESTIMONY.
Upon the trial of said cause the defendants inter-

posed a motion for judgment on the pleadings based

on the amended bill of complaint, their answer

thereto and the reply of the complainant's, which

motion was overruled, and it appearing that the said

cause of action being an equitable action it was

agreed to try said cause on the original bill of com-

plaint and in pursuance to said agreement it was so

tried.

Testimony of Walter B. Mitchell, for Plaintiff.

WALTER B. MITCHELL, a witness called on

behalf of the plaintiff, after being first duly sworn

testified in substance as follows

:

Direct Examination.

That the defendants had admitted by its answer

to the original complaint everything alleged except

the ownership of the stock and value thereof. And
then identified the assignment of said certificate of

stock from E. C. Murphy to A. Coolin and testified

he was acquainted with the signature and that it was

E. C. Murphy signature, and offered said assign-

ment in evidence and the same was received as ex-

hibit ( ) , and further testified that on or about the

day of May, 1912, the said S. O. Leland entered

into a contract with E. C. Murphy for the transfer

of said certificate of stock in question in the suit;

and that suit was brought on said contract by John

E. Murphy, the assignee of E. C. Murphy, to enforce

the same in the Superior Court of Spokane County
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(Testimony of Walter B. Mitchell.)

and State of Washington, and that said court was a

court of record in said State of Washington, and

then identified the exemplified copy of the proceed-

ings of said court of the files and records in that

court, and introduced them in evidence, and the same

was received in evidence as exhibit ( ) ; and fur-

ther testified and identified the assignment and con-

tract between A. Coolin and witness, saying he was.

acquainted with the signature of A. Coolin and that

the signature on the assignment was that of A.

Coolin; the same was offered in evidence as exhibit

( ) and received by the Court
; [72] and fur-

ther testified after qualifying as an accountant that

he had examined the books of the corporation, which

was presented to him by Frank Linn, president of

said corporation, in compliance of the order of the

Court, and found that there had been no trial bal-

ances taken, no profit or loss accounts taken, or no

expense account kept since the corporation was or-

ganized, and that there were no regular posting of

the said books, and that all the corporation had done

was to keep track of the sales and had from time to

time taken an inventory of the assets; and that it

was impossible to determine from said books alone

without the inventories what the state of the business

was in at this time, and that the only way that the

value of said stock could be determined was to deter-

mine it from the assets and liabilities of the corpo-

ration
;

He further testified that upon examination of the
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(Testimony of Walter B. Mitchell.)

inventories as prepared by Frank Linn, Pres., he

found as follows

:

"Inventory taken ISTov. 10, 1913, Mer-

chandise $14175.32

Accounts due the corporation 9472 . 37

Cash in Bank 2666.16

Total Assets 26313.85

Debts 3008.54

Net Assets, 23305.31"

—and that since the stock in question represents

one-fourth of the capital stock of the corporation

the value of it would be $5,828.32.

He further testified that another inventory was

taken on January 1st, 1915, as follows

:

** Inventory of Merchandise $15338.08

Accounts due corp 4816.49

Cash in Bank 3880.00

Total Assets 24034.57

Debts 8796.20

Net Assets, $15238.37"

—the above debts was not checked so as to verify the

amount and it was taken from Frank Linn's Sched-

ules ; that the sale reported by the corporation from

1st of year 1913, to January, 1914, amounted to the

sum of $43,168.16, and for year 1914, $34,485.16.

He also identified the certificate of stock in ques-

tion and introduced the same in evidence and it was
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received, he [73] saying that this certificate was

delivered to him at the sale of the same conducted by

the sheriff, as he had bid in the stock in the name of

A. Coolin at said sale.

PLAINTIFF RESTED.

Testimony of Frank Linn, for Defendants.

FRANK LINN, a witness called on behalf of the

defendants, after being first duly sworn, testified in

substance as follows

:

Direct Examination.

That he was the president of the corporation and

had brought the books of the corporation with him

as per the order of the Court, and identified them

and also the inventories, and the figures of the inven-

tories were the same as Walter B. Mitchell had tes-

tified to, except that he claimed the indebtedness of

the corporation on November 10, 1913, amounted to

the sum of $11,076.38; and that the stock in question

in this suit was worth the sum of $2,500.00.

Cross-examination.

He testified he had taken the inventories and that

the amounts set forth in said inventories as the price

of said merchandise was the actual value of the

goods at the time of taking said inventory; and in

answer to an inquiry as to how he arrived at the

amount of indebtedness of $11,076.38, he testified he

did not know, but when taken over each page of the

book in which he kept the account of the debts due

he verified the statements of Mr. Mitchell of the
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indebtedness only being $3,008.54. The plaintiff

offered the books of accounts in evidence then and

the defendants objected on the grounds of incompe-

tency and irrelevancy, and the Court overruled the

objection and the same was admitted and marked

defendants' exhibits ( ).

He further testified that the minute-books of the

corporation only showed the corporation held one

meeting since the stock was issued to S. 0. Leland in

Sept., 1911, and that was in Dec. 1912, and another on

May 21st, 1913, and that at none of these meetings

was the question taken up of any lost certificate, and

that the corporation received notice of the certificate

being held by A. Coolin on the 17th day of May, 1913,

and before that even. Plaintiff read into the rec-

ord then the by-laws of the corporation [74] per-

taining to the issuing of certificates of stock in case

of one being lost and asked that the clerk include the

same in the exhibits.

Plaintiff then offered the stock books of the cor-

poration for the purpose of showing that there had

never been any transfer made to Theodore Leland

on the books of the corporation, and asked that the

same be admitted in evidence; defendants objected

to the introduction and the Court sustained the ob-

jection.

Testimony of S. 0. Leland, for Defendants.

S. O. LELAND, a witness called on behalf of the

defendants, being first duly sworn, testified as

follows

:

That he was the one referred to in said certificate
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in question herein, and that he had transferred and

delivered the said certificate to E. C. Murphy for a

valuable consideration, to wit: real estate of equal

value on or about the 6th of March, 1912, and that

some time in May, 1912, he entered into a con-

tract with E. C. Murphy for the return of said cer-

tificate upon S. O. Leland making certain transfers

of real property and the payment of a certain sum

of money to E. C. Murphy more specifically set forth

in a contract, a copy of which was introduced in evi-

dence by defendant as exhibit ( ) and will also

be found in the records of the Superior Court of

Spokane, Wash., or plaintiff exhibit ( ) ;

The witness was then asked to explain what oc-

curred between him and E. C. Murphy in reference

to the return of the certificate and the performance

of the above-mentioned contract.

Plaintiff objected to any testimony on this sub-

ject for the reason that it was an attempt to impeach

the judgment of the Superior Court of Spokane

County, State of Washington, a court of record of

that state, and not one of the issues raised by the

pleadings, and for the further reason that the wit-

ness was personally served with process in said

proceedings in Spokane, Washington, had his day

in court and made no effort to appeal from said deci-

sion, and the time for appeal has since lapsed, and

that the witness would now be estopped to introduce

testimony to impeach said judgment; and for the

further reason that the matter was fully adjudicated,

and this testimony was immaterial [75] and
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incompetent in this proceedings; and for the fur-

ther reason that it was a total surprise to the plain-

tiff not having been plead in any way and would

prohibit the plaintiff from rebutting the same; the

Court overruled the objection and witness testified

as follows: (In substance.) **That he had com-

pleted his contract with Murphy, deeded certain

realty to Murphy and delivered Murphy a check for

$100.00; thereupon Murphy delivered the share cer-

tificate in question to him without any written

assignment; immediately, however. Murphy de-

manded other money from me and upon my refusing

to pay. Murphy wrested the share certificate from

my hands, and thereafter on my repeated demand

for it he assured me that it was lost."

Cross-examination.

Witness further testified he was personally served

with process in the city of Spokane, Wash., and that

he was then a resident of Spokane, Wash., and al-

lowed the said suit to go by default and made no

attempt to fight it at all; and before judgment was

taken Walter B. Mitchell, plaintiff herein, tendered

the certificate in question to him and demanded the

money called for in said contract and he refused to

pay it then ; and that later, about the middle of May,

he moved to California and has resided there since.

Testimony of Walter B. Mitchell, for Plaintiff

(Recalled).

WALTER B. MITCHELL, was recalled on be-

half of the plaintiff, and testified that the date of
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the tender of said certificate to S. O. Leland and

demand for the payment was prior to taking default

in said proceedings, which according to the record

of the cause was on the 8th day of April, 1913, and

that at that time S. 0. Leland made no claim of ever

offering Murphy a check, and he refusing it or men-

tion anything that would create a suspicion of any-

thing of that nature.

Received for the court Aug. 25, 1916. Geo. W.
Sproule, Clerk.

Filed Jan. 2, 1917. Geo. W. Sproule, Clerk.

[70]

Thereafter, on Aug. 25, 1916, a notice for settle-

ment of the record was duly filed herein, in the words

and figures following, to wit: [77]

In the District Court of the United States, for the

4th Division of the State of Montana.

No. 56—IN EQUITY.

WALTER B. MITCHELL,
Complainant,

vs.

THE LELAND COMPANY, a Corporation,

FRANK LINN, Pres., and THEODORE
LELAND, Sec,

Defendants.
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Notice of Settlement of Record.

To the Above-named Defendants and to Your Attor-

neys, C. B. Nolan and Fred L. Gibson.

Please take notice that the complainant will pre-

sent the within abstract to the court at Helena, Mon-

tana, at 10 o'clock of the day of the 15th day of Sep-

tember, 1916, for approval unless the above date

shall be agreed on by the parties for some other day

more convenient for counsel.

This notice is given in compliance to rule 75, of

the Equity Rules of this court.

Dated this the 24th day of August, 1916.

WALTER B. MITCHELL,
Solicitor for Complainant.

Filed Aug. 25, 1916. Geo. W. Sproule, Clerk.

[78]

Thereafter, on Aug. 26, 1916, an order allowing

appeal and fixing bond was duly made and entered

herein, in the words and figures following, to wit:

[79]

In the District Court of the United States, in and

for the District of Montana for the 4th Divi-

sion.

No. 56.

WALTER B. MITCHELL,
Complainant,

vs.

THE LELAND COMPANY, a Cor., et al.,

Defendants.
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Order Allowing Appeal and Fixing Bond.

It is ordered that an appeal to the United States

Circuit Court of Appeals for the Ninth Judicial Cir-

cuit from the decision and decree heretofore filed

and entered herein be and the same is hereby al-

lowed, in pursuance of the foregoing petition, and a

certified transcript of the record, proceedings and

papers, and all proceedings upon which such decree

was made, be transmitted to the said Circuit Court

of Appeals.

It is further ordered that the complainant give

bond on this appeal in the sum of $300 dollars.

Done in open court this 26th day of August, 1916.

BOURQUIN,
Judge.

Filed Aug. 26, 1916. Geo. W. Sproule, Clerk.

[80]

Thereafter, on Aug. 26, 1916, a Citation was duly

issued herein, which original Citation is hereto an-

nexed and is in the words and figures following, to

wit: [81]

In the District Court of the United States, in and

for the 4th Division of the State of Montana.

IN EQUITY—No. 56.

WALTER B. MITCHELL,
Plaintiff,

vs.

THE LELAND COMPANY, a Cor., et al.,

Defendants.
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Citation.

The United States of America to The Leland Com-

pany, a Corporation, Frank Linn, President,

and Theodore Leland, Secretary, of said Cor-

poration, Defendants, GREETING:
Whereas, Walter B. Mitchell, the complainant in

the above-entitled case, has lately appealed to the

United States Circuit Court of Appeals for the

Ninth Circuit, from the decree lately rendered in

the District Court of the United States for the 4th

Division of the State of Montana, made in favor of

you on the 15th day of February, 1916, while a peti-

tion for rehearing was under advisement by the said

trial court, and which petition was denied on the

29th day of February, 1916, making said decree

final, and has furnished the security required by

law:

YOU ARE HEREBY CITED AND ADMON-
ISHED to be and appear at the United States

•Circuit Court of Appeals for the Ninth Circuit, to

he held in the City of San Francisco, State of Cali-

fornia, wdthin thirt}^ days from the date of this writ,

pursuant to such appeal, and to show cause, if any

there be, why the judgment in the said appeal men-

tioned should not be corrected and speedy justice

should not be done to the parties in that behalf.

Given under my hand at the City of Butte, State

of Montana, in the Ninth Circuit, this 26 day Aug.,
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in the year of our Lord one thousand nine hundred

and sixteen.

BOURQUIN,
District Judge Presiding Therein.

[Seal] Attest: GEO. W. SPROULE,

a...: Clerk.

By Harry H. Walker,

Deputy. [82]

Service of the within citation is hereby acknowl-

edged this the day of , 1916.

FRED L. GIBSON,
WALSH, NOLAN & SCALLON,

Attorneys for Defendants, The Leland Company, a

Cor., and Frank Linn, President, and Theodore

Leland, Secretary. [83]

[Endorsed] : No. 56. In the District Court of the

United States for the 4th Division of the State of

Montana. Walter B. Mitchell, Complainant, vs. The

Leland Company, a Corporation, et al., Defendants.

Citation. Filed Sept. 21, 1916. Geo. W. Sproule,

Clerk. [84]
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That on August 25, 1916, a praecipe for transcript

on appeal was filed by plaintiff herein, in the words

and figures following, to wit : [85]

In the District Court of the United States, in and

for the 4th Division of the State of Montana.

No. 56.

WALTEE B. MITCHELL,
Complainant,

vs.

THE LELAND COMPANY, a Cor., et ah,

Defendants.

Praecipe for Transcript on Appeal.

To Geo. W. Sproule, Clerk of the District Court of

the United States, in and for the 4th Division

of the State of Montana.

Whereas, the above-named plaintiff, Walter B.

Mitchell, on the day of August, 1916, petitioned

fhe above-entitled court for an order allowing an

appeal of said cause to the Circuit Court of Appeal

for the Ninth Circuit, and said order allowing said

appeal was made and entered on the day of

August, 1916, and Bond fixed by the Court, and a

further order made for a transcript of the papers,

etc., in said cause to be certified to the said Circuit

:

Now, therefore, in accordance with rule 75 and 76

of the rules of practice of the above-entitled courts,

you are hereby requested to include in said tran-

script the following parts of the record, and attached

abstract of the testimony, the same being what the
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complainant and appellant deems material to the

review of the decision of this Court in the appellant

court, to wit

:

1. The original bill of complaint.

2. The defendants' answer to original bill of com-

plaint.

3. The written ruling of the Court with Memo, filed

on Feb. 4, 1916.

4. Decree of the Court signed and filed Feb. 15,

1916.

5. Decision of the Court denying the petition for

rehearing filed on the 29th day of Feb., 1916,

including proof of date of filing of petition for

rehearing.

6. All exhibits introduced at the trial of said cause.

7. The abstract of the parts of the testimony hereto

attached.

You are hereby requested to prepare the above

transcript according to the rules and practice of the

above-entitled court.

Dated this 24th day of Aug., 1916.

WALTER B. MITCHELL,
Attorney for complainant.

Filed Aug. 25, 1916. Geo. W. Sproule, Clerk. [86]
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Thereafter, on Sept. 2, 1916, a praecipe for addi-

tional portions of the record to be incorporated in

the transcript on appeal was filed by defendants

herein, in the words and figures following, to wit

:

In the District Court of the United States, in and

for the District of Montana.

WALTER B. MITCHELL,
Plaintiff and Appellant,

vs.

THE LELAND COMPANY, a Corporation, et al.,

Defendants and Appellees.

Praecipe for Additional Portions of Record.

The appellees above named and their solicitors

desire to add to the record on appeal, as provided

for in the praecipe on file in said action, additional

portions of the record as follows

:

1. Stipulation allowing an amendment to bill of

complaint bearing date September 23, 1915,

and filed October 13, 1915.

2. Amended bill of complaint filed pursuant to said

stipulation on October 13, 1915.

3. Answer to said amended bill of complaint filed

October 21, 1915.

4. Reply to said answer filed October 29, 1915 ; and

5. Motion for judgment on the pleadings and rul-

ing thereon.

F. L. GIBSON,
C. B. NOLAN,

Solicitors for Defendants and Appellees.

Filed Sept. 2, 1916. Geo. W. Sproule, Clerk. [87]
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Thereafter, on Sept. 15, 1916, bond on appeal was

duly filed herein, in the words and figures following,

to wit: [88]

In the District Court of the United States, in and

for the 4th Division of the State of Montana.

IN EQUITY—NO. 56.

WALTER B. MITCHELL,
Complainant,

vs.

THE LELAND COMPANY, a Cor., et al..

Defendants.

Bond on Appeal.

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS,
that we, Walter B. Mitchell, as principal, and The

Aetna Accident & Liability Company, of Hartford,

Connecticut, as sureties, are held and firmly bound

unto the Leland Company, a Corporation, and Frank

Linn, President, and Theodore Leland, Secretary,

in the full and just sum of Three Hundred ($300.00)

Dollars, to be paid unto the above-named obligees,

their attorneys, executors, administrators or assigns,

to which payment, well and truly to be made, we

bind ourselves, our heirs, executors and adminis-

trators, jointly and severally, by these presents.

Sealed with ou^ seals, and dated this 12th day of

September, in the year of our Lord one thousand

nine hundred and sixteen.

Whereas, lately at a District Court of the United

States for the 4th Division of the State of Montana,
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in an action in said court between Walter B. Mit-

chell, complainant, and The Leland Company, a cor-

poration, and Frank Linn, President, and Thedore

Leland, Secretary, a decree was rendered against

the said Walter B. Mitchell, complainant, and he,

said Walter B. Mitchell, complainant, having ob-

tained an appeal and filed a copy thereof in the

clerk !3 office of the said Court, to reverse the decree

in the aforesaid suit, and a citation directed to the

said Leland Company, a corporation, and Frank

Linn, President, and Theodore Leland, Secretary,

citing and admonishing them to be and appear at a

session of the United States Circuit Court of Ap-

peals for the Ninth Circuit, to be holden at the City

of San Francisco, of said Circuit, on the 25th day of

September next. [89]

NOW, the condition of the above obligation is

such that if the said Walter B. Mitchell, complain-

ant, shall prosecute his appeal to an end, and an-

swer all damages and costs, if he fails to make his

appeal good, then the above obligation to be void;

else to remain in full force and virtue.

WALTER B. MITCHELL,
Principal.

THE AETNA ACCIDENT & LIABILITY
COMPANY.

[Corporation Seal] By J. F. PETERS,
Its Resident Vice-President.

By F. W. MADDUX,
Its Resident Assistant Secretary.

This Bond approved as to form and amount and

sufficiency of surety.
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Dated this the 15th day of Sept., 1916.

BOURQUIN,
District Judge and One of the Judges of the United

States Circuit Court Presiding Therein.

Filed Sept. 15, 1916. Geo. W. Sproule, Clerk. [90]

Thereafter, on Sept. 15, 1916, an order extending

time to file record on appeal was duly made and

entered herein, in the words and figures following,

to wit:

In the District Court of the United States, in and

for the District of Montana.

WALTER B. MITCHELL,
Plaintiff,

vs.

THE LELAND COMPANY, a Cor., et al..

Defendants.

Order Extending Time from September 25, 1916, to

October 25, 1916, for Return of Citation.

Upon consideration of the motion of the plaintiff

and good cause appearing,

—

IT IS ORDERED that the time for the return of

the citation in the above-entitled cause which was

heretofore made returnable on the 25th of Sep-

tember, 1916, be and the same is hereby extended

thirty days from the 25th day of Sept., 1916, to the

25th day of October, 1916.

Done in open court this the 15 day of Sept., 1916.

BOURQUIN,
Judge.
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Entered Sept. 15, 1916. Geo. W. Sproule, Clerk.

[91]

Thereafter, on Oct. 16, 1916, an order extending

time to file record on appeal was duly made and

entered herein, in the words and figures following,

io wit:

In the District Court of the United States, in and

for the District of Montana,

WALTEE B. MITCHELL,
Plaintiff,

vs.

THE LELAND COMPANY, a Cor., et al..

Defendants.

Order Extending Time from October 25, 1916, to

November 25, 1916, for Return of Citation.

Upon consideration of the motion of the plaintiff

and good cause appearing,

—

IT IS ORDERED that the time for the return of

the citation in the above-entitled cause which was

heretofore made returnable on the 25th of Septem-

ber, 1916, and by order of the Court extended to and

including the 25th day of October, 1916, be and the

same is hereby extended thirty days from the 25th

day of October, 1916, to and including the 25th day of

November, 1916.

Done in open court this 16 day of October, 1916.

BOURQUIN,
Judge.

Entered Oct. 16, 1916. Geo. W. Sproule, Clerk.



90 Walter B. Mitchell vs.

Thereafter, on Nov. 16, 1916, an order extending

time to file record on appeal was duly made and

entered herein, in the words and figures following,

to wit:

In the District Court of the United States, in and

for the District of Montana.

WALTER B. MITCHELL,
Plaintiff,

vs.

THE LELAND COMPANY, a Cor., et al..

Defendants.

Order Extending Time from November 25, 1916, to

December 25, 1916, for Return of Citation.

Upon consideration of the motion of the plaintiff

and good cause appearing,

—

IT IS HEREBY ORDERED that the time for the

return of the citation in the above-entitled cause

which was heretofore made returnable on the 25th

day of September, 1916, and by order of the Court

extended to and including the 25th day of October^

1916, and again by order of the Court extended to

and including the 25th day of November, 1916, be

and the same is hereby extended thirty days from

the 25th day of November, 1916, to and including the

25th day of December, 1916.

Done in open court this 16 day of November, 1916.

BOURQUIN,
Judge.

Entered Nov. 16, 1916. Geo. W. Sproule, Clerk.

[93]
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Thereafter, on Dec. 18, 1916, an order extending

time to file record on appeal was duly made and

entered herein, in the words and figures following,

to wit:

In the District Court of the United States, in and

for the District of Montana.

IVALTER B. MITCHELL,
Plaintiff,

vs.

THE LELAND COMPANY, a Cor., et al.,

Defendants.

Order Extending Time to Jajiuary 5, 1917, for

Return of Record.

In the absence of the record of the case, the Court

is not clear in recollection. However, so far as the

attached affidavit goes, no cause is disclosed for

further time.

If respondent has not complied with the rules, ap-

pellant need not delay but can and long since should

have proceeded. The time is extended to Jan. 5,

1917, if thus permitted.

Dec. 18, 1916.

BOURQUIN,
Judge.

Entered Dec. 18, 1916. Geo. W. Sproule, Clerk.

194]
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Thereafter, on Jan. 2, 1917, an order extending

time to file record on appeal was duly made and
entered herein, in the words and figures following,

to wit:

In the District Court of the United States, in and

for the District of Montana.

WALTEE B. MITCHELL,
Plaintiff,

vs.

THE LELAND COMPANY, a Cor., et al..

Defendants.

Order Extending Time from Jaaiuary 5, 1917, to

Jajiuary 25, 1917, for Return of Citation.

Upon consideration of the motion of the plaintiff

and good cause appearing,

—

IT IS ORDERED that the time for the return of

the citation in the above-entitled cause which was

heretofore made returnable on the 25th day of

August, 1916, and has been extended by order of

Court from time to time to the 5th day of January,

1917, be and the same is hereby extended twenty

days from the 5th day of January, 1917, to and in-

cluding the 25th day of January, 1917.

Done in open court this the 2d day of January,

1917.

BOURQUIN,
Judge.

Entered Jan. 2, 1917. Geo. W. Sproule, Clerk.

[95]
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Thereafter, on Jan. 2d, 1917, motion for order

approving the record on appeal herein, and an order

approving the record, was duly filed and entered

herein, in the words and figures following, to wit

:

In the District Court of the United States, in and

for the District of Montana.

WALTER B. MITCHELL,
Plaintiff,

vs.

THE LELAND COMPANY, a Cor., et al.,

Defendants.

Motion for Order Settling Statement.

Comes now the plaintiff and asks the Court for an

order settling the record on appeal in the above-

entitled cause as made and filed on the 25th day of

August, 1916, together with the additional praecipe

filed by the defendants, for the reason that the de-

fendants have not served or filed any objections to

the proposed statement of the plaintiff so filed or

have they requested any amendments and the time

for filing the same has long since been up.

This motion is based on the files and record in said

cause and affidavit of Walter B. Mitchell following.

WALTER B. MITCHELL,
Attorney for Plaintiff.

State of Washington,

County of Spokane,—ss.

Walter B. Mitchell, being first duly sworn, on oath

deposes and says that he is the plaintiff and that the

defendant has not served or filed any amendments in
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the above-entitled cause and the time for doing so

has long since lapsed.

WALTER B. MITCHELL.

Subscribed and sworn to before me this the 20th

day of December, 1916.

[Seal] JAMES M. SIMPSON,
Notary Public for the State of Washington, Residing

at Spokane.

Record, as requested by the parties, approved

1-2^17.

BOURQUIN,
Judge.

Filed Jan. 2, 1917. Geo. W. Sproule, Clerk. [96]

Clerk's Certificate to Transcript of Record.

United States of America,

District of Montana,—ss.

I, Geo. W. Sproule, Clerk of the United States

District Court for the District of Montana, do hereby

certify and return to the Honorable, the United

States Circuit Court of Appeals for the Ninth Cir-

cuit, that the foregoing volume, consisting of 96

pages, numbered consecutively from 1 to 96, in-

clusive, is a true and correct transcript of the plead-

ings, orders, decree, opinions of the Court, and all

other proceedings in said cause required to be in-

corporated in the record on appeal therein by the

praecipes of the appellant and the appellees for said

record on appeal, including the exhibits (except

certain books withdrawn from the files of said court

by order of the Court dated February 15, 1916), and
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said praecipes, and of the whole thereof, as appears

from the original records and files of said court in

my possession as such clerk ; and I do further certify

and return that I have annexed to said transcript

and included within said pages the original citation

issued in said cause.

I further certify that the costs of the transcript of

record on appeal amount to the sum of Twenty-six

75/100 Dollars ($26.75), and have been paid by the

appellant.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set

my hand and affixed the seal of said court at Helena^

Montana, this 31st day of January, A. D. 1917.

[Seal] GEO. W. SPROULE,
Clerk.

By C. R. Garlow,

Deputy Clerk. [97]

[Endorsed]: No. 2932. United States Circuit

Court of Appeals for the Ninth Circuit. Walter B.

Mitchell, Appellant, v. The Leland Company, a Cor-

poration, Frank Linn and Theodore Leland, Ap-

pellees. Transcript of Record. Upon Appeal from

the United States District Court for the District of

Montana.

Filed February 5, 1917.

F. D. MONCKTON,
Clerk of the United States Circuit Court of Appeals

for the Ninth Circuit.

By Paul P. O'Brien,

Deputy Clerk.
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In the District Court of the Umted States, in and

for the 4th Division of the State of Montana.

IN EQUITY—No. 56.

WALTER B. MITCHELL,
Plaintiff,

vs.

THE LELAND COMPANY, a Cor., et al..

Defendants.

Order Extending Time from September 25, 1916, to

October 25, 1916, for Return of Citation (Original) .

Upon consideration of the motion of the plaintiff

akid good cause appearing,

—

IT IS ORDERED that the time for return of the

citation in the above-entitled cause which was here-

tofore made returnable on the 25th day of Septem-

ber, 1916, be and the same is hereby extended thirty

days from the 25th day of Sept., 1916, to the 25th

day of October, 1916.

Done in open court this the 15 day of Sept., 1916.

BOURQUIN,
Judge.

[Endorsed]: Walter B'. Mitchell vs. The Leland

Company, a Corporation, et al. Order Extending

Time to File Record on Appeal.
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In the District Court of the United States, in a/nd

for the 4th Division of the State of Montana.

IN EQUITY—No. 56.

WALTER B. MITCHELL,
Plaintiff,

vs.

THE LELAND COMPANY, a Cor., et al..

Defendants.

Order Extending Time from October 25, 1916, to

November 25, 1916, for Return of Citation

(Original).

Upon consideration of the motion of the plaintiff

ajid igood cause appearing,

—

IT IS ORDERED that the time for the return of

the citation in the above-entitled cause which was

heretofore made returnable on the 25th of Septem-

ber, 1916, and by order of this Court extended to and

including the 25th day of October, 1916, be and the

same is hereby extended thirty days from the 25th

day of October, 1916, to and including the 25th day

of November, 1916.

Done in open court this the 16 day of October, 1916.

BOURQUIN,
Judge.

[Endorsed]: No. . United States Circuit

Court of Appeals for the Ninth Circuit. Order

Under Rule 16 Enlarging Time to November 25,

1916, to File Record Thereof and to Docket Case.

Eiled Oct. 20, 1916. F. D. Monckton, Clerk.
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In the District Court of the United States, in and

for the 4th Division of the State of Montana.

No. 50.

WALTER B. MITCHELL,
Plaintiff,

vs.

THE LELAND COMPANY, a Cor., et al.,

Defendants.

Order Extending Time from November 25, 1916, to

December 25, 1916, for Return of Citation

(Original).

Upon consideration of the motion of the plaintiff

and good cause appearing,

—

IT IB HEREBY ordered that the time for the

return of the citation in the above-entitled cause

which was heretofore made returnable on the 25th

day of September, 1916, and by order of the Court

extended to and including the 25th day of October,

1916, and again by order of the Court extended to

and including the 25th day of November, 1916, be and

the same is hereby extended thirty days from the

25th day of November, 1916, to and including the

25th day of December, 1916.

Done in open court this 16 day of November, 1916.

BOURQUIN,
Judge.

[Endorsed]: No. . United States Circuit

Court of Appeals for the Ninth Circuit. Order

Under Rule 16 Enlarging Time to Dec. 25th, 1916, to
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Pile Eecord Thereof and to Docket Case. Filed Nov.

20, 1916. F. D. Monckton, Clerk.

In the District Court of the United States, in amd

for the 4th Division of the State of Montana.

No. 56.

WALTER B. MITCHELL,
Plaintiff,

vs.

THE LELAND COMPANY, a Cor., et al..

Defendants.

Order Extending Time from December 25, 1916, to

Jajiuary 25, 1917, for Return of Citation

(Original).

Upon consideration of the motion of the plaintiff

and good cause appearing,

—

IT IS ORDERED that the time for the return of

the citation in the above-entitled cause which was

heretofore made returnable on the 25th day of Sep-

tember, 1916, and by order of Court from time to

time extended to the 25th day of December, 1916, be

and the same is hereby extended thirty days from

the 25th day of December, 1916, to and including the

25th day of January, 1917.

Done in open court this the day of December,

1916.

Judge.

In the absence of the record of the case, the Court

is not clear in recollection. However, so far as the

attached affidavit goes, no cause is disclosed for
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further time. If respondent has not complied with

the rules, appellant need not delay but can and long

since should have proceeded.

The time is extended to January 5, 1917, if thus

permitted.

Dec. 18, 1916.

BOURQUIN,
Judge.

[Endorsed]: No. . United States Circuit

Court of Appeals for the Ninth Circuit. Order

Under Rule 16 Enlarging Time to January 5, 1917,

to File Record Thereof and to Docket Case. Piled

Dec. 23, 1916. F. D. Monckton, Clerk.

In the 'District Court of the United States, in and

for the 4th Division of the State of Montana.

No. 56.

WALTER B. MITCHELL,
Plaintiff,

vs.

THE LELAND COMPANY, a Cor., et al..

Defendants.

Order Extending Time from January 5, 1917, to

January 25, 1917, for Return of Citation

(Original).

Upon consideration of the motion of the plaintiff

and good cause appearing,

—

IT IS ORDERED that the time for the return of

the citation in the above-entitled cause which was

heretofore made returnable on the 25th of August,

1916, and has been extended by order of Court from

1
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time to time to the 5th day of January, 1917, be and

the same is hereby extended twenty days from the

5th day of January, 1917, to and including the 25th

day of January, 1917.

Done in open court this the 2 day of January, 1917.

BOURQUIN,
Judge.

[Endorsed]: No. . United States Circuit

Court of Appeals for the Ninth Circuit. Order

Under Rule 16 Enlarging Time to January 25th, 1917,

to File Record Thereof and to Docket Case. Filed

Jan. 8, 1917. F. D. Monckton, Clerk.

In the Circuit Court of Appeals of the United States,

in and for the Ninth Circuit.

EQUITY.

WALTER B. MITCHELL,
Plaintiff and Appellant,

vs.

THE LELAND CO. et al.,

Defendant and Appellee.

Motion for Extension of Time.

Comes now the plaintiff and moves the Court for

an order extending the time for the filing of the cita-

tion in the above-entitled cause which was heretofore

made returnable on the 25th day of January, 1917,

for the reason and upon the grounds that the clerk

of the District Court at Helena, Montana, is not able

to complete the record and have the same forwarded

to this court by the 25th of January, 1917.
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This motion is based upon the files and records in.

the above-entitled cause and the affidavit hereto at-

tached.

WALTER B. MITCHELL,
Plaintiff and Appellant.

State of Washington,

County of Spokane,—ss.

Walter B. Mitchell, being first duly sworn, on oath

deposes and says that he is the plaintiff and ap-

pellant herein and that he has forwarded to the clerk

of the District Court the money asked by the clerk

for the record in the above-entitled cause on appeal,

and that he is informed that the clerk has received

the same and the said record was duly approved by

the District Court on the 2d of January, 1917, and

the affiant has further prepared most of the copies

of the record for the clerk and forwarded them to

the said clerk in order to hurry the work of pre-

paring of the record, but that notwithstanding this

the clerk of the District Court informed the affiant

on the 24th day of January, 1917, that owing to sick-

ness of the said clerk that the deputy could not be

able to get the record finished and forwarded by the

25th and asked to have fifteen days' further time in

order to complete the record and forward it to San

Francisco, and therefore it is necessary to obtain this

extension of time so that the time will not lapse in

which to file the citation; affiant on account of the

shortness of the time wired for a temporary exten-

sion till the motion could arrive and the formal order

entered and under rule 16 it provides that the Court

which signed the citation could grant the extension.
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or any Judge of this court, and since the time was

too short to make formal application to District

Court, affiant applied direct to this Court and prays

that said order be granted, as this delay is unavoid-

able under the above state of facts.

WALTER B. MITCHELL.

Subscribed and sworn to before me this the 24th

day of January, 1917.

[Seal] EUGENE A. BARNES,
Notary Public for the State of Washington, Residing

at Spokane.

In the Circuit Court of Appeals of the United States,

in and for the Ninth Circuit.

WALTER B. MITCHELL,
Plaintiff and Appellant,

vs.

THE LELAND COMPANY et al..

Defendants and Appellee.

Order Extending Time from January 25, 1917, to

February 9, 1917, for Return of Citation

(Original).

Upon consideration of the motion of the plaintiff

and good cause appearing,

—

IT IS HEREBY ORDERED that the time for the

return of the citation in the above-entitled cause

which was heretofore made returnable on the 25th

day of January, 1917, be and the same is hereby ex-

tended for a period of fifteen days to and including

the 9th day of February, 1917.
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Done in open court this the 25th day of January,

1917.

Judge.

Helena, Mont., Jan. 2, 1917.
Dear Sir:

In case No. 56, time extended until Jan. 25, 1917,.

to get up record. Record as presented by parties

approved.

Yours truly,

GEO. W. SPROULE,
Clerk of Court.

United States Circuit Court of Appeals for the

Ninth Circuit.

WALTER B. MITCHELL,
Plaintiff in Error,

vs.

THE LELAND COMPANY, a Corporation, et al.,

Defendants in Error.

Order Extending Time to February 9, 1917, to File

Record and Docket Cause.

Upon telegraphic application of the plaintiff in

error, and good cause therefor appearing, it is hereby

ordered that the time to file record and docket above-

entitled cause in this court be, and hereby is ex-

tended to and including February 9, 1917.

WM. W. MORROW,
United States Circuit Judge, and Judge of the

United States Circuit Court of Appeals for the

Ninth Circuit.

San Francisco, Cal., January 24, 1917.
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[Endorsed]: No. . United States Circuit

Court of Appeals for the Ninth Circuit. Order

Under Eule IG Enlarging Time to and Inclg. Feb. 9,

1917, to File Record Thereof and to Docket Case.

Filed Jan. 24, 1917. F. D. Monckton, Clerk.

No. 2932. United States Circuit Court of Ap-

peals for the Ninth Circuit. Mitchell vs. Leland

Company et al. Six Orders Under Rule 16 Enlarg-

ing Time to February 9, 1917, to File Record Thereof

and to Docket Case. Refiled Feb. 5, 1917. F. D.

Monckton, Clerk.



t

•



NO. 2932

(txxmxt (Hamt nt KppmlB
Ifav % Nttttly Ollrnitt.

WALTER B. MITCHELL,
Appellant,

vs.

THE LELAND COMPANY, a Corporation,

FRANK LINN and THEODORE LELAND,
Appellees.

Brief of Plaintiff in Error

U2?on Appeal from the United States District Court
for the District of Montana.

WALTER B. MITCHELL,
Attorney for Plaintiff in Error.

624 Rookery Bldg., Spokane, Wash.

|~^ fi [

.AUG;.

F. D. Mo--- ^





NO. 2932

IN THE

dtrrmt Olourt of Appeals
3For t\}t Nintlj mtmxt

WALTER B. MITCHELL,
Plmntiff in error,

vs.

THE LELAND COMPANY, a Corporation,

FRANK LINN and THEODORE LELAND,

Defendants in Error.

Brief of Plaintiff in Error

Upon Appeal from the United States District Court
for the District of Montana.

STATEMENT OF CASE.

The defendant, the Leland Company, is a corpora-

tion duly organized and existing by virtue of the

laws of the State of Montana, and authorized to

issue stock of a par value of One Hundred Dollars
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X)er share up to a capital stock of Twenty Thousand

Dollars, and doing a general merchandise business

in the City of Gardner, State of Montana ; The said

corporation duly issued Fifty shares of its capital

stock to one S. O. Leland on the 20th day of Sep-

tember 1911, fully paid up and non assessable and

being certificate number one upon the stock books

of said corporation and the one in question in this

case, exhibit 5 (Tr. p. 29). At that time the said S.

O. Leland was president of said corporation and

later he moved to Spokane, Washington, and on the

sixth day of March, 1912, sold, assigned, transferred

and delivered this certificate of stock to one E. C.

Murphy for a valuable consideration.

On or about the 1st of ma}^ 1912, the said S. O.

Leland entered into an agreement with said E. C.

Murph}^, wherein and whereby the said S. O. Leland

obtained an equitable interest in and to said certi-

ficate of stock providing that the S. O. Leland pre-

foi'med the conditions of said written agreement;

thereafter and on the 20th of June, 1912, the said

E. C. Murphy assigned his interest in and to said

contract to one John E. Murphy, who made frequent

demands upon said S. O. Leland to preform the said

contract and was finally forced to bring an action

in the Superior Court of the iState of Washington,

in and for the County of Spokane and being a

couit of record of said State of Washington to de-

termine the rights of the parties to the matter in



question, personal ser^dce of process was had upon

the said S. O. Leland and Amelia Leland, his wife,

in Spokane Count}^, wherein the said defendant

were at that time residing, and upon the trial of

said cause the Court rendered judgement in favor

of the i^laintiff and against the said S. O. Leland

and wife on the 8th day of April, 1913, and the

court further ordered execution to issue directed

to the Sheriff of Spokane County to levy upon and

seize and take into execution of said judgement any

personal property of the said S. O. Leland and

Amelia Leland, his wife, Ithat might be found in

Spokane County.

Pursuant to said direction of the court and by

virtue of said execution the Sheriff of Spokane

County, State of Washington, did levy, seize and

take into his possession the certificate of Stock for

Fifty shares of the Capital Stock of the Leland

Company and being the certificate in question

herein, and duly advertized and sold at Sheriff sale

to the highest bidder all the rights, titles and inter-

ests, both legal and equitable, that the said S. O.

Leland and Amelia Leland, had in said certificate

of stock and upon said sale, the said interests of S.

O. Leland and wife was sold to A. Coolin, who was

the highest bidder therefore, and the said sheriff

executed to said A. Coolin a bill of sale to cover

the said interest and delivered the certificate itself

to A. Coolin at the same time. (Ex. 10, Tr. p. 35).



A. Coolin having purchased the equitable inter-

ests that S. O. Leland had in and to said certificate

of stock, proceeded and purchased for a vahiable

consideration all the legal rights, titles, and inter-

ests of E. C. Murphy in and to said certificate of

stock, exliibit 6 (Tr. p. 30), and thereafter the said

A. Coolin, duly sold, assig-ned and delivered all the

rights, titles, and interests in and to said certificate

of stock and the sheriff bill of sale of the interest

of S. O. Leland and wife, to the plaintiff herein.

Exhibit 7 (Tr. p. 31).

The plaintiff, Walter B. Mitchell, made a formal

demand upon the said corporation, the Leland Com-

pany, and its president, Frank Linn, and Secretary,

Theodore Leland, through his dul}^ authorized

agent at the place of business of the said corpora-

tion at Gardner, Montana, and presented the said

certificate and demanded to have the same trans-

ferred upon the books of the corporation in the

name of the plaintiff on the 29th day of November,

1914 and the said corporation through the afore-

said officers refused to make the transfer or re-

cognize the plaintiff in any way, and therefore the

plaintiff brought the present bill of complaint to

compel the defendants and its officers to transfer

the said stock to him upon the books of the corpo-

ration or in case that could not be done to recover

tlie value tlieieof on lor about the 24th ^day of May,

19] 5, and the defendant corporation by and through



its officers answered the bill of complaint; there-

after an amended bill of complaint was served and

filed and this was also answered and reply made to

the answer and upon the trial of this cause the de-

fendants interposed a motion for judgment upon

the pleadings and the court overruled the same and

it was then and there agreed that the cause of

action should be tried upon the original bill of com-

plaint and answer of the defendants and in pur-

suance of this agreement in open court the said

cause was tried as recited in the decree of the trial

court. (Tr. p. 58).

Under the pleading upon which the said cause

was tried, towit: the original bill of complaint and

answer the defendant admitted all the allegation of

the said bill of complaint except the fact of the

value of the stock and denied the ownership of said

certificate to be in the plaintiff but admitted the

demand and refusal of the 29th day of November,

1914. (Tr. p. 7).

The trial court held that the plaintiff was not the

owner of said stock and dismissed the said cause of

action with costs to the plaintiff and therefore this

appeal is taken from the ruling of the trial court.

(Tr., p. 58),

AS8[(INMT^NT OF ERKOR.
T.

The Court erred in holding the issues to he

with defendants.
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II.

The (^ouvt erred in holdir.^- that the title to

the stock in question was not established in the

plaintiff.
j

i
III.

The Court erred in holding that the plain-

tiff obtained nothing from the assigmncnts of E.

C. Murphy and A. Coolin of said certificates and
sheriff bill of sale thereof.

IV.

The Court erred in holding that defendants
has established any defense to the plaintiff's

complaint whatsoever.

V.

The Court erred in prohibiting the complain-
ant from introducing in evidence the Stock
Books of the Corporation, for the iDurpose of

showing that no transfer of any certificate of

stock was ever issued to Theodore Leland.

VI.

The Court erred in permitting the witness S.

O. Leland over the objection of the complain-

ant to testify as follows: "That he had com-
pleted his contract with Murplw, deeded cer-

tan realty to LIurphy and delivered Murphy a

check for $100.00, thereupon Murphy delivered

the share certificate in question herein to him,

immediately however, Murphy demanded other

money from me and upon my refusal to pay,

Murphy wrested the share certificate from my



hands, and thereafter on m}^ repeated demand
for it he assured me that it was lost" for the
reason that even if the above evidence was true

it was inadmissable in this cause as it was for

the purpose of impeaching a judgment of the
Superior Court of Spokane County and State
of Washington, which was adjudicated against

the said S. O. Leland, in said Court and it was
wholly incompentent for a witness to attempt
to contradict the said judgment, and this court
was wholly without jurisdiction so to do, and
for the further reason that it was a total sur-

prise to the plaintiff and so claimed on the

trial of said case, and thereby prevented the

complainant of meeting any such testimony.

VII.

The Court erred in holding that the purchase
of the certificate in question herein at sheriff

sale in Sjookane, Wash., amounted to nothing.

VIII.

The Court erred in holding that where a cer-

tificate of stock in a foreign corporation w^as

ow^ned by a resident of the State of Washing-
ton, and that owner had duly assigned the said

certificate to another resident of State of

Washington for a valuable consideration, and
subsequently made a contract with the other
resident in which the former owner was to pay
a certain sum of mone}^ etc., and upon doing so

the said certificate was to be transfered back
to him, and the said foraier owner having
failed to so pay as agreed the holder of said

certificate brought suit against the said former
owner (who was still residing in the State of

Washington) to inforce the contract for the
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payment of the money and obtained personal
service within the State of Washington upon
said former owner, and the cause proceeded to

judgment on said contract in favor of the hold-

er of said certificate, whereupon the court

directed execution to be issued and caused the

sheriff to seize the said certificate under the

Laws of the State of Washington, providing
that any personal property of the judgment
debtor within the jurisdiction of the Court may
be seized and sold to satisfy the judgment, and
the sheriff in pursuance of such execution did

actually seize the said certificate in question

and take the same into his possession and pro-

ceeded to sell according to the lav/s of the

State of Washington, and the sheriff having
sold the said certificate and all the rights, titles

and interests of the judgment debtor in and to

said certificate to the highest bidder at such

sale and delivered to said purchaser a bill of

sale thereof and also the certificate itself; and

the Court erred in holding that under this state

of facts the purchaser at such sale derived no

title or claim in or to said certificate and no

right to have the same transferred to said pur-

chaser on the books of the corporation.

IX.

X.

The Court erred in holding that corperate

shares can not be sold on execution save upon
lawful levy u|)on the corporation.

I

The court erred in holding that the cause

of action for conversion was barred on the i

original complaint herein. I
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XL

The Court erred in holding the complainant
is entitled to no relief and in not holding that

complainant was entitled to the full relief

praj^ed for herein.

XII.

The Court erred in not giving full faith and
credit to the proceedings in Spokane, Wash.,
being the records of a court of record of the

State of Washington, in violation of the con-

stitution of the United States, Article 4, Sec. I.

ARGUMENT.

It will be unnecessary to discuss the assignments

of error seperately or to segregate them to any ex-

tent for the reason that most of the facts are con-

ceeded and the several assigiiments of error can be

argued together and the court will readily see the

application of the points, authorities and arguments

herein made to the assigned errors.

. It is conceeded that S. O. Leland was the right-

ful owner of the certificate number one for fifty

shares of the capital stock of the Leland Company,

a corporation of the State of Montana, and being

the certificate in question herein, exhibit 5, (Tr.,

p. 29), on the 6th day of March, 1912, and that tlie

said stock was fully paid and non assessable at that

time and that the said S. O. Leland on this day duly

sold, assigned, transferred and delivered the said
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certificate of stock to E. C. Murphy in Spokane,

Washington, and that thereby E. C. Murphy be-

came the owner and holder of said certificate and

entitled to have the same transferred to him upon

the books of the corporation in said E. C. Murphy's

name.

It is further conceeded that on or about the 1st

of May, 1912, that E. C. Murphy entered into a

written contract with S. O. Leland in Spokane,

Washington, wherein and whereby the said S. O.

Leland obtained an equitable interest in and to

said certificate of stock in question herein, and the

conditions of said contract was that providing the

said S. O. Leland performed his part of said agree-

ment that the said E. C. IMurphy would then trans-

fer said stock to him, and the said certificates was

held by E. C. Murphy in the meantime.

It is further conceeded that on the 20th da}" of

June, 1912, that the said contract was not preform-

ed and the said E. C. Murphy assigned the said con-

tract to John E. Muiphy for a valuable considera-

tion, and that the said John E. ]\Iurphy was forced

to bring suit upon said contract against S. O. Le-

land and Amelie Leland, his wife, in the Superior

Court of the State of Washington, a court of record

of said State of Washington, and that personal ser-

vice was had upon the said S. O. Leland and Ame-

lia Leland and that a personal judgment was ren-

dered against them both on the 8th of april, 1913,
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and that the trial court directed execution to be is-

sued to the sheriff of said Spokane County, State

of Washington, commanding said sheriff to levy

upon, seize and take into execution any personal

property found in Spokane County, State of Wash-

ington, that belonged to S. O. Leland and Wife,

and pursuant to said execution, the said sheriff

levied upon said certificate in question herein, seiz-

ed the same and took the same into his possession

and duly sold all the rights, titles and interests both

legal and equitable that S. O. Leland and Amelia

Leland had in or to said certificate of stock herein

and thereby they were foreclosed out of the equit-

able interest obtained in and to said certificate of

stock by reason of the said contract of May 1st,

1912. (Ex. 10, Tr., pp. 35,71, 74).

It is further conceeded that neither S. O. Leland

or Amelia Leland ever took any appeal or any other

proceedings to reverse or alter said judgment or

proceedings and that the time for such appeal or

other proceedings has long since elapsed and there-

fore it follows that the said proceedings are a final

adjudication of the rights of S. O. Leland and Amelia

Leland in and to said matter by a court of record

of the State of Washington, and as such, are en-

titled to full faith and credit of the Courts of the

United States.

"Article 4, Sub. I, of the constitution of

the United States. Full faith and Credit shall

be given in each state to the public acts, re-
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cords and judicial proceedings of every other
state and the congress may by general laws pre-

scribe the manner in which such acts, and pro-
ceedings shall be proved, and the effect there-

of."

''As the judgment here relied upon was not
a transaction based on any acts mentioned in

section 993 of the New York Code, wdiich is

the only statute in that state which effects the
validity of the judgments based upon gambling
transactions it is not void, under the law^s of
that state, and being entitled under the con-
stitution of the United States to the same faith

and credit it w^ould receive in the courts of the

State of New York and is not subject to attack
in this proceedings."

Carpenter vs. Bcal M. Donnell & Co., 222
Fed., 453-461.

Roller vs. Maury, 234 U. S. 738.

It is true that the trial court allowed the said S.

O. Leland over the objection of the plaintiff to tes-

tify to matter which if true was intended to im-

peach the said Washington judgment (Tr., p. 76)

but in doing so the trial court erred, and in the ap-

peal of this case the court should not take said tes-

timony in consideration, for it is Avholly incompe-

tent and immaterial and the said S. O. Leland is

estopped from disputing the said judgment or pro-

ceedings in any way, and for the further reason,

that it, was not one of the issues as framed by the

pleadings and could therefore not be considered in

this action.
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The trial court held that corperate shares could

not be sold save by lawful le\y upon the corpora-

tion, and must have had the view that certificates

of stock in a foreign corporation that may be found

outside the state they are issued in were subject to

the laws of that state governing attachments of

domestic stock but the law upon that subject is as

follows

:

"The delivery of a stock certificate of a cor-

poration to a boni-fida purchaser or pledgee
for value together with a written transfer of
the same or written power of attorney to sell,

assign and transfer the same signed by the
owner of the certificate, shall be sufficient de-

livery to transfer the title as against the cre-

ditors of the transferrer and subsequent pur-

,^ chasers, etc."

Section 3855, Revised Code of Montana.

"Shares of stock are to be treated as per-
sonal property transferable by indorsement
and delivery and the rule which most encour-
ages its transfer and gives the certificate as

nearly as possible the character of commercial
paper will best subserve the public interest."

National Bank vs. Gas & Fuel Co., 6 Wash.
597, 34 Pac. 155.

"It is next insisted that the judgment of the

supreme court of New York was void because
the i^lea interj^osed by the defendant showed
that the stock to which the suit in New York
related was the stock of a New Jersy corpora-

tion, over which the courts of New York could

exercise no jurisdiction or control. The rule

of law is not disputed that, in a suit com-
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\
menced and prosecuted upon constructive or
substituted service of process, the courts of a
state or countr}^ may lawfully adjudicate on
the title to real or personal property situated
within its borders, or upon liens or claims
against property which is so situated, provid-
ing they are authorized to do so by local

statutes. Arnut V. Griggs, 134 U. S. 316
,

It is contended, however, that this rule has no
application to the stock of a foreign corpora-
tion, that stock certificates are mere evidence
of the ownership of stock, and that the stock

of a corj^oration can have no situs outside of

the state in which the corporation was created.

Speaking, technically, it is true that stock

certificates is written evidence of a certain in-

terest in corperate property. The same may be
said of notes and bills. They are simply evi-

dence of indebtedness on the part of the in-

dividuals or corporations v/ho issue them. But
in the business world such obligations or se-

curities are treated as something more than

mere muniments of title. They are daily

bought and sold like ordinary chattels, they

may be hypotheacated or pledged, they have an I

inhearent market value, and, while differing in

some respects from chattels, they are generally

classified as personal x^-op^^'ty."

''In view of the foregoing consideration we
are of the opinion that stock certificates are

personal property within the purview of the

foregoing statute, and that when such certi-

ficates are held in pledge, or as collateral, with-

in the state, the eou.rt of that state have juris-

diction to establish the existance of a lien there-

on, and to enforce the same by directing a sale

of the property."
Merritt r,9. American Steel Barge Co., 79

Fed. 228, (234,235,236).
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'^ Certificates of Stock in a foreign corpora-

tion are personal property, and, when in the

hands of third parties within this state, are

subject to garnishment".

Puget Sount Nat. Bank vs. Mather, 62 N.
W. 396.

''It is held that certificates of stock in a for-

eign corporation belonging to a non resident,

but held by a resident as pledges, are subject

to attachment in a suit against the owner and
in this case the court said, certificates of stock

are treated by business men as property for

all practical purposes, they are sold in the

market, and the,y are transferred as collateral

security for loans, and they are used in various

ways as property, they pass by delivery from
hand to hand and they ai'e subject of larceny."

Simpson vs. Jersey City Contracting Co., 58

N. E. 896.

People vs. Grefendagoi, 152 N. Y. Supp. 679.

"Coupon railroad bonds belonging to non
residents of Maryland are subject to attach-

ment in this State, provided the bonds them-
selves are located here, whether the railroad

that issued the bonds are domiciled in Mary-
land or elsewhere."

Francois Be Beam vs. Louis Elis Joseph
Henry, et al., 81 Atl. 223.

"Shares of Stock in a foreign corporation
are taxable as property to the ownei', where he
is resident within the commonwealth, although
the place of business and the whole property
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of the corporation are in another jurisdiction
and are treated as personal property."

Bellows vs. Fall Potuer Co. vs. Common-
wealth, 109 N. E. 891.

''Within the provision of tlie bankruptcy act
giving jurisdiction to the court within whose
district the alleged bankrupt has property, and
it does not have its principal place of business,

reside or have its domicile within the United
States, corperate stocks and bonds certificates

pledged within a district, and balance in an
account with a trust company therein, was
property within the district."

In Re San Antonia Land and Irregation Co.,

228 Fed. 984.

''Certificates of stock in corporations, pro-
perly indorsed and delivered as securities to a
trustee with power of sale in case of default in

the trust agreement, are property, having the

situs at the place of business of the trustee."

Blake ?••<?. Torman Bros. Banking Co., 218
Fed. 264.

"The surrender of a certificate of stock to

one not entitled to it, who procures its cancel-

lation and the issuance of a new certificate to

himself, amounts to a conversion of the stock."

Haley vs. Haley, 15 Wash. 678, 47 Pac. 23.

"\Miere Idaho County w^arrants, the proper-

ty of an Idaho banking concern, are pledged in

New York City prior to the appointment of re-

ceiver for the bank in Idaho, they are liable to

seizure, in an attachment proceeding *^*«-**
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The warrants had a situs in New York, were
subject to the same rule as other personal pro-

perty of like character, and were liable to

seizure and sale under writ of attachment."

Thum vs. Pingree, 61 Pac. 18.

"While the corporation is still in legal exist-

ance, the stock of the corporation is personal

property, and may be transferred as personal

property, and the owners of that stock have no
interst in the land which can be taken by any
process known to the law."

Princeton Min. Co. vs. First Nat. Bank, 19

Pac. 210 (Montana case).

Manifesth^ from the foregoing authorities shares

of stock in a foreign corporation are subject to levy

of attachment or execution where as in the instant

case the certificates themselves are within the bord-

ers of the state wherein the same are attached or

execution levied thereon, and further that shares of

stock are personal property and the certificates

themselfs are personal property within the mean-

ing of the statutes and are so held to be for all

practical purposes and especially is this so in the

State of Montana wherein it holds that shares of

stock are personal property and may be transferred

as personal property and that it is not neccessary

to even have the same transfered upon the books

of the corporation in order to pass title and there-

fore under the Montana laws shares of stock are

practically negotiable and would be considered the



18

same as a promissary note and there can be no dis-

pute but what a promissary note can be seized into

execution and sold where ever found as personal

property.

Since certificates of stock in a foreign corpora-

tion are therefore subject to execution or attach-

ment outside the state, wherein it was issued, it

naturally follows that the laws of that state which

governs the attachment of domestic corporation

does not apply for the reason that the courts do not

have any jurisdiction to issue any process outside

of the state wherein it resides and therefore the

seizure must of neccessity be had upon the certifi-

cate itself, without reference to the domicile of

the corporation, which issued the same and without

any process being served upon said foreign corpo-

ration and therefore the trial court erred in hold-

ing that corperate shares of a foreign corporation

cannot be sold on execution save upon lawful levy

upon the corporation.

The laws of the State of Montana and Wash-

ington as to executions are as follows:

"All goods, chattels, moneys, and other
property, both real and personal, or any inter-

est therein of the judgment debtor, not exempt
by law, and all property and rights of proper-
ty seized and held under attachment in the

action, are liable to execution. Shares and in-

terest in any corporation or company, and
debts and credits, and all other property, both
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real and personal, or anj interest in either real

or personal property, and all other property
not capable of manual delivery, may be attach-

ed on execution, in like manner as upon writs

of attachment. Gold dust must be returned by
the officer as so much money collected, at its

current value, without exposing the same to

sale. Until a levy, property is not affected by
the execution."

Revised Code of Montana, Section 6821.

*'A11 propert}^ real and personal, of the

judgment debtor, not exempt by law, shall be
liable to execution."

Rem. & Bal. Code of the State of Washing-
ton, Section 518.

"Equitable interest in land can be sold on
execution under the statutes of this state."

Calhoun vs. Lcary, 6 Wash. 17, 32 Pac. 1070.

"A set of abstract books are subject to sale

on execution under above statute."

JVashington Bank of Walla WaUa vs. Fidel-
ity Abstract & Security Co., 15 Wash. 487,
46 Pac. 1036.

"An}^ interest, therefore, in land, legal or

equitable, is subject to attachment or execution,

levy and sale. (Fisk vs. Foivlie, 58 Cal. 273),
and this court had held that under section 5200,
Bal Code, which provides that all property,
real and personal, of the judgment debtor, not

exemx>t b}^ law, shall be liable to execution.



20

Equitable as well as legal estates may be sold

on execution."

State Ex. Rel. Trimble vs. Superior Court,
31 Wash. 445, 72 Pac. 89, 193.

*'It is the la wof the State of Washington,
that where the sheriff sell personal property
under execution sale that all that he sell is the

real interest of the judgment debtor therein."

Ranson vs. Wickstrom & Co., 84 Wash., 146
Pac. 1041.

Therefore the purchaser at the execution sale of

this certificates in question herein obtained all the

rights, titles and interestsof S. O. Leland and Ame-

lia Leland and by them purchasing the rights,

titles and interests of E. C. Murphy therein, he

became the legal and equitable owner of said cer-

tificate of stock free and clear from any claim of

right, title or interest of the said S. O. Leland or

Amelia Leland, his wife, and when he in turn sold

transferred and delivered his rights, titles and in-

terests to the plaintiff, the said plaintiff became

the owner and holder of said certificate of stock

and was entitled to have the same transferred upon

the books of the corporation and the trial court

erred when he held the contrary as he did upon

the trial of tliis case. (For assignments see Tr.,

pp. 30, 31.

The trial court further held that the cause of

action for conversion as set forth in the original
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bill of complaint was barred by the statute of limi-

tations of the State of Montana, Section 6449 of

Revised Code, Seb. 3 of 1907, but that statute pro-

vides that the limitation is two years, and in the

instant case the plaintiff alleged in paragraph five

of his bill of complaint:

''That the i^laintiff had made frequent de^

mands upon the said defendant corporation
for the transfer of said stock and have re-

ceived no reply Avhatsoever and finally on the

29th day of November, 1914, the plaintiff

through his authorized agent presented the

said stock together with the proper assign-

ments hereof to the said corporation at its of-

fice in Gardner, Montana, and demanded that

it be transferred upon the books of the corpo-
ration in the name of the plaintiff, and the

defendants through its officers refused to so

transfer the same and still refuses to transfer
the same to injury and damages of the plain-

tiff in the value of said stock and in the divi-

d-onds of the same."

The defendants admits paragraph 5, in its an-

swer to the bill of complaint and therefore conceeds

that the demand was made on the 29th daj^ of No-

vember, 1914, thus since this action was commenced

within seven months after that, and the statutes

provides for two years before claim is barred, the

trial court erred in holding the same barred. And
it is further conceeded from the evidence herein

that the said stock was worth $5,825.32 at the time

of this demand. (Tr., p. 13).
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The trial court in Ms written memo herein, (Tr.,

p. 56) gives his decision and bases the same upon

the testimony of S. O. Leland, which I have pointed

out heretofore in this brief was wrongfully admitt-

ed and in that connection, I wish to call this court's

attention to the answer of the defendant to the am-

mended com^plaint herein (Tr., p. 17) where it

shows that the defendant claimed that S. O. Leland
*

had obtained a new certificate issued to him in lieu

of the one in question here, on the grounds that the

old one was lost and that he had sold the new cer-

tificate to Theodore Leland, his brother, who was

the sercretary of the Leland Company and who

was one of the officers who refused to issue the

stock to the plaintiff herein.

The stock books of the said corporation showed

that no such certificate was ever issued and also

shoAved that no share of stock of said Leland Com-

pany was ever issued to Theodore Leland (Tr., p.

75) and upon the trial of this cause, the defendants

attorney, as soon as they discovered this fact,

abandoned the defense and refused to introduce the

stock book in evidence, and when the plaintiff of-

fered the same the court sustained the objection of

the defendants to the introduction of the stock

books, and in this the plaintiff claims the court er-

red for the stock book was very material to the

plaintiff, as it shov/ed a complete frame up on the

part of the defendants to deceive the court and an
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attempt to present a false defense, and one known

to be false, and since the said Theodore Leland

never appeared at the trial, but in his place and

stead, the said S. O. Leland was called and he, in

turn attempts to manufacture a story to defeat and

impeach the Washington judgment, and since the

answer was false, the testim.ony of the said S. O.

Leland was discredited even if it were admissable

in this cause for any purpose whatsoever. S. O.

Leland therefore did not claim to own the said

certificate in question and was a witness in said

cause trying to prove the title was in Theodore Le-

land, and therfore he is forever estopped, to ever

claim the title himself, and since the story told

about the transfer to Theodore Leland was false,

and Theodore Leland was made a party hereto, as

secretary, and made no claim to said stock indi-

vidually, except what is contained in .the answer of

the corporation, the corporation could not have

been justified in going to the length it did to defeat

the plantiff 's title and when it undertook to falsely

defeat the title of the plaintiff, it stex3ped outside

the doors of a court of equity and the court erred

in holding the issues to bo with defendants.

On page 22 of the transcript of recoi'd there ap-

ipears in the Minute entry of the clerk of the

'District Court the statement that F. jO. Leland

testified for the plaintiff and that is an error of

the clerk as this name should be Frank Linn who



24

was called by the plaintiff to identify the books of

the corporation and it further appears that Theo-
j

dore Leland was called for the defendants and this 5

is error as it was S. O. Leland jas Theodore Leland

was not at the trial at all.
|

The trial court further erred in holding (even
;

taking for granted that S. O. Lelands testimony

was admissable) that the handing of a certificate of
j

stock to another, without any written power of at-

torne}^ or transfer, passed title to said stock to that

other, for the statute of the State of Montana,

Section 3855, providing how the title to stock can i

be passed expressely provides:
^

"The delivery of a stock certificate of a cor-

poration to a boni-fida purchaser or pledgee
for value together with a written transfer of
the same or written power of attorney to sell,

assign and transfer the same signed by the ow-
ner of the certificate

—

"

And the statute providing that a written transfer

must be made, and in the instant case, that is lack-

ing, then the title of [the stock never passed if S.

O. Leland 's testimony is true and on cross examina-

tion S. 0. , Leland (Tr., p. 77) admitted that the

certificate was presented to him and payment de-

manded in Washington, before judgment was taken

against him, and lie refused to make \payment, there-'

fore there could not have been any title pass to S.

O. Leland at all and the title then was left in E. C.

Murphy and the assignment from him did possess
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rights and the trial court erred in holding that it

lid not.

The conclusion of the foregoing therefore is

that S. O. Leland parted with the title to the cer-

tificate in question when he transferred the same

to E. C. Murphy on the 6th day of March, 1912,

and never thereafter obtained the title to said stock,

the nearest he came to it was when he made the

contract and aquired an equitable interest therein

providing that he fulfilled the contract and when

(he failed and refused to so do, as found bv the

court in the State of Washington, after obtaining

jurisdiction over said S. O. Leland and Amelia Le-

land and also over the certificate itself and the

equity of these parties was sold in due manner,

then they and each of them were forever foreclosed

of any claim, right or title in and to said certificate

in question herein, and the title to said certificate

by reason of this sale and assignments, became

vested in the plaintiff and he was entitled to the

^transfer of the same upon the books of the corpo-

^Iration and the trial court was in error in not hold-

ing that to be the fact and granting judgment in

favor of the plaintiff.

I submit that the judgement made and entered

in the above entitled cause should be reversed and

this court direct the lower court to enter judgment

for the plaintiff for the transfer of said stock to

the plaintiff and if the value of said stock at the
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time of the said judgment being entered is less than

the value of it was at the time of demand for tians-

fer, to-wit November 29th, 19^4; then and in that

case the plaintiff to have judgment for the differ

-

ance and should the stock not be transferred then

the plaintiff should have judgment for the value of.

it at the time of the demand.

Respectfully submitted.

WALTER B. MITCHELL,

Attorney for Plaintiff in Error.
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This suit was originally brought as an equitable

action to compel the defendant corporatian to transfer

upon it's books fifty shares of stock of the corporation to

the plaintiff. Later by stipulation the plaintiff was per-

mitted t)0 file an amended complaint and he did so l)ut

changed the nature of the action to one at law for the

conversion of the stock.

Upon the trial it appeared to the court that the action

for conversion was barred and the action was tried as if

it were an equitable action and as though upon the cause

set out in the original complaint. (Tr. 58).

From the testimony given at the trial it is shown that

the certificate of stock was transferred to E. C. Murphy

h-y S. O. Leland in a trade for some real estate in March,

1912 and that in May, 1912, he and Murphy entered into

a written contract for the return of the certificate to

Leland upon the transfer of the real property to Murphy

by Leland. (Tr. 76). This contract is set forth in the

Transcript at pages 53, 54, 55.

This agreement was carried out and S. O. Leland

completed his contract with Murphy and Murphy delivered

the certificate to him but upon the refusal of Leland to

pay other money Murphy grabbed the certificate, and

thereafter upon demand for it by Leland Murphy assured

him it was lost. (Tr. 77^.

The certificate had never been presented by Murphy

for transfer on the books of the corporation and the trial

court held properly that any right or title of Murphy in

tlie certificate was transferred back to Leland and that he

obtained no title thereto by his act of trespass in seizing

it after it's delivery to Leland. See Memorandum Opinion

of District Court Transcript page 56.

Murphy thereafter had no interest in the certificate

\



that he could assign and of course the plaintiff obtained

no interest by the assignment to him. And in passing it

is well to ol)serve the multiplicity of assignments all ap-

parently designed to further an attempt to get five

thousand dollars of corporate stock for an alleged debt of

one hundred dollars. E. C. Murphy assigned his interest

in the contract with Leland to one John E. Murphy on

June 20, 1912, as set forth in the complaint; which is a

part of the judgment roll introduced by the plaintiff as an

exhil^it. (Tr. 39). And if it should be argued that E. C.

Murphy had a right to retain the stock certificate, taken

as it was by him tortiously, as security to enforce the pay-

ment of the hundred dollars alleged to be due him from

S. O. Leland for the piano as mentioned in the contract,

then it must be noted that the assignment of a contract or

instrument for the payment of money carries with it the

incident of the security and therefore of course E. C.

Murphy, even under such theory, untenable as it is, had no

interest in the certificate to assign to A. Coolin, plaintiff's

assignor, on May 22, 1913, the date plaintiff avers such

assignment was obtained by Coolin "for the purpose of

clearing up any rights or interest that E. C. Murphy had

in said stock". (Tr. 21). And no assignment of the stock

was ever obtained from John E. Murphy. And any lien

of E. C. Murphy on the certificate—even assuming that he

could obtain a lien by his act of trespass in regaining

possession of the certificate—would be waived by the sur-

render of it to the Sheriff and the attempted and purported

levy upon it under the writ of execution from the Superior

Court of Spokane county, Washington.

So the whole matter resolves itself into the question

whether the purchaser at the so-called execution sale of

the certificate at Snokane. obtained therebv anv owner-
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ship of the shares of stock in the defendant corporation

represented by the certificate.

It is essential to a clear view of the question that the

nature of shares of stock and stock certificates be kept

in mind.

"A certificate of stock is from one point of view
a mere muniment of title, like a title deed. It is not

the stock itself, but evidence of the ownership of the

stock; that is to say, it is a written acknowledgment
by the corporation of the interest of the stockholder

in the corporate property and franchises. It operates

to transfer nothing from the corporation to the stock-

holder, but merely affords the latter evidence of his

rights. It should be clearlv understood that THE
CERTIFICATE IS NOT THE STOCK but merely

written evidence of the ownership of the stock."

Cook Corporations, 8th ed. Vol. 1, Sec. 13.

"Broadly speaking, a share certificate is merely
the paper representative of an incorporeal right of a

stockholder. It stands on a footing similar to other

muniments of title. In other words, the act of sub-

scribing for the shares gives title to the subscriber,
.^

and the certificate neither constitutes nor is necessary

to it; it is only evidence of title."

Thompson Corp. 2nd. Ed. Vol. 4, Sec. 3455. i
Cotter vs. B. & R. V. S. Co., 31 Mont. 129. ^

With the distinction clear in mind between the shares

of stock and the certificate which is the evidence of the

ownership of the shares, the next question to consider is

where is the situs of such shares of stock for the purpose

of determining how, and where levy thereon may be made

by creditors.

The Supreme Court of the United States has held

that "the certificates are only evidence of the owner- f

ship of the shares and the interest represented bv the

shares is held by the company for the benefit of the

true owner. As the habitation or domicile of the

company is and must be in the state that created it,

I



the property represented by the certificates of stock

may be deemed to be held by the company within the

state whose creature it is, whenever it is sought by
suit ^o determine who is the real owner."

Jellenik vs. Huron C. M. Co., 177 U. S. 1 ; 44 L.

Ed. 647.

The statutes of Montana prescribe how stock in it's

coq^oration may be levied upon by attachment and exe-

cution.

"Stocks or shares, or interest in stocks or shares

of any corporation or company must be attached by
leaving with the president or other head of the same,

or the secretary, cashier, or other managing agent

thereof, a copy of the writ, and a notice stating that

the stock or interest of the defendant is attached in

pursuance of such writ."

Sub. 4 Sec. 6662 Rev. Codes Montana, 1907.

And the statute provides that shares and interests in

corporations may be levied upon under execution in like

manner as provided for attachment.

Sec. 6821 Rev. Codes Montana, 1907.

"The authority of the state to establish such reg-

ulations in reference to the stock of a corporation

organized and existing- under it's laws cannot be

doubted."

Jellenik vs. Huron C. M. Co., 177 U. S. 1 ; 44 L.

Ed. 647.

The power of the state of Montana to enact such laws

regulating the manner in which stock in it's corporations

may be levied upon by execution is declared by the Su-

preme Court of the United States in the above decision.

When the statute prescribes a mode of levy upon

shares of stock in a corporation the mode prescribed must

be substantially followed or the sale will be void, and the

purchaser will get no title.

Thompson Corp. Sec. 5842.

Wells vs. Price (Idaho) 56 Pac. Rep. 266.

Ellis vs. Gibbons (Colo.) 145 Pac. Rep. 285.



And in the absence of statute shares of stock in a

corporation are not subject to execution.

Cook Corp. Sec. 480.

Indeed counsel has not cited any statute of the state

of \\'ashington providing the mode of levy upon stock in

a corporation and he has cited no statute of Washington

authorizing the levy of an execution upon shares of stock

in a foreign corporation.

The Washington court said in a case decided in 1902,

"W^e have no law^ in this state authorizing the sale of the

stock of stockholders of a foreign corporation doing busi-

ness in this state on an execution issued on a judgment in

this state against the stockholders of such foreign

corporation."

Daniel vs. Gold Hill M. Co., 68 Pac. Rep. 884.

And the court held in the same case that stock in a

corporation cannot be seized on execution and sold unless

authorized by an express statute, and where such sale is

authorized, the authority only extends to the stock of the

corporations existing in that state and not to those of

other state.

The statute of Washington authorizing the sale of

stock in domestic corporations is very like the statute of

Montana cited above.

"Shares of stock cannot be taken on execution or

attachment by levying upon or seizing the certificate

of stock, and a court can acquire no jurisdiction over

stock by virtue of an attachment merely because the

certificate of stock is within it's jurisdiction."

Clark & Marshall Private Corp. Sec. 378h.

It seems so clear that the process of the court of the

state of Washington cannot reach beyond the confines of

that state into Montana and seize Montana property that

to multiply citations is needless. The authorities cited by

counsel are not in point. When a certificate of stock is



pledged as security or collateral or held under an agree-

ment for a Hen thereon any sale made of it by the one

holding it under such agreement is made under an agree-

ment. The stock is sold under authority from the owner.

But in the case of sale under an execution the owner does

not voluntarily part with his stock or authorize its sale.

The strong hand of the law reaches out and seizes it with-

out his consent and in so doing the mode prescribed by law

must be followed or the purchaser gets no title. The

cases cited by counsel appear to be cases, where even

remotely bearing upon the point, of certificates of stock

sold to satisfy liens or sold by pledge holder or sold where

held as collateral.

It is contended that the court erred in permitting

S. O. Leland to testify to the transaction between him and

E. C. Murphy involving the stock certificate and the

reasons assigned are that such testimony constituted an

impeachment of the judgment of the court of Spokane

county, Washington. The mere statement refutes the

contention. The judgment in cpiestion purports to adjudge

that S. O. Leland at the time of the rendition of the same

was indebted to John E. Murphy, assignee of E. C.

Murphy, in the sum of $105.50 and $17.00 costs. It is

simply a money judgment and how the testimony of S. O.

Leland impeached it in any way is beyond comprehension.

It is also contended that the testimony was a surprise to

the plaintiff. The answer of defendants to the amended

complaint sets forth the fact of the rescission of the con-

tract whereby Leland traded the stock to Murphy for cer-

tain real and personal property and alleges fully that from

the time of the making of the contract of rescission about

May 1st, 1912, Leland again became the owner of the

stock. So there was no surprise and in any event the law

is well settled that where the plaintiff to recover must
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prove his ownership of personal property the defendant

may introduce any testimony rebutting such proof of

ownership; he may prove ownership in himself or in

another person and the plaintiff must recover on the

strength of his own title. This is true in actions of re-

plevin and conversion and in actions like the case at bar.

It is the rule of decision and practice in Montana that

any fact going to defeat plaintiff's claim of ownership may

be proved even under a general denial. In this case

though the facts were pleaded in the answer.

Gallick vs. Bordeaux, 22 Mont. 470; 56 Pac. 961.

Kaufman vs. Cooper, 38 Mont. 6; 98 Pac. 504.

The findings and decision of the trial court were made

after hearing the testimony in full, the transcript showing

only the barest syllabi of it. The appellant has shown no

reason for a reversal of the decision. The burden is, of

course, upon him tiO show some prejudicial error affecting

his substantial rights. None has been shown and it is

respectfully submitted that the judgment should be

affirmed.

FRED L. GIBSON,
Attorney for Appellees.

National Park Bank Bldg.,

Livingston, Montana.
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Counsel for appellees says: ''The action was

tried as if it were an equitable action and as though

upon tlie cause of action set out in the original com-

plaint." Giving as authority for said statement

(Trans., p. 58). But at that place it says: "The

action was thereupon tried as if it were an equitable

one and on the cause of action set out in the original



complaint plaintiff agreeing thereto", and evidently

counsel misstated this intentionally in order to lay

the foundation for the rest of the remarks he makes

in his brief in regards to the unsupported allega-

tions of the ammended answer herein. The abstract

of the testimony, (Trans., p. 71), and decree of the

trial court, (Trans., p. 58), shows that the cause of

action was tried on the original bill of complaint

and answer thereto and that is conclusive upon ap-

peal of this cause, and it further shows that the

appellees abandoned the said ammended answer and

introduced no evidence to prove the allegations

thereof and even objected to the introduction of the

stock books in evidence to avoid the effect of the

false allegations of the said ammended answer to-

wit: (Trans., p. 17)

''The said S. O. Leland was the owner of and
entitled to the possession of the said certificate

of stock and the shares of stock therein men-
tioned, and that on or about the said last-named
date the said S. O. Leland procured from this

defendant corporation the issuance of a cer-

tificate of stock for the said fifty shares of
stock then owned by him in said corporation in

liew of the certificate hereinabove mentioned,
and thereafter on or about said last-named date
sold, assigned and transferred the same to

Theodore Leland, one of the defendants herein
named, who is now and at all times since said

last named date has been the owner of the said

fifty shares of stock."

The stock books of the corporation showed that



there never was any such transaction and that no

new certificate was authorized to be issued by the

minutes of the meetings and stock books as well,

(Trans., p. 75), and further the abstract of the test-

imoney shows no testimony of Theodore Leland as

he was not even at the trial of said cause for he

well knew the falsity of the said allegation and was

afraid to be present, and thus this corporation took

that means to first defeat the appellants cause and

when the stock books were about to be introduced in

evidence the said corporation objected, and the

grounds of the court holding that they were inad-

missable was that the defendants had abandoned

their amended answer and therefore it was imma-

terial. Notwithstanding this and the fact that the

appellees never made any amendments to the ab-

stract of the testimony as certified to by the court

he says:

"The findings and decision of the trial court
were made after hearing the testimony in full,

the transcript showing only the barest syllabi

of it." (Appellees Brief, p. 8).

and would thus insinuate that the abstract was not

comj^lete in substance, but the integrity of counsel

in these statements is best observed from the fact

that he stood by with knowledge of the appellants

abstract testimony and allowed the trial court to

certify the same without amendments and without



any complaint whatsoever so now he is foreclosed of

any objection.

Counsel knowing that he could never prove the

title of said certificate of stock to be in Theodore

Leland's name, undertook upon the trial of said

cause to impeach the Washington Judgment in order

to defeat the appellants title by having S. O. Leland

dispute the same and this is every bit of evidence

that was introduced by them in any way on this

subject. (Trans., p. 76).

*'The Avitness was then asked to explain what
occurred between him and E. C. Murphy in re-

ference to the return of the certificate and the

preformance of the above mentioned contract.'^

Plaintiff objected to any testimony on this sub-

ject for the reason that it was an attempt to

impeach the judgment of the Superior Court of
Spokane County, State of Washington, a court
of record of that state, and not one of the is-

sues raised by the pleadings, and for the furth-

er reason that the witness was pei'sonally served
with process in said proceedings in Spokane,
Washington, had his day in court and made no
effort to appeal from said decision, and the
time for appeal has since lapsed, and that wit-

ness would be estopped to introduce testimony
to impeach said judgment; and for the further
reason that the matter Avas fully adjucated and
this testimony was immaterial and incompetent
in this proceedings; and for the further reason
that it was a total surprise to the plaintiff not
having been plead in any way and would pro-
hibit the plaintiff from rebutting the same".



The trial court over-ruled the objection and S. O.

Leland testified in substance that he had completed

his contract with Murphy and that Murphy had

given the stock certificate to him without any writ-

ten transfer and grabbed it back and counsel for

appellees would now say to this court that such test-

imony could not impeach the judgement for it was

only a money judgTaent, (Appellees Brief, p. 7),

but in this as well as the other misrepresentations

ihe makes he is wrong, for this testimony if true

would have been a defense to the cause of action as

tried in the Washington courts for if S. O. Leland

had completed this contract he could have forced

the transfer of the said certificate of stock to him-

self, and prohibited this judgment from being en-

tered at all, and the very fact that he admits that he

allowed the said suit to go by default and that he

knew that the certificate was in possession of Mur-

phy at the time of said suit, (Trans., p. 77), is suf-

ficient to stamp his story now, when he knew that

Murpli}' could not have been produced to contradict

him upon the trial of this cause as absolutely false

and unbelievable and especiall}^ so under the false

allegation of the amended answer as set forth on

first page herein, and not only false but absolutely

inadmissable as it directly attacks the said Wash-

ington judgment collaterally and that was error of

the trial court to allow the same to be done and to

form his conclusions and base his decree upon the

same.



The said S. O. Leland and Murphy had some con-

fessed claims against each other and made a settle-

ment of said claims by entering into a contract,

agreeing to do certain things, providing the other

done certain things and in case that each complied

with the contract that it would be a final settlement

between them, (Trans., pp. 53, 55), how does it then

make a security contract or how could Leland claim

it was trespass if E. C. Murphy handed him the cer-

tificate in question without any written transfer

thereof, that would not constitute an assignment of

the stock to him under the Statute of the State of

Montana and the learned counsel recites authorit}-

on the 5th page of his brief which says the statute

must be complied with to pass title, and this con-

tract recites that certain expenses were to be paid by

S. O. Leland in case certain things happened and

left legitimate grounds for a dispute to arise over

the amount to be paid and S. O. Leland admits that

he refused to pay anything, so if there was a dis-

pute arose, as claimed by S. O. Leland, and his test-

imony was even true on this niatter, the mere fact

that he was shown the certificate and had the same

in his hand and he had gave a check for pai't of the

amount claimed due and by reason of this dispute

the whole proposed meeting and attempted consuma-

tion of the said contract was postponed and delayed

and E. C Murj^hy refused to transfer the said cer-

tificate to S. O. Leland, and S. O. Leland took back



his check, would that constitute a trespass or tortious

act upon the part of E. C. Murphy and would that

constitute a completment of said contract, of course

not, it would leave the parties just as they stood be-

fore the attempted consumation, and under any cir-

cumstances the said S. O. Leland would have to li-

tigate that question in the Washington suit as he

could not now attempt to litigate it in the instance

case.

"The rule it that, in an action between the

same parties, a judgment therein is res adjudu-
cata as to all points in issue, and also all points

which might have been raised and adjudicated".
Hawkins vs. Reher, 81 Wash., 82, 142, Pac.

432.

And further S. O. Leland does not claim to own

the said certificate now and the proof shows that

the clai mof Theodore Leland is false and then what

does the said corporation have to do with the title

to said stock and right to refuse to transfer it to

the appellant as it is not its duty to plead false de-

fenses to defeat the issue of the certificate of stock

in question to the appellant, of course none, whatso-

ever and the force of their argument therefore fails

as it has no right to protect.

The contract of May, 1912, then was not a recis-

sion at all and S. O. Leland had sold this stock to

E. C. Murphy on the6th of March, 1912, and deliver-

ed this certificate properly signed, transfering the
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same to said E. C Murphy, not as security, but as

an absolute sale and transfer thereof and in the

State of Washington and S. O. Leland then had no

title, right or interest therein in any way to said

certificate of stock from that time on, and the con-

tract of May 1912, recites as follows: (Trans., p.

54) : That E. C. Murphy

"Agrees to transfer and deliver to the said

party of the second part the fifty shares of stock

in the said Leland Grocery Go., in consideration

of which the second party does hereby
agree", etc.

Now then, if S. G. Leland completed this contract

as he says, he was entitled to have the said certifi-

cate transferred back, but if he did not, he was not

entitled to the said certificate at all, no security at

all, and no vested rights, and only the equitable right

to inforce the said transfer of the certificate, pro-

viding, he should complete the contract and the

courts of Washing-ton obtained jurisdiction over

him personally and had jurisdiction then over the

subject matter of this Washington contract between

E. C. Murphy and S. G. Leland and determined that

S. G. Leland did not complete his contract and ac-

cordingly, if he did not, he was not entitled to the

transfer of said stock and the court further ordered

execution to issue to the Sheriff of Spokane County

to seize and sell this equitable right that S. G. Le-

land possessed by reason of this contract of May
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1912, and thereby the equitable interest of S. O. Le-

land was forever foreclosed and S. O. Leland says

that he v>^ent away to California in the middle of

May, 1913, and has resided there since, (Trans., p.

77), and if he had any defense whatsoever to the

said action this man would never have left and al-

loAved the Washington Court to do that, and the fact

that he went to California and dismissed the matter

from his mind, should convince this court of his lack

of integrity in his statements now.

It therefore follows that this case does not re-

solve itself upon the question only of whether the

purchaser at the so-called execution sale of the cer-

tificate at Spokane, obtained thereby ownership of

the shares of stock in the defendant corporation re-

presented by the certificate, for the title to said

certificate of stock in question was always from the

6th of March, 1912, in the assignors of the appel-

lant and the attempt of the said appellees to estab-

lish it in S. O. Leland or Theodore Leland, failed

and appellant is not trjdng to prove his title by the

weekness of appellant claim and therefore the cases

cited by counsel, (Appellees Brief, p. 8), would be

applyable to the appellees and the evidence by which

the appellees attempted to prove their contention

was wholly incompetent and immaterial and under

the law cited in the opening brief of appellant, whol-

ly inadmissable.

And even if it did, the cases cited by counsel for
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appellees, (Appellees Brief, pp. 4, 7), have no appli-

cation to the present case at all. Appellant does not

dispute the fact of the powers of the State of Mon-

tana to regulate the manner in which its stock can

be levied upon and that in case of such levy, of how

it shall be done, but appellant does not conceed that

the State of Montana has any power to direct a

sister state how or in what manner that sister state

shall levy execution and upon what property it can

execute and therefore the citation referred to by

counsel being applyable to domestic corporation

would not apply to the instant case, and the same

can be said of the other citation of authority for

they deal with tlie question of attachment of the

corperate stock of a corporation without having

the certificate of stock and without obtaining juris-

diction over the corporation and there is no ques-

tion that the situs of the stock of a corporation is at

the domicile of tlie corporation for the purpose of

inforcement of the liens of the corporation upon

said stock and most states expressly provides in the

statutes upon thcit subject that the stock is trans-

ferable by assignment subject to the liens of the

said corporation thereon and so the Jellenik vs. Hu-

ron Etc., 177 U. S. 1, does not apply here, nor the

Cotter vs. B. & R., etc., (Mont.), 77, Pac. 509, for

these cases deal with the inforcement of the liens of

a corporation in the former and the later the ques-

tion of the issueing of the certificate originally, and

since in the instant case there was no le^w made on
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the corporate stock, for the reason that the certifi-

cate of stock was within the State of Washington

and held there by a resident owner and the said S.

O. Leland being then resident also of the State of

Washington and personal service was had upon him

and the court thereby had jurisdiction over the per-

son of the said S. O. Leland as well as the jurisdic-

tion over the certificate itself by reason of the said

levy made, and it was not neccessary to comply with

the laws of the State of Montana and thus the laws

of the State of Montana on the subject has no ap-

plication to the instant case in that regard, and this

court held in a very recent case Blake vs. Torman
Bros. Banking Co., 218 Fed. 264, as follows:

''Certificates of stock in corporations, pro-
perly indorsed and delivered as security to a
trustee with power of sale in case of default in

the trust agreement, are property, having the
situs at the place of business of the trustee."

I nother words that the domicile of the owner of

the certificates or trustee in charge thereof was the

situs of the certificate. Counsels says that appellant

cited no statute in the State of Washington author-

izing the levy of execution upon shares of stock in

a foreign corporation and appellant does not claim,

that he has, but appellees conceed that the levy was

duly and regularly made only disputes the

fact that the certificates do not constitute
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personal property, and the appellant cites the law

of the state of Washington in regard to the levy

upon personal property found within its borders and

appellees conceed that, as they do not deny the same

and therefore appellees cite the case of Danils vs.

Gold Hill M. Co., 68 Pac, 884, as authority for the

fact that stock in a corporation cannot be seized on

execution and sold unless authorized by express

statute and this case is on all fours with the case of

Plimpton vs. Bigelow, 93 N. Y., 592 and the same

principal is laid down in each case and the court de-

termine that the foreign stock of a corporation can-

not be attached by execution when the certificates

themselves are not within the borders of the State

wherein the levy is sought to be made, and the Su-

preme Court of the State of New York in passing

upon a case where the certificate itself v^as within

the state of a foreign corporation in the case of

Simpson vs. Jersey City Contracting Co., 165 N. Y.,

193, spoke as follows:

''It was said that a share of cai)ital stock re-

presents an undivided interest in the whole of

the corporate property, and the certificates of

stock evidence the number of shares owned by
the stockholder; that the right of a stockholder

to share in the corporate propertj^ is a chose in

action, which follows the shareholder's person;

and that the property represented has its legal

situs either at the domicial of the corporation

or at that of the holder of the shares. It is dif-

ficult to see how that case, in defining the gen-
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neral imderstancling of the law with respect to

the ownership of shares of stock in a corpora-

tion can be said to be within the state for juris-

dictional purposes through attachment proceed-

ings, but whether the certificates of stock being

here under a transfer b}^ their owner to the trust

company in pledge to secure an indebtedness of

the former, there was not present property of

the debtor which was capable of effectual

seizure by the court's process.

But it is further argued in support of the pro-

position that the court was without jurisdiction

that a judicial sale of the defendant's property

or interests here would.be ineffectual, because a

transfer of the shares upon the corporate books
could not be effectuated through any order of

the court. The argument, again, rests upon
Plimpton vs. Bigelow, where it was observed in

the opinion that "it could scarcely be expected

that the courts of another state would recognize

a title to corporate stock in one of its own cor-

porations, founded upon a sale under an attach-

ment issued by our courts against a nonresident,

when the only semblance of jurisdiction over the

property was the service of notice in the attach-

ment proceedings upon an officer or agent of

the corporation here." The facts of that case,

as I have already intimated, make it inappli-

cable here. It is an incorrect idea that the

managing agents of the corporation or joint-

stock company might have some discretionary

authority to refuse a proposed transfer. Such
a proposition is not sanctioned by the common
law, and could not stand the test of reason. The
presumption is that, if the stock of the defen-

dant was sold at a judicial sale to another, the

right of the purchaser to a transfer would be

recognized, and his ownership of the stock be
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given effect upon the books of the corporation.

The managing agents of a corporation may pre-

scribe reasonable rules and formalities regulat-

ing the transfer of shares, but they could have
no discreationary power to refuse to register a

proposed transfer. We are not to assume, in the

event of a judicial sale of the defendant's in-

terest in this stock for the purpose of applying
upon the plaintiff's judgment any surplus re-

maining after satisfaction of the pledgee's de-

mands, that it will be ineffectual to transfer to

the purchaser a right to the ownership of the

stock and to a transfer of the title upon the

books of the corporation, as A^alid as though the

trust company had sold it at a public sale, and
delivered the certificates in its possession to a
purchaser. The presumption with respect to

the effect of a judicial sale of the stock is quite

the other way from that which is suggested. It

is not that our courts could effectuate a trans-

fer of the stock upon the books of the foreign

corporation, but that the corporation itself will

recognize and give effect to the purchaser's

title."

The Federal court said on this subject in the case

of Merritt vs. Steel Barge Co., 79 Fed., 288, 234-236,

as follows

:

''It is contended, however, that this rule has

no application to the stock of a foreign corpora-

tion, that stock certificates are mere evidence

of the ownership of stock, and that the stock of

a corporation can have no situs outside of the

state in which the corporation was created.

Speaking, technically, it is true that stock certi-

ficates is written evidence of a certain interest

in corporate propert}^ The same may be said
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of notes and bills. They are simply evidence of

indebtedness on the part of the individuals or

corporations who issue them. But in the busi-

ness world such obligations or securities are

treated as somethoing more than mere muni-
ments of title. They are daily bought and sold

like ordinary chattels, they may be hypothe-

cated or pledged, they have an inherent market
value, and, while differing in some respects

from chattels, they are generally classified as

personal property. '

'

"In view of the foregoing consideration we
are of the opinion that stock certificates are

personal property within the purview of the

foregoing statute, and that when such certifi-

cates are held in pledge, or as collateral, within

the state, the court of that state have jurisdic-

tion to establish the existance of a lien thereon,

and to enforce the same by directing a sale of

the property."

The Court of Nebraska said on this subject as

follows in the case of Puget Sound Nat. Bank vs.

Mather, 62 N. W., 396:

"Certificates of stock in a foreign corpora-

tion are personal i)roperty, and, when in the

hands of third parties within this state, are

subject to garnishment."

Therefore the cases cited in the opening brief of

appellant are very much in point and the courts of

Washing-ton have never passed upon a case like the

instant ease and therefoi'e the Daniels vs. Gold Hill

M. Co. is not in point here, counsel further remarks

that all the cases cited by appellant are cases where
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the certificates were pledged as security or colla-

teral or held under agreement for a lien thereon,

but this court will see at a glance that this is not

true as in the cases cited in the attachment has been

made by the third party.

I will go still further. The Statute of the State

of Montana provides that the stock of a corporation

can be transferred as follows

:

''The delivery of a certificate of a corpora-
tion to a boni fida purchaser or pledgee for

value together with a written transfer of the

same or written power of attorney to sell, as-

sign and transfer same sigTied by the owner of

the certificate, shall be sufficient delivery to

transfer the title as against the creditors of the

transferrer and subsequent purchasers, but no
such transfer shall effect the right of the cor-

poration to pay any dividend due upon stock or

to treat the holder as a holder in fact untill the

same is transferred upon the books of the com-
pany or new certificate is issued to the per-

son to whom it has been so transferred." (Sec-

tion 3855, Rev. Code of Montana).

And therefore under this section of the Statute

of Montana certificates of stock by proper indorse-

ment can be assigned and the title thereto pass with-

out the sanction of the corporation except the sta-

tute provides that the company can protect itself

against suit for dividends untill the stock is trans-

ferred on the books, but it does not give the corpora-

tion any lien upon said stock and makes a certificate

of stock in a Montana corporation then negotiable
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and as such is the same as a promisary note and pro-

perty within the meaning of the laws of Montana

and can be passed as such.

Princeton Min. Co. vs. First Nat. Bank, 19 Pac,

210. (Montana case).

Since then the Statute of Montana pro^ddes that

the certificates of stock in its corporation are per-

sonal property and can be sold at private sale by

the owner thereof without the consent or any act

of the corporation itself, the said corporation could

not pass a by-law which would be contrary to this

statute and therefore if the stock of a corporation

can be sold and delivered at private sale by the de-

livery and written transfer of the certificate itself,

there is no reason in the argument of counsel for

api^ellees to the effect, that the said certificate is

nothing but the evidence of the stock and amounts

to nothing, and also if the said certificate can be

sold at private sale it does represent property and

can be sold at public sale as well, as long as the

certificate is in the hands of the party authorized to

make said public sale as cited by appellant in open-

ing brief and especially is this true of a certificate

in a Montana corporation as in the instant case, the

certificate in question herein was properly indorsed

to E. C. Murphy by S. O. Leland and properly trans-

ferred according to the Statute of Montana on the

6th day of March, 1912, when the sale of the same
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occured and therefore the said S. O. Leland cannot

claim any right, title or interest therein and if he

cannot, the corporation clearly has no claim by sta-

tute or otherwise to reject the transfer of the said

certificate to the appellant herein and in view of

the attitude of the said api3ellees it seems that the

appellant should be entitled to a money judgment

in this case for the reason that the said corpora-

tion's action throughout this cause coupled with the

testimony of the fact that they have not kept any

books or made any record of the expense of running

the business since the said certificate of stock was

transferred to E. C. Murphy, (Trans., p. 72), that

it is their intention to defeat the appellant and there

never could be harmony to be associated with such

persons, no doubt it will take a great deal of liti-

gation yet to force the said corporation to account

for the assets of the said corporation which have

been wrongfully disposed of in order to defeat the

appellants claims herein.

I respectfully submit that the judgment of the

lower court should be reversed and the appellant be

given th^ relief prayed for.

WALTER B. MITCHELL,
Attorney for Appellant in pro. per.
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ARGUMENT.

I approach the subject of this petition with a great

deal of hesitancy, knowing as I do, the disinclination of

the courts to grant petitions for rehearing of causes af-

ter arguments have once been fully presented, and I

would not present this petition, did I not believe that it

had exceptional merit and I was not fully convinced

that the court has inadvertently committed a grave er-

ror in affirming the judgment of the lower court.

In this petition 1 will not discuss whether a certificate

of stock in a foreign corporation is personal property

and subject to levy of execution and sale under the laws

of the State of Washington, but will take the opinion of

this court, to-wit:

"We incline to the view that corporate stock is

personal property within the intendment of the

Washington Statutes on execution and attachment,

and is subject to levy and sale, if regularly and
properly made and executed. This means that the

certificate of stock must be physically within the

state, and the levy and sale made in pursuance of

the provisions of the local statutes."

"When the writ of execution is against the pro-

perty of the judgment debtor, it shall be executed

by the sheriff as follows:

4. Property shall be levied on in like manner
and with like effect as similar property is at-

tached."

Rem. & Bal., Code of Wash., Sec. 578, Sub. 4.
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"The sheriff to whom the writ is directed and
delivered must execute the same without delay, as

follows

:

2. Personal property capable of manual deliv-

ery shall be attached by taking into custody."

Rem. & Bal., Code of Wash., Sec. 659, Sub. 2:

**The sheriff must return the writ of attach-

ment with the summons, if issued at the same time,

otherwise, within twenty days after receipt, with a

certificate of his proceedings indorsed thereon or

attached thereto. Etc."

Rem. & Bal., Code of Wash., Sec. 676.

''All sales of property under execution,***, shall

be made by auction between nine o'clock in the

morning and four o'clock in the afternoon. * * *

When the sale is of personal property capable of

manual delivery, and not in possession of a third

person***, it shall be within view of those who at-

tend the sale, ***."

Rem. & Bal., Code of Wash., Sec. 583.

"When the purchaser of any personal property

capable of manual delivery, and not in the posses-

sion of a third person,**, shall pay the purchase

money, the sheriff shall deliver to him the proper-

ty, and if desired, shall give him a bill of sale con-

taining an acknowledgement of the payment.**"

Rem. & Bal., Code of Wash., Sec. 586.

The Washington Court of record issued an execution

commanding the sheriff as follows:



** Therefore, in the name of the State of Wash-
ington, you are hereby commanded to levy upon,
seize into execution the personal property of the

said S 0. Leland and Amelia Leland, his wife, in

your county, ***, and make return of this writ

within sixty days from the date hereof." (See
Transcript of record herein, page 50).

'*I, Geo. E. Stone, Sheriff of Spokane County,

State of Washington, do hereby certify that the

annexed execution came into my hands on the 1st

day of May, A. D. 1913, and by virtue of the same
I did, on the 1st day of May, A. D. 1913, levy upon
the personal property hereinafter described as fol-

lows, to-wit: Certificate No. 1, for fifty (50)

shares of the capital stock of the Leland Company,
a corporation, of the State of Montana, and that I

duly noticed said property, according to law, to be

sold by me, at the east door, of the court house,

in the City of Spokane, in said County and State,

on the 12th day of May, A. D. 1913, at Ten o'clock

in the forenoon of said day.******** I attended

at the time and place fixed for said sale, and ex-

posed the said property for sale by offering it at

public auction, according to law, to the highest

bidder, for cash in hand,****** and I have given

said purchaser a certificate of sale." (See Tran-

script of record herein, pp. 45-46).

"It is not the rule that a sale of real property is

void merely because the sheriff failed to return

that he had been unable to find sufficient person-

alty to satisfy the writ before levying upon the real

estate ot the .ludgement debtor, even v/hen the

statute expressly provides, which ours does not,

that the sheriff shall first levy upon the debtor's

personal ])roperty. In a collateral action to set



aside tiir sale, it will be presumed that the officer

performed his duty in this respect."

Withworth vs. McKee, 32 Wash., 83 (93), 72

Pac, 1046.

**A return that a sheriff had, ** Levied" the writ

on certain personal property was sufficient."

Baldwin vs. Conger, 17 Miss., p. 516.

"This court, speaking through Hon. William W.
Morrow, Circuit Judge, said: **It is a general

principle to presume that public officers act cor-

rectly, in accordance with the law and their in-

structions, until the contraly appears. Ross vs.

Reed, 1 Wheat, 482, 484, 4 L. Ed., 141; Gonzales

vs. Ross, 120, U. S., 605, 622, 7 Supt. Ct., 705, 30

L. Ed. 801. In the present case there is nothing

stated in return, nor is there any fact before the

court, tending to show that the marshall failed in

any particular to do his duty in serving the at-

tachment, or that his official acts were in any re-

spect irregular. The presumtion therefore arises

that the writ of attachment was served in accord-

ance with the requirements of the statute, and that

writ was valid.

Griffin vs. American Gold Min. Co., 136, Fed.,

Fed., 69, at 73.

In the opinion rendered by this court herein it re-

cites:

*'The return declares that he levied upon it.

But this is only a conclusion. It should have stated

the manner of levy. Mitchell says that the certi-

ficate was delivered to him at the sale, as he bid it



in for Coolin. As to whether it was delivered to

him by the sheriff there is only a bare inferance.'^

But under the above return of the sheriff, he positiv-

ely says that he levied upon the personal property to-

wit: the certificate in question herein and that he ex-

posed the said property for sale by offering it at public

auction, according to law, that is he had said certificate

of stock in question in his hands and was within view

of the bidders at said sale and he delivered it to Mit-

chell, and therefore under the facts and the law as cited

on this point the said levy and sale was regular in every

way and therefore the title to said certificate passed to

Coolin by virtue of said sale and to the plaintiff herein

by virtue of assignment of same from Coolin, for since

the said judgment roll of the Superior Court of the State

of Washington was introduced in evidence without ob-

jection on the part of the defendant and no evidence

was introduced by said defendant to contradict the fact

recited in the sheriff's return, or to the testimony of

Mitchell that he received the certificate at the sale, then

the law presumes that everything was regular and that

it was the sheriff that gave the certificate to Mitchell for

Coolin, when the certificate of sale was given him.

In the opinion of this court it says:

'*It is unnecessary to pursue the discussion

further. It is manifest, along with the manifold

irregularities attending the pretended levy and

sale, that the procedure adopted was devised for

divesting Leland of the title to his stock, after



Murphy had, by violence and trespass and with-

out right, snatched the possession of it from him,
and must be considered and held to be a part of

a concerted attempt to despoil Leland of property
rightfully his. Parties must not expect relief in

equity unless they come into court with clean

hands." (Page 7.)

This court in rendering the above part of its opinion,

has inadvertently overlooked the fact that there was no
evidence introduced in the instant case to contradict the

return of the sheriff on the sale of the certificate in

question herein, and therefore has misapplied the law as

shown heretofore, to-wit: That in such cases the law

presumes that the sheriff acted in accordance with the

law and his instructions, and has further inadvertently

overlooked the return itself as shown on pages 45-46 of

transcript, where the sheriff says that he exposed said

certificate and offered it for sale etc. Therefore this

court is in error when it says there was manifold irre-

gularities attending said sale and levy, for as a matter

of fact there is none. The court had further inadvertent-

ly overlooked the fact that the plaintiff has raised a con-

stitutional question in the instant case, to-wit:

*'The Court erred in not giving full faith and
credit to the proceedings in Spokane, Wash., being

the records of a court of record of the State of

Washington, in violation of the constitution of the

United States, Article 4, Sec. 1." (See Tran-

script herein, page 69.)

S. 0. Leland entered into a contract with E. C. Mur-

phy on the blank date of May, 1912, for the return of

the certificate in question herein, (see Transcript of



record herein page 53) and this contract was assigned

to John E. Murphy by E. C. Murphy on the 20th day

of June 1913, (see Transcript of record herein, p. 39),

said John E. Murphy brought suit upon this contract

on the 8th day of March, 1913, and in the complaint

said John E. Murphy alleged as follows:

''That the above contract was duly assigned to

the plaintiff on the 20th day of June, 1912, and
that the contract was carried out except the pay-
ment of $100.00, which payment is long past due
and the defendants has persistently refused to pay
said amount as agreed or at all." (See Transcript

of record herein, p. 39.)

The said Lelands never denied this allegation but al-

lowed this action to go by default and said default was

entered against them on the 8th day of April, 1913, and

judgment also on same day, (see Transcript of record

herein, pp. 43-44), and therefore under and by virtue of

this judgment of a court of record of the State of Wash-

ington it is determined that said S. 0. Leland never

paid this money and refused to pay the money upon

the frequent demands of said John E. Murphy and this

judgment is a final adjudication of the said question.

Said judgment not having been reversed by the courts

of Washington and the time in which said appeal could

be taken having elapsed. *

"The whole theory of the doctrin of res judicata

is that a question once decided by a court of com-

petent jurisdiction having jurisdiction of the part-

ies is finally decided, until reversed upon appeal
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or otherwise set aside in some lawful way. (Citing

cases) : Harding vs. Harding, 198 U. S. 317.

**It is the settled law in this state in an action

between the same parties a judgment therein is

res judicata as to all points in issue and also as to

all points that might have been raised and adju-

dicated in such action."

Loeper vs. Loeper, 81 Wash., 454. 142, Pac.

1138.

Hawkins vs. Reber, 81 Wash., 82. 142 Pac. 432.

*'No appeal of any kind having been taken

from the first judgment or from the order refusing

to vacate it, that judgment is res judicata as to

the whole controversy touching the large car."

Winton Motor Car Co. vs. Blomberg, 84 Wash.,

451. 147 Pac. 21.

**Judgment in an action of replevin, by a court

of a sister state having jurisdiction of the subject

matter and of the person of the only defendant

named as vendee in a bill of sale of the property,

which determines the title to the property to be in

plaintiff, cannot be collaterally attacked by one

claiming to have an interest with defendant as one

of the vendees, even though the judgment be er-

roneous."

Fleming vs. Langley, 86 Wash., 346. 150 Pac.

418.

''The courts of one State must give full faith

and credit to a judgment rendered by the courts

of another state."

Free vs. Western Union Tel. Co., 147 N. w, 1040:
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"As the judgment here relied upon was not a

transaction based on any acts mentioned in sec-

tion 993 of the New York Code, which is the only

statute in that state which effects the validity of

the judgments based upon gambling transactions

it is not void, under the laws of that state, and
being entitled under the constitution of the United
States to the same faith and credit it would receive

in the courts of the State of New York and is not

subject to attack in this proceedings."

Carpenter vs Beal Etc., 222 Fed., 453-461.

Roller vs. Murry, 234 U. S., 738.

S. Leland was allowed to testify over the objection

of the plaintiff as to what occured between him and E.

C. Murphy in reference to the return of the certificate

etc. (See Transcript of record herein, p. 76):

"That he completed his contract with Murphy,
deeded certain reality to Murphy and delivered

Murphy a check for $100.00; Thereupon Murphy
delivered the share certificate in question to him
without any written assignment; immediately,

however, Murphy demanded other money from me
and upon my refusing to pay, Murphy wrested

the share certificate from my hands, and there-

after on my repeated demand for it, he assured me
that it was lost." ((See Transcript of record

, herein, p. 77).

But further on cross examination S. O. Leland said:

"He was personally served with process in the

City of Spokane, Wash., and that he was then a

resident of Spokane, Wash., and allowed the said

suit to go bv default and made no attempt to
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fight it at all; and before judgment was rendered

Walter B. Mitchell, plaintiff herein, tendered the

certificate in question to him and demanded the

money called for in said contract and he refused

to pay it then; and later, about the middle of May.
he moved to California and has resided there

since." (See Transcript of record herein, p. 77).

W. B. Mitchell testified as follows:

"That the date of the tender of said certificate

to S. 0. Leland and demand for the payment was
prior to taking default in said proceedings, which
according to the record of the cause was on the

8th day of April, 1913, and that at that time S. O.

Leland made no claim of ever offering Murphy a

check, and he refusing it or mentioned anything

that would create a suspicion of anything of that

nature." (See Transcript of record herein, pp.

77-78).

It will be well then to observe the testimony of S. O.

Leland, and first we find that he does not give any

date for this purported conversation and doings of E. C.

Murphy and as a matter of fact if it did occur after the

assignment it was not admissable against John E. Mur-

phy or A. Coolin or plaintiff herein, and if it occurred

before the assignment then it was a matter that should

have been defended in the suit in the Washington courts

for the court found there that S. 0. Leland failed and

refused to pay this money and by reason of that failure

gave judgment against him on or about the 8th of April,

1913, and up to February 1st 1916, the day of the trial

of this suit in Helena, this man, S. 0. Leland, never took

any steps to set aside this judgment in any way man-

ner or form, but stood by and allowed the court to ren-
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der judgment against him and the sheriff to sell the

certificate to satisfy the judgment and three days after

the sale he left Spokane, Washington, and went to Ca-

lifornia, (see Transcript of record herein, p. 77) and has

never since tried to have said judgment or sale reversed

or set aside in the courts of Washington. He attempts

to say to this court in one breath that E. C. Murphy

assured him the stock was lost, but on cross examina-

tion the next breath of this man was that the stock

certificate was tendered to him by Mitchell, who was

attorney for John E. Murphy on the 8th day of April,

1913, and the money demanded and that he refused to

pay the same and take the certificate, and by this ad-

mission it is found that this man, S. 0. Leland, knew

this certificate was not lost and the fact that he did

not deny the allegation of John E. Murphy, to-wit: that

S. 0. Leland had persistently refused to pay this money

as agreed or at all, would be conclusive of the fact that

S. 0. Leland knew from the 20th of June, 1912, that

John E. Murphy had said stock certificate and the same

was not lost, and since the date of the contract between

S, 0. Leland and E. C. Murphy was blank, there is no

evidence introduced in the instant case to show the

exact date of same and it was the duty of S. 0. Leland

to at least inform the said John E. Murphy of any de-

fenses that he had to the payment of said money and

also his duty to appear and set forth his defenses if he

had any to the suit in the Washington courts and his

failure to do so was fatal to his contention now that he
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had a defenses of any kind or nature and the courts of

Washington could not entertain any such claim at this

time.

On the other hand the fact that S. 0. Leland attempt-

ed to get a new certificate issued by the Leland Com-

pany on the 1st day of May, 1913, (see Transcript of

record herein, p. 17) at a time when both he and the

said corporation knew that said certificate of stock was

not lost, (see Transcript of record herein, p. 28) and

that Theodore Leland received the letter of May 29,

1913, (see Transcript of record herein, pp. 24, 25, 26 and

27) and that Theodore Leland informed Mitchell's agent

at Gardner that there was a new certificate issued to

S. 0. Leland on the theory that S. 0. Leland made an

affidavit that the old one was lost, (see Transcript of

record herein, pp. 34-35), shows that S. 0. Leland made

a false affidavit, as he knew at the time that it was not

lost and that the corporation was lending its aid to trj'^

and defeat the said John E. Murphy out of the payment

of the judgment by converting the old certificate and

if there was any fraud practice in this transaction from

start to finish, it was the fraud of S. 0. Leland, and it

does not seem possible that this court will allow S. 0.

Leland to come into court of equity and testify falsely,

as sho^vn herein to matters which are not even admiss-

able in evidence in the instant case and then assume

fraud upon the part of the plaintiff herein by reason of

that false testimony
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"It is elementary that one asserting fraud as

a ground of action must, in order to maintain the

action, prove the fraud by clear and convincing
evidence. '

'

Ulbright vs. Mulcahy, 78 Wash., 9, 138 Pac, 314.

And there is no case that I have been able to find

where the court is held to have the right to assume

fraud unless so shown by the testimony. On the other

hand in the answer of the appellee to the amended com-

plaint herein, (see Transcript of record herein, p. 17),

it was the contention of this defendant that there was

a new certificate issued in place of the one in question

herein, as shown on page 29 of Transcript herein, on

or about May 1st, 1913, after it had notice as shown on

page 28 of Transcript herein that the old certificate was

in the hands of others than S. 0. Leland and in the face

of the clause in said certificate that same had to be sur-

rendered before a new one was issued and that defense

was abandoned for the reason that there was no such

transaction and no new certificate ever issued and there-

fore this defense was a false defense and naturally this

circumstance shows that the defendant did not come

into court with clean hands from the start and if it

would try one false move, then the attempt to obtain

the same result by placing S. 0. Leland on the stand to

testify as he did can be construed in no other light than

another attempt to cast some suspicion on the plaintiff

of fraud and should not be tolerated by a court of

equity.
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S. 0. Leland did not even leave this affidavit with

said corporation but kept the same in his own posses-

sion in order that it could not be produced against him

in case of his apprehension for making false affidavits

to obstruct due administration of the laws of the State

of Washington, and even left Washington and went to

California.

"According to their books new stock was issued

in place of this certificate for the reason that same
was lost or destroyed and affidavit to that effect

is in possession of S. 0. Leland, who is now in

San Francisco, Calif." (Trans, p. 35).

In making this affidavit S Leland was not truth-

fully reciting what he believed the facts to be, but on

the contrary was citing that the certificate was lost or

destroyed on May 1st, 1913, when he knew, and was

forced to admit upon cross examination herein that

said certificate was in the hands of John E Murphy and

was not lost.

Any testimony of S. 0. Leland then must be carefully

examined as he is shown to be deliberately trying to

avoid the payment of his just obligations by fraudulent

means. Now, then, he says "Murphy delivered the share

certificate to him without any written transfer thereof,

and he delivered to Murphy a check for $100.00. Im-

mediately, however. Murphy demanded other money

from me, and upon my refusal to pay. Murphy wrested

the share certificate from my hands." Suppose then,

that Murphy when he inspected the check refused to ac-



16

cept the same, but demanded money in place of same,

or in other words other money in place of the check and

Leland refused to give money and Murphy refused to

transfer the certificate and took the certificate back,

then Murphy was perfectly justified in taking the certi-

ficate back under the circumstances, if it did occur.

A similar state of facts was presented to the Su-

preme Court of Idaho, to-wit:

One Fales entered into a contract for the con-

veyance of certain lots upon the payment of cer-

tain money, and then contracted with the Weeter
Lumber Co. to furnish building material and upon
the failure of Fales to pay said account the Lum-
ber Co brought suit and recovered judgment and
foreclosed its lien against the property. Thereaf-

ter Fales and wife brought suit in equity to set

aside the judgment on the grounds that Elizabeth

Fales was not a party to the first action and that

it was community property and therefore the trial

court of the first action acquired no jurisdiction.

It was held in that case that Elizabeth Fales being

present at the trial and testifying for her husband
and knowing that the lien was filed and was being

foreclosed and not making any objection then,

that she could not now make objection and said

suit in equity was dismissed.

Fales vs. Weeter Lumber Co., Ltd., 26 Idaho,

367, 143 Pac, 526

In the instant case S. 0. Leland did not make any de-

fense to the suit in Washington, and it is clear to be

seen that if he was to have tried to set aside the judg-

ment in Washington, that he would have failed and



17

therefore under the full faith and credit due the Wash-

ington Court of records, his testimony was clearly in-

admissable herein and cannot be made the foundation

of setting aside the Washington judgment and proceed-

ings in a collateral attack and the introduction of said

evidence was an error of the trial court and the con-

sideration of same by this court was an error of this

court. As the Washington judgment cannot be attacked

in this court and any relief obtained in the U. S. Circuit

Court of Montana, as the place to attack a judginent or

sale is in the court wherein the same is tried and unless

done there it is conclusive of the matters therein de-

mined.

The record in the instant case shows that S. 0. Leland

has persistently tried to avoid the payment of the obli-

gations of the contract with E. C. Murphy and which

was assigned to John E. Murphy and it further shows

that said John E. Murphy has acted in good faith at

all times and has given the said S. 0. Leland every

opportunity that is required as a matter of law and has

even went further and gave said S. 0. Leland timely

notice of the dangers that he was in providing that said

payments were not made and said S. 0. Leland has ig-

nored said warning and even defied the courts of the

State of Washington and is now attempting to use this

court to avoid his just debts under the color of fraud

which he claims that was practiced upon him, not by

the plaintiff or John E. Murphy, but by E. C. Murphy

after he has stood by and saw E. C. Murphy assign said
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contract and suit brought to inforce the same and she-

riff sell said certificate to satisfy the judgment without

giving notice of his claim, and does not attempt to of-

fer the payment of his just obligation and he certainly

is not in a court of equity and the corporation has no

claim to equity in this proceedings. If the rule that

one must come into court of equity with clean hands

applies to this case at all, this court has inadvertently

applied it to the wrong party for it must apply if at

all to the appellee herein.

I desire to say in conclusion that I know petitions

for rehearing are not favored, but I realize, and I

can say freely that this Court in rendering its opinion

in this case must have overlooked the matter presented

in this petition inadvertently and does not wish to in-

tentionly create a hardship upon any litigant to force

him to seek a correction of this matter in the higher

Court, if such inadvertence can be plainly pointed out

to it, as I believe has been in this argument, and I earn-

estly urge in the interest of justice to both plaintiff

and defendant that this petition for rehearing be grant-

ed and rearguments be had and reconsideration of the

questions suggested in this petition.

Respectfully submitted,

W. B. MITCHELL,

Attorney for Plaintiff in Error.
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The undersigned, attorney for Plaintiff in Error, here-

by certifies that in his opinion and judgment the fore-

going petition for rehearing is well founded in law, and

allege that it is not interposed for delay.

W. B. MITCHELL,

Attorney for Plaintiff in Error.
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POOLE-DEAN COMPANY, a corporation.
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United States Circuit Court of Appeals for the

NintJi Circuit.

UNITED STATES STEEL PRODUCTS COM-
PANY, a corporation,

Plaintiif in Error,

POOLE-DEAX COMPANY, a corporation.

Defendant in Error.

Citation on Writ of Error

United States of America,

District of Oregon,—ss.

To Poole-Dean Companj^, a corporation,

Greeting

:

You are hereby cited and admonislied to be and

appear before the United States Circuit Court of

Appeals for the Ninth Circuit, at San Francisco,

California, within thirty days from the date hereof,

pursuant to a writ of error filed in the Clerk's office

of the District Court of the United States for the

District of Oregon, wherein United States Steel

Products Company, a corporation, is plaintiff in

error and you are defendant in error, to show cause,

of any there be, why the judgment in the said writ

of error mentioned should not be corrected and

speedj^ justice should not be done to the parties in

that behalf.

Given under my hand, at Portland, in said Dis-
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(Citation on Writ of Error.)

trict, this 3rd day of January, in the year of our

Lord, one thousand, nine hundred and seA^enteen.

CHAS. E. WOLVEKTON,
J\

Filed January 3, 1917. G. H. Marsh, Clerk.

Judge.
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In ihe United States Circuit Court of Appeals for

the Ninth Circuit.

UNITED STATES STEEL PRODUCTS COM-
PANY, a corporation,

Plaintiff in Error,

vs.

POOLE-DEAN COMPANY, a corporation.

Defendant in Error.

Writ of Error

The United States of America, ss.

The President of the United States of

America.

To the .Judge of the District Court of the United

States for the District of Oregon—Greeting

:

p Because in the records and proceedings, as also

in the rendition of the judgment of a plea which is

in the District Court before the Honorable Charles

E. Wolverton, one of you, between Poole-Dean Com-

pany, a corporation, plaintiff and defendant in error,

and United States Steel Products Company, a cor-

poration, defendant and plaintiff in error, a mani-

fest error hath happened to the great damage of the

said plaintiff in error, as by complaint doth appear

;

and we, being Avilling that error, if any hath been,

should be duly corrected, and full and speedy justice

done to the parties aforesaid, and, in this behalf, do

command you, if judgment be therein given, that
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then, under .your seal, distinctly and openly, youj

send the record and proceedings aforesaid, with all

things concerning the same, to the United States

Circuit Court of Appeals for the Ninth Circuit, to-

gether with this writ, so that you have the same at

San Francisco, California, within thirty days from

the date hereof, in the said Circuit Court of Appeals

to be then and there held; that the record and pro-

ceedings aforesaid, being then and there inspected,

the said Circuit Court of Appeals may cause further

to be done therein to correct that error, what of

right and according to the laAvs and customs of the

United States of America should be done.

Witness the Honorable Edward Douglas White,

Chief Justice of the Supreme Court of the United

States, this 3rd day of Januar}^, 1917.

(Seal) G. H. MAKSH,
Clerk of the District Court of the United

States for the District of Oregon.

Filed January 3, 1917. C H. Marsh, Clerk.

Service of the foregoing Writ of Error made this

3rd day of January, 1917, upon the District Court

of the United States for the District of Oregon, hj

filing with me as Clerk of said Court, a duly certi-

fied copy of said Writ of Error.

O. H. MARSH,
Clerk, United States District Court,

District of Oregon.
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In the District Court of the United States for the

District of Oregon.

March Term, 1916.
'J

Be it Remenibered, That on the 19th day of Sep-

tember, 1916, there was duly filed in the District

Court of the United States for the District of Ore-

gon, an Amended Complaint, which had been duly

served upon the defendant named therein, now the

plaintiff in error, on the 22nd day of April, 1916, but

not filed until the said 19th day of September, 1916,

in words and figures as follows, to-wit

:

In the District Court of the United States for the

District of Oregon.

POOLE-DEAN COMPANY, a corporation.

Plaintiff,

vs.

UNITED STATES STEEL PKODUCTS COM-
PANY, a corporation.

Defendant.

Amended Complaint

Plaintiff complains and for cause of action

alleges

:

I.

That it is a corporation, duly incorporated, or-

ganized and existing under and by virtue of the laws

of the State of Oregon, with its principal place of

business at Portland, Multnomah County, Oregon,



6 U. S. Steel Products Co.

(Amended Complaint.)

and that at the times hereinafter mentioned it was

a corporation duly authorized to transact business

in the Province of British Columbia, Canada, with

its principal place of business at Prince Eupert,

British Columbia, all in accordance with the For-

eign Companies Act of the Dominion of Canada.

II.

That the defendant is a corporation, duly incor-

porated, organized and existing under and by virtue

of the laws of the State of New Jersey, and duly

authorized to transact business as a foreign corpor-

ation within the State of Oregon.

i

III. i

That on or about September, 1912, plaintiff en-

tered into a contract with the defendant to furnish

the labor and equipment to erect, rivet and paint the

structural steel to be used in the machine shop,

boiler shop, power house and other buildings of the

Grand Trunk Pacific Company, at Prince Eupert,

British Columbia, at an agreed price of $18.00 per

ton of 2000 pounds, said agreement providing that

the steel should be fabricated at the factory and

delivered to the plaintiff for erection upon the prem-

ises of the Grand Trunk Pacific Company at Prince

Eupert, British Columbia, where said erection Avas

to be performed.

IV.

That at the time said contract was entered into
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the agi-eed price of $18.00 per ton of 2000 pounds

was based upon tlie understanding that the steel for

said terminal buildings would be delivered com-

pletely fabricated and that if extra work was neces-

sary, other than for the erection of said steel, plain-

tiff Avould be allowed a reasonable amount for such

extra work.

y.

That thereafter, when the erecting plans Avere

recived pjaintiff and defendant discovered that the

steel shipped from said plants Avould not be re-

ceived at Prince Eupert completely fabricated as

previously understood by plaintiff and defendant

and plaintiff thereupon notified defendant that

plaintiff would charge defendant for the extra work

required in fabricating said steel and defendant,

through its agent, Overmeier, promised, and agreed

that said matter Avould be satisfactorily adjusted

between plaintiff and defendant and instructed

plaintiff to proceed Avith the Avork of said buildings.

VI.

That thereupon and pursuant to said agreement

betAA^een plaintiff and defendant, plaintiff* fabricated

and assembled the steel for the cold storage build-

ing, at an actual and reasonable expense of $166.95

;

for the ship shed at the actual and reasonable ex-

pense of $1896.16; for the blacksmith, machine and

boiler shop, at the actual and reasonable expense of

$479.00 ; for the power house at the actual and rea-
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sonable expense of $207.39 ; for the foundry building]

the actual and reasonable expense of $481.14, mak-

ing a total actual and reasonable expense o

$3330.69.

VII.

That plaintiff has demanded that defendant pay

said $3330.69 which is long past due but the de-

fendant has refused and now refuses to pay the

same, or any part thereof.

And plaintiff, for a second cause of action,

alleges

:

I.

That plaintiff is a corporation, duly incorpor-

ated, organized and existing under and by virtue of

the laws of the State of Oregon, with its principal

place of business at Portland, Multnomah County,

Oregon, and that at the times hereinafter mentioned

it was a corporation duly authorized to transact

business in the Province of British Columbia, Can-

ada, with its principal place of business at Prince

Kupert, British Columbia, all in accordance with

the Foreign Companies Act of the Dominion of

Canada.

II.

That the defendant is a corporation, duly incor-

porated, organized and existing under and by virtue

of the laws of the State of New Jersey, and duly

authorized to transact business as a foreign corpor-

ation within the State of Oregon.
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III.

That heretofore and on or about September,

1912, plaintiff and defendant entered into a contract

to furnish all necessary material and equipment to

erect the structural steel to be used in the dry docks

being constructed by the Grand Trunk Pacific Com-

pany at Prince Eupert, British Columbia, for the

sum of $18.00 per ton of 2000 pounds, the erecting to

begin when three pontoons had been floated in said

dry docks and that at the time such contract was

entered into plaintiff and defendant Avent over the

ground and it was understood and agreed that de-

fendant Avould not order plaintiff to begin work on

the job until such time as plaintiff could, when start-

ing the building, for said Grand Trunk Pacific Com-

l^any, continuously keep at the Avork until the com-

pletion of the job and that in the event that there

Avere anj^ delays to plaintiff in said work that the

defendant Avould reimburse plaintiff for such delays

and it Avas further understood and agreed that de-

fendant Avould furnish plaintiff Avith adequate space

for the purpose of assorting and handling the struc-

tural steel AA^hen it AA^as unloaded on the dock of the

Grand Trunk Pacific Company; that i)laintiff was

thereafter instructed by defendant to commence

Avork and j^laintiff did commence Avork upon the

buildings and completed the same before three pon-

toons of the ^Yj docks had been floated and because

of the premature instructions of the defendant and
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the delays in the completing of said pontoons, plain-

tiff's equipment was compelled to lie idle and remain

in disuse for a period of time extending from Sep-

tember 1st, 1914 to November 5tli, 1914, and that the

reasonable rental of said equipment for said period

of time was $2123.64.

That plaintiff, on account of the premature in-

structions of defendant to begin work before the

completion of said pontoons, as above set forth, has

been damaged in the sum of $2123.64 which sum is

owing plaintiff, is long past due and which sum

l^laintiff has demanded of defendant and defendant

has refused and continues in its refusal to make

said payment.

And plaintiff, for a third cause of action, alleges

:

I.

That plaintiff is a corporation, duly incorpor-

ated, organized and existing under and by virtue of

the laws of the State of Oregon, with its principal

place of business in Portland, Multnomah County,

Oregon, and that at the times hereinafter mentioned

it was a corporation duly authorized to transact

business in the Province of British Columbia, Can-

ada, with its principal place of business at Prince

Kupert, British Columbia, all in accordance with the

Foreign Companies Act of the Dominion of Canada.

i
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II.

That the defendant is a corporation, duly incor-

porated, organized and existing under and by virtue

of the laws of the State of New Jersey, and duly

authorized to transact business as a foreign cor-

poration within the State of Oregon.

III.

That heretofore and on or about September, 1912,

plaintiff and defendant entered into a contract to

furnish all necessary material and equipment to

erect the structural steel to be used in the dry docks

being constructed by the Grand Trunk Pacific Com-

pany at Prince Eupert, British Columbia, for the

sum of $18.00 per ton of 2000 pounds, the erecting to

begin when three pontoons had been floated in said

dry docks and that at the time such contract was

entered into plaintiff and defendant went over the

ground and it was understood and agreed that de-

fendant would not order plaintiff to begin work on

the job until such time as plaintiff could, when start-

ing the building, for said Grand Trunk Pacific Com-

pany, continuously keep at the work until the com-

pletion of the job and that in the event that' there

were any delays to plaintiff in said work that the

defendant would reimburse plaintiff for such delays

and it Avas further understood and agreed that de-

fendant would furnish plaintiff with adequate space

for the purpose of assorting and handling the struc-
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tural steel when it was unloaded on tlie dock of the

Grand Trunk Pacific Company; that plaintiff was

thereafter instructed by defendant to commence

work and plaintiff did commence work upon the

buildings and completed the same before three pon-

toons of the dry docks had been floated and because

of the premature instructions of the defendant and

the delays in the completing of said pontoons, plain-

tiff's equipment was compelled to lie idle and re-

main in disuse for a period of time extending from

September 1st, 1914, to November 5th, 1914, making

it necessary for plaintiff to return the laborers who

were employed upon the work at Prince Rupert,

British Columbia, to Vancouver, British Columbia,

and pay the railroad expenses and wages of said

men while in transit to Vancouver, British Colum-

bia, at a cost of $918.00.

IV.

That plaintiff, on account of the premature in-

structions to begin work, as above stated, has been

damaged in the sum of $918.00 which sum is now

owing plaintiff and long past due and for which

amount plaintiff has demanded payment and de-

fendant has refused and now refuses payment of the

same.

And plaintiff, for a fourth cause of action,

alleges

:



vs. Poole-Dean Company, 13

(Amended Complaint.)

I.

That plaintiff is a corporation, duly incorpor-

ated, organized and existing under and by virtue of

the laws of the State of Oregon, with its principal

place of business at Portland, Multnomah County,

Oregon, and that at the time hereinafter mentioned

it was a corporation duly authorized to transact

business in the Province of British Columbia, Can-

ada, with its principal place of business at Prince

Eupert, British Columbia, all in accordance with the

Foreign Companies Act of the Dominion of Canada.

II.

That the defendant is a corporation, duly incor-

porated, organized and existing under and by virtue

of the laws of the State of New Jersey, and duly

authorized to transact business as a foreign cor-

poration Avithin the State of Oregon.

III.

That heretofore and on or about September, 1912,

plaintiff and defendant entered into a contract to

furnish all necessary material and equipment to

erect the structural steel to be used in the dry docks

being constructed by the Grand Trunk Pacific Com-

pany at Prince Eupert, British Columbia, for the

sum of $18.00 per ton of 2000 pounds, the erecting to

begin when three pontoons had been floated in said

dry docks and that at the time such contract was
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entered into plaintiff and defendant went over tlie

ground and it was understood and agreed tliat de-

fendant Avould not order plaintiff to begin work on

the job until such time as plaintiff could, wlien

starting tbe building for said Grand Trunk Pacific

Company, continuously keep at tbe work until tbe

completion of the job and that in the event that

there were any delays to plaintiff in said work the

defendant would reimburse plaintiff for such delays

and it Avas further understood and agreed that de-

fendant would furnish plaintiff with adequate space

for the purpose of assorting and handling the struc-

tural steel when it was unloaded on the dock of

the Grand Trunk Pacific Company.

IV.

That defendant disregarded said understanding

and agreement in that it failed to provide adequate

space for assorting and handling said structural

steel, necessitating this plaintiff's using extra time

and labor in assorting and handling said steel, the

reasonable value of said extra time and labor being

$2459.00.

V.

That plaintiff, on account of the failure of de-

fendant, as above stated, has been damaged in the

sum of $2459.00, which sum is long past due and for

which amount plaintiff has demanded payment from

the defendant, and defendant has refused and now

refuses to pay the same.
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And plaintiff, for a fifth, cause of action, alleges

:

I.

That it is a corporation, duly incorporated, or-

ganized and existing under and by virtue of the laws

of the State of Oregon, with its principal place of

business at Portland, Multnomah County, Oregon,

and that at the times hereinafter mentioned it was a

corporation duly authorized to transact business in

the Province of British Columbia, Canada, with its

principal place of business at Prince Kupert, British

Columbia, all in accordance with the Foreign Com-

panies Act of the Dominion of Canada.

II.

That the defendant is a corporation, duly incor-

porated, organized and existing under and by virtue

of the laws of the State of New Jersey, and duly

authorized to transact business as a foreign cor-

poration within the State of Oregon.

III.

That on or about November 16th, 1912, and at

various other dates, after plaintiff and defendant

entered into a contract for the furnishing of all

necessary labor and equipment to erect, and rivet

the structural steel of the boiler shop, blacksmith

shop and other terminal buildings and dry docks of

the Grand Trunk Pacific Company, at Prince Ku-

pert, British Columbia, and while this plaintiff was
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engaged in said work on said j^remises, this plain-

tiff, at the special instance and request of the de-

fendant, performed extra work, which it was under-

stood and agreed that defendant should pay for,

during the month of April, 1915, according to an

itemized statement, a copy of which is attached

hereto and made a part hereof, amounting to

$148.25.

IV.

That during the months of May and June, 1915,

plaintiff performed extra work at the special in-

stance and request of the defendant amounting to

$150.00, according to an itemized statement a copj^

of which is attached hereto and made a part hereof.

V.

That during the month of Jul}^, 1915, plaintiff

performed extra work at the special instance and

request of the defendant amounting to the sum of

$102.15, which it was understood and agreed that

the defendant should pay for.

VI.

That said amounts of $148.25, $150.30, and

$102.15, making a total of $400.70, are now long past

due and plaintiff has made demand upon the defend-

ant for the pajTnent of said amounts but defendant

has refused and now refuses to pay the same, or any

part thereof.
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Wherefore plaintiff demands judgment against

the defendant for the sum of $9232.03, together with

the costs and disbursements of this action.

E. L. McDOUGAL,
Attorney for Plaintiff.

State of Oregon,

Countj^ of Multnomah,—ss.

I, Otho Poole, being first duly sworn, depose and

saj^ that I am the Pres. of plaintiff corporation, in

the above entitled action, and that the foregoing

amended complaint, is true as I verily believe.

^
(Sgd) OTHO POOLE.

Subscribed and sworn to before me this 21st day

of April, 191G,

(Seal) (Sgd) E. L. McDOUGAL,
Notary Public for the State of Oregon.

My commission expires Sept. 23, 1916.

Filed September 19, 1916. G. H. Marsh, Clerk.
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AND AFTEKWAKDS, to-wit, on tlie 6th day of

May, 1916, there was duly filed in said Court, an

Answer, in words and figures as follows, to-wit

:

In the District Court of the United States for the

District of Oregon.

POOLE-DEAN COMPANY, a corporation,

Plaintiff,

vs.

UNITED STATES STEEL PKODUCTS COM-
PANY, a corporation.

Defendant.

AnsTver

Comes now defendant above named and for an-

swer to plaintiff's amended complaint alleges, ad-

mits, and denies as follows

:

I.

On or about the sixteenth day of November, 1912,

defendant entered into a contract with Grand Trunk

Pacific Eailway Company wherein and whereby de-

fendant agi'eed to furnish materials for and to con-

struct certain buildings at Prince Kupert, British

Columbia, according to certain plans, drawings, and

specifications, which plans, drawings, and specifica-

tions were made a part of said contract.

II.

In and by the terms of said contract it was

agreed by and between defendant and Grand Trunk
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Pacific Kailway that defendant should, if defendant

so desired, sublet a part of said contract.

III.

Thereafter defendant exhibited and submitted to

plaintiff a copy of said plans, drawings, and specifi-

cations and invited plaintiff to submit proposals for

a contract wherein and whereby defendant should

sublet to plaintiff a part of said contract between

defendant and Grand Trunk Pacific Eaihvay.

IV.

Thereafter plaintiff submitted to defendant writ-

ten proposals for the performance of a part of said

contract between defendant and Grand Trunk Pa-

cific Kailway, which proposals were accepted in

writing by defendant, and said proposals and ac-

ceptance constituted and do now constitute the con-

tract between i^laintiff and defendant mentioned in

plaintiff's said amended complaint.

V.

In and by the terms of said contract betAveen

plaintiff and defendant plaintiff agreed, among

other things, to haul, erect, and rivet steel for the

main buildings at Prince Kupert, British Columbia,

to furnish and apply thereto two coats of paint, as

per specifications, and to haul, erect, rivet, and

caulk the steel work for the wing of the dry dock,

and defendant agreed, among other things, to deliver
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all steel work to plaintiff on dock at Prince Kupert,

British Columbia, and to pay plaintiff tlierefor eigh-

teen dollars ($18) per net ton of two thousand

(2000) pounds, and it was agreed by and between

plaintiff and defendant that said price of eighteen

dollars ($18) per net ton of two thousand (2000)

pounds should cover and include the furnishing and

applying by defendant of the said two coats of paint,

as per specifications.

VI.

At and before the time of making said proposals,

and at all times thereafter, it was mutually under-

stood and agreed by and between plaintiff and de-

fendant that said contract between plaintiff and

defendant should constitute and the same did in

fact constitute a subletting by defendant of a por-

tion of the work contracted for by defendant under

its said contract with Grand Trunk Pacific Kailway.

VII.

It was mutually understood and agreed by and

between plaintiff and defendant at the time said

contract between plaintiff and defendant w^as en-

tered into, and said contract betw^een plaintiff and

defendant was made upon the express understand-

ing, that defendant should deliver said steel to plain-

tiff by water transportation, and that said steel

should be delivered as completely fabricated as it

was defendant's custom to ship by water transpor-

tation similar steel for similar work.



vs. Poole-Dean Company. 21

(Answer.)

VIII.

Defendant delivered all the steel required by

plaintiff under plaintiff's said contract with defend-

ant on dock at Prince Kupert, British Columbia, as

completely fabricated as it was defendant's custom

to ship by water transportation similar steel for

similar work, and defendant in all respects fulfilled

and completed its obligations towards plaintiff

under defendant's said contract with plaintiff.

IX.

Said specifications provided, and said contract

between plaintiff and defendant was made with the

express understanding, that the construction opera-

tions on said main buildings and wing of dry dock

should at all times be under the full control and

management of Grand Trunk Pacific Railway and

its officers and agents, and defendant in fact had no

connection with the control or management of said

construction operations other than to furnish and

deliver said steel according to the terms of defend-

ant's said contract with plaintiff, and plaintiff at

all times during the course of plaintiff's construction

operations on said buildings and wing of dry dock

acted at all times under the orders and instructions

of Grand Trunk Pacific Railway and its officers and

agents and not under the orders and instructions of

defendant or of its officers or agents.
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X.

It was mutually understood and agreed by and

between plaintiff and defendant at the time said

contract between j)laintiff and defendant Avas en-

tered into, and said contract between plaintiff and

defendant was made with the express understand-

ing, that the pontoons for the wing of the dry dock

should be furnished and provided by Grand Trunk

Pacific Kailway and not by defendant, and said pon-

toons are the pontoons mentioned in plaintiff's said

amended complaint; and it Avas mutually under-

stood and agreed by and between plaintiff and de-

fendant at the time said contract between plaintiff

and defendant was entered into, and said contract

between plaintiff and defendant was made Avith the

express understanding, that space for storing, as-

sorting, and handling said steel on the dock of

Grand Trunk Pacific Kailway at Prince Kupert,

British Columbia, should be furnished and provided

by Grand Trunk Pacific Eailwaj^, and not by de-

fendant; and defendant alleges that the loss or

damage, if any, suffered by plaintiff oAving to delay

in furnishing pontoons, re-handling of material, en-

forced idleness of equipment, and Avages and trans-

portation of men, or any of such causes, as alleged

in paragraphs III and IV of plaintiff's second cause

of action, in paragraphs III and IV of plaintiff's

third cause of action, and in ]3aragraphs III and IV

of plaintiff's fourth cause of action, and as in plain-
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tiff's said amended complaint set forth, was in no

manner due to or occasioned by any act or omission

on the part of defendant or of defendant's officers or

agents.
^^

Defendant admits that during the months of

April, May, June, and July of 1915, plaintiff j)er-

formed certain work at the request of defendant, to

the value of four hundred and 70/100 dollars

($400.70), but alleges that said work was at var-

ious times ordered by Grand Trunk Pacific Railway

and its officers and agents, that said orders were

transmitted by defendant to plaintiff, and that, after

said extra work was completed, plaintiff's claim

therefor to the amount of four hundred and 70/100

dollars ($400.70) was by plaintiff presented to Grand

Trunk Pacific Railway, and said claim was there-

after by Grand Trunk Pacific Railway duly allowed,

credit therefor given to plaintiff, and the amount

thereof deducted from certain indebtedness due

from plaintiff to Grand Trunk Pacific Railway.

XII.

Defendant admits that it is a corporation duly

incorporated, organized, and existing under and by

virtue of the laws of the State of New Jersey and

duly authorized to transact business as a foreign

corporation within the State of Oregon.

XIII.

Defendant admits that plaintiff is a corporation
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duly incorporated, organized, and existing under

and by virtue of the laws of tlie State of Oregon

with its principal place of business at Portland,

Multnomah County, Oregon, and that at all the

times mentioned in plaintiff's said amended com-

plaint plaintiff was a corporation duly authorized

to transact business in the ProAdnce of British Col-

umbia, Canada, with its principal place of business

at Prince Kupert, British Columbia, all in accord-

ance with the Foreign Companies Act of the Domin-

ion of Canada. XTV

Except as hereinbefore in this answer Specifically

alleged or admitted, defendant denies each and eA^ery

allegation of plaintiff's said amended complaint.

Wherefore defendant i^rays that this action be

dismissed with costs to defendant.

TEAL, MINOR & WINFREE,
and ROGERS MAC A^EAGH,

Attorneys for Defendant.

State of Oregon,

Count}^ of Multnomah,—ss.

I, C. C. Overmire, being first duly SAVorn, depose

and ssij that I am Contracting Manager of the

Bridge and Structual Department of defendant

United States Steel Products Company, a corpora-

tion, in the above entitled action, that I have read

the foregoing ansAver, knoAv the contents thereof and

the same is true as I A^erily believe.

C. C. OVERMIRE.



vs. Poole-Dean Company. 25

(Answer.)

Subscribed and sworn to before me this Gth day

of May, 1916.

(Notarial Seal) ROGEKS MAC VEAGH,
Xotary Public for Oregon.

My commission expires Nov. 15, 1919.

Filed May 6, 1916. G. H. Marsh, Clerk.

AXD AFTERWARDS, to-wit, on the 24th day of

May, 1916, there Avas duly filed in said Court, a

Reply, in words and figures as follows, to-wit

:

In the District Court of the United States for the

District of Oregon.

POOLE-DEAN COMPANY, a corporation.

Plaintiff,

vs.

UNITED STATES STEEL PRODUCTS COM-
PANY, a corporation.

Defendant.

Reply

Comes now the plaintiff and for repl}^ to de-

fendant's answer on file herein, denies each and

every allegation therein, except as to the facts

therein contained which are substantially pleaded

in plaintiff's amended comi^laint on file herein.

E. L. McDOUGAL,
Attornev for Plaintiff.
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State of Oregon,

County of Multnomah,—ss.

I, Otho Poole, being first duly sworn, depose and

say tliat I am the Pres. plaintiff corporation, in the

aboA^e entitled suit, and that the foregoing reply is

true as I veril}^ believe.

(Sgd) OTHO POOLE.

Subscribed and sworn to before me this 24th day

of May, 1916.

( Notarial Seal

)

( Sgd ) E. L. McDOUOAL,
Notary Public for the State of Oregon.

Filed May 24, 1916. G. H. Marsh, Clerk.

AND AFTEEWARDS, to-wit, on the 18th day

of October, 1916, there was duly filed in said Court

a Verdict, in words and figures as follows

:

Verdict

We, the Jury duly impaneled to try the above

entitled case, do find our verdict in favor of the

plaintiff and against the defendant and assess plain-

tiff's damages in the sum of ($7,000.00/100) Seven

Thousand and no/100 Dollars.

(Signed) EDW. M. ROBERTS,
Foreman.

Filed October 18, 1916. O. H. Marsh, Clerk.
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AND AFTERWAKDS, to-wit, on Wednesday,

the 18th day of October, 1916, the same being the

92nd Judicial Day of the regular July term of said

Court; Present: the Honorable Charles E. Wol-

verton. United States District Judge, presiding, the

following proceedings were had in said cause, to-Avit

:

Judgment

Now, at this day come the parties hereto by their

counsel as of yesterday, whereupon the Jury im-

paneled herein comes into Court and returns to the

Court a Verdict, in words and figures as follows,

to-wit

:

"We, the Jury duly impaneled to try the above

entitled case, do find our verdict in favor of the

plaintiff and against the defendant and assess plain-

tiff's damages in the sum of ($7,000.00/100) Seven

Thousand and no/100 Dollars.

(Signed) EDW. M. ROBERTS,
Foreman."

Which verdict is received by the Court and or-

dered to be entered,

WHEREUPON IT IS CONSIDERED that said

plaintiff do have and recover of and from said de-

fendant the sum of $7,000.00, together with its costs

and disbursements herein taxed at $39.40, and that

it have execution therefor, and on motion of said

defendant,

IT IS ORDERED that it be and is hereby al-

lowed sixty (60) days from this date within which
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)

to file a motion for a new trial herein, and also to

submit a Bill of Exceptions herein; and that exe-

cution upon the judgment in this cause be stayed

during such time.

Filed October 18, 1916. G. H. Marsh, Clerk.

AND AFTERWARDS, to-wit, on the 6th day of

December, 1916, there was duly filed in said Court,

a ^Motion for a XeAv Trial, in words and figures as

follows, to-wit

:

'J

In the District Court of the United States for the

District of Oregon.

POOLE-DEAX COMPANY, a corporation,

Plaintiff,

V.

UNITED STATES STEEL PRODUCTS COM-
PANY, a corporation,

Defendant.

Motion for a New^ Trial

Comes now the defendant and moves the Court

for an order that the judgment in this cause and

the verdict of the jur}^ uj^on which the same is

entered be set aside and a new trial granted for

the following causes materially affecting the sub-

stantial rights of the defendant

:
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(Motion for New Trial.)

1. Tliat the evidence is not sufficient to justify

the verdict of the said judgment.

2. That the verdict and the judgment entered

thereon is against law.

3. Error in law occurring at the trial and ex-

cepted to by the defendant.

TEAL, MINOR & WINFREE,
ROGERS MAC YEAGH,

Attorneys for Defendant.

Filed December 6, 191G. G. H. Marsh, Clerk.

AND AFTERWARDS, to-wit, on Monday, the

18th day of December, 191G, the same being the 36th

Judicial Day of the regular November term of said

Court; Present: the Honorable Charles E. Wol-

verton. United States District Judge, presiding, the

following proceedings Avere had in said cause, to-

wit :

Order Denying Motion for Ne^v Trial

Now at this time this cause comes on to be heard

upon the motion of the defendant for a new trial

herein, and is argued by Mr. E. L. McDougal, of

counsel for the plaintiff, and by Mr. Wirt Minor and

Mr. Rogers Mac Yeagh, of counsel for the defendant,

on consideration hereof,

IT IS ORDERED and adjudged that said Mo-

tion for a New Trial be and the same is hereby

denied.

Filed December 18, 191G. G. H. Marsh, Clerk.
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AND AFTERWARDS, to-wit, on the Srd day of

January, 1917, there was duly filed in said Court

a Petition for Writ of Error, in words and figures

as follows, to-wit

:

In the District Court of the United States for the

District of Oregon.

POOLE-DEAN COMPANY, a corporation.

Plaintiff,

V.

UNITED STATES STEEL PRODUCTS COM-
PANY, a corporation.

Defendant.

Petition for Writ of XSrror

To the Honorable Judges of the District Court of

the United States for the District of Oregon:

Comes now United States Steel Products Com-

pany, a corporation, petitioner, and defendant in

the above entitled cause wherein Poole-Dean Com-

pany, a corporation, is plaintiff and said United

States Steel Products Company, a corporation, is

defendant, by its attorneys. Teal, Minor & Winfree

and Rogers Mac Veagh, and feeling itself aggrieved

by the judgment entered upon the verdict in said

cause on the 18th day of October, 1916, prays that

a writ of error may issue and that said United

States Steel Products Company may be allowed to

bring up for review before the Honorable United

States Circuit Court of Appeals for the" Ninth Cir-

cuit said judsrment in said cause under and accord-
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)

ing to the laws of the United States in that behalf

made and provided ; that your petitioner may prose-

cute said writ of error to the said United States

Circuit Court of Appeals for the Ninth Circuit;

that said judgment upon said verdict may be re-

versed by said United States Circuit Court of Ap-

peals for the Ninth Circuit; that upon the giving

by your petitioner of security upon said writ of

error in the amount of eight thousand dollars

($8,000), the proceedings of this Court may be sus-

pended and stayed until the determination of said

Avrit of error by said United States Circuit Court

of Appeals for the Ninth Circuit ; and for such other

and further relief in the premises as may be just;

and your petitioner Avill ever pray, etc.

Dated January 3, 1917.

UNITED STATES STEEL
PRODUCTS COMPANY.

By Teal, Minor & Winfree,

Its Attorneys.

TEAL, MINOR & WINFREE and

ROGERS MAC VEAGH,
Attorneys for Defendant.

Filed January 3, 1917. G. H. Marsh, Clerk.
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AND AFTERWARDS, to-wit, on Weduesday,

the 3rd day of January, 1917, the same being the

50th Judicial day of the regular November term of

said Court ; Present : the Honorable Charles E. Wol-

verton, the United States District Judge, presiding,

the folloAving proceedings were had in said cause,

to-wit

:

In the District Court of the United States for the

District of Oregon.

POOLE-DEAN COMPANY, a corporation.

Plaintiff,

vs.

UNITED STATES STEEL PRODUCTS COM-
PANY, a corporatin.

Defendant.

Order AlloTving Writ of Error Staying Pro-
ceedings, and Fixing the Amount of Bond

This day coming on to be heard the motion of

the United States Steel Products Company, a cor-

poration, defendants in the above entitled cause, by

its attorneys. Teal, Minor & Winfree and Rogers

Mac Yeagh, for an order allowing a Writ of Error

in the above entitled cause to the United States

Circuit Court of Appeals for the Ninth Circuit, and

staying proceedings upon the judgment heretofore

entered herein until the determination of said Writ

of Error, and it appearing to the Court that said

defendant has heretofore filed its petition for such

Writ of Error and therewith its Assignment of

II
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(Order Allowing Writ of Error.)

Errors, and the Court being fully advised in the

premises, it is

CONSIDERED, ORDERED, ADJUDGED and

DECREED that a Writ of Error be and the same

is hereby allowed to have reviewed in the United

States Circuit Court of Appeals for the Ninth Cir-

cuit the judgment heretofore entered herein, and it

is further

CONSIDERED, ORDERED, ADJUDGED and

DECREED that upon the giving by said United

States Steel Products Company of security, with

proper surety or sureties, acceptable to this Court

in the amount of Eight Thousand ($8,000.00) Dol-

lars, the proceedings of this Court be suspended

and staj^ed until the determination of said Writ of

Error by said United States Circuit Court of Ap-

peals for the Ninth Circuit.

Dated in open Court this 3rd day of January,

1917. CHAS. E. WOLVERTON,
District Judge.

Filed January 3, 1917. G. H. Marsh, Clerk.
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AND AFTERWAKDS, to-wit, on the 3rd day of

January, 1917, there was duly filed in said Court

a Supersedeas Bond, in words and figures as fol-

lows, to-wit:

In tJie District Court of the United States for the

District of Oregon.

rOOLE-DEAN COMPANY, a corporation,

Plaintiff,

vs.

UNITED STATES STEEL PEODUCTS COM-
PANY, a corporation.

Defendant.

Supersedeas Bond.

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PEESENTS,
That Ave, UNITED STATES STEEL PEODUCTS
COMPANY, a corporation, as Principal, and

UNITED STATES FIDELITY & OUAEANTY
COMPANY, OF BALTIMOEE, MARYLAND, a

corporation, as Surety, are held and firmly bound

unto Poole-Dean Company, its successors and as-

signs, in the sum of Eight Thousand ($8,000.00)

Dollars, lawful money of the United States of Amer-

ica, for the payment of which sum well and truly

to be made we and each of us hereby bind ourselves,

our successors and assigns, jointly and severally by

these presents.

Sealed with our seals and dated this 3rd day of

January, 1917.

The condition of this obligation is such that

:

WHEEEAS, the above named United States

I
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(Supersedeas Bond.)

Steel Products Company, a corporation, has sued

out a Writ of Error in the United States Circuit

Court of Appeals for the Ninth Circuit, to bring up

for review before said United States Circuit Court

of Appeals for the Ninth Circuit a judgment ren-

dered by the District Court of the United States

for the District of Oregon upon a verdict in the

above entitled cause, and

WHEREAS, said United States Steel Products

Company, a corporation, has prayed for a reversal

by said United States Circuit Court of Appeals for

the Ninth Circuit of said judgment rendered by the

said District Court of the United States for the

District of Oregon, and desires a stay of proceed-

ings in said District Court of the United States for

the District of Oregon until the determination of

said W^rit of Error by said United States Circuit

Court of Appeals for the Ninth Circuit

:

NOW, THEEEFORE, if said United States Steel

Products Company shall prosecute its Writ of Error

to effect, and answers all damages and costs that

may be awarded against it if it fail to make its plea

good, including just damages for delay and costs

and interest on said Writ of Error, then the above

obligation to be void, otherwise to remain in full

force and virtue. UNITED STATES STEEL
PRODUCTS COMPANY,

By Teal, Minor & Winfree and

Rogers Mac Veagh,

Its Attorneys.
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(Supersedeas Bond.)

UNITED STATES FIDELITY & GUAKANTY
COMPANY, OF BALTIMOKE, MAKYLAND,

(Corporate Seal) By Douglas K. Tate,

Its Attorney in Fact.

This bond approved this 3rd day of January,

1917.

CHAS. E. WOLVERTON,
Judge.

Filed January 3, 1917. G. H. Marsh, Clerk.

AND AFTERWARDS, to-wit, on the 3rd day of

January, 1917, there was duly filed in said Court

an Assignment of Errors, in words and figures as

follows, to-wit

:

In the District Court of the United States for the

District of Oregon.

POOLE-DEAN COMPANY, a corporation,

Plaintifi",

vs.

UNITED STATES STEEL PRODUCTS COM-

PANY, a corporation.

Defendant.

Assignment of Hrrors

Comes now United States Steel Products Com-

pany, a corporation, defendant in the above entitled

cause, and plaintiff in error upon the Writ of Error

prosecuted by it in the above entitled cause, and
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makes and files the following assignment of errors

upon which it relies in the prosecution of said Writ

of Error:

I.

The District Court erred in overruling the ob-

jection of the defendant to a paper purporting to be

a letter dated November 10, 1915, from Poole-Dean

Company to defendant, marked "Plaintiff's Exhibit

I," and in admitting said paper in evidence.

II.

The District Court erred in overruling the ob-

jection of the defendant to a paper purporting to be

a letter dated December 2, 1913, from defendant to

Poole-Dean Company, marked "Plaintiff's Exhibit

L," and in admitting said paper in evidence.

III.

The District Court erred in overruling the ob-

jection of the defendant to the following question

propounded by counsel for the plailitiff to the wit-

ness Charles O. Dean, to-wit

:

"Q. Do you know what the estimate was

upon which the steel Avas supposed to have been

handled, assuming that the j^ards up there were

reasonably free and open and there was a rea-

sonable amount of space?",

and in permitting said question to be answered and

in admitting any evidence with regard to the esti-
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mate of the witness as to the cost of handling the

steel under different conditions from those actuall}^

obtaining at the site.

IV.

The District Court erred in overruling the ob-

jection of the defendant to the following question

propounded to the witness, Charles O. Dean, to-wit

:

"Q. Would you say in your opinion, based

upon your experience, that ninety cents (90c)

was a reasonable charge?",

and in permitting said question to be answered and

in admitting any evidence with regard to the opinion

of the witness as to what would be a reasonable

charge for handling steel under conditions different

from those actually obtaining at the site.

V.

Witness C. C. Overmire, after testifying, refer-

ring to the conversation that took place between

witness and Pillsbury upon the occasion of witness'

visit with Poole at Prince Rupert, that absolutely

no agreement had been entered into between witness

and Pillsbury in reference to the sites of the build-

ings and the space available for handling material,

was asked how he explained the inconsistent terms

in his letters (Plaintiff's Exhibits "S", "T", "U",

"V", "W" and "X"). To this question defendant

objected on the ground that said letters, and every-



vs. Poole-Dean Company. 39

(Assignment of Errors.)

thing which witness had said concerning the mat-

ter, contained merely representations made by the

railway's engineers, but no agreement or promise in

regard to the site, and because the form of the

question would lead the jury to believe that there

was an agreement. Thereupon the Court overruled

the objection, ruling that the jury would be the

judges as to what constituted the agreement, and

Avould have to take into consideration the corre-

spondence between the parties about the matter

and what was said and done between the parties,

and in so overruling said objection of the defend-

ant and in making said ruling, the District Court

erred.

VI.

The District Court erred in denying the motion

of the defendant to instruct the Jury to return a

verdict for the defendant, which motion was made
.and submitted after all the evidence on the part of

both plaintiff and defendant in said cause had been

introduced and before the Jury retired, and in re-

fusing to instruct the Jury to return a verdict for

the defendant.

VII.

The District Court erred in denying the motion

of the defendant to instruct the Jury to return a

verdict for the defendant upon the first alleged

breach of contract and cause of action, which mo-

tion was made and submitted after all the evidence
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on the part of both plaintiff and defendant in said

cause had been introduced and before the Jury

retired, and in refusing to instruct the Jury to

return a verdict for the defendant upon said first

alleged breach of contract and cause of action.

VIII.

The District Court erred in denying the motion

of the defendant to instruct the Jury to return a

verdict for the defendant upon the second alleged

breach of contract and cause of action, which mo-

tion was made and submitted after all the evidence

on the part of both plaintiff and defendant in said

cause had been introduced and before the Jury re-

tired, and in refusing to instruct the Jury to return

a verdict for the defendant upon said second alleged

breach of contract and cause of action.

IX.

The District Court erred in denying the motion

of the defendant to instruct the Jury to return a

verdict for the defendant upon the third alleged

breach of contract and cause of action, which mo-

tion was made and submitted after all the evidence

on the part of both plaintiff and defendant in said

cause had been introduced and before the Jury re-

tired, and in refusing to instruct the Jury to re-

turn a verdict for the defendant upon said third

alleged breach of contract and cause of action.

1
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X.

The District Court erred in denying the motion

of the defendant to instruct the Jury to return a

verdict for the defendant upon the fourth alleged

breach of contract and cause of action, which mo-

tion was made and submitted after all the evidence

on the part of both plaintiff and defendant in said

cause had been introduced and before the Jury re-

tired, and in refusing to instruct the Jury to return

a verdict for the defendant upon said fourth alleged

breach of contract and cause of action.

XI.

The District Court erred in refusing to give the

following instruction to the Jury, which instruction

was presented in writing to the District Court be-

fore the Jury retired with the request that it be

given to the Jury as follows, to-wit

:

"This controversy grows out of an agree-

ment between defendant and the Grand Trunk

Pacific Railway in which defendant agreed to

furnish all structural steel for the erection of

certain buildings for said Railway at Prince

Rupert, British Columbia, and to erect said

steel all according to certain plans and specifi-

cations in writing. These plans and specifica-

tions thereby became a part of the defendant's

contract. The defendant reserved the right to

sublet the erection of the steel and did sublet
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this part of its contract to the plaintiff. There-

by the contract between the plaintiff and de-

fendant became in all respects subject to the

plans and specifications according to Avhich the

original contract betAveen the defendant and the

Eailway Company was awarded, and the plain-

tiff is conclusiveh^ presumed to know and is

bound by everything contained in the plans and

specifications which relate to the erection of the

steel."

XII.

The District Court erred in refusing to give the

following instruction to the Jury, which instruction

was presented in writing to the District Court be-

fore the Jury retired with the request that it be

given to the Jury as follows, to-wit

:

"There are four distinct causes of action

joined by plaintiff in this case (although five

are stated in the complaint), growing out of

four alleged breaches of contract on the part of

defendant. First (numbered I in the com-

plaint) plaintiff alleges that defendant agreed

to deliver the steel completely fabricated, but

failed to do so, and later agreed to have plain-

tiff charge defendant for the necessary fabrica-

tion, but failed to pay such charge. This al-

leged breach of the contract, set forth in the

first cause of action does relate to the steel de-

livered for the dry dock. It is admitted that
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the steel for tlie dry dock was fabricated ac-

cording to the contract. This first cause of

action, therefore, in which plaintiff claims dam-

ages in the sum of $3330.69 is limited to the fab-

rication of the steel for the foundry, cold

storage, blacksmith, boiler and machine shop

building and the ship shed. The second alleged

breach of contract is set forth in the complaint

in the two causes of action numbered therein

II and III. These two causes of action should

be considered together, as they are claims for

damages for alleged delays on the part of the

defendant in furnishing pontoons for the dry

dock upon which the steel was to be erected.

For these alleged delays plaintiff claims dam-

ages in the sum of $2123.64 as the rental value

of its plant for the period extending from Sep-

tember 1, 1914, to November 4, 1914, and also

claims damages in the sum of $918.00 for

moneys which it claims it was compelled to

expend in paying transportation for employees

to and from Vancouver, B. C. There is no

claim that the steel for all the buildings, except

the dry dock, was not furnished in time. The

next alleged breach of the contract contained

in the cause of action numbered IV in the com-

plaint is that the defendant agreed to furnish

storage space for the steel for the dry dock,

but failed to do so. This cause of action, there-

fore, is limited to the steel for the dry dock and
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it is admitted that the plaintiff has no com-

plaint for lack of space furnished for the steel

for all other buildings. The cause of action

numbered V in the complaint is based not upon

the original contract but upon the new con-

tract not covered by the original contract at

all. In this the plaintiff claims that the de-

fendant ordered some work done, which the

l^laintiff did; that this work amounted to the

sum of $400.70 and that the defendant has re-

fused to pay for the same."

XIII.

The District Court erred in refusing to give the

following instruction to the Jury, Avhich instruction

was presented in w^riting to the District Court be-

fore the Jury retired with the request that it be

given to the Jury as follows, to-wit

:

"There is no question between the parties

that the pontoons upon which the dry dock

were to be erected should be furnished by

the Grand Trunk Pacific Kailway and not

by the defendant, and the defendant owed

to the plaintiff no duty to furnish such pon-

toons at any particular time, but only when

the same were furnished to it, the defend-

ant, by the Grand Trunk Pacific Railway. The

e\ddence shows, without contradiction, that any

delay in furnishing the pontoons was not due

to the defendant but to the Grand Trunk Pacific
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Kailway Company. I therefore charge you that

the plaintiff cannot recover for the alleged de-

lays in furnishing the pontoons and your ver-

dict upon the second and third causes of action

must, therefore, be for the defendant."

XIV.

The District Court erred in refusing to give the

following instruction to the Jury, which instruction

Avas presented in writing to the District Court be-

fore the Jury retired Avith the request that it be

given to the Jury as follows, to-wit

:

"In regard to the fabrication of the steel

for the buildings other than the dry dock, I

charge you that the parties did agree that the

steel for these buildings should be fabricated

by the defendant at the shops; that is to say,

should be assembled and riA^eted together at

the shops to the same extent to which similar

steel for similar Avork Avhen transported by

ship is ordinarily or usually fabricated; that

is to say, usually assembled and riveted. This

is a question of fact to be determined by you

upon the eAddence submitted. The burden of

proof upon this question is upon the plaintiff."

XY.

The District Court erred in refusing to give the

folloAAdng instruction to the Jury, Avhich instruction

Avas presented in writing to the District Court be-
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fore the Jury retired witli the request that it be

given to the Jury as follows, to-wit

:

"A letter from the plaintiff to the defendant

dated November 7, 1913, and the answer to the

same dated November 11, 1913, both of which

are in evidence, define the extent to which the

steel should be fabricated, assembled and riv-

eted. I charge you, therefore, that it was the

duty of the defendant to fabricate, assemble

and rivet steel to the same extent to which sim-

ilar steel for use in similar buildings is usually

fabricated, assembled and riveted when the

same is to be transported by ship for export.

Whether the steel was so fabricated, assembled

and riveted is a question of fact which you will

determine from the evidence. You will under-

stand, however, that there is no question be-

tween the parties that the steel for the dry

dock Avas fabricated, assembled and riveted in

all respects as required by the contract between

the parties.'-

XVI.

The District Court erred in refusing to give the

following instruction to the Jury, which instruction

was presented in writing to the District Court be-

fore the Jury retired Avith the request that it be

given to the Jury as follows, to-wit

:

"The contract between the parties provides
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tliat tlie steel shall be delivered on tlie dock.

It does not provide that any space should be

^
furnished by the defendant for storing, assort-

ing, or handling the steel. The plaintiff was

under the contract to receive steel on the dock

and to do all things necessary after it was re-

ceived to erect the building according to the

plans and specifications. This included the

handling and assorting of the steel wherever

necessary. I charge you, therefore, that there

was no obligation on the part of the defendant

to furnish space for this purpose and that you

will, therefore, find a verdict for the defendant

upon the fourth cause of action."

XVII.

The District Court erred in refusing to give the

following instruction to the Jury, which instruction

was presented in writing to the District Court be-

fore the Jury retired with the request that it be

given to the Jury as follows, to-wit

:

"The fourth cause of action, as I have stated,

grows out of a new and independent contract.

It is admitted that the plaintiff did the work

and that the value of this work was $400.70.

It is contended on the part of the defendant

that the orders to do this work were issued by

the Grand Trunk Pacific Kailway and were

merely transmitted by the defendant to the
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plaintiff. If you find from the evidence that

this work was ordered by the Grand Trunk

Pacific Kailway and the orders merely trans-

mitted to the plaintiff by the defendant, then

the defendant will not be liable to plaintiff for

the value of this work. This is a question of

fact to be determined by you from the evidence

and the burden of proving that the work was

performed for the defendant is ux)on the plain-

tiff."

XVIII.

The District Court erred in refusing to give the

following instruction to the Jury, which instruction

was presented in Avriting to the District Court be-

fore the Jury retired wdth the request that it be

given to the Jury as follows, to-wit

:

"In regard to the extra work for which the

plaintiff claims $400.70, the defendant alleges

in its answer that plaintiff presented a claim

for this work in said sum to the Grand Trunk

Pacific Railway Company, that the claim was

allowed by the Grand Trunk Pacific Railway

Company and that the defendant was indebted

to the Grand Trunk Pacific Railway Company
in a sum exceeding $400.70 and the amount of

this bill was allowed to the plaintiff as a credit

upon its indebtedness to the Grand Trunk Pa-

cific Railway Compan}-. If you find from the

evidence that the plaintiff did present a claim

I
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for this sum to the Grand Trunk Pacific Rail-

way Company and this claim was allowed, that

at the time that it was allowed the plaintiff

was indebted to the Grand Trunk Pacific Rail-

way Company in a sum exceeding $400.70 and

that this sum was allowed to the plaintiff as a

credit upon such indebtedness, then I charge

you that the plaintiff has received compensa-

tion for this extra work in this sum and that it

cannot recover from the defendant."

XIX.

The District Court erred in refusing to give the

following instruction to the Jury, which instruction

was presented in writing to the District Court be-

fore the Jury retired with the request that it be

given to the Jury as follows, to-wit

:

"You are instructed that it was the duty of

the Railway, and not of defendant, to furnish

pontoons for the dry dock wings, and that plain-

tiff was not bound to begin erection work on

said wings until three pontoons had been fur-

nished plaintiff by the Railway. You are also

instructed that plaintiff was bound to do all its

work upon said wings under the direct super-

vision of the Railway and was bound to carry

out the instructions of the Railway concerning

such work. Defendant had no right to give in-

structions or to exercise supervision over such

work except as and when acting on behalf of
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the Eailway. Therefore, if you find that plain-

tiff was delayed in erecting said wings by lack

of sufficient pontoons, or if you find that plain-

tiff was instructed to begin erecting said wings

before three pontoons had been furnished to

plaintiff, in either case your finding will not

show any breach of legal duty on the part of

defendant, and your verdict upon the second

alleged breach of contract and cause of action

must be for defendant."

XX.

The District Court erred in instructing the Jury

as follows, to-wit

:

"Xow, to these three causes of action, the

second, third, and fourth, the defendant inter-

poses a defense to this effect : That ^said speci-

fications pro^dded, and said contract between

plaintiff and defendant was made with the ex-

press understanding, that the construction oper-

ations on said main buildings and wing of

dry dock should at all times be under the full

control and management of the Grand Trunk

Pacific Eailway and its officers and agents.'

And it is further alleged that, ^It was mutu-

ally understood and agreed by and between

plaintiff and defendant at the time said con-

tract between plaintiff and defendant was en-

tered into, and said contract between plaintiff

and defendant was made with the express un-
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derstanding, that the pontoons for the wing

of the dry dock shonld be furnished and pro-

vided by Grand Trunk Pacific Railway and not

by defendant, and said pontoons are the pon-

toons mentioned in plaintiff's said amended

complaint ; and it was mutually understood and

agreed by and between i>laintiff and defendant

at the time said contract between plaintiff and

defendant was entered into, and said contract

between plaintiff and defendant Avas made with

the express understanding, that space for

storing, assorting, and handling said steel on

the dock of Grand Trunk Pacific Railway at

Prince Rupert, British Columbia, should be fur-

nished and provided by Grand Trunk Pacific

Railway, and not by defendant.'

"So the defense, then, to these three causes

of action is based upon the alleged fact that

the plaintiff, and that it was so understood by

and between the plaintiff and defendant, should

look to the Grand Trunk Pacific Railway Com-

pany for these rights and privileges, and that

it was not to look to the defendant company;

that is to say, that the plaintiff was to look to

the Grand Trunk Pacific Railway Company for

the furnishing of this space that is complained

about, and for the time of the beginning of the

work, and for the other things that are alleged

in these three causes of action, and not to the

defendant company. This, of course, is based
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upon the fact that the Grand Trunk Pacific

Railway Company Avas making these improve-

ments, and that the contract of the defendant

company was made with the Grand Trunk Pa-

cific Eailway Company to furnish the materials

and to erect the steel in the buildings. And I

might say this, in this relation, however : That

if it had been the defendant company Avho was

erecting this steel into the buildings, it might

be inquired Avhether or not it was not the duty

of the Grand Trunk Pacific Railway Company

to furnish adequate space for handling the

steel. If that was the case, then the inquiry

may be extended—a sub-contract having been

let to the plaintiff companj^ to erect this steel

and put it into the buildings, whether or not the

defendant company did not assume the obliga-

tion that would have rested upon the Grand

Trunk Pacific Railway Company in the first

instance of proAiding adequate space for the

carrying on of the Avork in riA^eting this steel

and in putting it into the buildings. I submit

that, gentlemen of the Jury, for your considera-

tion, along with the alleged contract and the

denials thereof, for determination as to whose

duty it Avas to furnish space—AA^hether or not

that was a duty devolAing upon the defendant

company, or whether or not the plaintiff was

to look to the Raihvay Company alone for fur-

nishing that space, and not to the defendant."
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XXI.

Tlie District Court erred in entering a judgment

in this cause in favor of the plaintiff and against

the defendant.

TEAL, MINOR & WINFREE and

ROGERS MAC VEAGH,
r Attorneys for Defendant United States

Steel Products Company, a corpora-

tion, the Plaintiff in Error.

Filed January 3, 1917. G. H. Marsh, Clerk.

AND AFTERWARDS, to-wit, on the 9th day of

January, 1917, there was duly filed in said Court

a Bill of Exceptions, in words and figures as fol-

lows:

In the District Court of the United States for the

District of Oregon.

POOLE-DEAN COMPANY, a corporation,

Plaintiff,

vs.

UNITED STATES STEEL PRODUCTS COM-

PANY, a corporation,

Defendant.

Bill of Exceptions

BE IT REMEMBERED, That on the 12th day

of October, 1916, there came on for trial before the
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District Court of the United States for the District

of Oregon a certain cause Avherein Poole-Dean Com-

pany, a corporation, was plaintiff and United

States Steel Products Company, a cori)oration, was

defendant, the same being a regular day of the

regular term of said District Court, commencing

on the first Monday of July, 1916. There were pres-

ent the Honorable Charles E. Wolverton, presiding

;

the Clerk of said Court, the Marshal and the bailiffs

of said Court. Thereupon the said cause coming

on to be heard, the jury was duly impaneled and

sworn, plaintiff being represented by Messrs.

McDougal & McDougal, its attorneys, and defend-

ant being represented by Messrs. Teal, Minor &
Winfree and Eogers Mac Veagh, Esq., its attorneys.

Thereupon the plaintiff introduced evidence to

sustain the issues upon its part, and called as a

Avitness one OTHO POOLE, who was duly sworn

and testified as follows

:

(Testimony of Otho Poole for Plaintiff)

Witness testified that he is President and Gen-

eral Manager of the Poole-Dean Company; that he

is acquainted with Mr. Overmire, the contracting

manager of United States Steel Products Company

;

that they made Mr. Overmire a proj^osal to do the

steel work for the erection of the buildings and the

pontoons at Prince Eupert, British Columbia, which
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proposal was in Avriting so far as the price was

concerned ; that they (defendant) wrote him (plain-

tiff) a letter about three or four months after they

(plaintiff) got the contract; and that plaintiff never

got a formal written contract from defendant.

Witness further testified that he first took up

with Mr. Overmire the question of erecting the

steel at Prince Rupert some time in September,

1912; and thereupon plaintiff offered in evidence

the proposal by plaintiff, which proposal was identi-

fied by the witness and was introduced in evidence

and marked "Plaintiff's Exhibit A," which is as fol-

lows:

(Plaintiffs Exhibit "A." Proposal of Poole-

Dean Company to United States Steel

Products Company)

"Poole-Dean Company,

268 North 13th Street,

Portland, Oregon.

November Sixteenth, 1912.

U. S. Steel Products Co.,

Selling Building,

Portland, Ore.

Gentlemen

:

We propose to furnish all necessary labor and

equipment to erect, rivet and paint the structural

steel to be used in buildings and smoke stack for

the Grand Trunk Pacific Raihvay at Prince Rupert,

B. C, for the sum of EIGHTEEN ($18.00) DOL-
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LAKS per ton of 2000*. Material to be delivered

on docks at building sites.

Yours very truly,

Poole-Dean Company,

OP/AWH Per Otbo Poole."

Witness further testified that he never got an

answer to this letter ; that he began work at Prince

Rupert in November, 1913; that Mr. Overmire in-

structed him to get his men and equipment to start

the job ; that Mr. Dean got his men from Vancouver

and shipped them up; that he shipped part of his

equipment from Portland and part from Vancouver.

Witness further testified that the letter marked

I*Iaintiff's Exhibit "A" Avas accepted verbally; that

Avhen he figured the job, Mr. Overmire told him "If

we get the job you will get it" ; that witness kept in

touch with Mr. Overmire right along after he figured

the work; that he was up at Mr. Overmire's office

one day and Mr. Overmire said to him, "Well, we

have got that job up north"; that it ran along for

some time and that he asked Mr. Overmire about

the contract at different times and that a letter

Avas Avritten by Mr. Fey, as witness had told Mr.

OAermire that he Avould like to haAe something in

Avriting to shoAv that he was going to get the con-

tract.

Witness further testified that after Mr. Over-

mire notified him to start the job, he sent Mr. Dean

up right away to get ready to handle the steel ; that
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when this thing first came up, Mr. Overmire called

him up to the ofiice and took up the matter with

him, told him that this job was coming up up north

and that they would have to go to Seattle to get

plans to figure the job; that after they got to

Seattle, they found there were no plans there they

could get and Mr. Overmire said they had better go

on up to Prince Rupert; that Mr. Overmire said

they could see the site, make up the figure and

would know more about the thing, and it would be

better to go up there any waj^ ; that he and Mr. Over-

mire went up to Prince Rupert and got the plans

there and went over the thing and discussed this

whole matter, that is, the shipping and the site and

the whole thing while they were there.

Witness further testified that at that time he

took up the matter of shipping with Mr. Overmire

and asked him how the steel was going to be

shipped; that Mr. Overmire said he didn't know at

that time, that they might ship it two or three

different ways,—by boat, to Vancouver by rail and

up by car-ferry, or to Vancouver by rail and up by

barges; that witness told Mr. Overmire that his

reason for asking this Avas that sometimes shipping

by boat they might ship this steel knocked dowTi in

order to save on freight; that Mr. Overmire told

him that would not be the case because it made no

difference to the Steel Products Company as they

shipped it on their own boats and that the stuff

would come riveted uj) ; that Mr. Overmire told him
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to base his figure on everything being riveted at the

shop that could be riveted.

Witness further testified that he told Mr. Over-

mire that he had to ship his men from Vancouver

and wanted to know, when Mr. Overmire gave

orders to start this work, if he would be able to

complete it before having to tie up because he would

have to ship his men back and pay traveling time

and transportation on them, and it would run the

expense of the job up if he had to ship men up two

or three different times ; that Mr. Overmire told him

he would not give orders to start the job until he

could comi)lete it ; that is, when he gave him orders,

he would be able to complete the job before he would

have to ship the men back.

Witness further testified that he and Mr. Over-

mire went doA\Ti to the dock to see the site and that

Mr. Overmire took up with Mr. Pillsbury the ques-

tion of where the steel could be landed; that Mr.

Pillsbury was the representative of Mr. Donnelly,

and Mr. Donnelly was the engineer in charge of

the work for either the Grand Trunk Pacific Eail-

way or the Orand Trunk Pacific Development Com-

pany; that Mr. Overmire asked Mr. Pillsbury how
much space he could have for handling this mate-

rial, and that Mr. Pillsbury assured him he could

have all the space that he needed; that witness

based his figure on getting this space; that they

talked of hoAv witness was to handle the job; that

Avitness was assured that he would not have to
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touch the material until it was landed on the dock;

that witness shipped up two different derricks and

engines and that, after he got up there, there was

so much other stuff on the dock that the material

had to be scattered around in different places and

that he could not use the rig he shipped up for

handling the stuff in the yard.

Witness further testified that they could ,not

furnish any space to leave this material lay; that

when the building-stuff came in, it was scattered

around in half a dozen different places; that there

were six buildings in all besides the floating dry

dock; that he was to put up the steel in both the

buildings and the dry dock.

. Witness further testified that Mr. Overmire

notified him to send his men up there about No-

vember, 1913 ; that witness had the engineer's plans

to look at when he made his offer to the Steel

Products Company; that there were no other plans

covering the steel work except the Steel Products

Company's o^\ti plans; that witness never saw the

Steel Products Company's plans to figure the job;

that the first witness saw the plans to go over

them was when he was notified to start the job;

that he gaA^e the plans to Mr. Dean to take up with

him to start the work, and that that Avas the first

he and Mr. Dean knew that this material was com-

ing knocked down.

Witness further testified that he took the plans

and went up to Mr. Overmire's office the day before
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Mr. Dean left for Prince Rupert, and took the

matter up with Mr. Overmire; that witness said,

''This stuff, according to your plans, is coming

knocked down, and you knoAv Ave never figured it

that Avay. I am going to hill you for the cost of

this Avork AA^hen the job is finished. I am going to

keep accurate cost on it and bill you for it Avhen

the job is finished. When is the contract going

to be ready? I don't like to send Dean up because

there is a lot of other stuff that is liable to come

up if Ave haven't got that AA^ritten contract ready";

that Mr. OA^ermire said, "I don't knoAV Avhat is the

matter Avith it. I haA^e been taking it up Avith them

right along and I liaAcn't got it yet. But you go

up and start the job, because I am going to handle

the thing here, and AA^e Avill settle eA^erything satis-

factorily"; that upon that statement Avitness sent

Mr. Dean up.

Witness further testified that he saAV the mate-

rial after it arrived at Prince Rupert; that he

could tell from the shop detail i^lans, as distin-

guished from the engineer's plans, Avhether the

material Avas coming, as witness called it, "knocked

doAATi" or not; that this stuff is built up in the

shop, put together in the shop as completely as they

can be put together for shipping; that they Avere

using the kind of trusses that run to a point in

those buildings, triangular in shape; that in build-

ing these trusses in the shop, they are built up of

angles and plates, and these j)lates and angles are
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put together and riveted up in tlie shop; that this

stuff was just bunched and none of it put together,

just shipped out in bundles, boxes ; that he did not

expect the steel that came out for the dry dock to

be riveted up.

Witness further testified that i>laintiff's claim

for One Hundred Sixty-six and 95/100 ($1G6.95)

Dollars for fabricating was for trusses; that the

biggest part of the coal storage plant was little

trusses and that they came out all knocked down,

in small pieces; that the angle irons and other

parts of steel that build up the trusses in question

were disconnected from the trusses, and he had

to rivet them together and build the trusses up;

that if it came out as it should have come in one

of those trusses, he Avould have probably twenty-

five or thirty rivets to drive, and the two main

sections of the trusses to put together; that when
it comes knocked down, there must be pretty close

to one hundred pieces in it; that that stuff has

all got to be looked up and put together; that it

increases the rivets at least three or four times as

much as he would have to rivet if it had been

shipped out as it was supposed to be shipped. Wit-

ness further testified that part of the steel for the

ship shed Avas riveted and i)art of it was loose;

that if it had all been knocked down, the charge

for extra riveting and extra shop work would have

been more than Eight Hundred Nineteen Dollars

and Sixteen cents ($819,16) ; that this amount
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was arrived at by Mr. Dean, keeping tlie time every

clay as the job went along; that witness got the in-

formation as to what trusses came knocked down

and what came properly assembled from the plans.

Thereupon plaintiff offered in evidence a plan

of the power house, ship repair and ship building

l)lant of the Grand Trunk Pacific Railway, which

X^lan was identified b}^ the witness and was intro-

duced in evidence and marked "Plaintiff's Ex-

hibit B."
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Thereupon witness further testified that he had

seen other prints like said Plaintiff's Exhibit "B";

that said Plaintiff's Exhibit "B" showed a half

section of one of the trusses that came knocked

down, marked "X"; that the draAAdng marked "Y"

was the truss after it is put together; that the

white dots at the point marked "G" represent

rivet holes, and the circles represent driven rivets;

that the drawing shows by the markings, either

by a solid circle or a ring, whether or not the rivet

is to be driven or has been driven in the shop ; that

if this particular truss had come properly riveted,

as he maintained, there would have been four dif-

ferent pieces of it to put together in the field; that

according to this drawing the truss came in twenty

pieces.

Witness further testified that the first time he

saw the shop detail plans was Avhen Mr. Dean got

ready to go to Prince Rupert; that at that time

he examined the shop detail plans for the black-

smith, the machine and boiler shops; that the item

in the complaint of Five Hundred and Seventy-

nine ($579.00) Dollars, covering extra assembling

Avork for the blacksmith, machine and boiler shops,

was arriA^ed at by keeping time every day; that

the charge for extra assembling on the power

house, Two Hundred Seven Dollars and Thirty-

nine cents ($207.39), and on the foundry building.

Four Hundred Eighty-one Dollars and Fourteen

cents ($481.14), Avere arriA^ed at in the same Avay.
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Witness further testified that a lot of the gusset

plates on the columns on the trusses of the ship

shed were shipped loose; that some of them came

riveted on, and some of them came loose; that the

biggest part of them were left oif; that the ship

shed contained the biggest part of these gusset

plates.

Thereupon plaintiff offered in evidence a blue

print, which was identified by witness, received in

evidence and marked "Plaintiff's Exhibit C".
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Witness further testified tliat the drawing

marked "X" on said Plaintiff's Exhibit "C" was a

gusset plate; that this gusset plate was riveted on

as it should have been riveted; that most of the

gusset plates came out not riveted up like this

one; that those unriveted gusset plates came out

on the ship shed.

Thereupon plaintiff offered in evidence a blue

print, which was identified by witness, received in

evidence and marked "Plaintiff's Exhibit D'\
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Witness further testified that it was a gusset

plate shown on said Plaintiff's Exhibit "D,"

marked "M," and that it was shipped loose; that

this gusset plate "M" was a small gusset plate that

is supposed to be driven in the shop.

Witness further testified that he did not know
why the shop detail plans shoAved one gusset plate,

marked "X" on Plaintiff's Exhibit "C," riveted in

the shop, and the other, marked "M" on Plaintiff's

Exhibit "D," to be driven in the field.

Thereupon plaintiff offered in evidence two blue

prints, which were identified b}'^ the witness, re-

ceived in evidence and marked "Plaintiff's Exhibit

E" and "Plaintiff's Exhibit F".
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Witness further testified that said Plaintiff's

Exhibit "E" was a blue print of a piece of crane-

run extension, Avhat he termed a column, for the

runway for the crane in the ship shed; that it was

sent out knocked down, that he arrived at that con-

clusion from the way the rivets are shown at the

l)oint marked "A"; that the piece of steel work

should have been assembled in the shop and the

rivets driven at the point marked "A" before ship-

ment.

Witness further testified that at the time he

and the defendant entered into their contract, Mr.

Overmire assured him that they would rivet every-

thing in the shop, that is, the stuff would be as

completelj^ riveted up in the shop as they could

rivet it.

Witness further testified that the blue print,

marked "Plaintiff's Exhibit F," was the top section

of one of these same columns; that it is completely

riveted up, whereas the bottom part of the column,

as shown in Plaintiff's Exhibit "E," is not com-

j^letely riveted up; that the piece of steel shown

on Plaintiff's Exhibit "F" was shipped the way
witness expected it.

Witness further testified that he took up with

Mr. Overmire the question of the steel arriving at

Prince Eupert without, as he claimed, all of the

shop work being done, the first time when they were

figuring the work; that at that time witness saw

the engineer's plans, not this set of plans or a dupli-
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cate thereof; that the engineer's plans do not show

how the steel wonld arrive, but show an outline

truss; that he cannot recall everything that was

on the plans, but that W^ey show the size of angles,

plates, and things like that ; that, as a general rule,

they do not show any rivets or how the steel will

be shipped; that when Mr. Dean got ready to go to

Prince Kupert, witness turned the plans over to

him, and Mr. Dean discovered that the stuff was

knocked down; that they went up to see Mr. Over-

mire; and that Mr. Overmire gave him written in-

structions which led him to send Mr. Dean up to

Prince Kupert.

Thereupon plaintiff offered in evidence certain

letters, which were identified by the witness, re-

ceived in evidence and marked "Plaintiff's Exhibit

"G," and "H," which are as follows

:

(Plaintiffs Exhibit "G")

"United States Steel Products Company,

Pacific Coast Department.

Portland, Oregon, March 24, 1913.

Subject : XAB-3283-85 inch

Prince Kupert Buildings.

Messrs. Poole-Dean Co.,

Portland, Oregon.

Gentlemen

:

Keferring to your conversation with our Mr.
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Overmire and the writer relative to your contract

covering erection feature for the Grand Trunk Pa-

cific Buildings at Prince Rupert, B. C, it is under-

stood that we used your figures in connection with

our proposal on this work, and consequently you

will receive the order for doing this erection.

As to the deliveries, wish to advise that our

schedule contemplates commencing shipment from

the plant in June and complete about the middle of

September, but we undoubtedly will have to figure

about four to four and one-half months from the

time material leaves the plant until it reaches

Prince Rupert.

Our formal contract with you for the erection

will be drawTi up as soon as conditions permit.

Trusting this letter will give you the necessary

authority for making your arrangements for your

part of the Avork, we remain.

Very truly yours,

Bridge and Structural Department,

C. C. Overmire,

Contracting Manager.

By Frank E. Fey,

Contracting Agent.

F-C

Cy to W. H. Stratton."
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"United States Steel Products Company,

Pacific Coast Department.

Subject : XAB—3281-86 incl.

Grand Trunk Eailway System.

Portland, Oregon, May 3, 1913.

Messrs. Poole-Dean Co.,

Portland, Oregon.

Gentlemen

:

Referring to the Prince Rupert work, I would

advise you that we expect to ship all of the material

for the buildings on a steamer leaving New York

about the middle of August.

The steel for the dry dock will leave New York

on a steamer sailing between the first and 15th of

October. This means there aaqII be two shipments of

material from New York, instead of three as orig-

inally contemplated.

We are giving you this information so that you

may make the necessary arrangements ; and I have

also notified Mr. Donnelly of these facts, in order

that the contractors who are preparing the founda-

tions, etc., may have their work ready in time.

You of course appreciate the fact that it will

take 90 to 100 days for the steamer to reach Prince

Rupert after sailing from New York; but it might

be well for you to get in touch with Mr. Pillsbury

or Stirrat & Goetz's rej^resentative at Prince Rupert
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and ascertain the condition of the site at the present

time, and also as to their anticipated progress.

Very truly yours,

Bridge and Structural Department,

C. C. Overmire,

CCO-C Contracting Manager."

Witness further testified that the contract be-

tween Poole-Dean Company and United States Steel

Products Company, referred to in said Plaintiff's

Exhibit "Gr," was never drawn up; that the refer-

ence in said Plaintiff's Exhibit "H" to the effect that

the material would leave the East by boat was the

first that witness knew how it was coming.

Witness further testified that he sent Mr. Dean

up in November, 191.3; that he shipped his equip-

ment, consisting of tools, compressors, engines, der-

ricks, and all the stuff that he used; that Mr. Dean

began erecting steel some time in December, 1913;

that the steel came by water ; that he kept a crew up

there until he was tied up for the pontoons.

Witness further testified, in explaining plaintiff's

second cause of action for delay and for the reason-

able rental of the equipment, that the usual rental

on stuff of that kind is ten per cent of what it cost,

and that he billed for that for two months.

Thereupon defendant objected to any evidence

concerning measure of damages for delay beyond the

legal rate of six per cent per year on the value of
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the property, upon the ground that damages for

withholding property for any length of time should

be ascertained by estimating the value of the prop-

erty and giving the legal rate of interest for the

time plaintiff was deprived of the use of such prop-

erty, and that the reasonable rate of interest would

be six per cent per annum.

Thereupon the Court sustained the objection of

the defendant and ruled that the plaintiff should be

limited, in proving plaintiff's damages for delay, to

six j)er cent per annum, or the legal rate of interest

in Canada, and to this ruling of the Court the plain-

tiff excepted and said exception was allowed.

Witness further testified that the value of the

equipment he had tied up from September to Novem-

ber, 1914, was approximately Ten Thousand Six

Hundred Eighteen Dollars and Nineteen Cents

($10,618.19) ; that the claim for Nine Hundred and

Eighteen Dollars ($918.00), contained in plaintiff's

third cause of action, was for shipping eighteen (18)

men from Prince Rupert to Vancouver, for their

transportation and traveling time.

Witness further testified that there was an

agreement between jDlaintiff and defendant that

plaintiff would not have to shut down, that is, any

expense which was caused if he had to shut down,

he was led to believe he would be reimbursed for;

that he notified Mr. Overmire three months before

he would have to shut doAvn and told him what ex-

pense he would be put to, and expected to be reim-
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bursed for this expense; that he explained to Mr.

Overmire when he figured the job that he would

have to get all his men in Vancouver; that it was

necessary for him to shut down because the pon-

toons were not ready to go ahead with the work.

Witness further testified, referring to plaintiff's

fourth cause of action for Twenty-four Hundred and

Fifty-nine Dollars ($2459.00), on account of moving

the material and extra handling, that Mr. Overmire

said that he would furnish all the space plaintiff

needed; that witness spoke to Mr. Overmire before

taking Mr. Dean up there about writing this con-

tract, that all these things might come up, and that

was wh}^ witness wanted a Avritten contract; that

Mr. Overmire said, "You need not worry about that.

We have taken care of that in our proposal to the

Grand Trunk Company"; that the stuff was sup-

posed to be delivered to him on the dock with the

space that he needed for handling the material;

that when he got up there, this stuff' was unloaded

and piled on the dock, and Avhen he went back to

start the job, lumber and stuff were piled around;

that when he started the job, riveting frames for the

pontoons, there was not room enough on the dock

to handle the frames as they Avere riveted up;

that he had to have a barge to take that stuff away

on account of shortage of space; that the items of

Twenty-four Hundred and Fifty-nine Dollars

($2459.00) covered the extra handling of the steel

that was put into the pontoons, that is all the same
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thing as the dry dock which is on the pontoons ; that

Mr. Overmire paid for handling the extra steel for

the buildings before witness started the dry docks.

Witness further testified that he had an esti-

mated cost of this item of Twenty-four Hundred

Fifty-nine Dollars ($2459.00) ; that he had to get

the plates that went on one particular part of the

job out, then pile the rest on top of some of the other

stuff, and then when he had to get at the other stuff,

he had to move it back ; that he had about one-quar-

ter of the space he needed for handling the job ; that

his estimated cost on the job was ninety cents (90c)

a ton, it cost something over Five Thousand Dollars

($5000.00) ; that witness could not recall the figures

;

that he billed defendant for One Dollar ($1.00) a

ton, that is, it was about Seven Hundred Dollars

($700.00) over and above his estimated cost that he

had allowed himself.

Witness further testified that he took up the

claim for space with the defendant by letter, and

explained to him how he arrived at these figures

when he sent them the bill.

Plaintiff thereupon offered in evidence a certain

letter, dated November 10, 1915, to the introduction

of which defendant objected upon the ground that

plaintiff was seeking the wrong method of establish-

ing damages; that plaintiff was giving what they

estimated the work would cost, then saying what it

actually did cost and putting the amount of dam-

ages at the difference between the two; that the
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proper measure of damages would be the reasonable

value or cost of moving tlie stuff, not what plaintiff

may have paid or what it may have cost them.

Thereupon the Court overruled the objection of

the defendant and admitted said letter in evidence,

and to this ruling of the Court defendant excepted

and the said exception was allowed, and said letter

was admitted in evidence and marked "Plaintiff's

Exhibit I," which is as follows

:

(Plaintiff's Exhibit "I")

"Poole-Dean Company,

Portland, Oregon.

10 November, 1915.

United States Steel Products Company,

Portland, Oregon.

Gentlemen

:

Grand Trunk Pacific Drydock,

Prince Kupert, British Columbia.

Keferring to telephone conversation, today, be-

tween your Mr. Fay and the writer, regarding the

charge for the rehandling of Dry Dock Material;

we wish to saj, that the total cost of handling and

sorting the Dry Dock Material on the dock was

$5,429.32.

This high cost of handling and sorting the dry

dock material was due to the crowded condition of

the dock. We did not have more than one-fourth the
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space Ave needed, and this necessitated the handling

and rehandling of the same pieces many times.

Our estimated cost of handling and assorting

was $0.90 the ton, which for 2,459 tons equals

$2,213.10, lea^dng a difference of $3,216.22. We have

billed you for $2,459.00 of this extra expense, and

Ave have absorbed the remainder of $757.22.

You hav^e a representatiA^e on the ground Avho

can explain the croAvded conditions under AA'hich Ave

worked.

We cannot understand why the explaining of this

extra charge should delay the payment of what is

due us on the original contract. We shipped about

20 extra men from Vancouver to Prince Rupert, at

our OAVTi expense, in order to rush this Avork, and we

finished the Avork about fiA^e weeks ahead of time,

and the work has noAv been completed about four

months and we have not been paid for it. We do

not think that we are getting fair treatment, and

we would like to knoAv definitely just when we are

going to get our money. An early reply will be

greatly appreciated.

Yours very truly,

Poolb-Dean Company,

By Otho Poole,

O.P/R President."

Witness further testified that he had been en-

gaged in the contracting business, structural steel
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erection, for Mmself since 1911; that prior to tliat

time lie had charge of work for Smith-Eice Com-

pany since 1907 ; that he was familiar Avith charges

for handling steel work on the job; that his charge

here was based upon Avhat he knew the stuff to be

worth to handle under ordinary conditions, condi-

tions that he was promised, that that was what the

ninety cents (90c) a ton was based on; that there

Avas a reasonable profit in that ninety cents (90c)

a ton if he had had the space to handle the stuff;

that the seven hundred and some odd dollars that

he sued for here Avas not the profit, but was part of

that extra cost ; that he stood that part of the extra

cost himself ; that the Three Thousand Two Hundred

Sixteen Dollars and Twenty-two cents ($3,216.22),

based upon a reasonable profit, was the extra cost

for handling and that he only billed defendant for

Twenty-four Hundred and Fifty-nine Dollars

($2459.00) ; that he had absorbed enough there so

that there could not be any claim by defendant that

he should haA^e stood some of it himself; that,

according to his experience, he would say that the

charge which he had made for this extra handling

was a reasonable one.

Witness further testified, referring to the fifth

cause of action for Four Hundred Dollars and SeA^-

enty cents ($400.70), that it coA^ered extra work

AA'hich he did in connection with that AA^ork and

billed the United States Steel Products Company

for ; that these bills were all checked up and O.K.'d
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after the work Avas done, and that the amount Avas

agreed upon ; that these charges Avere taken up AAdth

him after the AA^ork AA^as done, and that he Avent OA^er

it AN^ith Mr. Fey, and that it AA^as all satisfactory^;

that he did not recall AA'ho ordered this extra Avork

;

that he Avas not on the job, but that Mr. Dean A\^as

;

that he had an understanding A\'ith Mr. OA^ermire

that any of that AAork that came up, that he AA^ould

go ahead and do, and that then they A\"ould thresh

it out afterAvards; that in erecting that stuff, little

things come up that must be fixed right aAvay, some

shop mistake or something like that; that he gen-

erally does them and then settles up afterAA^ards

;

that all agreed that the price Avas all right.

Witness further testified that some time after

this bill AA^as sent to defendant, Mr. Fey took it up

AAdth the Avdtness and A\^anted to knoA\" if the AAdtness

Avould bill the Grand Trunk Company for it; that

he billed the Grand Trunk Pacific for this amount

because Mr. Fey Avrote him a letter and asked

him to.

Thereupon plaintiff offered in eAidence a letter,

AA^hich AN^as identified by the Avitness, receiA^ed in eAd-

dence and marked "Plaintiff's Exhibit J."
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"Poole-Dean Company,

Portland, Oregon.

17th November, 1915.

United States Steel Products Company,

Portland, Oregon.

Gentlemen :

Grand Trunk Pacific Dry Dock,

Prince Eupert, B. C.

Eeferring to your letter of November llth, re-

garding bills for extra work, it was never under-

stood by us that these bills should be paid by the

Grand Trunk Pacific Development Company, as this

work was done in accordance with your orders ; and

we shall expect you to make settlement for same.

However, in accordance with your request, con-

tained in this letter, we are today mailing the Grand

Trunk Pacific Development Company copies of the

itemized bills, as follows

:

April account $129.60

May and June accounts 150.30

July account 102.15

1200 rivets for float frames 17.50

Freight on rivets 1.15

Amounting to $400.70

As soon as we receive payment for the above, we

shall turn it over to you.

This transaction in no way relieves you from
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settlement of these bills, all of Avhich are now four

months or more overdue.

Very truly yours,

Poole-Dean Company^

CMcG/H By Charles McGonigle.

Encs.

Witness further testified that after Mr. Dean

went to Prince Kupert and the steel arrived, he was

notified by wire sent from Mr, Overmire.

'Thereupon plaintiff offered in evidence a tele-

gram, which was identified b}^ the witness, received

in evidence and marked "Plaintiff's Exhibit K."

(Plaintiff's ISxhibit "K")

"GOVERNMEi^T TELEGRAPH SERVICE.

Bepartment of Public Works.

Dominion of Canada.

44hge m NL Portland, Ogn, Kov 29-13

C. O. Dean,

Central Hotel,

Prince Kupert, B. C, Canada.

Pillsbury's message rec'd princerupert steamer

Avill unload on dock your contract states you will

receive material on wharf Avhich means as steamer

deliA-ers. Am leaving for New York tonight Avill

have Steele see poole and wire me in any event joxi

must handle material as steamer unloads will ar-
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range details with poole which shall be satisfactory

to all parties concerned will wire later regarding

signing ships papers receipt steel.

1015pm. C. C. OVERMIRE.^^

Witness further testified that after this wire Avas

received he refused to handle the steel ; that he told

Mr. Steele, Contracting Agent for the United States

Steel Products Company, that it was not in his

contract.

Thereupon plaintiff offered in evidence a letter

dated December 2, 1913, which was identified bj^ the

witness, and to which defendant objected on the

ground that it Avas incompetent, irreleA^ant, and

immaterial, inasmuch as it did not concern any of

the issues made by the pleadings, there being no

charge in the complaint for the matter concerned

or damages predicated upon it.

Thereupon the Court overruled the objection of

the defendant and admitted said letter in evidence,

and to this ruling of the Court defendant excepted

and said exception was allowed, and said letter was

received in evidence and marked "Plaintiff's Ex-

hibit L."
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(Plaintiff's Exhibit "L")

"United States Steel Products Company,

Pacific Coast Department.

Portland, Oregon, December 2, 1913.

Snbject : Prince Rupert Work.

Messrs. Poole-Dean Co.,

Portland, Oregon.

Gentlemen

:

This will authorize j^ou to receive the material

which is now being unloaded at Prince Rupert from

the ships' tackles.

It is understood that the details for extra

charges on this account are to be arranged between

you and Mr. Overmire upon his return from the

East.

Very truly yours.

Bridge and Structural Department,

C. C. Overmire,

By C. W. Steele, Contracting Manager.

Contracting Agent.

CWS-C
Cy to C. C. Overmire.

W. H. Stratton."

Thereupon defendant objected to any evidence

concerning Plaintiff's Exhibit "L," upon the ground

that it was incompetent, irrelevant, and immaterial,

inasmuch as it did not concern any of the issues

made by the pleadings, there being no charge in the

complaint for the matter concerned or damages
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predicated upon it. Thereupon the Court overruled

the objection of the defendant, and to this ruling of

the Court the defendant excepted and said excep-

tion was allowed. The witness, however, offered no

further testimony in this regard.

(Cross-Examination of Otho Poole for Plaintiff)

Upon cross-examination, the Avitness testified

that the Grand Trunk Pacific Development Com-

pany, to whom he sent the bill for Four Hundred

Dollars and Seventy cents ($400.70) never sent him

any money for it. The witness was then asked

whether the Grand Trunk Pacific Development

Companj^ did not give him credit for Avhat he owed

them to that amount. To this question plaintiff

objected as incompetent, irrelevant, and immaterial,

upon the ground that the matter was between the

United States Steel Products Companj^ and the

Grand Trunk Pacific Development Company.

Thereupon the Court overruled the objection,

and to this ruling of the Court the plaintiff excepted

and said exception was allowed.

Thereuj)on, in response to the question previously

asked, witness testified that he did not know what

became of the bill after he sent it to the Grand

Trunk Development Company; that Mr. McGonigle

handled that; that plaintiff owed the Grand Trunk

Development Company some money, more than Four

Hundred Dollars ($400.00) ; that witness did not

know whether the Grand Trunk Development Com-
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pany gave plaintiff credit for that amount, on wliat

plaintiff owed them or not; that witness thought

they wrote Mr. McGonigle a letter saying that they

would give plaintiff credit for that amount, and

that Mr. McGonigle wrote them back another

amount; that witness did not know just how they

did adjust that, nor just what the final outcome

was.

Witness further testified that when he first

Avent up to Prince Rupert with Mr. Overmire, there

was mostly w^ater on the ground; that they had

just started the dock; that they saw the plans and

specifications after they got there, in Pillsbury's

office ; that witness and Mr.. Overmire had the plans

together, and Mr. Overmire read the specifications

over; that he expected to do the Avork according to

the specifications but there was a lot of stuff they

didn't include, that Mr. Overmire said he wasn't

going to include, and that witness just gave him

figures on certain portions of it; that Avitness did

not figure the job according to specifications; that

he figured it subject to the acceptance of the en-

gineer; that if he had figured it according to the

specifications, he would have included everything

that was in them.

Witness further testified that he knew that

everything was to be done under the supervision

of Frank E. Kirby or William T. Donnelly, or their

authorized representative, but that witness was not

under them; that witness was working under the
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United States Steel Products Company; that wit-

ness knew he had to do the work under the men on

the ground for Frank E. Kirby or William T. Don-

nelly, that is, an inspector; that the inspector

could not direct witness, that witness took no orders

from the inspector whatsoever; that the inspector

transmitted his orders to Mr. Overmire, and that

witness got his orders from Mr. Overmire; that the

inspector had the right to direct Mr. Overmire to

direct the witness how the work should be done;

that witness kneAV what work he did under his

instructions had to be done according to the in-

spector's directions.

Witness further testified that he understood the

Grand Trunk Development Company were to build

the pontoons themselves; that he did not under-

stand that the United States Steel Products Com-

pany was to build them; that Avitness understood

that the Grand Trunk Development Company was

to furnish the pontoons to the United States Steel

Pj-oducts Company, and that the United States

Steel Products Companj^ was to furnish them to

witness.

Witness further testified that he understood that

the work on the dry dock was supposed to com-

mence in May; that when he figured the job, it was

figured that the pontoons would be ready about the

first of May; that the contract witness made pro-

vided that he should start Avhenever Mr. Over-

mire ordered him to; that the contract, upon which
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Mr. Overmire was figuring, provided that witness

should start work on the pontoons when three pon-

toons were delivered by the Grand Trunk, and that

the work on the dry dock was not to commence until

the Grand Trunk Development Company should

furnish three pontoons.

Witness further testified that he could not re-

call Avhether he read the specifications or heard

them read ; that he and Mr. Overmire had the speci-

fications up there, and that witness supposed he

must have read them ; that he remembered the three

pontoons part; that he never paid any j)articular

attention to it; that he was not governed by the

paragraph in the specifications providing how the

Avork on the dry dock should be carried on at all;

that he was governed by a contract he had with Mr.

Overmire; that at that time Mr. Overmire had no

contract with the Grand Trunk Development Com-

pany.

Witness further testified that he and Mr. Over-

mire went up there and got the specifications and

plans to see what kind of work had to be done ; that

witness figured on erecting this stuff and riveting

it for Mr. Overmire; that he does not need any

specifications to do that class of work; that he has

done enough of it to know what has got to be done,

what is expected; that he went with Mr. Overmire

to get the plans in order to figure the job; that he

did not know what part of the work he would in-

clude when he went up there; that when he got
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tlie plans, he found out how much work he had to

do from examining it; that he found out about the

pontoons by examining the specifications; that he

found out the details of the work from examining

the specifications; that he could not tell how many
trusses there were without looking at the plans and

specifications; that he could tell by looking at the

plans, but not at the specifications; that after ex-

amining the plans, he could tell exactly how much
work he had to do; that he could not tell when he

was to do his work after examining the plans and

specifications; that he did not figure starting by

the specifications at all; that Mr. Overmire was

supposed to notify him when to start; that he did

not know when the job was going to start ; that the

specifications were not ready for six months after

they were supposed to be ready.

Witness further testified that the plans are draw-

ings, and the specifications are written; that some

things are mentioned in the specifications that are

not shown on the plans; that both plans and speci-

fications are not necessary in order to bid on a job

unless everything in the contract is taken; that

steel work can be figured from the plans alone, not

from the specifications alone; that the si)ecifica-

tions cover things not shown in the plans; that the

matter of painting would be covered by the speci-

fications.

Witness further testified that he undertook to

paint part of the job, but not the whole of it, only
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the buildings; tliat he put some paint on the dry

dock Avhich he got paid extra for that was not part

of his contract; that Mr. Overmire read the speci-

fications OA'er and said, "Certain things we will in-

clude, and certain things Ave won't include. You

give me a figure on erecting and riveting this dry

dock onh^"; that witness figured on erecting and

riveting onlj^; that he figured on furnishing the

compressor, but not like the one specified; that he

knew the specifications called for a compressor, and

for a bigger one than witness had; that he did not

read the specifications, that Mr. Overmire read

them ; that witness heard them read.

Witness further testified that he was concerned

with the boiler, machine and blacksmith shop, the

power house, the foundry, the ship shed, and the

coal storage buildings, as Avell as the dry dock ; that

he was figuring on putting up onh^ the steel work

of these buildings; that there were two or three

different contractors on the rest of the work; that

he understood that the steel work could not be done

until after the other work, the foundations, which

the other contractors had to do, had been done.

Witness further testified that Avhen he went up

there the first time, the engineer, Mr. Pillsburj^,

pointed out where the docks would be built, that is,

as near as he could; that at that time the whole

place was covered with water, except a little dock.

Witness further testified that Mr. Oe\Tmire said

that they Avould rivet everj^thing in the shop that
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they could rivet; that he said he didn't knoAv how

this stuff would come ; that he said, "We don't know

how they will ship it. It may come to Vancouver

and up by car-ferry, or it may come to Vancouver

and up by barge."

Witness further testified that, as concerns the

steel which he had handled, there had never been

any difference in the way in which it was fabricated

in the shop when it was shipped by water and when

shipped by rail; that he has handled steel shipped

by water from New York to Portland, Oregon ; that

that steel was trusses for the Lincoln High School

;

that they were bigger than any of the ones in this

case ; that they were furnished by Milliken Brothers

;

that those trusses came broken in the center, just

as witness had explained the ones in this case should

have been ; that those trusses were too long to ship

;

that witness had done the freight shed for the

O. W. K. & N. Compau}^, the steel for which had

been shipped from New York to New Orleans by

water and from there by rail; that the specifica-

tions for the work on the Lincoln High School were

prepared in Portland, Oregon; that he did not see

the specifications before he bid on the Lincoln High

School ; that he bid on the Lincoln High School just

from the steel plans, the engineer's or architect's

plans; that the specifications do not show whether

the trusses will come riveted together or not; that

these plans are gotten out, and that witness knows

how that stuff is coming.
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Witness further testified tliat Mr. Overmire said,

"We will rivet everything in the shop that we can"

;

that Mr. Overmire did not tell him that the stuff

would be riveted up or fabricated and shipped in

the manner customary for that class of work.

Thereupon defendant offered in e^ddence a let-

ter dated September 11, 1914, which was identified

by the witness, and which letter was received in

evidence and marked "Defendant's Exhibit 1," which

is as follows

:

(Defendant's Exhibit 1)

"Poole-Deax Company,

Portland, Oregon.

11 September, 1914.

United States Steel Products Company,

Portland, Oregon.

Gentlemen

:

Eeferring to

:

GrRAXD Trunk Pacific Terminals—
Prince Eupert, British Columbia.

We are handing jou, heremth, bills for extra

field work amounting to $3,330.69, due to our being

compelled to perform work in the field which it is

customary to have done in the shop. These charges

are the actual costs of labor and insurance, and

does not include any charges for administration,

tools, coal, etc.

TMien we made the proposal for this work we
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were advised by your Mr. Overmire, tliat all of tlie

material would be fabricated and shipped in the

manner customary for this class of work. As you

are aware, it is customary to ship material of this

character mostly riveted together, and not ''knocked

down."

Our proposal Avas to erect, rivet and paint this

work, which proposal was accepted by you. There

was no mention of any field assembling or riveting

which is ordinarily done in the shops. Before we

started this work we took the matter up with Mr.

Overmire and advised him that we would do the

work, keep accurate charge of it, and bill j^ou for it

as soon as it was completed.

The writer has had charge of the erection of all

classes of steel work along the Pacific Coast for the

past eight years, much of which was mill building

work of a character similar to these buildings, and

had been shipped by water from New York, and in

no case was the material shipped "knocked down"

unless special mention was made of it before the

contract was signed.

There was considerable time between the original

proposal and the time the work started, and it was

your duty to advise us if you intended to ship the

material in any other manner than the customary

manner.

Yours very trul}^,

Poole-Dean Company,

O.P/B By Otho Poole."
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Thereupon defendant offered in evidence a letter

dated November 7, 1913, whicli was identified by the

Avitness, received in evidence and marked "Defend-

ant's Exhibit 2," and which letter is as follows

:

(Defendant's Exhibit 2)

"Poole-Deax Company,

Portland, Oregon.

November 7th, 1913.

U. S. Steel Products Co.,

City.

Gentlemen

:

In looking through our files we find that we haA^e

misplaced copies of our original proposals on the

main buildings and wings of the dry dock at Prince

Kupert.

It is our understanding we are to erect, rivet and

paint two coats on main buildings for $18.00 per ton

of 2000 "^
; on wings of dry dock we are to erect, rivet

and caulk for $18.00 per ton of 2000*, all material to

be delivered to us on dock at building site.

If the above is in accordance with your under-

standing Ave Avill ask that you confirm same at your

earliest convenience in order that our records may

be complete. Thanking you in adA^ance, we are

Yours A^ery truly,

Poole-Dean Company,

OP/AWH Per Otho Poole."
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Thereupon defendant offered in evidence a letter

dated November 11, 1913, wMch was identified by

tlie witness, received in evidence and marked "De-

fendant's Exhibit 3," and which letter is as follows

:

(Defendant's Exhibit 3)

"United States Steel PpwODUCTS Company,

Pacific Coast Department.

Portland, Oregon.

' November 11, 1913.

Subject : Prince Rupert Buildings.

Messrs. Poole-Dean Co.,

Portland, Oregon.

Gentlemen

:

We have your letter of the 7th instant which

states that you have misplaced copies of your orig-

inal proposal on the buildings and wings of the Dry

Dock on the above subject.

Your understanding is, in accordance with ours

that: you are to haul, erect and rivet the steel for

the buildings, for Eighteen Dollars ($18.00) per net

ton of 2000*, which includes your furnishing and

applying two coats of paint, as per specifications;

also that you are to haul, erect, rivet and caulk the

steel work for the wings of the Dry Dock, for

Eighteen Dollars ($18.00) per net ton of 2000*.
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All steel work to be delivered to you on dock at

Prince Kupert, B. C.

Very truly yours,

Bridge and Structural Department,

C. C. Overmire,

Contracting Manager.

By Frank E. Fey,

Contracting Agent.

F-C

Cv to W. H. Stratton."

Witness further testified that the plans pre-

pared by Milliken Bros, upon the Lincoln High

School were realh^ shop details; but the ones he

figured from were not prepared by Milliken Bros.,

but were just the same as the plans in this case;

that Avitness did not remember whether he figured

the freight shed from shop details or not; that the

railroad company sometimes get out their ot\ii

plans ; that there might have been some shop details

out on that.

Witness further testified that when he was up at

Prince Kupert with Mr. Overmire, he didn't do am^

talking, that Mr. Overmire did the talking himself;

that mtness heard Pillsbury talk and that he kneAv

that the defendant was not to furnish the docks, and

had nothing to do with furnishing the docks; that

there was a discussion between Mr. Overmire, Pills-

burv and the witness at that time as to where wit-
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ness would store this stuff, taht Mr. Overmire asked

the witness about how much space he Avould want;

that witness explained to Mr. Overmire, and then

Mr. Overmire took it up with Pillsbury, and Pills-

bury informed Mr. Overmire that he could have all

the space that he needed; that witness was present

at that conversation; that he understood Pillsbury,

the people he represented, were to furnish the space

for storing the stuff, for the steel and handling it

on the dock.

Witness further testified that with his under-

standing with Mr. Overmire, witness was to handle

the steel after it Avas landed at the dock ; that Pills-

bury told Mr. Overmire that Mr. OA^ermire could

have the space; that witness did not rely upon that

statement; that Mr. Overmire was under obligation

to witness to furnish that space, because witness

took that up with him before he shipped men up;

that witness said, "I don't want to send men or

equipment up there until this thing is in writing";

that Mr. Overmire said, ''Everything will be all

right. I protected you in my proposal to the Grand

Trunk Development Company."

Witness further testified that he and Mr. Over-

mire went up there to get the plans; that witness

went up after the job was started; that when he

and Mr. Overmire went up there they went over

the plans and things like that and discussed the

whole situation; that witness did not know exactly

where each building was to be put, knew approxi-
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inately where they Avere supposed to be ; that he got

the dimensions from the plans; that he did not

know just how much there would be of the dock and

all he heard was what Pillsbury told him; that

Pillsbury pointed out about where the dock would

run.

Witness further testified that the first shop de-

tail plan he saw was when Mr. Dean was going to

Prince Rupert to start the job; that he had received

some of the plans long before that, but they came

in a bundle and he laid them by ; that he never had

any occasion to use them; that when Mr. Dean got

ready to go up there, he got the plans down to take

up with him and that was the first that the witness

remembered of seeing the plans; that these plans

contained the shop details; that he did not know

just how long he had had them since they had been

delivered to him; that these plans comprised some

of the buildings, that he did not get all of the plans

until after he had started the job ; that he could look

up and find out, when he got them, but he could not

remember now just when he got them.

Witness further testified that he got the plans

that Dean had before November 7, 1913 ; that when

he examined those plans that Dean had was the

first he discovered that the steel was not riveted

up as much as he expected it to be; that he had

those plans when he wrote the letter of November

7, 1913 (Defendant's Exhibit 2) ; that he must have

had some of the plans at that time although he did
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not know just what plans lie had; that he thought

he had some of these shop detail plans at that time

;

that he thought the letter of November 7, 1913 (De-

fendant's Exhibit 2), was written before Mr. Dean

started up there, but he was not positive.

Witness further testified that he could not say

what the object was for leaving off the gusset plate

on one of the shop details and riveting it on the

the other (Plaintiff's Exhibits "C" and "D"), unless

it was to save freight, that is, it would not take up

so much room in the boat ; that there is just as much

danger of giisset plates and connections being

broken off from the main columns when shipped

by rail as there is by water, that even hauling them

on the job thej^ are broken and bent ; that it has been

witness' experience that, if it is put in the boat prop-

erly, it will not get bent any worse than it will by

rail.

Witness further testified that most of the trusses

that came knocked dowTi were about forty (40) and

fifty (50) feet long, very small trusses, and approxi-

mately six (6) or seven (7) feet deep at the biggest

point; that in trusses of that size, the size of the

truss would make no difference as to getting them

all riveted to go in the boat or not ; that the hatches

on the boat are so big that they can take care of

anything like that; that they can handle practi-

cally anything in a boat that they can handle by

ordinary cars, according to witness' experience, on

stuff that he has handled.
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Witness further testified that he did not know

that defendant was going to ship bj^ water until

Mr. Overmire notified him; referring to the letter

from Mr. Overmire, May 3, 1913, (Plaintiff's Ex-

hibit "H"), that witness did not know whether it

was that letter or another one which first notified

him that the steel was coming by water ; that every

time he would see Mr. Overmire there would be

something that came up about that job.

Witness further testified that he neA^er received

a written contract; that Mr. Fey called him up to

defendant's office one day to look over a contract

that was drawn up, and that witness never heard

anything more from it; that witness read it over

and neither approved nor disapproved it, but was

waiting for it; that Mr. Fey had to send it back to

New York; that witness suggested some changes,

but did not know whether the changes were made

before the contract was sent back; that defendant

has a standard form of contract; that the stuff he

has done for them was on what was supposed to

be their standard form; that he has had some con-

tracts but did not remember enough about them to

know whether he could recognize one of the same

kind or not; that he had signed them and worked

under them but did not know whether they had been

changed since then or not; that it was a printed

form and that the contract was being prepared on

one of those printed forms.

Witness further testified that the values put
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upon the list of property at Prince Rupert at the

time of the delay were secured from an invoice that

was made by Mr. Dean at the time he sent it down

;

that the date on the list was July 5, 1915 ; that there

may be some small items as to which witness could

not say whether they were there at the time of the

delay or not ; that the valuation represented the rea-

sonable value of the cost of the stuff, allowing for

wear and tear at the time the inventory was taken

;

that some of the stuff on the list was bought neAv

for the job and some of it had been used for approxi-

mately a couple of years; that witness could not

tell what part was bought for the job, or what part

had been used for a couple of years or more.

Witness further testified that the compressor put

on the list had been used for about a year and a

half when it went up ; that the value put on the com-

pressor was Three Hundred and Nine Dollars

($309.00) ; that it cost Three Hundred and Seventy-

five Dollars ($375.00) new; that Mr. Dean made

the list up so that it could be given to Mr. Over-

mire; that witness did not know whether Mr. Dean

made the list up to sell it to the Grand Trunk Pa-

cific, or not.

Witness further testified that the complaint

charged for only moving the steel in the dry dock;

that his estimate on the cost of the work Avas ninety

cents (90c) a ton, including erecting, riveting,

handling and painting, if any; that in charging in

the complaint for this extra handling, he took the
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cost of the entire job and subtracted the ninety

cents (90c) a ton Avhich he figured it would cost,

then charged One Dollar ($1.00) a ton for handling,

absorbing Seven Hundred ($700.00) and some dol-

lars himself; that the job cost over Five Thousand

Dollars ($5,000.00) ; that there were approximatel}^

Two Thousand Four Hundred Fifty-nine (2,459)

tons in the job; that he deducted from the actual

cost of sorting and handling it at ninety cents (90c)

a ton, which he had figured in his contract, and

charged defendant mth the difference, less a cer-

tain part which he had absorbed himself, because

he ahva3^s expected some question to come up of

Avhy he didn't absorb some of it; that he charged

defendant for a dollar a ton and stood all over that

himself.

Witness further testified that the material was

landed on the edge of the dock with these plates

piled three and four feet deep; that that was ex-

actly where the material was supposed to be landed

;

that the contract called for the steel to be landed

on the dock, and that it was landed on the dock;

that the rest of the steel was to be landed on the

dock too, just the same as the other stuff; that it

was landed on the dock; that the contract said it

was to be landed on the dock ; that the material for

the dry dock was scattered around in different

places ; that defendant paid for scattering it around

and that plaintiff handled it; that plaintiff's men
did the work for defendant; that witness turned the
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crew and the rigging over to tlie defendant; that

Mr. Dean superintended the job; that his men did

the work and his superintendent superintended the

job; that the men doing the work were his em-

ployees.

Witness further testified that the only delay for

which plaintiff was undertaking to recover, was

delay in building the dry dock; that before he was

tied up, he had a discussion with Mr. Overmire, and

witness told him he would bill him for the work;

that witness wrote Mr. Overmire a letter from Port-

land; that he wrote the letter because Mr. Dean

notified him that the pontoons were not going to

be ready; that Mr. Dean was on the job, saw the

pontoons building, and knew how long it would

take to build them.

Witness further testified that he remembered

Mr. Pillsbury insisting that plaintiff start work

on two pontoons; that witness took no orders from

Mr. Pillsbury; that Mr. Pillsbury wrote him a let-

ter instructing him to start on two pontoons, and

that he took it up with Mr. Overmire, and that Mr.

Overmire said that "your contract is with me. You

are looking to me for these delays and if you take

any orders from Pillsbury and there is another tie

up, I won't be responsible."

Thereupon defendant offered in evidence a letter

dated September 26, 1914, which was identified by

the witness, received in evidence and marked "De-

fendant's Exhibit 4," which is as follows

:
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(Defendant's ISxhibit 4)

"J. H. PiLLSBURY,

Civil Engineer,

Prince Kupert, B. C.

Eesident Engineer G. T. P. Dry Dock.

Prince Rupert, B. C, September 26tli, 1914.

Poole-Dean Co.,

Portland, Oregon.

Gentlemen

:

This is to inform you that the second pontoon

was launched last Tuesdaj^, the 22nd inst., and

that the two pontoons are now awaiting the begin-

ning of the erection of the wings by you. I am in-

formed by Mr. Donnelly that he has taken up with

the U. S. Steel Company this question and that he

regards it as very necessarj^ that a start at steel

erection be made Avith two pontoons.

Please let me know at once how soon you can

start work.

Yours truly,

J. H. PiLLSBURY."

Thereupon defendant offered in evidence a let-

ter, dated September 30, 1914, which was identi-

fied by the witness, received in evidence and marked

"Defendant's Exhibit 5," which is as follows

:
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"30 September, 1914.

Mr. J. H. Pillsbury, Civil Engineer,

Kesident Engineer Grand Trunk Pacific,

Prince Eupert, British Columbia.

Dear Sir:

—

We have your letter of September 2Gth, stating

that the second pontoon was launched September

22nd. As our contract is with the United States

Steel Products Company, it is necessary that we
should receive written instruction from them before

starting this work.

We are prepared to begin this work at any time,

and we wish to know if you can allow us sufficient

space upon the dock to rivet the bulkheads and

frames.

We have instructed the Canadian Northwest

Steel Company to ship a crane stop to you, and Mr.

Dean will put it in place as soon as he returns to

Prince Eupert.

Thanking you for the information, we are.

Yours very truly,

Poole-Dean Company,

O.P./L By "

Thereupon witness further testified that, upon

receiving the letter from Mr. Pillsbury (Defend-

ant's Exhibit 4), he did not start work; that he

started when he got orders from Mr. Overmire,

some time in November, 1914; that he did not be-
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gin until tlien because lie had not received orders

from Mr. Overmire; that that was the only reason

he did not commence before then ; that it was during

this period that the delay, of which plaintiff com-

plained, occurred; that this delay began some time

in August or September, and continued until No-

vember.

Witness further testified that Mr. Pillsbury and

his company threatened to seize plaintiff's plant

and do the work themselves but did not do it; that

witness could not recall whether Mr. Dean wrote

him to that effect or not, but thought that either

Mr. Fey or Mr. Overmire had notified witness of

receiving a letter from Mr. Donnelly stating that

if plaintiff did not proceed with the work imme-

diately under Mr. Donnelly's instructions, Mr. Don-

nelly would take the work away from plaintiff;

that plaintiff told Mr. Fey or Mr. Overmire that

Mr. Donnelly was welcome to take it, and that wit-

ness would start upon getting orders from the de-

fendant; that witness was not positive whether a

letter, dated NoA^ember 9, 1914 (Defendant's Ex-

hibit 6), was the first order that he had from de-

fendant to commence work or not; that witness

thought Mr. Overmire wrote him another letter

telling him to get ready to start.

Thereupon defendant offered in evidence a let-

ter, dated November 9, 1914, Avhich was identified

by the witness, received in evidence and marked

"Defendant's Exhibit 6," which is as follows

:
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"United States Steel Products Company_,

Pacific Coast Department,

Portland, Oregon.

November 9, 1914.

Subject : Prince Eiipert Dry Dock.

Grand Trunk Pacific Ky. Terminals.

Messrs. Poole-Dean Co.,

Portland, Oregon.

Gentlemen

:

This is to advise you to proceed at once with the

erection of the steel work for the dry dock at Prince

Kupert.

Kindly acknowledge receipt of these instructions

in order that we may know the matter has your

attention.

Very truly yours.

Bridge and Structural Department,

C. C. Overmire,

Contracting Manager.

By Frank E. Fey,

Contracting Agent.

FC
CC to W. H. Stratton,

E. J. Schneider.

Copy to Prince Kupert Office 10th October, 1914."

Thereupon witness further testified that his men
were brought back to A^ancouver some time in Au-

gust, 1914.
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(Redirect Examination of Otho Poole for

Plaintiff)

Upon redirect examination of tlie witness, plain-

tiff offered in evidence a letter, dated November 27,

1914, which was identified by the witness, received

in evidence and marked "Plaintiff's Exhibit M,"

which is as follows

:

(Plaintiff's Exhibit "M")

"United States Steel Products Company,

Pacific Coast Department,

Portland, Oregon,

Nov. 27, 1914.

Poole-Dean Company,

268 North 13th St.,

Portland, Oregon.

Gentlemen

:

For your information I Avish to advise that un-

der date of November 19th Mr. Pillsbury advised

me that two pontoons were launched on the 18th

inst., making four now in the water.

Inasmuch as there can be no question but that

enough pontoons are launched so that your crews

can keep at work for some considerable time, and

furthermore because of the fact that on receipt of

instructions from Mr. Pillsbury to have work re-

sumed at Prince Eupert, I hope you will lose no

time in getting to work on the wings of the dry
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clock and carrying this work through as fast as pos-

sible to completion.

Yours very truly,

Bridge and Structural Department,

C. C. Overmire,

Contracting Manager.

By C. C. Overmire,

Contracting Manager.

ceo

Thereupon witness testified that, as to the scat-

tering of the steel for the pontoons about the yards.

United States Steel Products Company was pajdng

the bills; that he just turned the men and equip-

ment over to the Steel Products Company to handle

the stuff when it came; that the men were on his

pay roll; that he did not charge anything for the

use of the rigging or for Mr. Dean's time; that Mr.

Dean was looking after the matter and was in

charge ; that Dean had to put the steel in any place

Avhere he could find space to pile it; that the space

was taken up with other material.

Witness further testified, referring to the let-

ter of May 3, 1913 (Plaintiff's Exhibit "H"), that

there was nothing said between him and Mr. Over-

mire as to how the steel was to come by boat in the

event that it did so come, or about hoAv many boats

it would come on; that he did not even know that

it was coming by boat; that Mr. Overmire told him
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that if it came by boat, it would come on their own
boats; that witness did not know what line, or

Avhether defendant chartered their boats or owned

them or what.

Witness further testified that the trusses in the

Lincoln High School came by water from New
York ; that they were larger trusses than the trusses

in this case; that the trusses for the freight shed

which witness handled came from New Orleans by

water and were then shipped overland; that wit-

ness started the Multnomah County Court House;

that there were trusses on the last wing of the Court

House, and that that was the time he left Smith-

Kice Company ; that the trusses on the Court House

were about the same size as some of those in this

case; that they came from Milliken Bros, all the

way by water; that they were fabricated complete,

all in one piece.

Thereupon the plaintiff, to sustain the issues

upon its part, called as a Avitness one CHARLES
O. DEAN, who was duly sworn and testified as fol-

lows:

(Direct Examination of Charles O. Dean
for Plaintiff)

Witness testified that he was connected with the

plaintiff company during the fall of 1912 as an

officer of the company; that he never saw the shop

detail plans for the work at Prince Rupert, B. C,
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until about a day or two before lie left for Prince

Kupert; that they were sent to Ms office in Port-

land and that he was looking over them there; that

he and Poole took the plans and went up to Mr.

Overmire's office, and in going over the plans they

told Mr. Overmire that the plans showed the mate-

rial coming knocked down, which was not in their

contract; that it was to come out riveted up, and

that they would expect defendant to pay for the

extra riveting ; that the only response witness heard

was that Mr. Overmire told Poole to go ahead ; that

witness took no active part in the conversation

at that time; that he was going through the plans

and did not get the whole conversation; that there

was conversation other than that which he had

related, but that he did not get it.

Witness further testified that he left Portland

for Prince Eupert in November, 1913, to superin-

tend the erection of the buildings and dry dock

work there for plaintiff ; that he began erecting steel

some time in December; that he began first on the

foundry; that the foundry had trusses but no deep

struts, just double angles.

Witness further testified that he saw the trusses

for the foundry as they arrived at Prince Kupert

from the boat, and that they all came knocked

down; that they should have beeto riveted in half

sections; that the trusses all came just the angles

bundled together ; that he had to examine the truss

work and rivet it on the site ; that it all should have



110 V. S. steel Products Co.

(Bill of Exceptions—Testimonj^ of Chas. O. Dean.)

have been done at tlie shop ; that that is shop work

;

that the trusses must have been in thirty (30)

pieces, approximately.

Witness further testified that there were gusset

plates on part of this foundry job, and that they

were all loose on the main truss; that the gusset

plates on the small lean-tos were riveted on the

chord.

Witness further testified that in erecting the

foundry, he ke]3t an account of the amount of cost

involved in doing what he claimed was extra field

work; that he made a memorandum at that time;

that, referring to such memorandum, the extra cost

involved in doing the sho}) Avork for the foundry

ran over Four Hundred ($400.00) Dollars; that at

the time the work was done, he kept a detailed ac-

count on his report sheets, which witness thought

were in Portland; that he knew that the amounts

were correct; that the total amount for the extra

job work on the foundry was Four Hundred Eighty-

one Dollars and Fourteen cents ($481.14).

Witness further testified that the next building

he erected Avas the power house ; that it had trusses,

struts, and gusset plates ; that it had U\o classes of

trusses in it, one a main truss; that the building

Avas all knocked doAATi, the same as the other build-

ings; that there Avas a lean-to on it AA^hich had a

truss approximately fifty (50) or sixty (60) feet

long, but that truss came as he expected the Avhole

job to come, broken in the center, in two sections,
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riveted up in the shop; but that the other truss

was all knocked down, gusset plates loose and pitch

angles, four (4) on top, also loose; that he judged

there were about thirty (30) pieces in the main

truss, and for the truss for the lean-to two (2)

main pieces and probably one (1) or two (2) angles

to be riveted in the field; that he kept an account

of the extra shop work for the steel in the power

house and that it cost Two Hundred Seventy-nine

Dollars and Thirty-nine cents ($279.39).

Witness further testified that the next buildings

he erected were the ship shed, the boiler and black-

smith shop (one building), and the machine shop;

that the steel for these buildings came knocked

down ; that these buildings contained trusses, struts

and gusset plates ; that none of the trusses were in

two pieces as in the lean-to on the power house;

that he kept account of the extra work involved on

these buildings, and that the total cost on the ma-

chine shop and boiler and blacksmith shop was

Five Hundred and Seventy-nine Dollars ($579.00),

and on the ship shed Eighteen Hundred Ninety-six

Dollars and Sixteen cents ($1896.16).

Witness further testified that he also erected the

coal storage building; that the steel, all of the

trusses, in this building came knocked down, the

same as the other buildings; that he kept an accu-

rate account of the extra cost of assembling the

steel work for this building, and that it amounted
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to One Hundred Sixty-six Dollars and Ninety-

eight cents ($166.98).

Witness further testified that he erected six

buildings in all, of which there Avas extra assem-

bling in the field, and he completed the last build-

ing, the coal storage building, some time in 1914;

that he did not remember what month; that when

he completed the work for these buildings, he did

not start in to do the work of erection of the steel

work for the pontoons and dry docks, but tied up

the work about the first of September, 1914; that

he took an inventory of the amount of equipment

he had on hand at that time; that he checked over

that material himself on a memorandum; that part

of the equipment was valued at its full value, being

brand new, and never having been taken out of the

case or crates ; that the rest of it had been in use

;

that he valued it at what it Avas worth at that time,

allow^ing for depreciation and Avear and tear; that

the total value of the equipment on hand AA^hen he

Avas compelled to close doAvn September 1, 1914, was

Ten Thousand Six Hundred Eighteen Dollars and

Nineteen cents ($10,618.19).

Witness further testified that he used part of

this equipment, about the 4th of NoA^ember, when

he went to Avork; that he Avas not able to use the

other part until the first of December; that Avhen

the pontoons were ready, he put it all in use; that

the pontoons were not ready so that he could use

all of this equipment until December 1, 1914.
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Witness further testified that he obtained his

employees from Vancouver, B. C, because there

were no mechanics in Prince Kupert of that class;

that he had to use structural iron Avorkers, skilled

men; that he had eighteen (18) men there on Sep-

tember 1, 1914 ; that he had to pay their transporta-

tion and traveling time to Vancouver ; that some of

them were re-employed by plaintiff company on this

Avork when he went back to Prince Kupert; that

he kept the cost of the expense of sending these men
down to Vancouver and returning them, and that

it was Nine Hundred Eighteen ($918.00) Dollars

for eighteen (18) men.

Witness further testified, in answer to ques-

tions from the Court, that the riveting is done with

pneumatic air hammers, and that the rivets are

heated in a forge, good and hot, and put in the hole

;

that one man holds them in the hole, and one uses

a pneumatic air hammer, and that they have a

dolly-bar, a piece of steel with a cap on the head of

it ; that it takes four men for the riveting gang, one

man to heat, one man to hold on the rivet, one man
to stick in the rivets, and the other man to drive

them ; that they are all driven hot.

Witness further testified that it was necessary

to do extra handling of the steel on account of hav-

ing only about a quarter of the space he should have

had ; that this steel was for the dry dock work ; that

he kept a charge of this amount of Twenty-four
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Hundred and Fifty-nine ($2459.00) Dollars that

was claimed for extra handling of the steel.

Witness was then asked whether he knew what

the estimate was upon which the steel was sup-

posed to have been handled, assuming that the yard

up there were reasonably free and open and there

was a reasonable amount of space. To this ques-

tion defendant objected on the ground that such esti-

mate was immaterial, and thereupon the Court

overruled the objection, and allowed the question,

and thereupon defendant duly excepted to the ruling

of the Court, which exception was allowed. There-

upon, in answer to the question, witness testified

that he estimated it at ninety (90c) cents a ton,

providing he had plenty of space.

Witness further testified that he kept an accu-

rate account so that he could tell what the cost of

moving the steel was in the yard, under the con-

ditions under which he had to work up there, that

he had a memorandum of it and that it was Five

Thousand Four Hundred Twenty-nine Dollars and

Thirty-two cents ($5,429.32); that this would be

approximately Two Dollars and Twenty-eight cents

($2.28) a ton.

Witness further testified that he had been in

this structural steel work for twenty years, was

familiar with what it would ordinarily cost for

moving steel about in the yard like that at Prince

Kupert, assuming that there was plenty of room.

Witness was then asked whether in his opinion,
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based npon his experience, ninety cents (90c) was

a reasonable charge. To this question defendant ob-

jected on the ground that it was immaterial, and

thereupon the Court overruled the objection, and

allowed the question, and thereupon defendant duly

excepted to the ruling of the Court, which exception

was allowed.

Thereupon witness, in answer to the question,

testified that ninety cents (90c) was a very reason-

able price, and that there was a profit in it at ninety

cents (90c) a ton, provided they had space; that it

cost about a dollar thirty-eight ($1.38) extra per

ton to move this steel up there because of the con-

gested condition of the yards; and that that was

how he computed the amount of Twenty-four Hun-

dred and Fifty-nine ($2459.00) Dollars.

Witness further testified that he was familiar

with the particular items of work comprised in the

item of Four Hundred Dollars and Seventy cents

($400.70) contained in plaintiff's last cause of

action covering extra work done in April, May, June

and July.

(Cross-Examination of Charles O. Dean
for Plaintiff)

Upon cross-examination, witness testified that

he left Portland about the 19th or 20th of Novem-

ber, 1913, and arrived at Prince Rupert about the

23rd ; that at that time the ground was not filled in

on part of the work and that there was lumber piled



IIG U. S. Steel Products Co.

( Bill of Exceptions—Testimony of Chas. O. Dean.

)

all over the dock, taking up probably two-thirds of

the room where the ship would land ; that the whole

dock was built, but the decking on it was not com-

pleted; that the dock fronted on the water for sev-

eral hundred feet; that there was only one spot at

which the ship could land; that the dock was so

crowded that he had to scatter this material in

different places, that he could not put it in one place

where he could use a derrick for sorting out the

material.

Witness thereupon, referring to a tracing which

was subsequently offered in evidence by plaintiff

and admitted and marked "Plaintiff's Exhibit N,"
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)

testified that lie made that tracing himself on Sep-

tember 5, 1914; that it did not show the condition

the dock was in when he w^ent there; that the part

of the dock to the left, looking from the shore, was

completed, as was also a part of the dock running

at right angles thereto ; that the part marked "ship

shed," to the right looking from the shore, had the

piling in but not the decking ; that the upright part,

running out at right angles to this latter part, was

all decked and tinished Avhen he went there; that

the dock line outside of the ship shed, the launch-

ing platform, was completed; that when the witness

Avent there the dock was all completed outside the

ship shed, with the exception of the upright part

which goes out further into the water.

Witness further testified that the boat arrived

a few daj^s after he did; that the next boat came

in the following January; that they both landed in

the same place; that the third boat came in the

following September, bringing dry dock material,

but not all of it; that about four hundred and fifty

(450) tons of the dry dock material came before, on

the second ship; that Avhen the third boat landed,

the part of the dock which was all open had not

been jilanked over; that the lines on the tracing

show where he unloaded the material for the dry

dock ; that the space marked as "concrete piling"

was all taken up with such piling; that he could

not land any material on that dock; that it was
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reserved for the contractor who was putting in the

foundation for the pier derrick.

Witness further testified that he did not know

who reserved this dock; that he Avas ordered to

keep off of it; that Mr. Steele, of the defendant

company, was in Prince Rupert at that time and

had taken up with Pillsbury the space he (Mr.

Steele) could have for landing this material; that

that was the space which Pillsbury gave to Mr.

Steele; that witness did not talk with Mr. Pills-

bury at all; that the rest of the dock where the

ship landed was clear for the plaintiff company;

that when the last ship arrived, pontoons were

being built on the dock in front of the ship shed

and that that space was all filled up with timber;

that at that time the ship shed was completed; that

a freight house was built on the dock, timber piled

up, and a railway track laid, and he could not land

that material there unless he had taken it right

away; that no material could be strung along that

dock at all when the third boat came in, or at any

time.

Witness further testified that the clear space he

had for landing or storing that material was about

forty (40) feet wide by one hundred (100) feet

long; that they had another narrow space about

thirty (30) feet wide at one end and about one

hundred and fifty (150) feet long, tapering down
to nothing at the other end, where all they could

lay was just one pile of channel, not over a foot
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wide; that the tracing was not drawn to scale bnt

Avas jnst a sketch.

Witness further testified that the Grand Trunk

Pacific Kailway Companj^ or Development Company

was building the pontoons ; that the timber piled on

the dock belonged to the Grand Trunk Pacific ; that

there was material piled on the dock belonging to

the contractor on the superstructure; that the other

contractors had nothing to do with witness' con-

tract, or Avith defendant's contract; that the other

contractors Avere independent contractors under the*

Grand Trunk Pacific EailAA^ay CompauA^ or the De-

A elopment Company.

Witness further testified that the men came three

(3) daA^s after he arriA^ed at Prince Kupert; that

there was a railroad in there at that time, but not

connected through ; that the railroad was completed

through to Edmonton shortly after he AA^ent there;

that AA'hen they started to unload the boat they noti-

fied him that he would haA^e to take the steel from

the ship's slings ; that he notified Poole, and waited

for his orders; that witness saw Pillsbury there

upon arriAing; that AA^tness had nothing to do with

PillsburA^ at all; that he got no plans or specifica-

tions from Pillsbury; that he got the plans and

specifications from the defendant company; that

Avhen the job AA^as almost completed, he copied the

specifications himself in Pillsbury's office; that he

could not get them before that time; that he never

got any specifications from defendant company's
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office, that he did the work without any specifica-

tions whatever; that he knew there were s])ecifica-

tions, but did not get any; that he never saw the

specifications until he copied them in Pillsbury's

office; that he asked Poole for specifications, but

did not ask defendant company for them.

Witness further testified that defendant com-

pany had no agent on the ground until about April,

1914; that Mr. Overmire was up there in January,

when the second boat came in, but did not stay more

than about two days; that witness did not ask Mr.

Overmire or Mr. Pillsbury for plans and specifica-

tions ; that defendant company's representative was

Mr. Steele, and that Avhen Mr. Steele arrived, wit-

ness was working on the power house, the foundry

was not completed, and very little Avork had been

done on the ship shed and the machine shop.

Witness further testified that the trusses in the

foundry were small, about thirty-five (35) feet long

when assembled, and about eleven (11) or twelve

(12) feet deep; that the trusses in the power house

were about fifty (50) foot span and about fifteen

(15) feet deep assembled; that the trusses in the

lean-to to the power house were between fifty (50)

and sixty (60) feet long and about eight (8) feet

deep at one end, and five (5) at the other; that in

the ship shed they had a built-up truss one hundred

and eighty (180) feet long, and varying all the way
from two (2) feet to about twenty (20) feet deep;

that the trusses in the blacksmith and boiler shop
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were tlie same as those in the foundry, about thirty

(30) feet by ten (10) or eleven (11) feet; that the

trusses in the machine shop were the same thing

exactly; that the trusses in the coal storage plant

were about fifty (50) feet long by twelve (12) to

fifteen (15) feet deep.

Witness further testified that the extra expense,

of which he kept an account, consisted of extra

assembling and riveting that should have been done

in the shop; that by extra assembling, he meant

putting the pieces together; that the trusses came

all knocked down, and he had to take and put them

together; that then he had to do the riveting; that

in this extra expense he included erecting,—rivet-

ing and assembling,—all labor, and also liability

insurance amounting to ten or fifteen per cent of

his pay roll; that the insurance amounted as fol-

lows: power house. Nineteen Dollars and Eleven

cents ($19.11), machine shop and boiler and black-

smith shop. Fifty-three Dollars and Thirty-five

cents ($53.35), ship shed. One Hundred Seventy-

four Dollars and Seventy-three cents ($174.73), coal

storage building. Fifteen Dollars and Thirty-eight

cents ($15.38), and foundry Forty-four Dollars and

Thirty-four cents ($44.34) ; that he arrived at those

figures by keeping exact time on the men's work;

that it took four men in the riveting gang; that he

could use two men or four men in assembling; that

on part of the work he used six men, taking one

derrick gang; that on the rest of the work, he used
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four men for part and only two men for part; that

in putting on tlie gusset plates on the ship shed he

would have six men in the gang, four men erecting

and two men down below, putting gusset plates on

the next piece ready to rivet and go up ; that if there

were small plates to put on, a one man job, he would

put one man on.

Witness further testified that he kept the time,

day by day, but did not have it with him, and could

not tell the jury how many hours there were; that

he paid his men sixtj^-two and a half cents (62i/2c)

per hour for mechanics, Five Dollars ($5.00) a

day, and that they were all mechanics.

Witness further testified that of his equipment,

two yoke riveters were brand new, one compressor

riveter brand new, three air hoists were brand new,

three oil forges were brand new, and that that was

practically all that was new; that he did not use

these yoke riveters on the rest of the work, but had

to get new riveters for the dry dock Avork, because

of those being plate work; that the oil forges were

all especially for the dry dock work, and were not

used on the other Avork at all; that the air hoists

were not used on the other Avork at all; that he

made a discount on the rest of the equipment, al-

loAving as much as tAA^enty-fiA^e (25%) per cent

depreciation on some of it and valued the stuff

at what he considered it worth at that time; that

his list of equipment was made on July 5, 1915,

from another list that he had; that at that time the
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dry dock was not finished; tliat it was commenced

by July 5tli, but was not finished until about the

first of September; that it was only completed in

July, there being about six or seven weeks more of

work on it; that the prices put on the equipment

were copied from witness' memorandum when he

left in 1914 when he tied up the job; that the list

was made for plaintiff company's own benefit, an in-

A entory of the tools.

Witness further testified that the men which he

took doAvn to Vancouver and brought back went

down on the boat; that the fare was Eighteen

Dollars ($18.00) per man each way; that he had to

pay these men traveling time from leaving Van-

couver until arriving on the job, and from leaving

the job until arriving at Vancouver ; that some boats

did not make the same time as others ; that the men

did not all go do^vn on the same boat; that he had

to pay their traveling time and expenses whether

they did or not; that some of them took different

lines of boat; that witness did not know what was

the time of the several boats from Prince Kupert to

Vancouver, but that it amounted to Twenty-five Dol-

lars and Fifty cents ($25.50) each way per man;

that the time w^as a day and a half at Five Dollars

($5.00) per day for each man each way; that when

he tied up about the first of September, 1914, all the

work was finished but the dry dock; that at times

he had as many as sixty men on the job, maybe sixty-

five; that he had to send to Vancouver for all me-



vs. Poole-Dean Company. 125

(Bill of Exceptions—Testimony of Chas. O. Dean.)

chanics ; that the men whom he sent back were fit to

work on the dry dock.

Witness further testified that he resumed work

about the 4th of November, working about ten days

on the pier derrick before resuming work on the dry

dock ; that this pier derrick was not used for the dry

dock, but was permanent, and was located at the

end of the pier where they had to leave the decking

open to drive the concrete piling; that the work on

that derrick was part of his contract with the de-

fendant company; that he did not know who fur-

nished the steel for it; that it came in a separate

shipment from any of the rest of the material ; that

he did not know how it was arranged in the con-

tract, but he got orders from Poole to put the der-

rick up; that he did not know whether it was in-

cluded in the original contract or not.

Witness further testified that he got the order

from Poole to put up this derrick before September

'

1, 1914; that he could have used the men that he

brought back to A^ancouver for putting up this der-

rick, but like the pontoons, it was not ready, so he

had to send the men back; that no new men were

brought up for the purpose of doing this work ; that

the men he brought up from Vancouver were brought

up for the dry dock work ; that some of them worked

on the derrick; that some men he hired in Prince

Kupert worked on the derrick.

Witness further testified that he started this

Avork on the dry dock about the first of December;
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that he started to work on the pontoons before the

first of December, but started to assemble the steel

and rivet it together about the first of December;

that he was on the pontoons as soon as they were

launched, about the middle of November; that the

first pontoon Avas launched in August, and the sec-

ond between August and September; that he was

there when the first one was launched ; but not when

the second one was launched; that altogether there

were twelve pontoons on the dry dock; that he did

not know whether the Grand Trunk Pacific Kailway

or the Development Company furnished the pon-

toons; that the defendant company furnished the

pontoons for the plaintiff company ; that nobody was

up there representing the defendant compam^ con-

tinually; that Mr. Steele was up there, but did not

give the f>ontoons to the witness; that the pontoons

were tied up at the wharf, and that he Avent out and

put the steel on them; that Poole notified him when

the pontoon was ready to go to work on it; that

Avhen Avitness arriAed, the Grand Trunk Avas build-

ing the pontoons ; that, as they built them, they tied

them up at the AA^harf where AAdtness wanted them,

and he erected the steel on them.

Witness further testified that he kept an accur-

ate account of the expense of transferring the steel

for the dry dock; that he had a big pile of plates

and, if he Avanted a plate out of it, he Avould have

to dig down and get it out; when he laid the other

stuff out, instead of sorting it, he had to pile it up;
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if lie had had sufficient space Avhen he started in, he

could have sorted it out and laid it in different

places ; that as it was, he had to keep piling it over

and piling it over ; that Mr. Steele, of the defendant

company, put it where it Avas; that witness had to

make room to store the steel; that Mr. Steele had

room enough to pile it up and store it ; that witness

took it from where it was stored.

Witness further testified that Avhat he was

charging for in this case was for taking the steel

from where it was stored, sorting it and taking it

to the dry dock; that the charge was only for sort-

ing the dry dock steel, not for carrying it from

Avhere it was to the dry dock; that he expected the

steel to be unloaded where it was when he com-

menced to sort it; that there is no difference be-

tween sorting and handling; that the charge was

just one charge for the same thing.

Witness further testified that the steel was too

hea\y to pick up by hand ; that it took six men and

a derrick on that work; that if it was light stuff,

one or two men could handle it, depending upon the

size of the piece.

Witness further testified that the item of Four

Hundred Dollars and seventy cents ($400.70) Avas

for extra work on the dry dock wings, extensions to

them; that it was done in April, May, June and

July ; that at that time Mr. Fey Avas up there repre-

senting defendant company; that Mr. Fey ordered

him to do the Avork, telling him to go ahead and do
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it, and that it would be paid for in the usual way

the same as the rest of the work; that Mr. Fey did

not tell the Avitness that Pillsbury ordered the work

to be done; that witness was on the job, could see

the mistake that had been made, and knew that the

work had to be done ; that this work was not covered

by plaintiff's contract ; that he did the w^ork for Mr.

Fey^ and did not knoAv what orders Mr. Fey got

from Pillsbury.

Witness further testified that when the first part

of this extra work, the first section, was started,

Mr. Fey was not up there at all; that the biggest

part of these items were ordered by Mr. Fey; that

witness could pick out what was not ordered by him

;

that the change in the compressor foundation on

section one, amounting to Fifty-seven Dollars and

sixt}^ cents ($57.60), was made under Mr. Pills-

bury's orders and not under Mr. Fey's; that the

orders for the plate frames, witness got from Mr.

Fey ; that witness had no plans or specifications for

this Avork.

Thereupon the plaintiff, to sustain the issues

upon its part, called as a witness one CHARLES
McGONIGLE, who was duly sworn and testified as

follow^s

:
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Witness testified that he was Secretary of the

Poole-Dean Company; that he was not connected

Avith the plaintiff company in September, 1912 ; that

he has been in the structural steel business for about

fifteen years, as draftsman and in the field, em-

ployed by Cambria Steel Company, Johnstown,

Pennsylvania, Garry Iron & Steel Company, Cleve-

land, Ohio, and by American Bridge Company,

which is now called the United States Steel Prod-

ucts Company, in their New York or BrookljTi office,

and by Milliken Bros. ; that he is familiar with steel

as it is shipped by rail and by boat, especially steel

trusses, struts and gusset plates.

Witness further testified that it is economical

and customary to do all the fabricating that can

possibly be done in the shop ; that their equipment

is better and labor more permanent, and that all

the fabricating that can be done and can be shipped

is done in the shop, that is all the assembling and

riveting; that he had never seen any difference in

shipping by water and by rail ; that Milliken Bros,

have their plant on tide water, in New York, and

ship steel to the Pacific Coast through San Fran-

cisco, Portland and Seattle, and that their custom

was the same as other customs, shipping either by

rail or by water.

Witness further testified that he had heard the

testimony of Poole and Dean as to how these trusses

came by water to Prince Rupert and would not say
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from that testimony that they came up there by boat

in the customary manner.

Witness testified, referring to Plaintiff's Exhibit

"B," that it would be customary to ship that part of

the truss shown in four pieces, that is, from the

peak point to the column connection and down to

the third point in the lower chords Avould be shipped

in one piece, then a small loose angle would gener-

ally be shipped loose, then on the opposite side of the

truss, the other member would be riveted practically

the same way, except that the peak plate would go

on one side, not on both; that a gusset plate was

usually referred to as any small plate connecting

tAvo pieces of steel, but a peak plate was a rather

important gusset plate; that said Exhibit "B"

showed the peak plate loose ; that it is customary to

ship the peak plate to either one side or the other of

the truss, the truss being divided in the middle ; that

according to the drawing, the peak plate would have

to be driven and riveted in the field ; that, according

to the drawing, the truss came in about twenty (20)

to twenty-two (22) pieces, that is, the whole truss

from column to column; that if the whole truss

came in the customary manner, it would be in four

(4) pieces; that it would be possible to ship that

truss in the customary manner, in four pieces.

Witness testified, referring to Plaintiff's Exhibit

"C," that the drawing showed struts ; that so far as

witness could see, that strut was all in one (1)

piece; that there was a gusset plate on one end of
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the strut riveted to the strut, in the customary

manner; that the length of the strut was twenty

(20) feet, not counting the plate; that the dimen-

sions seemed to be fifty-eight (58) inches in one

direction and eight (8) feet five (5) in the other;

that the length of the truss shown on Plaintiff's Ex-

hibit "B," if it came in the customary way would be

about twenty-nine (29) feet with the gusset plate,

and the depth of it over all would be about eight (8)

feet, and thirteen (13) from the peak to the lower

chord.

Witness further testified, referring to Plaintiff's

Exhibit "D," that the drawing shoAved bottom

chords; that the drawing showed a gusset plate,

marked "M," to be shipped loose, also some angles;

that it is generally customary, under similar cir-

cumstances, to ship gusset plates and angles loose

like that.

Thereupon the witness begged pardon, and fur-

ther testified that it is generally customary to rivet

gusset plates and angles on wherever rivets can be

riveted in; that this member was approximately

forty-one (41) feet long by four feet (4) wide with

the gusset plate riveted on ; that he thought it would

be customary to have the gusset plate and the angle

irons riveted on.

Witness further testified, referring to Plaintiff's

Exhibit "E," that it showed a strut for a ship shed

;

that a strut was rather a general name; that the

drawing probably showed a crane ruuAvay column;



132 U. S. Steel Products Co.

(Bill of Exceptions—Testimony of C. McGonigle.)

that the drawing showed that the column was

shipped knocked down; that customarily that piece

could be shipped riveted up; that that piece was a

little over thirty (30) feet long without the gusset

plates and seven (7) feet ten and one-eighth (10%)

inches wide; that the gusset plate, shown in the

upper right hand corner of the drawing, connected

the two parts of this strut together ; that the draw-

ing showed this gusset plate to come loose; that

sometimes a gusset plate like that might come loose

;

that the gusset plates were riveted on the bottom

chord and on the top chord when the column came

out ; that the web members came loose.

Witness further testified, referring to Plaintiff's

Exhibit "F," that the drawing showed the top sec-

tion of a crane run column ; that the drawing showed

it to be riveted up complete with all the gusset

plates and angle irons on ; that the column was over

thirty-nine (39) feet long and five (5) feet wide;

that it belonged to the ship shed ; that the ship shed

contained nine (9) or ten (10) of these columns,

eight (8) of them anyrN^ay, and that eight (8) top

sections came assembled, and the bottom sections of

what looked like the same thing came knocked do^Ti.

Thereupon plaintiff offered in evidence a draw^

ing, which had been attached to a deposition subs(

quently to be read, which drawing was admitted

evidence and marked 'Plaintiff's Exhibit O."
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Thereupon witness stated, referring to Plaintiff's

Exhibit "O," that it showed a drawing of the trusses

for the machine shop, blacksmith shop and foundry

building ; that it looked like a lean-to truss ; that the

,

drawing showed that it was knocked down, in nine

(9) main pieces as a general thing; that if it had

been fabricated as is customary, there should be

two (2) pieces; that the vertical member, marked

"EF-5—EF-6," would come loose customarily, and

that the rest of it would be riveted up in one piece

;

that one piece would be approximately eight (8) feet

nine (9) high by twenty-two (22) feet six and a

half (6I/2) long? .without considering the vertical

member ; that the A^ertical member would come loose,

and the rest of it would be riveted together ordi-

narily; that ''EF-5" and "EF-6" would come loose,

and the rest of it would be in one ( 1 ) piece ; that in

the foundry building, there were twenty (20) such

trusses; that it appeared that the machine shop,

blacksmith shop and foundry building were exactly

on the same general dimensions, and that each one

Avould contain twenty (20) lean-to trusses; that the

main trusses on the power house, as shown on

Plaintiff's Exhibit "B," were fifty-two (52) feet in

extreme length; that the trusses in the other build-

ings,—machine shop, blacksmith and boiler shop,

—

were smaller ; that the general plan showed that

these latter trusses were approximately thirty-six

(36) feet in extreme length; that the over-all dimen-

sions on the ship shed were one hundred fifty-nine
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(159) feet six (6) inches by three hundred (300)

feet; that there Avere no lean-tos on the ship shed;

that the ship shed had a cantilever arm sticking out

over the dock.

Thereupon plaintiff offered in evidence a draw-

ing, which had been attached to a deposition subse-

quently to be read, which drawing was admitted in

evidence and marked "Plaintiff's Exhibit P."
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Thereupon witness testified, referring to Plain-

tiff's Exhibit "P," that it showed another of the

main trusses to the machine shop, blacksmith shop

and foundry; that it showed the truss to be shipped

knocked down in about twenty-one (21) pieces; that

customarily it would be shipped in four (4) pieces,

of which the larger two (2) pieces would be approx-

imately twenty-two (22) feet long by about five (5)

feet deep ; that the customary size of the steel shown

on Plaintiff's Exhibit "P" would be about twenty

(20) by five (5) feet, and that the dimensions of the

upper part of the crane column, shown on Plaintiff's

Exhibit "F," were five (5) feet by thirty-nine (39)

feet.

Witness further testified that in his business as

contractor, he had had occasion to examine plans

and make estimates on the cost of steel erection;

that customarily he had not used the specifications

in making those figures; that the plans generally

show what work is required; that aside from paint-

ing, it is understood that work has to be riveted

satisfactorily; that in constructing steel work, the

main thing is to have the rivets well driven and

tight, and in dry dock work the rivets must be water

tight and very often have to be caulked afterwards.

Thereupon plaintiff offered in evidence a draw-

ing, which had been attached to a deposition subse-

quently to be read, which drawing was admitted in

evidence and marked "Plaintiff's Exhibit Q."
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Thereupon witness testified, referring to Plain-

tiff's Exhibit "Q," that it showed a drawing of the

power house trusses ; that it might be either a lean-

to truss or a main truss; that the drawing showed

the truss to have been completelj^ fabricated in the

shop; that the truss w^as made up of two (2) pieces,

one (1) piece twenty-two (22) feet long by six (6)

feet six (6) deep, and the other about twenty-tw^o

(22) feet long; that the entire length of the trusses

would be about forty-nine (49) feet; that the other

section of the truss was longer but shallower; that

the truss would be considered a lean-to truss.

Thereupon plaintiff offered in evidence a draw-

ing, which was identified by the witness, received in

evidence and marked "Plaintiff's Exhibit K."
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Thereupon Avitness testified, referring to Plain-

tiff's Exhibit "R," that it was an erection diagram

of the power house, showing the number of trusses

and how it should be erected.

(Cross Examination of Charles McGonigle
for Plaintiff)

Upon cross examination, witness further testi-

fied that he was financially interested in plaintiff

company ; that he had been connected with the Cam-

bria Steel Company as structural draftsman in the

office for the shops ; that he had been connected with

the American Bridge Company as draftsman and

checker of drawings, making shop details and gen-

eral plans; that he had been connected with the

Garry Iron & Steel Company in a similar capacity,

and with Milliken Bros, in the detail department in

the office, making similar plans, also designing small

structures similar to these, and office buildings, then

in the contracting department, in New York, San

Francisco and Portland; that since he had left Mil-

liken Bros, he had been contracting on his own re-

sponsibility with the plaintiff company and also for

himself.

Witness further testified that he had not had

any contracts exactly similar to the contract in-

volved in this case, but had had contracting in struc-

tural steel work, for example, the umbrella sheds

for the Northern Pacific Terminal Company in Port-

land, for some steel on the Pittock Building, and on



138 U. S. Steel Products Co.

(Bill of Exceptions—Testimony of C. McGonigle.)

the Telephone Building; that, as contracting agent

for Milliken Bros., he was assistant to the contract-

ing engineer in San Francisco, and in Portland was

in charge of the office.

Witness further testified that the steel which he

handled for Milliken Bros, was generally shipped

by water, sometimes over the American-Hawaiian

Steamship Company and sometimes over other lines

;

that the vessels in which the steel came varied in

size; that the American-Hawaiian Steamship Com-

pany used to ship their steel across the Isthmus;

that before they stopped shipping to Portland, they

were shipi)ing hj the Panama Canal; that some-

times they shipped around the Horn, but that wit-

ness could not remember recei\ing any steel brought

around the Horn on ships.

Witness further testified that most of these

trusses would be stowed in the hold, through the

hatchway; that he could not say off hand, without

making a diagram, how long the hatchway would

have to be in order to take the largest of these

trusses; that generally when steel is lowered into

the hold of a ship, one end is lowered down then

pulled in, so that sometimes they can get a large

piece in, larger than the hatchway would show.

Witness further testified that he did not know

whether nearly all of these ships had two decks or

not; that he did not know whether they had an

amidships deck; that he could not say whether an

amidships deck would interfere with loading; that
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lie did not know how deep these ships would have to

be to take this steel all assembled and riveted to-

gether, but that to his knowledge there had never

been any question about pieces of that size.

Witness further testified, that the trusses which

came riveted together were diiferent from the

trusses which came knocked down, in that the lat-

ter had peaks, whereas the former had not; that

Avhether or not a peak truss was less strong than

a truss without a peak depended to a great extent

upon the depth of the truss ; that a peak truss would

be loaded on a car with the top chord, that is the

longest side down, just different from the way it

Avould stand in the building; that he thought a five

foot deep truss could be put on a car lying down
flat; that he thought another similar truss could

be safely put on top of it; that he thought there

Avould be no danger of its buckling as long as it was
not loaded too heavily; that if a load were put on

the center of one of those pieces, it would probably

buckle it ; that he did not think there would be any

danger of that, if it were loaded in a ship.

Witness further testified that he did not know
that there was a movement of cargo on a ship ; that

he did not know that bulk grain cannot be shipped

around the Horn, because it shifts, that he never

heard that; that he supposed that if all this steel

were to be shipped in one vessel of a capacity of

perhaps five thousand tons, it would be put into the

hold ; that he did not know that, when these trusses
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are to be shipped by water, provision is always

made for carrying them on deck; that he had had

steel come into Portland by boat; that practically

all of the steel for Milliken Bros, came to the Pa-

cific Coast by boat, and steel for the County Court

House, Lincoln High School and the Oregon Hotel

came by boat; that he did not remember whether

that steel which came by boat was a complete cargo

or not, that he supposed they had a general cargo

with it ; that he did not know whether, if there were

a general cargo along A\ith the steel, it could be

stowed so as to protect the steel, but that it sounded

reasonable; that he did not know what would be

done to protect a cargo altogether of steel, but sup-

posed it could be done carefully.

Witness further testified that the only steel

which he ever had in Portland coming by water

came from Milliken Bros., whose plant is on the

seaboard; that Milliken Bros, generally lighter the

steel to the American-Hawaiian dock, as their plant

only had about eight feet of water; that he did not

know who loaded the steel for Milliken Bros, on the

ships, or whether they furnished experienced men

who understand how to handle steel; that he did

not know how many of these trusses could be stowed

in the hold of a ship of five thousand tons; that it

all depended upon the weight of the trusses, but that

he could not judge such weight; that he did not

know whether these trusses could be carried cross-

wise of the boat, but supposed it would depend upon
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the width of the boat, although he did not know;

that he did not know what an amidships deck was

;

that he had been in the ships often and supposed

they were liable to have several decks; that he did

not know what a 'tween deck was; that he knew

that Milliken Bros, shipped steel into Portland by

Avater, trusses as large as these, but he never paid

any attention to where they stowed them on the

boat ; that he thought they were below deck.

Witness further testified, referring to plaintiff's

Exhibit "D", that the gusset plate shown thereon

Avas shipped loose; that it also showed at least two

(2) small angles also shipped loose; that he did not

say anything in his former testimony about the

angles, but said that the gusset plate can be riveted

up; that he could not tell whether the angle should

be riveted up or should come loose ; that he could not

tell whether the angles ought to be riveted on or

not; that it might be more convenient for erection

to have that angle loose, that sometimes having

an angle loose facilitates erection; that the steel

shown on Plaintiff's Exhibit "D", including two

small angles, large gusset plates, the main mem-

ber, and the two small gusset plates, should come

in six (6) pieces; that in his former testimony he

meant that the large gusset plate should have been

riveted to the main body of the strut ; that he could

not say whether the two small gusset plates should

have been riveted on; that it looked to him as if

the small angle could be riveted on to facilitate
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erection, although sometimes a small angle like that

is left off for the same purpose, to facilitate erec-

tion; that the other gusset plate might have been

riveted on or could have been loose for shipment;

that there was nothing in the drawing to show why
the angle was not riveted on; that his impression

was that the gusset plate was shipped loose to saA^e

riveting in the shop; that he could not see any rea-

son why it was not riveted; that the diagram (Plain-

tiff's Exhibit "D" ) did not show any reason why the

gusset plate was not riveted.

Witness further testified that he had never had

anything to do with shipping steel to foreign coun-

tries ; that he remembered seeing some of the plans

of Milliken Bros, for foreign shipment, but did not

remember having a great deal to do with them ; that

such plans were in the office and that he kneAV what

was going on, but that he never had anything to

do with preparing steel for dry docks; that from

his experience he kneAV Avhat dry dock materials

should be like; that dry dock work is simply plate

work that must be water tight; that he had never

had anything to do with actual dry dock work, but

he had done work of a similar nature.

Witness further testified that he never paid any

attention to the restrictions made by ships upon the

loads they take; that he never paid any attention

whether the steel was coming by water or by rail;

that he had a general idea that there was some

arrangement by which ships charged for space if
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the stuff takes more space tlian weight, but was not

sure what it was ; that he did not know in loading

a ship they have to have some experienced man to

tell where everything should be stowed.

Thereupon the plaintiff, to sustain the issues

upon its part, called as a witness one SAMUEL
HOLMES, who was duly sworn and testified as

follows

:

(Direct ESxamination of Samuel Holmes
for Plaintiff)

Witness testified that he lived at 1144 East Yam-

hill Street, Portland, Oregon, and was a structural

steel worker connected with the Northwest Steel

Company just now; that he had been in structural

steel work for about thirty years, with the Hay
Foundry Works, New Jersey, the Pacific Roller Mill

Company, Patterson, New Jersey, the Payne Bros.

Company, Newark, New Jersey, Robert W. Hunt

& Company, New York City, and the Northwest

Steel Company; that in his business Avith these

different concerns he had checked up material for

ocean shipment to foreign countries; that the con-

dition in which steel is shipped by boat to foreign

countries or to the Pacific Coast here, in reference

to its being fabricated, depends upon the specifica-

tions, what the parties agree to the shipment of,

how it should be shipped; that the question was,
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where the steel had to go, close in to the port of

discharge or to the interior; that if there was

nothing in the specitications with reference to the

manner of shipping, it took the usual course. Wit-

ness further testified that steel usually comes in

the ordinar}^ way as a knocked do^\Ti shipment;

that how much of it w^ould be knocked do^\Ti de-

pends on the design of the material.

AVitness further testified, referring to Plaintiff's

Exhibit "B", that the drawing showed that par-

ticular truss to be knocked down; that from his

experience he would say that if the destination of

that steel were not far from port, it ought to be

riveted together; that, according to the drawing,

this steel came in a lot of pieces; that customarily

it would come in four (4) pieces; that from the

drawing the truss looks to be in about twenty-two

(22) pieces.

Witness further testified, referring to Plaintiff's

Exhibit "C", that the gusset plate thereon shown

was riveted to the steel.

Witness thereupon testified, referring to Plain-

tiff's Exhibit "B", that the largest of the four (4)

pieces in Avhich it could be shipped as customary

Avould be about twenty-eight (28) feet long and a

little more than six (G) feet deep.

Witness thereupon testified, referring to Plain-

tiff's Exhibit "D", that it showed the gusset plate

to be loose ; that that gusset plate should be riveted

on; that he did not know what the connections
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were, but tliat it appeared from tlie drawing that

the gusset plate could be riveted on ; that if the gus-

set plate were riveted on, the dimensions of that

piece of steel would be about thirty (30) feet long

by five-eighths (%), by seven (7) feet three (3)

deep; that it would be customary to ship the gus-

set plate riveted on, but that he did not know

the manner of erection and it might have to be

sent loose for different purposes; that, looking at

it the way it was, if they could get the other mem-

ber in by riveting that, it should be riveted; that

it is not the custom to leave all the riveting that

can possibly be done to be done in the field; that

the custom is to do as much riveting in the shop as

possible.

Witness further testified, referring to Plaintiff's

Exhibit "E", that the strut for the crane in the

ship shed thereon shown came knocked down; that

the strut was twenty-nine (29) feet long by seven

(7) feet deep; that from his experience and taking

into consideration the dimensions of the strut, it

was cheaper to have a strut of that kind come

riveted up rather than knocked down, and cus-

tomary in the fabricating part of it, but that- he

did not know about the shipping part; that if

nothing were said about it, that strut w^ould be

expected to come together intact.

Witness further testified, referring to Plaintiff's

Exhibit "F", that it showed a strut for the ship

shed completely fabricated, about thirty-seven (37)
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feet long by five (5) feet deep; tliat they send out

struts riveted up in that way.

Witness testified, referring to Plaintiff's Ex-

hibit "O", that it showed a lean-to truss knocked

do^\Ti, about twenty-two (22) feet long by eight

(8) feet leep; that the vertical member would,

under customary conditions, be taken off for ship-

ment; that under customary conditions that truss

would be shipped in two (2) pieces; that the draw-

ing showed that it was shipped in nine (9) pieces.

Witness further testified, referring to Plaintiff's

Exhibit "P", that it showed a truss knocked down,

about seventeen (17) or eighteen (18) feet long

by seven (7) feet deep, in about eleven (11) or

twelve (12) pieces for half the truss, about twenty-

two (22) or twenty-four (24) pieces for the whole

truss ; that a truss of that dimension ought to come

in two (2) or three (3) pieces.

Witness further testified, referring to Plaintiff's

Exhibit "Q", that it showed a truss on the power

house lean-to fabricated, but broken in two (2)

sections; that whether or not it was fabricated in

the customary manner depends upon where it was

going, that it could be shipped in two (2) pieces

or one (1) piece; that the over-all dimension was

about fifty (50) feet long for the whole truss and

about six (6) feet deep, a little narrower at the

other end.

Witness further testified that in his business he

had inspected steel for shipment to foreign coun-
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tries ; that that steel Avas not in the condition

shoT\Ti by these drawings; that it was more of the

bridge work, while this was building work; that

gusset plates are riveted to the members, part riv-

eted on, the other part left for the next member;

that sometimes some of the gusset plates cannot

be sent on, that it just depends upon the design;

that sometimes gusset plates are sent bundled up,

according to the design.

Witness further testified that, from his exami-

nation of the drawings, it would be generally cus-

toniar}^ to ship those gusset plates riveted on, but,

as he said before, sometimes one cannot tell just

by looking at the detail drawings; that sometimes

these gusset plates are left off for convenience to

the erector ; .sometimes there might be other mem-

bers going in and they cannot get them in without

taking the gusset plate off, and at other times, the

gusset plates are riveted on; that mostly nine times

out of ten part of the gusset plates are riveted on

in the shop.

Witness further testified that trusses, such as

he had stated should come customarily fabricated,

could be loaded in a boat if the steamship would

carry them; that he had seen bridge work loaded

in steamers; that he had not seen pieces of steel

work as wide as these loaded into boats, because

that class of work does not come in bridge work

except in portals, and then the Avork would be

about that wide but not as long; that those portals
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could be called struts, portal struts, but that tliey

were generally called portals.

Witness further testified that he had taken

several contracts for erecting structural steel him-

self; that erecting and riA^eting were the same

thing; that the only thing he would look at the

specifications for, would be that sometimes they

call for painting ; that erecting work is pretty nearl}^

the same all over,—to erect the steel satisfactorily

to the customer, whoever you are doing it for ; that a

little while ago he took a job by letter and did not

see the specifications at all.

(Cross Examination of Samuel Holmes
for Plaintiff)

Upon cross-examination, the witness testified

that he had been working for the Northwest Steel

Company about seven and a half years all told, but

had been away from them about two years; that

the 29th of the previous month they had sent for

him to come back ; that before that, he was doT\Ti at

Willapa Harbor, putting up a bridge for the Cow-

litz Bridge Company; that before that he was in

business for himself in Portland, ever since he had

left the Northwest Steel Company about two years

ago; that the Northwest Steel Company do not

make any ocean shipments; that they ship entirely

by rail, except on the river steamers; that if this

kind of stuff was shipped on river steamers, it

would have to be put on deck. Witness further •
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testified that before he came out to this coast, his

experience had all been in or around New Jersey

and New York, superintending plants located on

the seaboard; that the stevedores loaded the ves-

sels; that these stevedores were not employed by

the plant.

Witness further testified that never in his ex-

perience had he shipped a full cargo of steel; that

he had never seen a ship loaded with a full cargo

of steel, but that he had seen a full cargo of plain

material, that is not fabricated, as this steel is

all fabricated ; that he had never seen a vessel com-

pletely loaded with fabricated material; that in his

judgment it would be possible to load a ship alto-

gether with fabricated material; that he would put

these trusses in the ship's hold, taking them down

the hatchway. Witness further testified that his

experience on export shipping had been chiefly with

bridge material, and that the steel he had seen

loaded on vessels had been bridge steel ; that at one

time he had seen a little bit of building material

of this character go to Europe.

Witness further testified that he did not know
very much about the ships' regulations in regard

to loading, but that he had seen a lot of steel loaded

;

that how the trusses would be put in the ship, de-

pended on the decks and the deck room; that

whether the trusses would be laid down or stood

up, depended on the deck; that he might stand them

up on end and pack them up on each side of the
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hold until the hatch Avas full, or, if there was

plenty of room, lay them down; that these trusses

would be laid down, one on top of the other, with-

out injuring them; that they would not be liable

to buckle or be injured Avhile in the ship, the chances

of buckling were when they Avere coming out, not

so much when going in as when coming out; that

he was speaking now of any kind of steel. Witness

further testified that if the trusses were not up-

right but were all tilted at one angle, it Avould

have no effect at all, but that there must be some

packing or blocking to hold them up; that if the}^

were put in the ship's hold, one truss Avould be set

up beside the side of the vessel, the next one against

it, that they would be jammed in until they worked

up to the center, and then they would be keyed in,

the same as putting a keystone in; that a ship's

hold could be loaded that way. Witness, further

testified that he was not a sailor; that he did not

see why the ship would be absolutely rigid and

Avould not give; that the fact that there would be

no way for the ship to give, would not make any

difference to the ship.

Witness further testified, referring to Plaintiff's

Exhibit "D", that it was another gusset shown

thereon, not riveted; that the drawing showed an

angle, not riveted; that he did not know why they

were not riveted; that he did not see anything on

the draAving Avhich Avould shoAv Avhy the other gusset

plate and the angle Avere not riA^eted on.
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Thereupon tlie plaintiff, to sustain the issues

upon its part, called as a witness one JOHN
HAKOLD McGREGOK, who was duly sworn and

testified as follows

:

(Direct Examination of John Harold
McGregor for Plaintiff)

Witness testified that he lived in Portland; that

he was an inspecting engineer for Hildreth & Com-

pany of New York, at the present time inspecting

Alaskan railroad material for the government, and

the structural steel in the Auditorium; that he had

been engaged in inspection work of steel for about

eleven years, four years chief draftsman and super-

intendent for the Middletown Car Works at Middle-

town, Pennsylvania, for four or five years chief

engineer for the Central Inspection Bureau, No. 17

State Street, New York, two years erecting engineer

for Wasson Power & Manufacturing Company and

the Middletown Car Works in the Argentine Ke-

public, about a year in Brazil, and with his present

employers for the past six years; that he had seen

steel shipped out by water that was used for build-

ing purposes.

Witness further testified, referring to Plaintiff's

Exhibit "B", that it showed a truss to be assembled

and riveted in the field, in about twenty-one (21)

or twenty-two (22) pieces for the whole truss; that

this exhibit showed half the truss; that he did not

think it good shop practice to ship a steel truss in
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that way; that it was not the custom for the con-

tracting erector to ship it in that way ; that it should

be assembled and driven up; and that there was a

lot of shop work on it that ought to have been com-

plete; that that truss should have been shipped,

according to custom, in four (4) pieces.

Witness further testified, referring to Plaintiff's

Exhibit "C", that it showed the gusset plate riveted

on; that that was the customary way in which he

Avould expect it to come.

Witness further testified, referring to Plaintiff's

Exhibit "D", that it showed steel to be riveted in

the field, in six (6) pieces; that that Avas not the

customary way in which that steel Avould be shipped

out ; that there was a lot of shop work which ought

to be performed on it.

Witness further testified, referring to Plaintiff's

Exhibit "E", that it showed a strut for the ship

shed knocked down, riveting and assembling to be

l)erformed in the field; that he did not think that

that was the customary Avay in which the steel

should be shipped from the erector to the con-

tractor.

Witness further testified, referring to Plaintiff's

Exhibit "F", that it showed a strut for the ship

shed riveted up complete; that that was a satis-

factory way to ship it.

Witness further testified, referring to Plaintiff's

Exhibit "O", that it was one of the trusses on the

lean-to to the machine shop and boiler shop, that it
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was shown partly fabricated, to be assembled and

driven in the field ; that he did not think it was fabri-

cated in the customary way.

Witness further testified, referring to Plaintiff's

Exhibit "P", that it showed one of the trusses on

the smaller buildings not fabricated, that according

to his opinion it should be assembled and driven in

the shop.

Witness further testified, referring to Plaintiff's

Exhibit "Q", that it showed trusses for the lean-to

and power house assembled complete, but broken

in two (2) pieces; that that Avould be a satisfactory

way to ship it.

Witness further testified that he had seen steel

shipped in the way this steel ought to have been

shipped and put in a boat, for example, the rolling

equipment for a railroad in the Argentine Republic,

in which there were six hundred and fifteen (615)

steel under-frames ; that he worked on the fabri-

action of this material in the shop, went to Argen-

tine and received the stuff at Rosario, and then

erected it in the interior; that these frames were

built up structural shapes riveted together com-

plete, eight (8) feet by forty (40) feet; that he had

had the inspection of a sugar plant that went to

Porto Rico fabricated, not only riveted complete in

the shop, but the parts assembled for the complete

field connections, at least the holes punched an

eighth (1/^) of an inch small, the parts assembled

in the shop and reamed to size, to make sure that
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the material would go together upon its arrival in

the field; that another time when he Avas with Mil-

liken Bros., the steel for a Union Station at Buenos

Aires was shipped and the stuff assembled in the

usual practice of assembling that sort of material.

(Cross Examination of John Harold
McGregor for Plaintiff)

Upon cross-examination witness testified, refer-

ring to Plaintiff's Exhibit "F", that it showed steel

riveted up complete; that Plaintiff's Exhibit "Q"

was also riveted complete; that he could not see

any reason why they should be riveted complete and

the others should not be; that there Avas no logical

reason to his mind why the roof truss should not

be riveted just the same as the other frame struc-

ture ; that there was no reason wh}^ the steel shoAvn

in Plaintiff's Exhibit "E" should not be riveted

complete when the steel sho\ATi on Plaintiff's Exhibit

"F" w^as riveted complete; that as a matter of fact,

it should all have been riveted; that he could not

see any reason why one was and the other was not.

Witness further testified, referring to Plaintiff's

Exhibit "D", that it showed the gusset plates

shipped loose, also some angle plates shipped loose,

and another gusset plate, dowoi toward the middle

of the diagram, shipped loose ; that the gusset plates

should have been riveted up to the frame but that,

as concerned the angle, it might be that when it

was in the field the piece set in between the gusset
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plate and the angle, and if that Avere the case, which

witness did not know, not being familiar with it,

if these angles were riveted in the shop they wonld

have to be cut off again, in order to get that plate

under there, and in that event the angle Avould have

to be left off, because it would be useless to rivet it

in the shop and cut it oft' in the field ; that he could

not see from the drawing whether the other piece

went in there or not., that the drawing did not show.

Witness further testified that the drawing,

which showed the big gusset plate, showed the rea-

son w^hy the gusset plate was riveted on, because

in putting the hole through there the plate had to

be on in order to make the hole a good fit ; that the

pin hole there made a difference, but that they

could have shipped that loose if they had wantetl

to ; that if that had been shipped loose, to be driven

in the field, he would have passed it as an inspector

if it was a good job ; that a good job could have been

done on it in the field, with the ordinary equipment

that they had there; that they could have put the

pin in and held the plate where it belonged, then

driven the rivets, although he would not say that

it was good practice to do it that way, although a

good job could have been made out of it if men who
understand their business were to do the work.

Witness further testified that, so far as con-

cerned any likelihood of the gTisset plates bending,

it would have been logical to have shipped the one

that was driven loose, it being a bigger gusset plate
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than the smaller plate; that there is no danger of

bending or twisting these gusset plates in shipment

if they are handled properly; that there was just

as much danger of its being damaged as if witness

should ship a trunk to Philadelphia, which would

be liable to be broken up in the baggage car; that

there was no more danger, that he could see, of this

stuff being twisted when shipped by a vessel if it

Avere riveted together, than if shipped in any other

Avay ; that he did not know that there was any more

danger of its becoming twisted if it were riveted,

than if it were not riveted; that he did not know

that the more the stuff was riveted together, the

more danger there was in shipping it that it might

become twisted or buckled ; that a lot of stuff might

be shipped loose and something might be dropped

on it and a lot of angles broken up.

Witness further testified that if the steel would

get twisted going up there, it would have to be

straightened out ; that he could not tell what would

have to be done until after he saw" how it was bent

;

that if it Avere a light gusset plate, it could be just

straightened up; that he never saw a truss bent

so he could not tell how that would be straightened

up; that he never had any trouble with trusses

buckling or bending in the Argentine; that once in

a while there would be something damaged; that

stuff cannot be shipped and received perfectly no

matter how it Avas assembled, one way or another.

Witness further testified that he was not a steve-
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dore, but knew how a lot of the steel came in the

Argentine, and that it came in the hold; that these

under-frames were eight (8) by forty (40) feet, and

came in the hold, one set upon the other; that they

Avere built up structures, made up of channels and

I-beams, angles and plates, rectangular, not roof

trusses, a different proposition, a frame structure,

for box, bunk and different type cars. Witness

further testified that the pieces composing the

under-frames were ten (10) inch channels, instead

of twelve inch channels like those on the outside

of these trusses; that these trusses were built out

of angles four (4) by six (6) by one-half (i/^) inch,

and six (6) by eight (8) inch channels on the bot-

tom ; that the under-frames he had in the Argentine

had a channel on each side, not ten (10) inch chan-

nels, but twelve (12) inch channels; that he did

not know whether they were ten (10) inch or twelve

(12) inch channels; that he could not tell what

was the cross section of these channels; that the

strength of the steel and its liabilit}^ to bend would

depend upon its thickness, that the stiffer the sec-

tion the less likelihood there would be to bend.

Witness further testified that on one boat in

Eosario, he saw the frames lying under the hatch

built up one on top of the other, lying flat; that

these smaller sized trusses would be all right lying

flat; that he would not recommend laying the other

truss flat, but would ship it standing up. Wit-

ness further testified that, if he were supervising
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the loading of that stuff, he would have the trusses

shipped standing up, one half setting up and the

other half right alongside it, so as to make a

rectangle; that he supposed they would keep those

trusses from moving about in the ship the same

way that the under-frames were kept; that he did

not know how it was done; that the cargo has to

be fastened in; that they had no trouble with the

under-frames moving; that he did not know how

they fastened them, but that they did not move;

that if they did move, they did not do any damage.

Witness further testified that he had sailed on

ships several times, seen them loaded, and in-

spected material that went into them, but that he

did not know anything about the regulations of

ships or the rules regarding the loading of them.

Thereupon plaintiff rested, its case.

Thereupon the defendant, to sustain the issues

upon its part, offered in evidence the deposition of

one WILLIAM HENKY STRATTON, taken ac-

cording to stipulation, at No. 71 Broadway,

Borough of Manhattan, City, County and State of

New York, and in the Southern District of New
York, on the 31st day of August, 1916, before John

H. Gewecke, a Notary Public in and for said State,

County and District, which deposition was taken

upon written interrogatories, in answer to which

witness testified as follows

:
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for Defendant)

Witness testified tliat lie resided at 194 Prospect

Street, Kidgewood, New Jersey; tliat Ms occupa-

tion was civil engineering; that lie had been en-

gaged therein since 1888, when he graduated from

Cornell University, from the course of Civil Engi-

neering; that since that time .he had had positions

as civil engineer on the railroad, survey, main-

tenance of way work, as bridge draftsman, engi-

neer in charge of drafting room, assistant to Presi-

dent, assistant to Vice President, in charge of op-

erating, assistant to Division Manager of Sales,

and in charge of the bridge and building depart-

ment; that he had been connected with companies

manufacturing, erecting or selling structural steel

since 1889; that he was with the Edgemoor Bridge

Company as draftsman for one year, with the Ber-

lin Iron Bridge Company as draftsman for two

years; as engineer in charge of draAving room for

seven years; assistant to the President for one

year; that in 1900, when the American Bridge

Company was first formed, he became assistant to

the Vice President in charge of operation, after

the American Bridge Company became a subsidi-

ar}^ of the United States Steel Corporation, he

became Assistant District Manager of Sales; and

upon the formation of the United States Steel

Products Company in 1903, he went Avith them in

charge of their bridge and building department;

that he is familiar with all of the classes of steel
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construction used in the construction of office or

other buildings, dry docks, ship sheds, power

houses, bridges, and other forms of railroad and

industrial construction.

Witness further testified that structural steel

work, which the United States Steel Products Corn-

pan}^ has sold, has been shipped to practically all

parts of the globe, including China, Korea, Japan,

Philippines, Hawaiian Islands, Australia, New
Zealand, Straits Settlement, Java, India, Africa,

Russia, Xorway, Great Britain, France, Italy,

Greece, Turkey, Iceland, Alaska, British Columbia,

the various islands of the West Indies, and the

countries in Central and South America.

Witness further testified that the material fab-

ricated in the shop or factory for ocean shipment

is not riveted up to the extent that it is when ship-

ment is made by rail ; that there were two principal

reasons for this,—first, on account of the liability

of injury due to the unwieldy character of com-

pletely riveted structural steel members and the

possibility of their being bent or twisted; second,

on account of the general nature of freight which

must be paid on steamers on weight or measure-

ment basis.

Witness further testified that structural mate-

rial intended for water shipment is shipped

knocked doA\Ti; that this refers more particularly

to lattice girders and roof trusses ; that the general

practice is that, if the connection plates are not
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too large and do not project too far beyond the

main member, they are riveted to the rafter and

the bottom chord ; that the larger connection plates,

such as the shoe plate and peak plate, are gen-

erally shipped loose, and on large trusses some of

the intermediate gusset plates are shipped loose;

that the web members are customarily shipped as

simply punched angles, although if there are two

or more angles in each member, these are riveted

together with their stitch rivets; that all the

rafters, the purlin connections, are customarih'

shipped loose, to be bolted on in the field; that

lattice trusses are shipped in the same way, i. e.,

the top and bottom chords with small gusset plates

riveted on them, the larger gusset plates loose and

the web members shipped loose; that the girders

and trusses fabricated in the shop or factory for

ocean shipment are shipped in this way to prevent

their being bent and distorted, due to the handling

on account of the loading, unloading and storing

the cargo, also in shifting cargo which might take

place, and furthermore to reduce the expense of

ocean freight by keeping the material as near

weight basis as possible.

Witness further testified that in shipments by

all rail, it is customary to rivet trusses and girders

in single sections, limited only by the clearances

which the railroads describe for their bridges and

tunnels; that in export work, it is customary to

ship these trusses and lattice girders knocked
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down, as previously testified to; that on plate

girder work, it is very frequently necessary for

steamer shipment to splice the girders, so as to

limit the length of the pieces, while for rail ship-

ment, girders are shipped one hundred or more

feet in length; that the "A" shaped columns or

large double columns, which are riveted up for

rail shipment, are shipped knocked doA\Ti for

steamer shipment.

Witness further testified that he was familiar

Avith the manner in which the detailed plans,

kno\\Ti as "shop drawings", are used for the guid-

ance in the shop in making or fabricating structural

steel for use in the construction of office or other

buildings, dry docks, ship sheds, power houses,

bridges and other forms of railroad and industrial

construction; that these drawings are followed ab-

solutely in the preparation of steel work; that the

template maker prepares his templates from the

information giA^en on these drawings; that the tem-

plate is a wooden or paste-board pattern made from

the detailed drawings to full size, indicating the

location of all holes and cuts on the shapes or plates

Avhich are to be made a part of the member; that

these templates are clamped to the steel and the

holes and cuts in the shapes and plates are trans-

ferred to the steel from these templates; that the

laying out of material is done strictly in accordance

Avith the templates AA^hich haA^e been prepared from

these drawings and from the information contained
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on the drawing; that the pnnching and shop as-

sembling of this contract was done exactly as called

for on the drawings ; that the riA^eting and painting

is done exactly as the drawings call for ; and that in

fact the shop details are absolntely the guidance

of the shop in the preparation or fabrication of the

steel, and that the final, as well as the intermediate,

inspection of steel work in the shop is made by com-

paring this finished work with the designs and de-

tails as shoA\Ti on the detail drawings.

Witness further testified that in preparing shop

details for Avork which is to be shipped by Avater,

it is customary to detail this Avork so that it Avill

be shipped in its knocked down condition, and to

show on these draAvings, by their symbols, Avhat are

termed open holes, which are the holes which are to

be left in the Avork for field connection; that Avhile,

if it AA^ere to be shipped by rail, a great many of

these connections Avhich AA^ere shown as open holes,

would be shoA\m as shop riveting, indicating that

the pieces AA^ere to be riAeted up instead of to be

shipped knocked doAvn ; that the preparation of shop

details is influenced and controlled entirely by the

knoAAdedge of Avhether the material is to be shipped

by AA^ater or rail.

Witness further testified that he Avas familiar

with the shop details prepared for the buildings,

dry dock and other structures for the Grand Trunk

Pacific Railway at Prince Rupert, Avhich material

was included in the contract taken by the United
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States Steel Products Company with the Grand

Trunk Pacific Kailway, which were prepared during

the years 1912, 1913, 1914 and 1915; that these shop

details were prepared in accordance with the cus-

tomary and usual method employed in preparing

similar shop details for shipment by water, except

that there Avere a number of cases where the shop

details called for the work to be riveted when cus-

tomarily it would be prepared for shipment knocked

dOA\Tl.

Witness further testified that the only restric-

tions which the steamship companies place upon the

size and bulk of material are that it must be lim-

ited to such size and such weight as they can handle

and properly stow, that the governing features of

this are the capacity of lifting apparatus, the size

of the hatches, and the average room in the hold for

properly stowing this material ; that as these steam-

ers are differently constructed, there were a very

few who have the same limitations, so that the

only requirements are to keep them within a gen-

eral average; that the steamshij) companies, as a

rule, charge for freight on a weight or measure-

ment basis, i. e., so much per gross ton, or so much
for forty cubic feet, w^hich must equal one gross ton,

and the cubic contents of a member is computed

by multiplying its length by its height by its width,

regardless of whether the piece is of a rectangular

or triangular shape.

Witness further testified that he did not see
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the structural steel supplied by tlie defendant com-

pany for use in erecting any of tlie buildings at

Prince Kupert actually shipped, but that he was

familiar with the detailed drawings which showed

the way in which it was fabricated ; that he had also

seen the shipping list and the detail drawings show-

ing how the material was shipped knocked down;

that the principal items on the machine shop, black-

smith shop, and foundry building were the roof

trusses shown on sheets one (1) and two (2), on the

power house, the roof trusses shown on sheet num-

ber five (5), on the ship shed, the struts shown on

sheets number sixteen (16) and twenty-three (23).

Witness further testified that he was in charge

of the bridge and building department of the de-

fendant company; that he was connected with the

control of construction work carried on by plain-

tiff company at Prince Rupert, and was interested

to the extent of receiving reports about the condi-

tion of this contract, receiving complaints from the

railroad company in regard to the work, and trans-

mitting such instructions as were necessary to the

Portland office of the defendant company to be given

to the plaintiff company. Witness further testified

that such instructions as he gave the Portland office

of the defendant company to be transmitted to the

plaintiff company, were based upon requests or

demands made upon defendant company by Mr.

William T. Donnelly, one of the consulting engi-

neers of the Grand Trunk Pacific Railway, who
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had tlie direct charge of the design and installation

of this work for the railroad at Prince Kui)ert ; that

the plaintiff company alone was responsible for the

carrying out of the orders received from the Grand

Trunk Pacific Kailway; that during his connection

with the erection of this work, he did not receive or

act under the orders or instructions of any of the

officers or agents of the defendant company.

Witness further testified that he was familiar

Avith the terms and conditions of the contract made

by and between the Grand Trunk Pacific Railway

and the defendant company during the year 1912

for the furnishing by the defendant company to the

Grand Trunk Pacific Railway of certain stuctural

steel; that the original quotation of the defendant

company was made to the Grand Trunk Pacific Rail-

Avay under date of September 12, 1912; that these

prices were revised under date of October 21, 1912;

that upon the request of Mr. Guest, Purchasing

Agent for the Grand Trunk Pacific system, witness

went to Montreal with a view to closing the con-

tract for the work and, after several consultations,

agreed to the prices which were set forth in an

order from the Grand Trunk Pacific Railway under

date of September 16, 1912, which order was finally

accepted by the defendant company; that the orig-

inal proposal was based upon shipment from either

Pittsburg or Chicago, and shipment from these

points by two different routes, one from point of

manufacture to New York and thence by steamer to
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Pripce Rupert, and the other from point of manu-

facture by rail to Vancouver and by steamer from

Vancouver to Prince Rui)ert; that the price based

upon fabrication at Pittsburg and shipment to New
York and thence by steamer to Prince Rupert was

accepted; that the order consisted of defendant

companj^'s building and erecting upon foundation

and pontoons furnished by the Grand Trunk Pacific

Railway, also included the Canadian duties which

were to be paid by the Grand Trunk and deducted

from moneys due the defendant company; that the

erection Avas sub-let by defendant company to Poole-

Dean Compan}^; that it was the intention a formal

contract should be drawn up by Mr. W. T. Don-

nelly and the defendant company and executed ; that

witness had several talks with Mr. Donnelly in

reference to this contract, but that Mr. Donnelly

advised that he had not been able to make arrange-

ments with Mr. Guest to come to New York and go

over some points which he had in mind ; that under

date of January 22, 1913, witness wrote to Mr.

Donnell}^ in regard to the method of payment, in

view of the fact that the formal contract had not

been dra^vn up; that Mr. Donnelly made no Avrit-

ten answer to this letter, although he had several

talks with the witness on the subject; that under

date of December 3, 1913, Mr. Donnelly wrote wit-

ness a letter in reference to terms of payment, to

which witness replied under date of December 5th,

1913, and that this letter was the basis of the bill-
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ing of this contract. Witness further testified that

it was distinctly understood at the time this con-

tract was taken, that Mr. Donnelly, as consulting-

engineer for the Grand Trunk Pacific Kailway, was

in charge of this work, and that defendant company

were to look to Mr. Donnelly for instructions in

regard to carrying out portions of this contract.

Witness further testified that the claim of the

plaintiff company, amounting to Four Hundred Dol-

lars and Seventy cents ($400.70), represented extra

field work over and above what was called for in

the original agreement, and that, as plaitniff com-

pany was doing certain extra work for the Grand

Trunk Pacific, defendant company requested them

to render a bill for this extra work direct to the

Grand Trunk Pacific, and that witness had been

advised by Mr. Donnelty that he (Mr. Donnelly)

approved the voucher for this amount, and that it

was forwarded to the Grand Trunk Pacific.

Witness further testified, referring to Plaintiff's

Exhibit "P" and Plaintiff's Exhibit "O", that the

peak and shoe gussets and work of this character

would frequently be shipped loose; referring to

Plaintiff's Exhibit "Q", that trusses "T-9", 'T-6",

"T-7" and "T-8", r. and 1., usually are shipped

knocked down with the web members all loose;

referring to Plaintiff's Exhibit "F", that columns

"C-3", "C-4", "C-5" and "C-12", usually are shipped

knocked doT\Ti, and the web members loose.

Thereupon defendant offered in evidence certain



I



V^M«^^^^ I
HnHn ^-11

'^ij^?.::

•t~ 'h *• ? --: ^ £

£ ^TT^ .*: ^'?

^';^
. ^li!l-Hli.^s-Rl-i-r^^7^l

Vr J7.:.'Pi5T' f-

1

-t, 1n^ii

'T 1

- *

C^5-J
j.

\

v,r.l
II II-

7,:

5^
4

ll

1

^

^yi A3

,fX
"

iSS

J.Jtr









I , Lt/

i;-f-r\^-

'('i
5."' •^''

Mil





H \- / <" v^

h t'ttpr-pyf ;\

imt

Hii

h ^'^ '^ ^ ^

•>>
^ * ^ A

<

1 1

I?7^»^v. •'-7'v

fr^vlj '(r^^ >' .^£^rA





51^

-i-

?
'

3

-

^

\ 1

Ml

1 91

•

L'-

1 h?

MMi
. I M

^^^^B 2 ' tX -^^-^
: : ^
;J -a!

j^^-i ,

:

«i

^Hp ^ E
[i^Blii ^ * "^

• *

V '^-^i I^KS
i^BsB 7

^>vli
>5
^ ^IIIH
^"i

<-"? in

i
""^

1

1

i
1 i

! 1

4-

1

1

sn

•

'

11

W

5^ J CS
''-^-^

(5 <.i^^

^ m:"

^.i^^' R

lEBBBEEBB

x)f
..•",

^
\

.J

nnS ii
,'n »'i»

— ' u I— . i

^^?X wlSS&
]

7\/T\ ^ 7
*:—

1

•

-*/«7 *'/*

'XajB

-—-|- :

^'fc'i ^ ^'^ Hi





I-^I^A-

11

»iinni

p
IV

.?
'

V

1

1
i El
^ .^^
^

HI

9

i

•

!
Mm

w

IMi

Hll

m\

I

iH^M1^Hi

1HH1
»H||

^^^^^^^^^^Hl MM1





>•
k . p.

I
e ^ISI

—

•

i
1^

v'*.

m s •»$

'
,- - • ^ .^

'~

'''•.
i

wtrmj '•^ *•*.". '

W;

:

«j :::: '.'.'.'.'.
\

•>!
• •••

I
I ^ Ti?^

. . <

, 3 ® -s

Q





yjij jjiiii£r-





p^
*1 fn

*sSif*4t

,

fvjr fT Irfi

-
I

I

.^v.>-VY

sii^^-^-





81^
a. S^

to/-z/-t!7-f^

-- />-/ f":

•./7 „-o^s /<* /'^/^ ,./:;'-; -tr-f .7?

„,9fj J-^sqy

3fc#^^^5^^5F--^-p-^^ _.

i—Bi-fl-



i



l%\\%% •^•: '^'"i.;-rjrj if-^^T'

'^^i^:^\
v^/J sr/u/f7700 ^nssswu

IE

nmfufffay Jff-i^

1.,^



vs. Poole-Dean Company. 169

(Bill of Exceptions—Deposition of W. H. Stratton.)

blue prints, which, were identified by tlie witness,

received in evidence, and marked respectively "De-

fendant's Exhibits 7, 8, 9, 10, 11, 12, 13, 14, 15, 16,

17 and 18."
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Witness further testified, referring to Defend-

ant's Exhibit 7, that the large gusset plate at the

top of the column is usually shipped loose; refer-

ring to Defendant's Exhibit 8, that trusses T-5 usu-

ally are shi^^ped knocked down with the Aveb mem-

bers and peak gusset loose; referring to Defend-

ant's Exhibit 9, that the connecting plates and

struts, S-8, and S-9, are usually shipped loose; re-

ferring to Defendant's Exhibit 10, that the large

plates at the top of the columns usually are shipped

loose; referring to Defendant's Exhibit 11, that

the connecting plates in the center of these columns

usually are shipped loose; referring to Defendant's

Exhibit 12, that the connection plates at the end of

the bottom chord, usually are shipped loose; re-

ferring to Defendant's Exhibit 13, that the project-

ing plates and connection in the center and top

chords usuallj^ are shipped loose; referring to De-

fendant's Exhibit 14, that the plates for the con-

necting struts, S-6 to S-5, usually are shipped loose

and not riveted to strut S-5; referring to Defend-

ant's Exhibit 15, that the plates splicing chord sec-

tions FE-1 and FE-2 to EB-1 and EB-2 usually are

shipped loose; referring to Defendant's Exhibit 16,

that the struts usually are shipped knocked down,

all the web members loose; referring to Defend-

ant's Exhibit 17, that struts S-61, S-62, S-63, S-64

and S-65 usually are knocked doiATi, all web mem-

bers loose ; referring to Defendant's Exhibit 18, that

I
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there are several connection plates to columns C-10

and C-11 which usually are shipped knocked down.

Witness further testified that in giving the de-

tailed testimony concerning the drawings previously

referred to, he was pointing out Avork which was

riveted in a manner not customary for Avater ship-

ment, and was pointing out that the drawing room

did not follow instructions in regard to shipping

this Avork knocked doAv^n as they usually do for

Avater transportation.

Thereupon the defendant, to sustain the issues

upon its part, called as a AAdtness one FKANK ED-

WAED FEY, AA'^ho was duly SAVorn and testified as

folloAvs

:

r

(Direct Eszamination of Frank Edward Fey
for Defendant)

Witness testified that he resided in Portland and

Avas Avith the defendant company as contracting

agent ; that he had been engaged in his present busi-

ness contracting for the United States Steel Prod-

ucts Company, for seAen years, estimating and con-

tracting; that he is familiar Avith the manner in

Avhich shop details are prepared and made up for

structural steel work of the character invoh^ed in

this controA^ersy ; that he had had three years in

the drafting room and making details and making

these plans, and tAA^o jescrs nothing but estimating,
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having been with the company twelve years, the

first five years doing that work and the other seven

years in contracting work.

Witness further testified, referring to Defend-

ant's Exhibit 18, that the plates to columns C-10

and C-11, which usually are shipped knocked down,

were shown riveted to the column; referring to

Plaintiff's Exhibit "F", that what was termed "web

members" were diagonals and were all riveted;

that that section was all riveted in one piece, and

so shipped; referring to Defendant's Exhibit 17,

that it shoAved the web members riveted to the top

and bottom chords; that it was so shipped, all riv-

eted in one piece; that these detailed drawings

were prepared in the Ambridge plant of the Amer-

ican Bridge Company, located about eighteen miles

out of Pittsburg; referring to Defendant's Exhibit

16, that all the struts shown thereon were indi-

cated to have the web members diagonally riveted

in the shop, and that it was so riveted and shipped

;

referring to Defendant's Exhibit 15, that the sec-

tions FE-1 and FE-2 were shown spliced to the

other chord sections EB-1 and EB-2, and that the

spliced plates referred to are riveted to the mem-

ber showing open holes for making connections in

the field with the other member; referring to De-

fendant's Exhibit 14, that it showed bracings which

went between the columns and the ship shed and

the large detail of one of the large sections, show-

ing the larger center gusset plate shipped loose
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and, on strut S-5, two plates for connecting the

vertical member to the horizontal member were

riveted to the horizontal member, and were so

shipped; referring to Defendant's Exhibit 13, that

the plates, referred to by William Henry Stratton

as being usually shipped loose, w^ere shown riveted

to the member, and so shipped; referring to De-

fendant's Exhibit 12, that the gusset plate at the

end is shoA^^l riveted to the member, and so shipped

;

referring to Defendant's Exhibit 11, that the con-

necting plates, referred to by William Henry Strat-

ton shown on the detail near the center of the mem-

ber, were shipped loose, according to the usual and

customary manner; that they could have been riv-

eted to the column and still shipped, but that it

would not have been customary in shipping it by

boat; that the plate Avas six (6) feet one and three-

quarter (1%) inches long and five-eighths (%) of

an inch thick; that if it had been shipped by rail;

it would in all probability have been riveted up.

Witness further testified, referring to Defend-

ant's Exhibit 10, that the large plates at the top

of the columns were shoT\Ti to be riveted in the shop

and were so shipped ; that the plates were three and

a half (31/2) feet by three (3) feet eleven (11)

inches and seven-sixteenths (7/16) of an inch thick,

and projected beyond the outside of the member

about nine and a half (9%) inches; referring to

Defendant's Exhibit 9, that struts S-8 and S-9 w^ere

shoTNTi with the plates riveted to the main member
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and the diagonals loose; referring to Defendant's

Exhibit 8, that it showed the truss riveted in one

(1) piece, in other words, that the whole truss, or

twice Avhat was shown on the drawing, was shipped

riveted up; that the truss was about four (4) feet

deep by about twenty-four (24) feet long; that all

these detailed drawings w^ere prepared in the draw-

ing room, in the drafting department, of the Amer-

ican Bridge Company at the Ambridge plant ; refer-

ring to Plaintiff's Exhibit "Q", that the Aveb mem-

bers or diagonals and the top and bottom chords

were all riveted together on one part of the truss,

and all riveted together on the other part of the

truss, each part being shipped in one piece ; that the

truss, if it had not been broken in the middle, would

have been approximately fifty-one (51) feet long;

referring to Defendant's Exhibit 7, that the large

gusset plate at the top of the column was shoA\Ti

riveted to the column; that these columns are gen-

erally built up of several pieces, four (4) angles

and plates, or a couple of channels ; that the gusset

plate was shipped just as it Avas shoAvn on the

drawing, riveted at the top of the column ; referring

to Plaintiff's Exhibit "O", that the peak gusset was

shoAATi riveted at the top chord of the truss, and

the shoe gusset riveted to the bottom chord of the

truss ; referring to Plaintiff's Exhibit "P", that the

])eak plate or gusset plate was shoMTi riveted at

the top chord and the shoe gusset also riveted ; that
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these were the same peak and shoe gussets to which

William Henry Stratton had testified.

Thereupon the defendant, to sustain the issues

upon its part, offered in evidence the deposition of

one J. H. PILLSBURY, taken according to stipula-

tion, in the City of Prince Rupert in the Province

of British Columbia, on the 29th day of September,

1916, before Lewis W. Patmore, a Commissioner

authorized to administer oaths in the said Province,

which deposition was taken upon written interroga-

tories, in answer to which Avitness testified as fol-

lows:

(Deposition of J. H. Pillsbury for Defendant)

Witness testified that he resided at Prince Ru-

pert, British Columbia, and was by occupation a

civil engineer; that he had been engaged in that

occupation for twenty years, having graduated from

the Massachusetts Institute of Technology, Civil En-

gineering Department, in 1896, having been a rod

man and inspector of sewer construction at Brock-

ton, Massachusetts, in summer vacations ; that from

July, 1896, to January, 1899, he was transit man
and resident engineer for the Massachusetts High-

way Commission, except from February to Septem-

ber, 1898, when he was with the Metropolitan

Sewage Company, locating a new high level gravity

main sewer to the sea; that from January to May,
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1899, he was with the Boston Eleveated Kailway

as computer and locating under ground topography

;

in May, 1899, he was api)ointed Junior Engineer,

United States Engineer at large, and served in that

department until May, 190G, serving during that

period as transit man on hydrographic surveys, in-

specting dredging and jetty construction, and in

charge of various hydrographic surveys and river

and harbor works; that from May, 1903, to May,

1906, he was chief draftsman for the Boston and

Jacksonville offices, in the latter of Avhich the work

included fortification and river and harbor work,

Avith the designing of a fire control system for the

fortifications at Key West and Tampa, the Jack-

sonville District taking in all except the panhandle

of Florida; that in May, 1906, he was appointed

assistant engineer of the Grand Trunk Pacific, Har-

bor Department, at Prince Rux)ert, B. C, in charge

of topographic and hj^drographic surveys, covering

all the land holdings of the company in the vicinity

and the passages surrounding the islands on which

the city is located, other work being the designing

and supervising the construction of the Grand

Trunk Pacific wharves, warehouses and buildings,

and clearing of the townsite; that as a member of

the local Board of Engineers, he had direct charge

of the grading of the first streets, building roads

and temporary water and server systems, also the

supervising of the laying out of the present to^\Ti-

site which now^ covers two thousand acres ; that in
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May, 1910, lie went into private practice in Prince

Kupert, in wLicli he liad continued to date; that

he laid out and supervised the second section of

sewers in Prince Kupert, made examinations, re-

ports and plans for several water supply systems

in the vicinity, engaged in general municipal engi-

neering, constructed several wharves, including the

Dominion Government Quarantine Wharf, and a

concrete beacon on Herbert Reef; that he designed

and laid out dams and wharves at North Prince

Rupert, and reported on a water supply system for

the compan}^ controlling this to^^^lsite, although the

outbreak of the war shut down all operations there

just after the towTisite was cleared; that, acting

as resident engineer for W. T. Donnelly of New
York, he had had complete charge of the construc-

tion of the Grand Trunk Pacific dry dock and ship

repair shops at Prince Rupert, including prelimi-

nary surface borings and soundings over the site;

that he was a member of the ''British Concrete

Institute" and of the "Canadian Society of Civil

Engineers."

Witness further testified that all of the work

done by the Poole-Dean Company at Prince Rupert

between September 12th, 1912, and July 31, 1915,

upon the buildings and other structures of the

Grand Trunk Pacific Railway, was done under his

supervision or that of his inspectors; that he was

simply the engineer in charge, acting on behalf of

W. T. Donnelly, who was the chief engineer in
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charge of the work for the Grand Trunk Pacific

Eailway Company and the Grand Trunk Pacific

Development Company, Limited; that witness was

Donnelly's representative on the ground, and ap-

pointed inspectors under him who assisted him in

the supervision of the work; that during his con- \

nection with the operation, control and manage- ;

ment of this construction work, he received instruc-

tions from Mr. Donnelly only; that he transmitted

such instructions to the representatives of the de-

fendant compan}^, Messrs. Steele and Fey, who were

there part of the time during which the Avork was

carried on, and to Mr. Dean, who carried out the

work for the plaintiff company; that so far as wit-

ness was concerned, the defendant company was in

actual control of the carrying out of the work, but

the defendant comi)any did not keep a representa-

tive on the work all the time, and consequently

most of witness' instructions were given direct to

the plaintiff company, who, as witness had always

understood, were simpl}^ sub-contractors under the

defendant company, and whom witness always re-

garded as such. Witness further testified that, dur-

ing his connection with the operation, control and

management of this construction work, he exercised

only such control of the work as is customarily ex-

ercised by the engineer in charge; that he never

received or acted under any orders or instructions

concerning such operation, control or management

from the defendant company, excepting that the de-
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fendant company asked him to notify tliem if he had

any difficnlty in getting the plaintiff company to

obey his instructions.

Witness further testified, in response to a ques-

tion as to Avhether or not any understanding existed

between the Grand Trunk Pacific Kaihvay and the

plaintiff company concerning the furnishing or reser-

vation by the Grand Trunk Pacific Eailway of

space for storing and handling the structural steel

for this construction work, that before the arrival

of each A^essel bringing steel, he went into the ques-

tion of storage room Avith Mr. Dean; that several

other contracts Avere being carried on, and that it

Avas, therefore, necessary to specifA^ areas AA^here the

Poole-Dean Company could sort and store their

steel, and that this Avas done ; that the "Buena Ven-

tura" tied up at the eastern end of section "A" and

Avas unloaded there; that he could not see that any

special difficulty Avas experienced in moving the

steel to the foundry, but that the steel for the ma-

chine shop and boiler and blacksmith shop could

not be placed directly on the sites of these build-

ings on account of the anchor bolts not being yet

set; that it was, hoAveA^er, placed on the platform

along the edge of the machine shops, and Avas con-

A^enient to the Avork ; that the power house material

Avas hauled to a point close beside the building ; that

plenty of opportunity and room for sorting was

giA^en this shipment, and that no complaint was

made; that before the "Kentra" arrived, it Avas



180 U. S. Steel Products Co.

(Bill of Exceptions—Deposition of J. H. Pillsbury.)

decided that tlie steel for the ship shed Avould be un-

loaded on scows, towed around to the launching

platform and stacked there; that this was the most

convenient and cheapest way to get it there, and

Avould have been had the i^latform been entirely

clear, on account of the distance between the ship

and site; that the wharf was, however, somewhat

obstructed by tracks, etc., which would have inter-

fered with hauling the hea\y members of the ship

shed, but which would not interfere with hauling

lumber, etc., along the wharf; that filling between

the two rows of piers in the ship shed was not com-

pleted for seA^eral days after the "Kentra" arrived,

when the tracks were taken up and the deck planks

replaced, that the launching platform was, however,

entirely clear and afforded plenty of room for sort-

ing and piling their material.

Witness further testified, in response to the

same question, that on account of plaintiff com-

pany's anxiety to get the material off quickly, very

little sorting was done, and that the steel was all

piled over an area of about eighty (80) feet by

one hundred and fifty (150) feet; that some of the

material for the wings of the dock and erection

dock steel was also piled there; that the large col-

umns, girders and bases were sorted out, but not

much else, and that, in his judgment^ considerably

more sorting could have been done; that it would

have been an impossibility to berth a ship in front

of the launching platform; that there was no use

I



vs. Poole-Dean Company. 181

(Bill of Exceptions—Deposition of J. H. Pillsbury.)

in unloading the "Kentra" on section "A", because

it was much cheaper to handle the steel as it was

handled; and that, as a matter of fact, in conversa-

tion with Mr. Dean several weeks before the

"Kentra" came in, he and Mr. Dean came to the

conclusion, and Mr. Dean then determined, to handle

the ship shed steel by scows. Witness further testi-

fied, in response to the same question, that had the

contractor chosen the "Arna" could have been

berthed in the same location as the ^'Buena Ven-

tura," and the material could have been delivered

from there to the place where it was piled in front

of the machine shop, which, however, in witness'

judgment, would have been more expensive than the

method employed of using scows, and that he had

no doubt that it Avas for this reason Mr. Dean did

use scoAvs ; that there Avas no reason Avhy the mate-

rial landed on the pier could not have been moved

around to the platform opposite the machine shop,

and the A^essel then turned around and the after

hatch loaded on the pier; that this Avould have

meant delay to the vessel, however, Avhich they Avere

anxious to avoid and besides, in Avitness' judgment,

the steel was more cheaply handled by scows; that

plaintiff company had very little equipment for

hauling material, but did have excellent derrick

equipment, and that Avitness believed that in this

case, as in the case of the "Kentra," Dean chose

the more economical method of getting the steel

unloaded and piled; that in general witness con-
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sidered the plaintiff company was afforded very good

facilities for handling and storing material; that

as a matter of fact, some of the other contractors

Avere inconvenienced considerably through witness

compelling them to keep the platforms as clear as

l)ossible in order to accommodate steel; that much

of the material used in other parts of the plant

had to be hauled a considerable distance back from

the platform and stored, but that the plaintiff com-

])any never had to do this.

To this answer plaintiff objected on the ground

that it was not responsive to the question and in-

competent. Thereupon the Court overruled the ob-

jection of the plaintiff, and to this ruling of the

Court the plaintiff excepted, and said exception was

allowed.

Witness further testified that the space pre-

viously described in his testimony was reserved b}"

him for plaintiff company and furnished to them;

that no understanding existed between the Grand

Trunk Eailway Company and the plaintiff com-

])any concerning the construction or furnishing of

a pontoon to the plaintiff company until just be-

fore commencing the work of erecting the steel

wings of the floating dry dock; that Dean asked to

be allowed to use one of the twelve pontoons of the

dry dock as a derrick scow, and permission was

given by witness and approved by Mr. Donnelly;

that this pontoon was used by plaintiff company all

through the erecting of the steel work on the dry
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dock, and that no rental was paid by them, nor were

tliej^ asked to pay anything for its nse; that no

pontoons Avere constructed for the plaintiff com-

pany, but they Avere allowed the use of one as pre-

viously testified to; witness further testified that

plaintiff company's bill for extra work on the wings

of the dry dock, aggregating Four Hundred Dol-

lars and Seventy cents ($400.70), Avas approAed and

forAvarded by witness through Mr. Donnelly to the

Grand Trunk Pacific Kaihvay Company for pay-

ment on December 14, 1915; that it was customarj^

under this contract to pass estimates on account of

labor involved in extra AA^ork for the plaintiff com-

pany and not in favor of the defendant company.

Thereupon the defendant, to sustain the issues

upon its part, offered in evidence the deposition of

one STETSON G. HINDES, taken according to

stipulation, in the City and County of San Fran-

cisco, State of California, and in the Northern Dis-

trict of California, on the 29th day of September,

1916, before Eugene W. LeAr^, a Notary Public in

and for said State, County and District, AA^hich depo-

sition was taken upon written interrogatories, in

ansAver to Avhich Avitness testified as foUoAvs

:



184 V. 8. Steel Proclnets Co.

(Deposition of Stetson G. Hindes for

Defendant)

AVitness testified that lie resided at 2519 Broad-

way, San Francisco, California ; that he Avas a civil

engineer and contractor by occupation; that he

graduated from the Massachusetts Institute of

Technology, Mechanic Arts Course, in 1888, worked

four 3^ears drafting in machine works, fire years

assistant engineer of Harbor Commission in San

Francisco, three years engineer of the City Street

Improvement Company, three years in private prac-

tice as consulting engineer, and thirteen years with

the San Francisco Bridge Company, three years as

Pacific Coast manager and ten years as president.

Witness further testified that while he had never

been connected Avith the manufacture of steel, he

had purchased a good deal of it, erected and had

to do with its erection during most of his engineer-

ing experience, especialh^ during the past thirteen

years here while in charge of the San Francisco

Bridge Company; that he had erected a great num-

ber of steel bridges in all parts of California, and

a number of large wharves of steel construction,

among them. Fort Mason, the Portland Avharves

and warehouses, and at the present time the Pearl

Harbor Dry Dock at Hawaii, which contained a

large amount of structural steel, and the Hunter's

Point Dry Dock at San Francisco; that he had had

personally to do with all of this work and is familiar

Avith steel structures and their erection; that the

Fort Mason Transport Wharves used about four
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thoiisaiicl (4000) tons, and about five thousand

(5000) tons of structural steel have been used in

the Pearl Harbor Dry Dock.

Witness further testified that the structural

[steel, which is fabricated at the shop for shipment

jby boat, is not assembled and riveted into any large

.units, but the shop riveting is confined to single

members in such way as to keep their size and shape

as small and compact as practicable and not liable

to injury in handling; that structural steel fabri-

cated for shipment by water is left knocked down

so that there will be no large or unwieldy pieces,

and, as a consequence, a large amount of field rivet-

ing is required when erecting such material; that

each column, floor beam, etc., would ordinarily be

shipped as a separate piece, and the trusses would

have their main columns shipped as separate pieces,

each brace would also be shipped separately and

gusset plates, which were not too large would be

riveted to the principal member, but if these gusset

plates were particularly large or projected out from

the main member too far, they also would be shipped

separately, and would have to be riveted in place

when the steel reached its destination.

Witness further testified that, in shipping steel

by rail, it is possible to have more of the assembling

and riveting done in the shop and less in the field

at the time of the erection, for shipment by rail is

governed entirely by weight, and the only necessity

for compactness is that required by the limit of the
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fair clearance for tunnels, etc.; that steel shipped

hy rail is usuallj^ loaded into cars at the factory

and shipped through to its destination without re-

handling, and that there is little tendency for the

steel to shift about or become distorted, whereas

steel which is intended for water shipment is usu-

aly fii'st shipped by rail to the seaboard, and then

re-handled into ships and often again loaded onto

cars at the end of the water trip; that it is subject

to more or less rough handling b}^ stevedores and

liable to distortion and injury; that the size of the

piece is limited by the derricks and gears used for

loading the vessel and by the size of the hatch, and

more particularh^ by the vessel's rule of charging

freight by measurement if this will exceed the actual

weight.

Witness further testified that he was familiar

with the manner in which shop details for fabricat-

ing structural steel are prepared, and could assert

that these detailed drawings govern fully the exact

amount and character of all work to be done in the

shop, and that no shop would be expected to deviate

in the slightest degree from the exact work indi-

cated by the shop details; that the drafting office

should know, before preparing such detailed draw-

ings, whether the material is to be shipped by rail

or water, and would be guided entirely by this in-

formation; that if the material were to be shipped

by rail, the drawings would be made to show large

member units and more shop riveting than if for



vs. Poole-Dean Company. 187

(Bill of Exceptions—Deposition of G. Hindes.)

water shipment, where the limitation of the ship's

option for charging freight by measurement instead

of actual weight would be kept in mind, and also

the fact that the material must be re-handled, pos-

sibly several times, before reaching its destination,

and that it must be lowered through ship's hatches

and stored below with no positive assurance against

shifting and becoming injured.

Witness further testified that he had carefully

examined the specifications, original designs, and

shop details covering the poAver house, the ship shed,

the machine shop, boiler and blacksmith shop,

foundry and coal storage buildings, prepared by the

American Bridge Company for the defendant com-

pany for use in constructing and erecting the build-

ings of the Grand Trunk Pacific Kailway at Prince

Eupert, British Columbia, and understood them

clearly; that he considered that these shop details

show the customary and usual amount of fabrica-

tion for water shij^ment, and that, if he were fig-

uring upon the erection of the steel which was to be

transported by water, he would figure upon doing

fully the amount of field assembling and riveting

that these shop details show would be required.

Witness further testified, referring to Plaintiff's

Exhibit "B", that the roof truss is indicated to be

assembled in the field, but that the top and bottom

chords are riveted up complete with their gusset

plates in place, except the end gusset plates, which
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are so large to talve up extra room in shipping and

would be ver}^ apt to become bent.

Thereupon defendant offered in evidence a blue

print, which was received in evidence and marked

"Defendant's Exhibit 19."

Witness further testified, referring to Defend-

ant's Exhibit 19, that it Avould be impossible to

ship the cross bracing shown on this set in any other

way than as indicated, Avhich calls for the single

members being shipped separately.

Witness further testified that the blue prints,

known as Plaintiff's Exhibit "B" and Defendant's

Exhibit 19, were simply picked by the witness at

random out of the shop details examined by him,

and that they illustrate the practice shown through-

out the exhibits.

Witness thereupon testified that he was familiar

with the general rules and requirements regarding

the shipment of structural steel by water in ships

between NoA^ember 29th, 1912, and December 17,

1913, and understood that no extremely long pieces

would be accepted by the steamship companies, ex-

cept by special agreement, and that no units of

such size or shape as to be easily injured in handling

Avould be accepted; that the vessels reserved the

right to charge by measurement on the basis of

forty (40) cubic feet, equal to one (1) ton, at any

time that the cost of freight arrived at in this way

would be greater than the cost by actual weight.

Witness further testified that he had never been
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connected in any way witli the construction work

carried on b}^ plaintiff company in Prince Rupert,

and had no official or other connection with the

plaintiff company or defendant company.

Thereupon defendant offered in evidence three

photographs showing portions of the structural steel

for the Pearl Harbor dry dock as it was received

from the vessels, illustrating the testimony of Stet-

son G. Hindes in regard to there being a large

amount of field riveting required in erecting water

shipments.

To the introduction of these photographs, plain-

tiff objected for the reason that the steel shown

thereon was for the erection of a pontoon dry dock

in the Pearl Harbor dry dock in the Hawaiian

Islands, and the claim in the particular case here

was of steel for building of a dry dock at Prince

Rupert.

Thereupon the Court overruled the objection, and

the photographs were received in evidence, and

marked "Defendant's Exhibits A, B and C."
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Thereni)on the defendant offered in evidence the

original specifications covering the work at Prince

Rupert, and to the introduction of these specifica-

tions plaintiff objected on the ground that there was

no testimony showing that the plaintiff* company

was familiar with these specifications or read them,

and that there was no testimony to show that the

bid of the plaintiff' company was based entirely upon

the specifications.

Thereupon the Court overruled plaintiff's objec-

tion, and the specifications were received in evi-

dence and marked ''Defendant's Exhibit 20."

(Defendant's Exhibit 20)

July 9th, 1912.

SPECIFICATION
No. 3

For Steel Wings for a 20,000 Ton Floating Dry

Dock for the Grand Trunk Pacific Railway,

Prince Rupert, B. C.

Frank E. Kirb}^,

William- T. Donnelh^,

Engineers.

17 Battery Place,

New York City, N. Y.

This specification is to be considered in connec-

tion with the accompanj^ing plans, Drawings No.

W-1, W-2, W-3, W-4, W-6, W-7, W-8 and W-9 and
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)rawing No. P-10, M-6 and Xo. 9, forming part

f same, and is intended to fnrnish sucli informa-

ion as will enable those experienced in similar

^^atertight steel work, to arrive at a clear under-

Itanding of the quantity, quality and kind of mate-

rial to be used and the character and cost of the
!

abor to be employed.

teneral Description.

The work consists of furnishing and erecting

he steel wings for a pontoon floating dry dock of

hree sections, the wings to be 38' high, 15' wide at

he bottom and 10 wide at the top, with the cover-

ng of the top extended 2', making an overall width

it the top of 12'. The Avings of the two end sections

ire each to be 133-5 long and of the six pontoon

section, 268-5".

The framing will consist of 8" channels braced

with angles, as shoAvoi on the plan, and these will

be on 3' centers with a 3-91/2' space at each end of

the wing. There will be two bulkheads of detailed

construction as shown on the plan, in the short

sections, and five bulkheads in the long section.

There Avill be twelve (12) standard manholes

on the inside of each wing and six (6) doors for

entrance on the deck of each Aving, located as indi-

cated on the plan.

Wing Attachments.

The attachment of the Avings to pontoons Avill

be by means of a link and AA^edges, a steel casting
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attached to pontoon at eac^i frame and a struc-

tural steel fitting attached to wing. There will l>e

360 sets of these fastenings for each Aving, of de-

tailed construction, as shown on detailed plan

Sheet Xo. W-2.

It will be understood that this contractor is to

furnish these attachments complete, including steel

castings secured to pontoons, and that he is to

provide bolts, fit and secure in place the steel cast-

ings on the outside of pontoon and that he is to

put in place the steel castings on pontoons at the

inner side of wing, but that the rods for these cast-

ings will be furnished and put in place by the con-

tractor building the pontoons.

This contractor is to furnish the pontoon builder

with a template of the holes in these steel castings.

This contractor will also furnish and fit links and

steel pins with the necessarj^ shims for covering

any irregularity in length of links or position of

fixtures. ^

Packing Under Wings.

During erection and fitting up, the contractor

is to supply a packing of ^10 steel plate, 14" wide,

between wings and pontoons and upon completion

of erection, the contractor is to replace this pack-

ing with 3-ply Canvas Belting thoroughly saturated

with red lead putty, composed of red lead and

linseed oil.
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Wings.

Tlie wings are to be covered with plating vary-

ing in thickness from i/> to 5/l(>", distributed as

shown on the plan. On the outside of each side

and each end of the wing and also on bulkheads,

there will be stiffening angles of dimensions as

shown on the plans.

Openings and Reinforcing.

Openings are to be cut through deck and bot-

tom plating for machinery, as indicated on the

plans, and are to be reinforced to make section of

equal strength to uniform section of wing.

Connections of Sections.

By referring to Sheet No. W-3, there will be seen

the manner of connecting the different sections to-

gether. It Avill there be seen that across the abut-

ting ends of the wings there is to be a triangular

jaw and socket piece very strongly framed to the

end of the Aving, constructed of %" plating. The

interior of the attachment is to be filled solid with

cement and on the inside and outside of the wings

at this point there is to be a link attached, the link

to be 4-81/4 between center of pins. The attachment

of link at each end is to be by 8x8x% angle iron

reinforced hj plate as shown.

It will be understood that these attachments

are to be put on the abutting ends of the wings of

the sections where they come together when the
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(lock is assembled in one piece. They are designed

to have a play or lost motion of 1 inch.

Mooring Attachments.

By referring to Sheet W-6, there will be seen

the manner of mooring the dry dock to the pier

work. By reference to the diagrammatic sketch it

will be seen that there are to be two of these at-

tachments on each of the small sections and four

on the large section. They are to be in the nature

of a large jaw with removable piece for detaching

Avhen it is necessary to move the sections or the

dock as a whole.

To distribute the strain, the interior frames of

the wings are to be reinforced by 10" channels, as

shoAvn, and attachment is to be made from the out-

side to stiffening angles and additional angles where

necessary.

All rivet heads, Avhere they will come in contact

with and slide on the shore member of mooring, are

to be countersunk and chipped smooth.

This contractor is to supply and put in place

rocking jaAV of wood on steel work but OA\Tier will

supply shore member of mooring.

General Kequirements.

The general requirements of the work to be per-

formed are that it shall be of good marine, water-

tight construction; that the framing and plating,

together with the stiffening on the outside, shall

be able to stand an external or internal pressure
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corresponding to a difference of 20 feet in water

level. These requirements to apply equally to the

interior bulkhead.

The riveting is to be on 3' and 6" centers, de-

signed for multiple punching. All 6x6 corner angles

to be double riveted; also, first streak top and bot-

tom. All longitudinal plates to be butt joint with

splice plate on the inside, double riveted. All

caulking edges to be sheared and will be required

to equal good outside ship work.

Supervision of Construction.

The design, construction and equipment of the

floating dry dock is to be under the direct super-

vision of Frank E. Kirby or William T. Donnelly

or their authorized representative. The term "Su-

pervising Engineer" when used in this specifica-

tion shall be understood to mean Frank E. Kirby

or William T. Donnelly or their authorized repre-

sentative.

During construction of the dock, the Contractor

must provide for the ready access thereto at all

times of the Supervising Egnineer and facilitate

the inspection of material and workmanship. It

is to be clearly and distinctly understood that any

material or workmanship which, in the opinion of

the Supervising Engineer, is unsound, defective or

otherwise unsatisfactory, such material and work-

manship shall be removed and renewed by the Con-
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tractor to the entire satisfaction of the Supervising I
Engineer.

Failure or neglect on the part of the Supervising

Engineer to condemn or reject bad or inferior Avork

or material while the work is in progress, shall not

be construed to imply an ultimate acceptance of

such work or materials. No claim for delay will

be allowed to the Contractor on account of loss of

time due to the renewal of material or workman-

ship, which has failed to comply with the require-

ments of these specifications.

Material and Tests.

All materials used in the construction of the

dock shall be of the best quality. To consist of

open hearth plates and shai^es throughout unless

otherwise specified. Steel plates and shapes used

in the construction of the dock must conform to

the requirements in the tests prescribed in this

specification and in all respects to be free from

defects of any character whatsoever.

The inspection of material by any authorized

official or society and the acceptance of materials

by the Contractor and the subsequent working of

such material into the structure shall not release

the Contractor from responsibility and any mate-

rial which, in the opinion of the Supervising En-

gineer is defective, must, upon receipt of notice in

writing from the Supervising Engineer, be removed

by the Contractor and replaced by material con-

I
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forming witli the prescribed tests and requirements

of this specification and to the satisfaction of the

Supervising Engineer. Such expense as may be

incurred, due to the purchase, removal and renewal

of defective material or workmanship, is to be

borne by the Contractor.

Weights and Measurements of Plates and

Shapes.

Weights and measurements of plates and shapes

to be in accordance with standard specification

adopted by the Association of American Steel Man-

ufacturers.

Tests.

The physical requirements for steel used in the

construction shall be a maximum tensile strength

of 55,000 to 65,000 pounds per square inch and

elastic limit equal to one-half the tensile strength

—

elongation to be not less than 23% in eight inches.

Cold bending test to be 180 degrees flat—without

rupture on the outside of bent portions. Kivet steel

shall have a maximum tensile strength of 47,000 to

55,000 pounds per square inch and elastic limit

equal to one-half the tensile strength. Elongation

to be not less than 25% in eight inches.

Chemical Tests.

Phosphorus and sulphur limits for steel

:

Acid open hearth steel shall not contain more

than eight one-hundredths of one per cent of phos-

phorus and basic open hearth not more than five
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one-hundredths of one per cent. No steel shall

contain more than five one-hundredths of one per

cent of sulphur.

Mill Test.

Copies of all mill tests and inspections are to

be furnished the engineer in charge, without ex-

pense.

Shop Inspection.

Access shall be given at all times to the engi-

neer in charge of the work, or his authorized repre-

sentative, to the shops where work is being laid

out or assembled.

Cast Iron.

Iron castings shall be of the best quality of

tough gray foundry iron and shall have a maxi-

mum tensile strength of not less than 18,000 pounds

per square inch, free from blow holes and true to

patterns and of good finish.

Cast Steel.

Steel castings, after annealing, shall have a

maximum tensile strength of not less than 60,000

pounds per square inch, with an elongation of not

less than 15^0 in two inches. Cold bending test to

be 90 degrees around three times their thickness

and when red hot or over, 180 degrees flat, without

rupture on outside of bent portions.

All steel shall be stamped Avith its cast number.
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Riveting.

When practicable, holes are to be punched by

multiple punch and the punching must be accurately

performed in order to avoid the necessity of ream-

ing unfair holes. Drifting holes must not be re-

sorted to. When holes are to be countersunk, the

countersinking must conform to United States Navy

or Lloyd's Standard.

Exposed rivet i)oints to be "snap" or "button."

Any doubtful or unsound rivets are to be removed

at once and no riveted joints are to be coated (paint

or cement) until receiving the permission of the

Supervising Engineer after satisfactory tests.

Generally solid liners to be used.

The bolting up or assembling of the structure

to be performed in the most thorough manner and

any irregularity of plated surface, due to riveting,

will not be accepted. Before riveting any parts to-

gether, the faying surface must be thoroughly free

from mill scale, grit, coal-ask, etc.

Contact surfaces and other surfaces not ac-

cessible after erection, to be coated with red lead

and linseed oil.

Countersinking and Flush Riveting.

Countersinking and flush riveting shall be used

wherever shown on the plans or called for in the

specification; also, wherever required to avoid con-

tact of rivet heads with attachments. Such rivets

on outside of floor of wings as are in the w^ake of
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the wood packing pieces upon which the wings rest,

are to be countersunk and chipped flush to give fair

bearings on i^acking j)ieces.

Ballast in Wings.

From a review of the material used in construc-

tion of the pontoons and the weight of the wings

and mechanical equipment, it has been determined

that there will be required approximately 550 tons

of ballast to cause the dock to sink when it is en-

tirely flooded with water. In providing this bal-

last, it has been seen fit to make a certain portion

of it in the form of large timbers to be placed in

the upper part of the wings, (See detailed sheet

No. ) in such a way that while it will act as

ballast, causing the dock to sink to the greatest

depth required, it will, when the dock has reached

that point,, represent a form of reserved buoyancy

of 500 tons of such a character as can be positively

depended upon, thus preventing the entire sub-

mergence of the dry dock under any conditions.

The additional weight that will be required is

to be supplied by this Contractor in the shape

of stone ballast of clean, hard rock of such size

as to be readily handled and to be placed either

on the deck or in the interior of the pontoons as

may be required by the engineer. The amount of

stone ballast is not to exceed 500 tons for the en-

tire dock.
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Ladders and Interior Grating.

Eeferring to Sheet No. W-7, there will be seen

the detailed construction of ladders and interior

grating along the interior of each Aving. The open-

ing through the deck for this entrance is to be

1 j
6x2' wide, to be reinforced by a solid plate sur-

'' rounding the opening and to have a substantial

ladder of the construction shown, descending to

the grating, which is to extend the full length of

the wing, with openings at each bulkhead sur-

rounded b}" substantial railing with access to ver-

tical ladder on each side of bulkhead extending to

the bottom of the wings.

Machinery House.

At the center of each wing there will be re-

quired a machinery house 21' long x 10' wide x 10'

high; to be of substantial steel frame construction

and to be covered with heav\" galvanized iron. To

have suitable doors and windows and reinforced

frame over motor of sufficient strength to handle

parts of a 200 H. P. Motor.

Interior Ladders and Draught Signs.

On the inner side of each wing at each end

of each pontoon there is to be a substantial ladder

as indicated on Sheet No. W-7, for access from

deck of pontoon to top of wing and adjacent to

these ladders and at a point midway of the length

of the longer section, there are to be draught

boards painted white and plainly marked with
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figures in black to indicate the depth of water

over the keel blocks. These draught boards are

to be of detailed construction as shown on the

plan and to be substantially secured to the side of

the wings.

Fenders.

At each end of each section of the dock there

are to be substantial timber fenders of dimensions

as shown on Sheet No. W-7, amply secured to the

corners of the sections as guards for the entrance

of ships.

Dowel Plates.

Eeferring to Sheet No. W-4 there will be seen

the detailed construction of Dowel Plates and their

application for accurately locating the pontoons

in connection Avith the wings. A heaiy bent plate

34" thick X 9" long is to be securely riveted to the

bottom of the wing. This plate is to have a cut out

in the horizontal portion and a superimposed 1'

plate with hole for Dowel Pin, and is to be secured

in place by four % " tap bolts after the Dowel plate

and pin have been let in and secured by through^

bolts to pontoon. These parts are to be put in place

after the placing of the canvas packing under the

wings when the pontoon and wing are secured to-

gether and in proper relative position. There will

be four of these plates for each pontoon.
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Painting. (A)

Shop Coat,

All material is to receive a thorough, shop coat

of Briggs' Tenax Bituminous Solution, this coat-

ing to be renewed wherever knocked off or de-

stroyed during erection.

Field Painting.

After erection, the entire interior and exterior,

including all bracing and framing and the outside

of the bottom of the wings, are to be thoroughly

cleaned and treated with two coats of Briggs'

Tenax Bituminous Solution, applied by skilled

Avorkmen according to the specific directions of the

manufacturers.

After the metal is thoroughly dry and under

proper weather conditions, the interior below the

grating near the top of the wings, including all

bracing, stiffeners, etc., and also the underside of

the bottom of the wings, with the exception of the

marginal strip resting on the pontoons, is to be

coated with Briggs' Ferroid Enamel, to be applied

hot, not less than %" thick.

This work is to be done by skilled workmen, the

painting to be done according to the specific direc-

tions of the manufacturers and under the approval

and control of the engineers and to their entire

satisfaction.

The material is to be received on the ground

from the manufacturers in unbroken, original pack-
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ages and no thinning or diluting of material will

be allowed without the express permission and in-

struction of the engineers in charge.

(B) (Alternative Proposal)

Shop Coat,

All metal is to receive a thorough shop coat of

Toch Bros.' TOCHOLITH and this coating is to

be renewed wherever knocked off or destroyed dur-

ing erection.

Field Painting.

After erection, the entire interior and the out-

side of the bottom of the wings are to be thoroughly

cleaned and receive two coats of Toch Bros.' Bridge

Cement, applied by skilled workmen according to

the specific directions of the manufacturers.

After erection, the exterior is to be thoroughly

cleaned and is then to receive two coats of Toch

Bros.' E. I. W-49 of different shades, to be applied

by skilled workmen under proper weather condi-

tions and according to the specific directions of the

manufacturers.

The material is to be received on the ground

from the manufacturers in unbroken, original pack-

ages and no thinning or diluting of material will

be allowed without the express permission and in-

structions of the engineers in charge.

Erection of Wings.

By referring to Drawing No. 1 there will be seen

indicated by dotted lines, the berth for erection of
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wings alongside of Pier No. 1. It will be under-

stood tliat this location is to be held available for

mooring pontoons and erecting wings without

charge to the Contractor, it being, however, un-

derstood that the Contractor is to make all pro-

visions for mooring pontoons and handling his ovra

material. Compressed air for riveting purposes

will be available to the amount of 900 cu. ft. per

minute and parties submitting bid are requested

to state allowance which they will make upon their

bid in case this amount of air is furnished by the

owTiers.

By referring to Sheet No. PIO there will be seen

the manner of securing the pontoons together, which

method has been used for a previous erection. It

^\ill be seen to consist of a number of beams or

stringers bridging the space between the pontoons,

one set above and one set below, and drawn to-

gether with a heavy tie rod, blocking of varying

thickness being placed under the timbers to give an

even bearing when sprung upon the pontoons. It is

to be noticed that a small block is to be used be-

tween the pontoons to regulate the spacing. The

Contractor may adopt this or other approved

method, which must be submitted to the engineers

and whatever method is adopted for erection it

must maintain the pontoons in sufficient alignment

to allow for building the T\dngs straight and cor-

rectly located.

It will be understood that the wooden pontoons
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upon which the wings are to be erected will be

delivered to the steel contractor alongside the pier

on the company's property, as shown on Drawing

No. 1, previously referred to, and that the time of

erection of the material under this contract is to

commence Avhen the first three pontoons have been

delivered. After the erection of the wings on the

first three pontoons has been completed, an addi-

tional three pontoons of the second or central sec-

tion of the dock will be delivered to this contractor

and immediately upon the delivery of the second

set of pontoons, the erection of the wings of the

middle section of the dock, comprising six pontoons,

is to be commenced. The third set of three pon-

toons will be delivered as soon as completed to this

contractor, and the erection of the wings of the

last section of the dock, com]3osed of three pon-

toons, will commence upon the turning over of these

pontoons by the pontoon contractor.

It is further understood that each section of the

dock, after the completion of the erection of the

wings, will be secured in its permanent location by

this contractor.

The contractor bidding on this Avork is to state

the time he Avill require for completing the erection

of the wings for the first, second and third sections

of the dock after the pontoons have been delivered

to him. This contractor is to be responsible for

the mooring and care of the pontoons and wings

until the erection is completed and the sections se-
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cured in tlieir permanent moorings, wlien tlie re-

sponsibility for the care of the dock will be taken

over by the owners, it being understood, however,

that acceptance and final payment will not be made

,
until the dock has been completely equipped and

tested for requirements under this specification;

that is, that the structure is to remain watertight

and withstand a difference of inside and outside .

water-level of 20 ft.

Plans and Specifications.

This specification and the accompanying plans

form part of the contract and are intended to repre-

sent the conditions and requirements for the com-

pleted work and are not to be interpreted to mean

that any omissions or variations in plans and speci-

fications shall afford the contractor opportunity to

evade such conditions and requirements as are in-

tended to be covered.

The plans and specifications shall not release

the contractor from the resj)onsibility of perform-

ing every detail of the work in a manner thoroughly

satisfactory to the Supervising Engineers. Such

plans and stress diagrams as form part of the con-

tract and these specifications are to be taken as a

guide by the contractor in preparing strength calcu-

lations for the details.

Prior to ordering materials from the manufac-

turers for use in construction of the wings, the

contractor must check for the Supervising Engi-

neers, the calculations made by the engineers to
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determine the size of scantlings indicated on the

plans accompanying this specification. These check

calculations to form a base of comparison with

present diagrams and a check on maximum stress

on the wing structure due to a difference of water

pressure equal to 20 ft. head. In the event of such

check calculations indicating excessive stress local

or structural, modifications shall be made as re-

quired by the Supervising Engineers in order that

the stress for Avorking loads shall not at any point

exceed six tons per square inch. Such results shall

not, however, be used for the reduction of au}^ net

section as called for.

The contractor may submit to the Supervising

Engineers for consideration, plans suggesting

changes in dimensions of plates and shapes which

may expedite the construction of the dock. Any

variation in scantlings must reduce the stress.

Plans are to be accompanied by statement in

writing in explanation of the advantages to be

obtained by the adoption of proposed modifications.

Xo increase in stress above mentioned is permis-

sible.

Before proceeding with any part of the work,

details of the same are to be submitted to the Super-

vising Engineers for approval. All details submit-

ted must show clearly the location and size of rivets

in the structure and all fittings connected to hull

properly.

Such copies of working plans as the Supervising
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Engineers may require are to be furnished by the

contractor.

Specifications, tracings, prints, diagrams, etc.,

used in connection with the construction of the

work or in connection with the design or equip-

ment, whether prepared hj the contractor or manu-

facturer, all such plans, test sheets, diagrams, etc.,

will be the property of Frank E. Kirby and William

T. Donnelly, Engineers, 17 Battery Place, New
York, N. Y.

The contractor further agrees that under no

consideration will the plans, templates, moulds or

prints, etc., above mentioned, be used for the con-

struction of any other dock than that authorized

by Frank E. Kirby and William T. Donnelly and

each print shall have distinctly marked thereon,

"The property of Frank E. Kirby and William T.

Donnelly, Engineers, 17 Battery Place, New York."

All details and special fittings involving pat-

terns and dies, are to have one complete set (spare)

prepared, available for immediate use and stored

by contractor and considered part of this contract.

Bids.

All bids for this work should be submitted to

the General Purchasing Agent, GKAND TRUNK
PACIFIC RAILWAY, MONTREAL, CANADA,
and made out in duplicate.

Parties desiring to furnish and erect this ma-

terial will state

:

1st—A price per ton for furnishing and erect-
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ing all the material on the Company's property at

Prince Rupert, B. C. ; the contractor to furnish all

facilities for handling and erecting the material and

a compressed air supplj^ for riveting of not less than

900 cu. ft. of free air per minute at 90 lbs. pressure

per sq. in.

2nd—A lump sum price to be allowed in case

the Company furnishes the contractor with 900

cu. ft. of free air per minute at 90 lbs. pressure

per sq. in. for riveting.

3rd—A separate price for painting all metal

according to the specifications (A) and (B) under

heading of PAINTING on pages 10 and 11 of this

specification.

4th—The time required for the fabrication and

comj^lete delivery of all material in Prince Rupert,

B. C.

5th—
(A) The time required to erect the wings on

the first section of three pontoons.

(B) The time required to erect the wings on

the second section of six pontoons.

(C) The time required to erect the wings on

the third section of three pontoons.
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July Gtli, 1912.

SPECIFICATION
No. 21

Foil StpwUCtural Steel and Iron Work for

Shipbuilding Shed

Grand Trunk Pacific Railway,

Prince Rupert, B. C.

Frank E. Kirby,

William T. Donnelly,

Engineers,

17 Battery Place,

New York, N. Y.

This specification, together with the accompany-

ing drawings No. 8, No. B-23, B-24, B-25, and B-26,

B-32 is intended to convey to those familiar with

this class of structure, such information as will

enable them to arrive at a clear understanding

of the kind and quantity of material and labor

necessary to complete the work as herein called

for, in the best and most thorough manner.

General.

The work to be provided by the contractor is to

include the supplying and erecting of the struc-

tural steel and iron Avork for the shipbuilding shed

as herein enumerated.

(a) Main columns, trusses and eyebars (10 in

all).

(b) Crane runway, extension columns and ties

(4 in all).
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(c) Koof girders, purlins and longitudinal mem-

bers.

(d) Crane girders and rails.

(e) Cross bracing and SAvay bracing.

(f ) Anchor bolts, anchor plates and beams.

Basis of Estimate.

The contractor is to state his price per ton for

supplying and completely erecting the entire struc-

tural steel and iron work, as shown on the plans

and outlined herein. He is also to state his esti-

mated total weight of the material to be furnished.

Drawings.

Detail and shop drawings of the entire work

are to be prepared by the contractor agreeable to

the plans submitted and in accordance with the

directions of the engineers. These drawings are

to be submitted to the engineers and are to receive

his approval before the work is started and when

approved, three (3) complete sets are to be fur-

nished to the engineers for their use.

General Kequirements.

Cast iron shall be tough gray iron, free from

injurious cold shots or blow holes, true to pattern

and of workmanlike finish.

Structural steel shall be of uniform character

for each of the specified kinds. It shall be made of

the order section, shall be free from surface defects
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and shall not vary from the standard weight by

more than 2%%.
Structural steel shall be of two kinds, medium

and rivet steel and all shall be made in accordance

(with the standard specifications of the American

Association of Steel Manufacturers.

All of the work shall be manufactured so as to

fit with the best degree of precision.

Bearing surfaces of all base castings, sole plates

and ends of columns are to be accurately machine-

faced. All plates and angles shall be straight when

laid out, and all built members, when finished shall

be free from twists, kinks or open joints between

component members, and any material defective in

this respect will not be passed for erection until

remedied in a manner satisfactory to the engineers.

All rivet holes may be punched, but no punch

shall exceed the diameter of the rivet that is to

follow it by more than 1/16" nor shall any die

exceed the diameter of the punch by more than

1/16".

The depth of the rivet heads will be three-quar-

ters the diameter of the rivets and the diameter of

the heads one and five-eighths times that of the

rivets. They shall be driven by power wherever

possible. They shall be uniformly heated to a bright

red heat and uj^set so as to completely fill the holes

and finished with a hemispherical surface. All

loose or imperfect rivets shall be cut out and tight
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and perfect rivets substituted for tliem to the satis-

faction of the engineers.

All work assembled for riveting shall be thor-

oughly bolted together before riveting and at short

intervals so as to prevent parts from springing

apart and the rivets upsetting between them.

All pin holes must be accurately bored at right

angles to the axis of members. Diameter of i)iii

holes shall not exceed diameter of the pins by

more than 1/32". Eye-bars must be straight before

boring and the holes must be accurately centered

in the head and bar. All eye-bars belonging to the

same panel, when placed in a pile, must allow the

pin at each end to pass through at the same time

without forcing. No welds will be allowed in eye-

bars. All eye-bars must be bored. Thimbles and

washers must be used whereA^er required to fill

vacant spaces on pins and pilot nuts must be pro-

vided to protect threads when driving pins.

Painting.

All steel and iron must be cleaned of mill scale,

dirt, rust or oil before receiving the shop coat. It

is then to receive a shop coat of iron Oxide paint

made up with pure raAv linseed oil and Japan. No

"bunghole" dryers or boiled oil will be allowed.

The pigment shall be natural Iron Oxide and shall

contain at least 70% of Fe2 03.

In the case of all rivet work, the surfaces com-

ing in contact, the bottom surfaces of bed plates
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and all parts not accessible for painting after erec-

tion shall be painted with two coats of the same

iron oxide paint.

After the structure is erected, all mud and dirt

is to be removed, all abrasions in the first coat of

paint must be brushed with a stiff wire brush and

then touched up with the iron oxide paint. The

entire structure is then to receive two field coats

of carbon paint suitably tinted for distinction. The

carbon paint shall be made up with pure raw lin-

seed oil and Japan, no boiled oil or "bunghole"

dryers will be allowed. The carbon pigment shall

be gas carbon or a similar preparation containing

not more than 50% of silica, free from acids and

ground fine.

Field painting must be done only on a sunny

day and the use of benzine or mineral oils will not

be allowed. The paint is to be carefully, thoroughly

and evenly applied with a brush so as to cover the

entire surface and be well worked into all in-

terstices. No painting shall be done in freezing

weather and not until the preceding coat is thor-

oughly dry.

Design.

In the design of the structure, the contractor is

to use the loadings scheduled on Drawing No. B-23

and proportion the various members in accordance

with the following unit stresses

:

Tension—16,000 lbs. per sq. in. net section.
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Transverse—10,000 lbs. per sq. in.

Compression— (15,200-5cS 1/r) lbs. per sq. in.

Plate girders

:

Tension—14,000 lbs. per sq. in. net section.

Compression—14,000 lbs. per sq. in. net section.

Shear—8,000 lbs. per sq. in.

Eye-bars—1G,000 lbs. per sq. in.

Pins (bending)—18,000 lbs. per sq. in.

Anchor Bolts—20,000 lbs. per sq. in. at root of

thread.

Main Structure.

The general framing of the building is shown on

Drawings No. 8, No. B-23 and B-2G. The sizes and

strains shown are approximate only. All necessary

anchor bolts and plates are to be furnished by the

steel contractor and set by the Masonry Contractor.

In a general way, the design shown must be fol-

lowed but the contractor may make such variations

to suit his shop practice as may be approved by the

engineers.

Bids.

Parties bidding on this work will submit a price

per ton for furnishing all labor and material and

erecting same on the site at Prince Bupert, B. C.

Bids are to be made out in duplicate and ad-

dressed to Mr. J. H. Guess, General Purchasing

Agent, GRAND TRUNK PACIFIC RAILWAY,
MONTREAL, CANADA.
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These specifiactions and plans are the property

[)f Frank E. Kirby and William T. Donnelly, Engi-

aeers, 17 Battery Place, Xew York, X. Y., and are

to be used for the purpose intended and no other.

SPECIFICATION
No. 6

For the Power Station for the

Grand Trunk Pacific Railavay,

Prince Rupert, B. C.

Frank E. Kirby,

William T. Donnelly,

Engineers,

17 Battery Place,

New York, N. Y.

July 13, 1912.

Specifications

Accompanied by Drawings for a Power Station

TO BE Erected at Prince Rupert, B. C.

Being a Part of Contract Signed Betaveen

Contractors

AND

The Grand Trunk Pacific Railway.

1, General.

A\Tienever the word "Contractor" is used herein,

it shall be understood to refer to party or parties

preparing to perform the work as herein described.
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Whenever the word the "Company" is used here-

in, it shall be understood to refer to The Grand

Trunk Pacific Eailway.

Whenever the Avord "Engineer" is used herein,

it shall be understood to refer to Frank E. Kirby^^

and William T. Donnelly, Engineers.

2, Contract Not to be Assigned.

The Contractor shall not assign, sub-let or trans-

fer the whole or any part of the contract, or any

interest therein, without the written consent of the

Engineer being first obtained.

I
3, Bond.

The Contractor is to give to the Company, a

the time of the execution of the contract, a good I

and sufficient bond with a surety company, as*

surety, as shall be satisfactory to the Company in i

the penal sum of Ten Thousand ($10,000.00), con-

ditioned on the full and complete performance by*

the Contractor of all the works and matters con-

tracted for to be kept or performed by the Con-

tractor.

4, Dates on Which the Work is to be Completed.

It is to be mutually understood and agreed be-

tween the Contractor and the Company that the

entire work herein described and sho\NTi on the

drawings, shall be completed in accordance with)

the specifications and plans, and to be in good con-

dition, ready for operation on or before the first

day of
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, Methods and Appliances.

The Contractor is to employ such methods and

Lppliances for the performance of all the operations

onnected with the work as will secure a satisfac-

ory quality of work and a rapid rate of progress.

If at any time such methods or appliances ap-

)ear to be inefficient or inajjpropriate, the Engineer

nay oi'der the Contractor to increase their effi-

cency or to improve their character, and the Con-

ractor must conform to such order; but the failure

)f the Engineer to demand such increase of efli-

cency or improvement shall not relieve the Con-

tractor from any of his several obligations.

i, Sheds^ Storehouses^ Etc.

The Contractor is to include the building of

such sheds, or other protections, as will be neces-

sary for the work and the protection of materials,

ut the location of such structures must be such as

lot to interfere with the work of other Contractors.

The Contractor is to provide ample and efficient

toilet arrangements on the premises, properly par-

titioned off, for the mechanics and laborers em-

ployed on the several works during their construc-

tion, and he is to guard against any nuisance in

any part of the building. The temporary toilet ar-

rangements are not to be removed until directed

by the Engineer.

7, Dfective Work.

Defective Avork and material mav be condemned

\n
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by the Engineer at any time before the final accept-

ance of the work, and when such work has been

condemned it shall be immediate!}^ taken down by

the Contractor and rebuilt in accordance with the

plans and specifications. \Mien defective material

has been condemned, it shall be removed from the

building and stored, or otherwise disposed of at the

direction of the Engineer.

In case the Contractor shall neglect or refuse

to remove or replace any rejected work or material

within the time designated b}^ the Engineer, such

work or material is to be removed or replaced by

the Engineer at the Contractor's expense.

8, Employment of Superintendent or Foreman.

The Contractor is to employ and retain at the

building, from the commencement of the work until

its entire completion, a competent superintendent

or head foreman (irrespective of any foreman em-

ployed by any sub-contractor), who shall see th^t

the work is properly executed. Copies of all plans

and specifications are to be in the possession of the

superintendent, or head foreman, at all times. In-

structions given to the superintendent, or head fore-

man, by the Engineer shall be considered as ha^dng

been given to the Contractor, and the head fore-

man shall have power to execute such instructions.

9, Failure to Condemn Inferior Work.

Failure or neglect on the part of the Engineer to

condemn or reject bad or inferior work or mate-
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ials while the work is in progress shall not be

onstrued to imply an ultimate acceptance of such

vorks or materials.

LO, Compliance With All Laws, Ordinances, Etc.

It is to be further understood that in all the

operations connected with the work herein speci-

aed, that all laws, ordinances, rules and regula-

tions controlling or limiting in any way the action

3f those engaged in the work or affecting the meth-

:)ds of doing the work, or materials applied to it,

must be respected and strictly complied with by

the Contractor or his agents. The Contractor is

also to provide all necessary gate-keepers, watch-

men, fencings, struttings, shorings, bridgeways,

lights, signals and protections, and all other mat-

ters as may be necessary, or may be deemed neces-

sary by the Engineer, for the due protection and

security of the works, and for the protection and

the safety of the public and of all buildings and

property whatsoever, near to, or liable to be affected

by the works. The Contractor shall also afford the

utmost facility for public or private transit in

respect to any roads or rights of way or rights of

traffic which may be interfered with by the execu-

tion of the works.

11, Provision That the Contractor Shall Protect

Works, Property and Persons From Injury.

The Contractor is to take every necessary, prop-

er, timely and useful precaution against accident
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or injury to the Avorks, or to any property, or to any

person, by the action of pressure of water, whether

the same shall arise from or be occasioned by

floods, springs, rain, disruptions, leakage, frost or

otherwise, and also against all other accident or

injury to such works, property or persons, whether

from wind, fire, tempests or from any other natural

or artificial cause whatsoeA^er, and whether arising

from the execution or non-execution of the works.

The Contractor is furthermore to forthwith repair,

make good and defray any loss, damage or cost by

or in consequence of any accident, or by or in con-

sequence of the operation, Avhether negligent or not

on the part of the Contractor that may be occa-

sioned to the Company or City or to an}^ person or

persons injuriously affected thereby.

The Contractor is to defend at his own cost and

expense any suit or suits at laAv that may be

brought against the Company b}^ reason of acci-

dent to any person or persons, or by reason of any

neglect or OA^ersight on the part of himself or his

employees, or by reason of any damage done to

adjoining properties, and he is also to assume and

pay for any and all damages that may arise from

any cause by reason of doing or not doing any part

of the AAdthin described Avork.

12, ]^OTICES TO BE SeRA'ED BY THE CONTRACTOR.

The Contractor is to give all notices required

by any laAA^ or statute, or as directed by the Engi-
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leer, to give clue and sufficient notice to all com-

panies, such as water, gas, or other companies, and

ilso to all City officials or to their respective de-

jartments having charge of the water or other

pipes, or of the drains, sewers, highways, pave-

ments and the like, previous to and at the com-

pletion of any work, in order that the proper per-

ons may be enabled to attend and see that the

)ipes, sewers, highways, pavements and the like are

ecured, relaid, reinstated in a proper and satis-

actory manner; and also in order that the proper

ersons representing the water, gas and other com-

anies may be enabled to attend and secure, shore

up, alter the position of, remove, relay and rein-

state the pipes, mains, plugs and any other water,

gas or other works, belonging to the city of gov-

ernment or to private corporations or persons.

13, Work to be Done in Accordance With True

Intent and Meaning of Drawings and Speci-

fications.

All work described in these specifications, or

shoTMi on the drawings, to be executed to the true

intent and meaning of said specifications and draw-

ings.

14, Charge for Extra Work.

If it should be found desirable that any altera-

tions be made in the plans and specifications, the

same shall be brought to the notice of the Engineer,
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and the cost thereof shall be determined before any

contract is made for such work.

No charge for extra Avork will be allowed unless

previous!}^ ordered in Avriting by the Engineer, and

the cost of all extra work is to be determined on

before the same is commenced and stated in the

written order.

15, Drawings and Specifications to Supplement

Each Other.

It is further stipulated that these specifications

and drawings are intended to supplement each

other, so that any work shown on the drawings

and not described in the specifications, or vice versa,

is to be executed as if it were described in these

specifications and set forth in the drawings.

16, Foreman and Workmen to be Satisfactory to

the Company.

The Engineer may, by written notice, require

the Contractor to dismiss forthwith any superin-

tendent, foreman or Avorkman he deems incom-

petent or careless, or a hindrance to the proper

progress of the w^ork.

17, Provision for the Prompt Delivery of Mate-

rial.

The Contractor must arrange for the prompt

delivery of all material as needed, and he must at

all times have a sufficient number of men on the

work who shall act promptly in conjunction with
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the workmen of all other contractors, in order that

there may be no delay in the erection and comple-

tion of the work.

18, Location and Size of Building.

The building is to be located near the center

of the property as shown on the general location

plan No. 1.

The construction will be substantially 132-0" by

148-0" and will consist of an operating room ap-

proximately 148"-0"'x50 -0", with provision for three

electrical units, two air compressors, switchboards

and the necessary auxiliary apparatus, offices, lock-

ers, etc.; a boiler room of approximately the same

dimensions with provision for four boiler batteries

of 8000 square feet of heating surface each and an

economizer supported aboA^e them on the steel work

;

a chimney 11-0" inside diameter by 175-0" high

with its flue system, and an emergency coal storage

with the standard gauge railway track for supply-

ing the fuel to the storage as well as the regular

clam steel bucket supply.

19, Excavation and Pumping.

The excavation for the foundations of the power

house will be done by another contractor and this

contract shall start from a grade one foot above

the high water level. All concrete waterproofing

and other constructions below this line will be done

by another contractor.
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20, Concrete Foundation Work.

The concrete for the entire foundation work ^

tip to mid including Grade 13-0" shall be compared

by measure of one part of Portland cement, three

parts of clean sharp sand, and five parts of gravel

or broken stone of a size that Avill pass in every

way through a ring 2 inches in diameter. The stone

or gravel shall be screened to remove particles

smaller than % inch and washed clean. The cement

shall be Portland cement manufac-

tured by the Co. The

cement and sand shall be thoroughly mixed dry,

the proper quantity of clean water shall then be

mixed in, and the clean moistened stone added to

the mass and the whole to be thoroughly mixed.

The amount of water added shall be such as to

assure a monolithic mass of concrete. The mixings

of the concrete is to be done by a mixing machine

wherever possible, or as directed by the Engineer.,

Plank and timber curbs must be furnished by th©

Contractor, to confine the concrete in the shape and

dimensions called for by the drawings; the con

Crete is to be laid in sections and in horizonta)

layers not exceeding two feet in thickness and mus^

be wet enough that ramming may not be necessary

The concrete is to be well puddled and spaded nex
|

to the form Avith proper tools. Before any weigh,

is placed on concrete, it must have as much tim(f

to set as can be conveniently allowed, and in n*

case less than 24 hours. All water used in makinii
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concrete and mortars must be fresh and clean; salt

water is not to be employed. The Contractor is to

block up mider all main floor girders with concrete

ifor the su^Dport of all of the main floor framing.

The Contractor is to furnish and erect a com-

plete wooden form (or mould) for each part of the

•foundation, and the exposed surfaces of the con-

crete foundation w^ork and walls are to be finished

smooth.

All finished w^ork to have planed forms.

21, CoxcRETE Walls.

The building Avails shall be of concrete composed

l)y measure of one part Portland cement, two and

cue-half parts of clean sharp sand and four parts

of broken stone or gravel passing through a 1 inch

mesh screen. The mass is to be confined in planed

plank forms well wired and braced and laid in

horizontal layers not exceeding 2 feet in height.

The concrete is to be mixed in a machine satisfac-

tory to the Engineer and must be so wet that, when

well spaded against the forms, a solid wall with

a good solid surface Avill be obtained. The inside

of the forms shall be free from dirt, shavings or

other foreign matter and shall be well soaped before

pouring. The forms shall remain in place at least

seven days after pouring.

Air holes or other unsightly places in the wall

after the removal of the forms shall be cut out and

patched and at the conclusion of the work the walls
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both inside and out shall be given a skim coat of

neat cement applied with a brush.

22, Front and Side Steps.

The steps for the front and side entrances shall* I

be constructed of concrete proportioned as for the;

foundation walls. The ballustrade walls shall be

carried down to rock at the high water level. The

steps shall be reinforced with two % inch round

steel rods to a step extending six inches into the

wall on either side. The treads, risers, and plat-

form in front of the door shall be given a 114"

granolithic finish, stained dark slate with lamp

black and trowelled to a surface.

23, Basement Floor.

The Contractor is to finish off the basement floor

at elevation +2'-10i/o with a struck finish

over the entire area of the operating room and such

portion of the boiler room as are shown on the base-

ment drawing No. F-6. Over these areas after the

Avails have been built and all machinery foundations

and steel works installed, a 1%" granolithic finish

is to be laid, well trowelled to a hard surface at ele-

vation +3-0".

24, Main Floor Arches.
I

The Contractor is to provide the main floor

j

arches for the areas in the engine and boiler rooms

as shown on the plans. These arches in the engine

room are to consist of six inch slabs of concrete!
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reinforced with triangular mesh, wire cloth, or

steel rods, the slabs to be surfaced 3 inches higher

that the upper flange of the floor beams, El +13-

4I/2' the reinforcing to be continuous over the beam

'flange or lapped the full width of the flange. Suit-

able angle or cast iron curbs for all openings will

be provided and set by the steel contractor. Over

these arches a granolithic finish 1%" thick is to

be laid well trowelled to a hard surface at Eleva-

tion +13-6".

The arches over the ash runway in the boiler

room shall be segmental arches 4
" thick at the crown

reinforced with expanded metal or wire mesh and

struck level with the top flange of the beams. The

arches for the areas at the sides of the boilers and

between the center batteries shall be similar to

those in the engine room. The areas at the back

of the boilers shall be flat slabs reinforced as be-

fore four inches thick, cast in plank curbs in lengths

not exceeding 24 inches and put in place afterwards.

The upper surface of these blocks shall be trowelled

smooth. Two 1^> sling holes shall be pro\dded in

each slab and joints shall be provided where the

blow-off pipes pass dowTiward. Suitable curbs will

be provided around the stair well by the steel con-

tractor. No arches will be provided for the econo-

mizer floor.

All floor arches shall be poured 1-2-1/2-4 concrete

as provided for the building walls.
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25, Ash Pits.

Eiglit ash pits are to be constructed by the Con-

tractor as shoA\Ti on the general plan and detail

draAvings. These ash pits are to be lined with 6

inches of 1-3-5 concrete laid on the fill and trowelled

to a smooth finish on the upper surfaces.

Suitable ash door will be provided by another

contractor but the Contractor will set them.

26, Filling.

The Contractor is to fill in the areas under the

boilers, the ash pits, the area between the ash rim-

way wall and the outer boiler room wall, the area

for the emergency coal storage and the area under

the standard gauge track beyond the chimne3^ Over

all these areas after the fill has been compacted the

Contractor is to lay a six inch layer of concrete

well trowelled to a smooth surface. That portion

between the ash runway wall and the boiler house

wall is to have a 1%" granolithic finish, well

trowelled.

27, Finish Around Stokers.

After the rails and steel hoppers for the chain

grate stokers have been installed that portion of

the boiler house floor which is still unfinished is to

be brought up to elevation 13-41/2' with concrete

and a li/o inch granolithic finish laid well trowelled

to a smooth surface.
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28j Foundations for Machinery.

All foundations for machinery, including the

base for the chimney, shall be constructed of 1-3-5

concrete as provided for Foundations. Suitable

plank frames well braced shall be provided and

the concrete shall be laid in layers not exceeding

2 feet in thickness well spaded near the faces.

All anchor plates and bolts, provided by another

contractor shall be set by template made by the

Contractor and accurately aligned. The top sur-

faces shall have a struck finish 1 inch below the

finished height to allow for grouting. After the

machinery has been set, leveled and wedged up in

the correct position the Contractor is to grout the

joint with 1 to 1 Portland cement grout.

29, Carpenter Work.

Furnish strong fir centers for erecting the floor

arches, and also for all arched windows and door

openings. Centers shall be constructed of 2 inch

planks laid close together and dressed on one side.

Centers are to be left in poistion until all

masonry has set.

All cutting, jobbing, etc., that may be required

shall be done, and all iron anchors, straps, bolts,

etc., that may be required in connection with car-

penter work, shall be furnished by the Contractor.

All door and window openings shall be provided

with temporary doors and sash as may be directed.

All finished work shall be protected with planks.
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Furnish all grounds, furrings, brackets, etc., and

provide all grounds for metal flashings, gutters,

etc., and all blocking required to secure any por-

tion of the other work of the building.

Furnish comj^lete and substantial rough hard-

ware for all temporary Avork throughout the

building.

Doors.

The outside doors to main entrance shall be

2% inches thick, the lower panels to be solid and

provided with raised panel mouldings ; the upper

panels shall be glazed; jambs shall be 2"x8" with i

%x2i/2' jamb stops securely fastened to jambs,

which in turn shall be securely connected to the

concrete walls; doors to be Aveather rabbeted at

meeting rails ; trim shall be a moulded and mitred

back band trim 6" wide.

All other outside doors shall be 2i/>" thick Avith

fiA^e solid panels, and provided Avith raised panel

mouldings; jambs shall be 2"x8" Avith %"x2i/4"

moulded jamb stops; panels shall not be less than

114 thick ; trim shall be a moulded and mitred back

band trim 6" wide.

All interior doors shall be 2" thick Avith tAVO

solid panels with raised panel mouldings; upper

panels, including transom OA^er doors, shall be

glazed; jambs shall be 2"x8" Avith %"x2i//' moulded

jamb stops; transom sash oA^er doors shall be

1%" thick and shall be pivoted at sides; transom
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bars to be moulded 2"x7" in size; trims shall be

moulded and mitred back band trims 6 inches wide.

Window Frames and Sash.

The window frames and sash shall be con-

structed as per the following: Sash to be 2^/2'

thick, sills 21/4" thick rabbeted, pulley stiles li/g"

thick, inside and outside casings 1 thick, back lining

1" thick, and outside staff mouldings li/4"xl%".

All frames shall be set plumb and shall be kept

well braced during the construction of the Avails.

30, Glazing.

The upper panels of toilet room door, including

the transoms aboA^e, shall be glazed with a first

quality maze wire glass %" thick.

All other work throughout, including the ex-

terior double hung sash, transoms, door panels and

side lights shall be glazed with a first quality pol-

ished plate wire glass %" thick.

All glazing shall be Avell bedded and puttied.

31, Hardware.

All interior doors to be hung on G inch loose pin

steel butts—one pair to each door ; the outside doors

to be hung on 8 inch loose pin bronze butts—one

pair to each door.

Boiler room outside doors to be hung on heavy

approA^ed ''Keliance" overhead steel ball-bearing

hangers, proAdded Avith steel tracks securely fast-

ened to Avail; these doors are also to be proAided
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with steel roller door guards on floor at side jambs.

The outside swing doors to be provided with

"Blouts," or equivalent overhead liquid door checks

of bronze complete. The outside doors shall be

provided with extra heavy handles with plate

escutcheons and cylinder locks. All interior doors,

except as otherwise specified, to be provided with

approved adjustable transom and sash openers of

bronze. All double hung sash to be hung on

"Queens" (or its equivalent), 2^/2" overhead pulleys

with chains and cast iron weights, and to be pro-

vided with approved sash lifts and fasteners of

bronze. The doors to stalls in toilet rooms shall be

provided with nickel-plated brass spring hinges,

door pulls and inside slide bolts; the slide bolts

are to be connected to slotted nickel-plated outside

name plates with the words "Occupied" and "Not

Occupied" in white celluloid with black letter. The

slate partitions in toilet rooms are to be supported

on turned nickel-plated legs with wide floor flanges,

and all slate partitions shall be fastened to backs

by means of nickel-plated fittings throughout. All

doors shall be provided with keys. All hardware

shall be complete in every respect and satisfactory

to the Engineer.

32, Roof of Engine Room.

To the 9" purlins of the engine house roof the

Contractor is to bolt a 5"x4" fir spiking piece and

over these are to be laid the roof of 2" tongued and



vs. Poole-Dean Company. 235

(Bill of Exceptions—Defendant's Exhibit 20.)

grooved Douglass fir surfaced on botli sides and

well nailed to the spiking pieces. Tavo courses of

roofing proper is then laid nailed with galvanized

nails and tin protectors over which the roofing slate

is to be applied or Keasby & Mathesson asbestos

shingle. The Contractor is to state in his proposal

which material he Avill use and submit samples.

33, Roof of Boiler House.

The boiler house roof will consist of flat slabs of

1-21/2-4 concrete mixed as for the building walls

reinforced with wire mesh, expanded metal, or sim-

ilar material and 3" thick.

These slabs are to be joined in place on plank

forms or centers with a struck finish on the upper

side.

The entire surface of the roof is to be leveled

up with a coat of sand and Portland cement for

the application of the roofing; over the foregoing

lay full five thicknesses of a good quality of roofing

felt, lapping each successive layer at least two-

thirds of its width over the preceding layer; firmlj^

secure the felt with tins or cleats in a manner

customary in the best composition roofing, and thor-

oughly mop the surface of each layer with a thin

coat of a first class quality of roofing cement, in

no case to be applied hot enough to injure the

woolly fibre of the felt; over the entire surface of

the felt thus applied spread a good surface of roof-

ing cement, amounting in all, including what is

used between the layers of felt, to not less than 10
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gallons of cement per 100 sq. ft. heated as herein-

before specified. Completely cover the same with

a coating of slag, using no slag larger than that

which will pass through a % inch mesh, and none

smaller than that which will be caught by a 14

inch mesh; the slag to be free from sand, dust and

dirt, and is to be applied perfectly dry, and while

the cement is hot. The roofing is to be properly

graded to outlets as shown. All walls, bulkhead,

economizer room and pipes passing through roof,

etc., are to be thoroughly flashed and counter

flashed with 20 oz. copper, secured in a proper and

workmanlike manner; all flashing to be laid not

less than 6" under felt, and is to extend well up on

all walls, pipes, etc.

The economizer house is to be extended over the

engine house roof with a wooden construction sub-

stantially as shown on the plans. The walls of this

construction and the economizer house are to be

covered with expanded metal or ferroniclose se-

curely wired to girts as nailed to the ferring and

plastered with 1" of 1 to 2 Portland cement mortar

well clinched. The roof of the economizer house

and extension is to be covered with expanded metal

or ferro-inclose and plastered with 21/0
" of 1-2 Port-

land cement mortar well clinched. This roof is not

to be felted. A suitable cement cornice and drip is

to be built up of expanded metal and cement se-

curely wired to the steel work.
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34, Gutter and Treaders.

A suitable 20 oz. copper gutter is to be installed

on the front side of the building. On the rear the

engine house roof will drain to the boiler house

roof and a suitable 20 oz. copper gutter and flash-

ing will be provided along the rear wall sloping to

a gooseneck at each corner. There will be four

6" cast iron soil pipe leaders, 2 on the front of the

building on the outside and 2 in the rear corners of

the boiler house on the inside. The back leaders

shall be connected to a 12" terra cotta sewer run-

ning to the front of the building where connections

shall be made with the front leaders and the drain

pipe enlarged to 16
" shall then be carried to a point

above the discharge tunnel and connected to it in a

light and workmanlike manner. This sewer pipe

shall also be used for the drain from the toilet

rooms.

35, Cornice.

A concrete cornice as per detail shall be con-

structed along the front of the building which shall

be extended as a string course entirely around the

building.

The walls at the gable ends shall be stepped off

and all wall capped with a 3" course of concrete

projecting 2" either side of the wall, the upper and

outer surfaces of which shall be trowelled smooth.

36, Approach to Ash Kunway.

The Contractor shall construct an approach to
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ash runAvay as shown on the plans. The walls

snpporting the track girders shall be carried down

to high water level and shall be at least 18" thick.

The base concrete and side walls shall be 12" thick.

The parapet w^alls shall extend three feet above

the finished ground level and all exposed surfaces

shall be trowelled to a smooth hard finish.

o7, Steel Work.

The Contractor will prepare and struck finish

all column bases for the reception of the steel work

to the neat height required by the plans. He will

set all necessary anchor plates and anchor bolts

and after the steel work is in place with grout and

fiush all joints, seats, and other places where steel

and concrete may come in contact.

The Contractor will furnish and set all rein-

forcing metal, wall anchors and will set all other

iron work such as curbs, sills, corner guards, etc.,

embedded in concrete which is not fastened to the

steel work and erected b}^ another contractor.

38, Painting.

All w^oodAvork is to be pruned before erection.

After completion it is to be given three coats of

white lead and oil in colors as selected by the

Engineer. The underside of the engine room roof

is to be given two coats of varnish. All exhaust

metal work, both steel and cast iron, is to be painted

two coats of lead and oil in colors as selected by

the Engineer. All steam and other pii3ing, after
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covering, is to be painted two coats of paint in

colors to agree with the standards for power sta-

tion Avork as shown by sample on file in the office

|of the Engineer.

i39, Offices, Lockers and Toilets.

In the locations shown on the plans the Con-

tractor will construct an office, locker room, store

room and toilet room. The walls will consist of 4

inch concrete 10-0" high slabs moulded in place.

The roof will consist of a 3
" concrete slab reinforced

with suitable girders also reinforced. This roof

will be strong enough to carry a load of 150 lbs.

per square foot besides its own weight. The ceilings

will not be plastered but will be washed down with

Portland cement as provided for the walls.

The locker room will contain ten expanded

metal ventilated lockers 16"xl8" inside provided

with hasps and padlocks (Yale & Towns make).

The store room will be partitioned off from the

lockerroom by a i/s wire ly^ diagonal mesh wire

partition strengthened with 2" channels and ex-

tending up to the ceiling. This partition shall con-

tain a wire door of similar design with wicket, Yale

lock and heavy hinges. The store room shall be

provided with 80-12" square by 16" deep sheet steel

compartments and two sets of eight sheet steel

shelves on pipe standards, shelves to be 8x2' each.

Two galvanized iron waste cans with self closing

fireproof tops shall be furnished.
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Toilet room shall be provided with four wash i

basins, two urinals and three closets.
i

Water closets to be a sjrphon closet of one piece

Avhite vitreous porcelain with recessed flushing rim .

at back provided with low down cabinet finished i

oak cistern and oak seat. Cistern lined with 20 oz.

copper and furnished with nickel-plated push but-

ton flushing release and removable cover.

Cistern shall be provided with all necessary

valves and shall be connected with li^ nickel-plated

flush pipe. §

Urinals to be one piece porcelain urinal with

brass trap and push button flush valve. Cistern to

be cabinet flnished oak lined with 20 oz. copper

12"xl2"x20" in size provided with all proper valves.

Each urinal to have separate cistern wash basins

to be one piece porcelain 22"x24" with nickel-plated

waste trap and mountings, cold Avater compression

faucet—no hot water fixtures.

All fixtures shall be supplied with separate stop

valves with detachable handles.

Soil pipe to be 6' hea^y cast iron soil pipe with

oakum and lead joints, well caulked and fastened to

Avail AAath substantial iron fastenings. This pipe is

to be trapped and discharged into the 12" terra

cotta seAver before mentioned. All traps to be A^ented

through a four inch vent pipe carried up three feet

above the roof.

Water shall be taken from the Avater service pipe
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near the center of the station in a 2
" galvanized iron

pipe.

Proper cleanouts and traps are to be installed

where required and the entire plumbing job to be

tested in the presence of the Engineer before ac-

ceptance.

The backs for the wash bowls shall be slate

2-6" high above the bowl. The backs and parti-

tions for the urinals shall be 1" slate 5-0" high and

11/2 slate floor 24
" Avide shall be provided under

them. The toilet rooms shall be built of 1 slate

O-O" high set G above the floor on nickel-plated

supports. Toilet room doors to be l^^" quartered

oak five paneled with raised mouldings. Doors to

receive 1 coat of filler and 2 coats of varnish of

approved quality.

10, Cast and Wrought Iron Work.

All outside doors shall be provided with cast iron

sills of section as shown on the details. Two sets

of cast iron stairs with anti-slip removable treads

Avill be furnished and installed, one in the boiler

house and one in the engine room, and the hatch-

j

ways shall be provided Avith 6" curbs and iron pipe

railings of substantial construction. Suitable curb-

ing and railing shall be i^rovided for the roof of

the ofiice and toilet rooms, and a Avrought iron lad-

der for access to the cage of the crane and the

toilet room roof. All openings greater than 4'

shall be proAided Avith steel lintels of suitable
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strength and the soffits of all openings over 10'

wide shall be reinforced Avith steel rods as well as

lintels. Lintels and the reinforcing shall be put

in place before that portion of the wall is poured.

41, Cleaning Up.

At the completion of the work the Contractor is

to leave the entire plant broom-clean and ready for

operation. All rubbish is to be dumped where

directed by the Engineer.

42, Lining for Steel Stack.

The Contractor is to furnish and lay the red

brick lining for the 175-0" steel stack. This lining

is to be a 4" common brick wall laid on the angle

supports provided on the inside of the stack and

backed with 1" of a 1-3 mitred of Portland cement

mortar and lime mortar.

Bids.

Parties desiring to do this work will state prices

as follows:

(a) Lump sum price for furnishing all labor and

materials necessary to complete the Avork as herein

called for in the most thorough and approved

manner.

(b) The Contractor will state the shortest time

required to complete the erection of the Power

Station as called for and described herein.

(c) Bids are to be made out in duplicate and

addressed to Mr. J. H. Guess, General Purchasing
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Agent, GRAXD TRUNK PACIFIC RAILWAY,
MONTREAL, CANADA.

These plans and specifications are the property

of Frank E. Kirby and William T. Donnelly, Engi-

neers, 17 Battery Place, New York, N. Y., and are

to be nsed for the i)nrpose intended and no other.

July 12th, 1912.

SPECIFICATION
No. 21

For the Super-Structure (Exclusive of the

Structural Steel) for the Shipbuilding

Shed for the

Grand Trunk Pacific Railway,

Prince Rupert, B. C.

Frank E. Kirby,

William T. Donnell}^,

Engineers,

17 Battery Place,

New York, N. Y.

This specification, in connection with the accom-

panying plans, DraA\ ings No. B-27, B-28 and B-29,

is intended to convey to those familiar with this

class of Avooden building construction, such infor-

mation as will enable them to arrive at a clear

understanding of the qualitj^ and quantity of mate-

rials to be used and the character and cost of the

labor involved to complete the work as called for
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herein in a first-class manner and to the entire

satisfaction of the engineers in charge of the work.

General.

The work to be provided by the Contractor is to

include all materials and labor of whatever nature

requisite for completing and finishing the super-

structure of the Shipbuilding Shed (Avith the ex-

ception of the structural steel framing) starting

from the finished first floor level. All construction

below this grade is covered by another contract.

This contract is to include all wooden sills,

studs, posts, purlins and other framing, covering

boards, roofing, windows, doors, gutters and lead-

ers, painting, hardware, flashings and fastenings,

skylights.

Basis of Estimate.

The Contractor is to state his lump sum price

for supplying and completing the building as shown i

on the plans and outlined herein.

Bond.

The Contractor is to give to the Company, at the

time of the execution of the contract, a good and

sufficient bond with a surety company, as surety, as

shall be satisfactory to the Company in the penal

sum of Thousand ($ ) Dol-

lars, conditioned on the full and complete perform-

ance by the Contractor of all the works and matters

contracted for to be kept or performed by the Con-

tractor.
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Date on Which Work Is to be Completed.

It is to be mutually understood and agreed be-

tween the Contractor and the Company that the

entire work herein described and shown on the

drawings, shall be completed in accordance with

the specifications and plans, and to be in good con-

.dition, ready for operation on or before the first

day of

Defective Work and Materials.

Defective work and materials may be condemned

by the Engineers at any time before the final accep-

tance of the work, and when such work has been

condemend it shall be immediately taken down by

the contractor and rebuilt in accordance with the

plans and specifications, \^'^len defective materials

have been condemned they shall be removed from the

building and stored, or otherwise disposed of at the

direction of the Engineers.

In case the contractor shall neglect or refuse to

remove or replace any rejected work or material

within the time designated by the Engineers, such

work or materials are to be removed or replaced by

the Engineers at the contractor's expense.

Provision That the Contractor Shall Protect

Works, Property and Persons From Injury.

The contractor is to take every proper, necessary,

timely and useful precaution against accident or

injury to the works or to any property or to any
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person, b}- the action of i^ressure of water, whether

the same shall arise from or be occasioned by floods,

springs, rain, disru^Dtions, leakage, frost or other-

Avise, and also against all other accident or injury

to such works, property or persons, whether from

wind, fire, tempests or from any other natural or

artificial cause whatsoever, and whether arising

from the execution or non-execution of the works.

The contractor is furthermore to forthwith repair,

make good and defray any loss, damage or cost by

or in consequence of any accident, or by or in conse-

quence of the operation, whether negligent or not

on the part of the contractor, that may be occa-

sioned to the Company or city or to any person or

persons injuriously affected thereby.

The contractor is to defend at his owti cost and

expense any suit or suits at law that may be brought

against the Company hj reason of accident to any

l^erson or persons or by reason of any neglect or

oversight on the part of himself or his employees, or

by reason of any damage done to adjoining j^roper-

ties, and he is also to assume and pay for any and

all damage that may arise from any cause by reason

of doing or not doing any part of the within de-

scribed work.

Charge for Extra Work.

If it should be found desirable that any altera-

tions be made in the plans and specifications, the

same shall be brought to the notice of the Engineers
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md the cost thereof shall be determined before any

ontract is made for such work.

No charge for extra work will be allowed unless

previously ordered in writing by the Engineers, and

;he cost of all extra work is to be determined on

before the same is commenced and stated in the

written order.

Drawings and Specifications to Supplement Each
Other.

It is further stipulated that these specifications

and drawings are intended to supplement each other,

so that any work shown on the drawings and not

determined in the specifications, or vice versa, is to

be executed as if it were described in these specifica-

tions and set forth in the drawings.

Carpenter Work.

All wood used in this construction shall be

Douglas Fir and only dressed lumber of best stan-

dard grade in each class shall be used. The con-

tractor shall set the 4" x 6
" sills, as shown on the

plans, on temporary blocking on the long side of the

building and on the wooden floor for the ends of the

building. On these sills the 3
" x 10

" studs are to be

framed and Avell spiked. Studs at door are to be

doubled with a 4
" x 10

" extra stud well spiked.

Corner posts, two 3
" x 10

" studs well spiked. Col-

umns for second floor to be 12
" x 12

" set on first floor

and their feet held in place with 2
" x 4" cleats. Caps
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8" X 12
", braces G ' x 8

' framed and bolted with •)4

bolts ; stringers, 12
" x 16

" spliced on column tops.

4" x 12
" floor joists, 25

" c. to c. Balloon stringer,

2" X 12" on side with 10
" x 12

" posts in end walls

to be chambered on all four edges, % " wide. 4" x 12*

plank well spiked. All posts, stringers and floor

joists and floor to be surfaced all over. All columns

to be chamfered on all four edges, %" wide. 4" x 12"

rafters spaced as showTi and bolted to the steel pur-

lins with '%" bolts and well spiked to studs. Head-

ers beneath windows 3" x 4" and above windows
-*>" X 6

" and 4" x 8
'. Headers above doors, 10" x 12".

Headers for skylights, 3" x 12". Siding to be 11/4"

noA'elty siding surfaced both sides. Koof to be cov-

ered with 11/2 T. & G. boarding surfaced on under

side. Corner boards to be 1^4' ^ ^ clear stuff sur-

faced both sides with 2" quarter round at corner, as

per detail. All cornice trim and moulding work to

be of the detail and scantling shown on the plans

and to be of clear stuff throughout.

Windows.

All 2-sash windows to be double hung, 2-sash,

0-lights each, 10-%" x loi/g" double thick glass, well

tacked and puttied. Frames to be of I14' stuff, as

per detail ; sills to be 214" x 8" ; sash 1%" thick with

% parting bead and 1%" moulded stop bead. In-

side sill and apron %" x 4".

Side windows in second floor to be single sash

fixed, 9-light, glazed with 10%" x 15" double thick
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glass. Sash 1%
" thick with 1^" frames. 2

" x 8

"

sill and moulded stop bead.

Skylights.

Skylight frames to be 2% " x 12" and 3" x 16" with

1' sash and glazed with 14" x 4-0
" double thick ribbed

glass, all moulded, flashed and hung as per details.

Doors.

All doors to be 3" thick, framed and glazed as

per details. Door frames of li^" and I14" stuff with

suitable cap and water-shed.

Fastenings and Flashings.

The contractor will furnish all fastenings such

as bolts, anchors for attaching the wood framing to

the steel or to itself. All flashing shown or needed

including the ridge-roll, shall be of No. 20 galvanized

iron.

Gutters and Leaders. '

The contractor will furnish and place two lines

of 8" galvanized iron gutter No. 18 gauge, properly

supported with galvanized hangers and supports.

The gutter on the rear of the building will be pro-

vided with four goosenecks and 4" leaders of No. 20

galvanized iron properly supported and leading to

within 6" of the ground level. All leaders must be

securely supported with galvanized supports.
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Hardware. H
Sash weights—Cast iron of sufficient weight.

Sash pulleys
\ Jl|

Heavy pattern and sub-

stantial design, sub-

ject to the approval

of the Engineers.

Hangers for doors

Handles for doors

Locks for doors

Bolts for doors

Skylight hingles

Skylight lifters

Painting.

All outside woodwork is to be painted with three

good coats of white lead and pure linseed oil prop-

erly tinted to meet the approval of the engineers.

All flashing shall be painted with one hea\y coat of

metallic paint before being put in place.

Roofing.

Parties desiring to do this work are to submit

prices per 100 sq. ft. of roofing as follows

:

(a) Slate roof layed over two thicknesses of roof-

ing paper, well secured with galvanized iron nails

and tin protectors.

(b) Keasbey & Mattison Co. Asbestos Shingles

or equal, layed over two thicknesses of roofing paper

and well secured with galvanized iron nails through

tin protectors.

(c) H. W. Johns-Manville Co. 3-ply, J.-M. As-

bestos Built-up Roofing, built up, applied and se-

cured in strict accordance with the specifications of

the Company.
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Parties submitting prices as called for, may at

their OA^^l discretion, submit as additional bids,

other equal quality of roofing, but in doing so must

submit full specification giving detail construction

of roofing. Xo alternatiA^e, however, will be consid-

ered unless prices are first given upon the kind and

quality of roofing called for on Page 6 of this

specification.

Bids.

Parties desiring to perform this work will sub-

mit prices as follows

:

(a) Lump sum price for all material and labor

and the erection of same, exclusive of the roofing.

(b) Price per 100 sq. ft. for roofing as called for

on Page 6 of this specification.

(c) State the shortest time necessary to deliver

all the materials herein called for at Prince Rupert,

B. C.

(d) State the time required for completing the

erection after the completion of the erection of the

steel framing.

(e) Bids are to be made out in duplicate and

addressed to Mr. J. H. Guess, General Purchasing

Agent, GRAND TRUNK PACIFIC RAILWAY,
MONTREAL, CANADA.

These plans and specifications are the property

of FRANK E. KIRBY and WILLIAM T. DON-
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NELLY, Engineers, 17 Battery Place, New York,

and are to be used for the purpose intended and no

other.

Thereupon the defendant, to sustain the issues

upon its part, offered in evidence the deposition of

one W. X. CONCANON, taken according to stipu-

lation, in the City and Count}^ of San Francisco,

State of California, and in the Northern District

of California, on the 29th day of September, 1916,

before Eugene W. Le\y, a Notary Public in and for I

said State, County and District, which deposition

was taken upon written interrogatories, in answer

to which witness testified as follows

:

'0

(Deposition of W. N. Concanon for

Defendant)

Witness testified that he was a constructing en-

gineer at 525 Market Street, San Francisco, Cali-

fornia, residing at 601 Fifty-fourth Street, Oakland,

California ; that he had been engaged in his present

occupation for thirty j^ears, ten years president of

the W. N. Concanon Construction Company; that

he graduated from the A. Van der Naillen School \

of Engineering; that, as president of the company

and acting as its general manager, he had been re-

quired to estimate construction work and to man-

age the execution of contracts, all of which had

required him to be thoroughly familiar with gen-

eral construction and engineering practice in con-

i

ffll

\\

i{

Iff
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lection therewitli; that lie had built the steel canti-

ever ship building crane at Mare Island, Califor-

lia, a structure with six hundred (600) feet run-

vay and eighty-five (85) feet above ground, a can-

ilever crane above it, and a steel saw mill at Mare

Island, steel foundry building, steel machine shop,

^teel boat shop, steel and corrugated iron machine

§hop, steel and concrete store house, steel and con-

?rete qua}^ walls, also ten (10) Avireless telegraph

stations for the United States Na\^^ Department

with steel and wooden masts on the Pacific Coast

from San Diego to Prince William Sound, the Gen-

eral Naval Hospital at Puget Sound Naval Station,

seven (7) steel industrial buildings at Pearl Harbor

Naval Station, and steel and concrete store house

and administration building at Pearl Harbor, also

quarantine buildings at Honolulu, and numerous

bridges. Court Houses and jails and smaller struc-

tures at A'arious points on the Pacific Coast, of all

of which he had been contractor and general man-

ager and with the details of which he was familiar

;

that he had also built the car houses for the South-

ern Pacific Company at Albina, near Portland, Ore-

gon, and was familiar with all classes of general

construction and contract work.

Witness further testified, in connection with the

extent to Avhich structural steel is fabricated in the

shop before shipment when shipment is to be made
by boat, that owing to the placing and storing of

fabricated structural steel, either on deck or in the
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liold of ocean A^essels, where the material is sub-

jected to pressure of the different members, in addi-
*

tion to their constant movement during transit 1^

caused by rough weather, the fabricated steel dur

ing such transportation is subjected to the i)itching.

rolling and working of the ship, often causing severe

damage to it ; that for that reason the shop draw '

ings are prepared so as to eliminate the riA^eting

of all projecting parts which would be subject tO'

being torn off or broken from such causes, and the^

length and projections prohibited by common car

riers, besides being subject to a much higher tariff^

from being rated by the cubic measurement of the

material instead of by weight, and unnecessarily

increasing the cost of shipment; that the usual

practice is to complete each member, including gus-

set plates on the same, when gusset plates are com-

paratively small, leaving all struts^and other mem-

bers to be riveted to the gusset plate in the field,

for the reasons previously stated.

Witness further testified that structural fabri-

cated steel, when shipped by rail, is usually riveted

as nearly complete as possible, each member of the

structure being subject to the necessary riveting

in the field to connect it to each other member when

it is erected and in all cases controlled by the regu-

lations of the railroad in reference to length of

members, clearances for bridges, tunnels, etc.; that

fabricated structural steel shipped by water is

usually knocked down, so as to avoid damage in

n
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ransit; tliat OAving to the size of vessels and their

latches and other necessary restricted shipping reg-

Llations, it is usually necessary to ship fabricated

1 aembers knocked ^ovm. and of much more limited

ize and shape than if transported by rail ; that the

>rincipal reason, however, for limiting the size and

hape of fabricated members and leaving them

^nocked down was, as already stated, the danger

!o which they would necessarily be subjected when

lansported by water.

j

Witness further testified, that the shop draw-

ngs are followed absolutely in fabricating struc-

ural steel, and control the fabrication of the various

uembers as to sizes, shapes and connections, and

ilso indicate the number and position of the rivets,

md whether they are shop or field driven ; that each

nember is marked by letter and number on the

IraAving corresponding with the mark on the fabri-

[•ated member. Witness further testified that the

•ustomary and usual manner of preparing such

^hop details is employed when the same are to be

used in fabricating such structural steel, as is in-

volved in this case, for shipment by water trans-

portation ; that in the fabrication of structural steel

for water shipment, the shop drawings are so de-

signed that they comply Avith the rules and regula-

tions of the diiferent shipping concerns as to length

of members, angular projections, to be attached by

rivets to each piece, and a due precaution on the

part of the shipper to provide against unreasonable
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damage to the ship which is entailed by the loading^j

discharging and unavoidable moAement of the ma-^

terial on the vessel in rough weather.

Witness further testified that he had carefully

examined the specifications, original designs, andf^ms

shop details covering the power house, the ship shed>

the machine shop, boiler and blacksmith shopi

foundry and coal storage buildings, prepared by the

American Bridge Company for the defendant com-

pany for use in constructing and erecting the build-

ings of the Grand Trunk Pacific Kailway at Prince*

Rupert, British Columbia, and understood them

clearly; that he considered that these shop details

show the customarj" and usual amount of fabrica-

tion for water shipment, and that they w^ere de-

signed in the customary manner ; that he had erected

about ten thousand tons of steel at various places,

subject to shop drawings made for water shipment,

and knew from exj^erience that in some instances no

gusset plates were riveted on main members, audi

in general Avere less favorable to the erector than

in this work; that he had examined the shop draw-

ings previously referred to for the Prince Rupert

work, and found that, according to his judgment,

the fabrication and riveting was carried on andllnii

completed as fulh^ as could ha^e been expected by

any contractor.

Witness further testified, referring to Defend-

ant's Exhibit 11, that plate P-1 and plate P-2 on

column JS-1 showed a gusset plate all riveted in the

h

M
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ield in accordance Avith the shop draAving; that it

voiild have been imprudent to rivet these plates to

he columns in the shop for the reason that Avhen

';toAved in the hold of a vessel under hundreds of

ons stored on top of the plates, independent of the

olumn, they Avould probably have been badly dam-

iged; that on the same column the plates having a

I'omparatively small projection are shoAvn riveted

n the shop.

I Witness further testified, referring to Plaintiff's

Exhibit "C", that on strut JK-1 the plate is riveted

the strut in the shop, although the plate is of

uich dimensions (though smaller than plate P-1 on

Defendant's Exhibit 11) as to endanger its safety

n transit; that this Avas probably done on account

)f the inaccessibility of the rivets Avhich the erector

•ould not reach, and to a pin hole Avhich might be-

•onie misplaced.

Witness further testified, referring to Plaintiff's

Exhibit "P", that, in his opinion, it is exceedingly

langerous to ship assembled trusses by Avater, al-

though this might be done in rare instances.

Thereupon, in response to a question as to

whether or not the Avitness Avas familiar Avith the

rules, regulations and requirements in ships betAveen

Xovember 29th, 1912, and December 17, 1913, gOA^-

lerning the manner of loading and transporting for

[export in or aboard vessels of structural steel, to

which question plaintiff objected on the ground that

it A\ as incompetent, irrelevant, and immaterial, and



Thereupon the defendant, to sustain the issues

upon its part, recalled as a witness one FKA^NK
EDWAKD FEY, who having been already duly

sworn, testified as follows

:

(Direct Examination of Frank Xid^vard Fey
Recalled for Defendant)

Witness testified, referring to Plaintiff's Ex-

hibit "P", concerning which W. T^. Concanon had
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indefinite in not being limited to show whether or

not it covered the general custom or simply the

custom of the defendant company, or of the Ameri-

can Bridge Company, which objection the Court

overruled, witness further testified that he could-

not retain in his memory the many and intricate

rules or shipping regulations governing shipment of

structural steel upon any particular date; that

when he had occasion to ship structural steel, he

took each separate consignment and got direct ad-

vice upon the subject.

Witness further testified that he w^as not con-

nected in any way with the operation or manage-

ment of any of the work carried on by plaintiff com-

pany at Prince Kupert, British Columbia, and that

he had never had anything to do with either party

to this action, except that when he could not get

an order of steel cheaper from anybody else, he

would sometimes give the defendant company an

order.
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testified that it was excedingiy dangerous to ship

assembled trusses by water, that said Plaintiff's

Exhibit "P" showed a truss shipped knocked down;

referring- to Plaintiff's Exhibit "C", and to the pin

hole shoAvn thereon, which had been mentioned by

W. N. Concanon, that the surrounding plates, as

well as the large gusset plates, were shown riveted

to the main member or the strut on account of the

pin hole connection; that these plates were as-

sembled in the shop and riveted, and then the pin

hole was drilled, and that after that operation was

completed, there was an absolutely true pin hole

through all these plates; that the reason for rivet-

ing the gusset plate to the main member was that,

by riveting the plates and then drilling the pin

holes, an absolutely perfect pin hole was secured

at perfect right angles to the main member; that

this certainly could not have been done as readily

if it had been left to be driven in the field ; that fur-

thermore, in this instance, the whole load carried

by the strut was transmitted to this pin, so that,

if the bearing between the metal and the pin

were not absolutely true, something would be liable

to buckle or cramp. Witness further testified, refer-

ring to Defendant's Exhibit 19, concerning which

Stetson G. Hindes had testified that it would be

imprudent to ship the cross bracing shown thereon

in any other way than as indicated, that the bracing

showed went between the bottom chords of the

trusses to keep the trusses in their proper align-
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ment and absolutely true and vertical; that the

large gusset plate was fastened onto the bottom

chord of the truss, and that the bracing was fast-

ened to the bottom chord of the truss, and that, ac-

cording to the drawing, brace angles, the strut, the

gusset plate, and all were shipped loose.

Thereupon the defendant, to sustain the issues

upon its part, called as a witness one CHAELES
C. OVEEMIRE, who was duly sworn and testified

as follows

:

(Direct Examination of Charles C. Overmire
for Defendant)

Witness testified that he was contracting man-

ager of the United States Steel Products Company,

having been engaged in his present occupation since

1909 ; that after leaving the University of Minnesota

in 1898, he erected some po\Yer houses and shaft

houses at Butte, Montana, then went to Douglas

Island, Alaska, in charge of some work in connec-

tion with the Homestake, thence back to Minne-

apolis as assistant superintendent of the Twin City

Iron Works, afterwards becoming assistant super-

intendent of the Minneapolis Steel Machinery Com-

pany's plant; and that in 1902, he went with the

American Bridge Company as estimator. There-

upon plaintiff admitted witness' qualifications as an

expert, and waived further qualification of him as

such.

f
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Witness further testified, witli reference to tlie

general qualities of the trusses used in the build-

ings at Prince Kupert, which were the subject of

this controversy, that there were two types of

trusses in these buildings,—the so-called peak truss

and a flat truss; that a truss is designed to carry

only one load, a vertical or roof load, and that the

truss must be absolutely perpendicular in order to

carry that load; that a truss can vary in length

and depth, and the load which it can carry is

directly proportionate to the metal which is in the

truss itself and to the depth of the truss; that a

shallower truss would be much heavier metal than

a deeper truss; that if a truss is supported on its

side, it will collapse, there being not enough strength

in the truss to carry it ; that, therefore, a truss can-

not be laid into a boat flat; that the hatches were

not deep enough and the hold was not deep enough

to load the trusses in a vertical position ; that where

the truss is a narrow, flat truss, it is sometimes pos-

sible to load it in the 'tween decks.

Witness further testified that the blue print

detail, previously shown to the jury for a truss for

the lean-to to the power house, was a flat truss,

which could be put into the 'tween deck where it

would be impossible to put a peak truss; also that

in loading in the hold of the boat, a truss cannot be

got down if there is any dunnage or other material

in the bottom of the boat; that that was the case

in this particular shipment.
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Witness further testified that if one of these

peak trusses were shipped riveted together, it would

have to stand on the long chord of the truss, which

would e^ddently be the top part of the truss, if half

of the truss be bottom side up; that if the truss

were gotten into the bottom of the boat, it was not

strong enough to support any load whatever, and

there would be crumpling in the structure. Witness

further testified that one of these trusses for the

machine shop or boiler house would weigh about

three thousand (3000) pounds; that when lowered

into the hatch, it has to be moved further into the

hold entirely by hand; that if these trusses were

laid on their side on the bottom of the A^essel, or in

any way but perpendicular, nothing could be loaded

on top of them, and there would just be a light

load, nothing but trusses scattered over the bottom

of the boat; that no other steel could be packed on

top of them and, if there Avere, the angles would all

crimp out and be bent out of shape.

Witness further testified that the large gusset

plates projecting out from the sides of the mem-

bers just blocked so much space in the hold of

a boat, and if anything dropped on them, it

simply bent them down and crimped them up;

that in all Avork such as this, where the holes are in

and tight fits are necessary, it is hard to bend the

material back in shape again and make it join ; that

it is not easy to put on large gusset plates where

they extend out so there is danger of bending them
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down. Witness further testified that the average

thickness of one of these large gusset plates, such

as are shown on the detailed drawings in evidence

in this case, ran from three-quarters (%) of an

inch to half (I/2) an inch and five-eighths (%) of

an inch.

Witness further testified that he was familiar

with the manner in which this particular steel was

shipped from the factory to the site at Prince Ru-

pert; that it was fabricated at the Ambridge plant

of the American Bridge Company, loaded on cars

up to New York City, and there transferred to

steamers by the stevedoring company in charge;

that if this steel had come by rail, it would have

been loaded and secured right at the factory; that

there would have been a large difference in the

amount of fabrication done in the factory if the

steel had come by rail instead of by water; that

the trusses would have been loaded in a vertical

position right on the cars at the shop ; that if a truss

were not longer than a single car and not higher

than the thickness which the railroad companies

allowed for tunnels, the entire truss would be as-

sembled, but if it were too long to go on a single

car, it would be cut in two and loaded on the in-

verse side, on the top chord, and they would all

have been loaded, wdred together and securely fast-

ened, so that they must remain in a vertical posi-

tion during the trip; that none of these trusses

would ever have been loaded flat on the car.
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Witness further testified that the buildings at

Prince Eupert were what were termed light mill

buildings, some of them just composed of columns

and trusses and light material to support the

sheathing; that the buildings contained a large

amount of truss Avork in proportion to the total

amount of work involved; that this work was not

nearly as heavy, nor as stiff, as bridge work, and

Avould not stand the strain of shipping as well ; that

a bridge has to take more moving than a building

truss, which only has to stand one load, such as it

might get from snow.

Witness further testified that a steel under-

frame for a car is rectangular in shape, the main

sides of it being generally heavy channels, with a

heavy cross frame across each end, and a longi-

tudinal brace running right through, that the frame

is also braced up to take any load, as it has got to

take the load that the car is supposed to carry, as

concentrated loads come on the ends of car frames,

and as a car has to stand the jolting for compres-

sional strain and all the pull of the entire load of

the train, so that it is really a very rigid piece of

steel ; that it can be hooked onto in any place with-

out disturbing it, as it is one of the most solid and

rigidly constructed pieces turned out of the shop;

that car frames cannot be hurt as can little light

trusses, such as these on the Prince Eupert work.

Witness further testified, in referring to the dif-

ference between the character of the steel shipped
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on this job and the character of the steel usually

included in the ordinary building contract, that in

a building there are heavy columns and heavy

beams and girders, which, on account of the space

in a building, are required to be kept as small and

compact as possible, and are, therefore, very heavy

members of very little bulk, Avhile in these roof

trusses there is a lot of bulk and no steel. Witness

further testified that the Lincoln High School, con-

cerning which there had been testimony, was a typ-

ical style job, with columns, girders and beams;

that he had figured on the job ; that the roof trusses

on the new O.-W. K. & N. freight depot, which had

been mentioned, were just light columns and

trusses ; that the Lincoln High School or the freight

shed would have trusses somewhat similar to these

trusses.

Witness further testified that the steamship com-

panies do not like to handle members of thirty-five

or forty feet long, or bulky members either; that

there is no rate published on large members; that

the weight is limited by the capacitj^ of the ship's

tackle, and that usually on coastwise shipments,

bulky light roof trusses are loaded like a deck load,

loaded on deck, and very, very seldom is any of

this light material loaded in the hold; that if the

vessels have a cargo which will permit them to make

a deck load, they will quote a rate on the material,

but if the capacity of the ship is filled up, or if their

load is so arranged in the hold that they cannot
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carry a deck load, a rate cannot be secured, that

tlien a special rate by agreement must be made in

each particular case.

Witness further testified that this particular

steel came by water over the Maple Leaf Line from

New York around the Horn; that he did not know

anything about the restrictions on deck loads for

vessels coming around the Horn, or whether such

vessels permit steel to be carried as a deck load.

Witness further testified that in loading a ship,

a ten thousand (10,000) ton ship, ten thousand

(10,000) tons of rails cannot be loaded in the bot-

tom of the ship or the ship would never get to its

destination; that there has to be a certain amount

of bulk; that there had to be a metacentric point;

that, for example, a four thousand (4,000) ton

ship, such as these ships were, Avould have to load

part of the material in the hold, and part of the

material in the spar deck or 'tween deck; that ves-

sels liked to take the steel cargo for ballast and

get a bulk cargo also; that in this particular in-

stance there was no bulk cargo available, and the

ships bringing the steel carried nothing else besides.

Witness further testified that the location had a lot

to do with the way in which the steel was shipped;

that the charter of the ships, carrying this steel

to Prince Kupert, was made to the furthest north-

ern point to which a charter has ever been made;

that there are no regular carriers going to this

point, and that the defendant company had ar-
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ranged for these tliree ships; tliat they had tried

to get cargo for them and could not do so; that

it was necessary for them to make these charters

for this special trip, and, being in a new and sparse-

ly settled territory, there Avas no general cargo to

go along.

Witness further testified, referring to the man-

ner in which the sub-contract with plaintiff com-

pany was entered into, that the New York office

of the defendant company received an inquiry from

the Grand Trunk Pacific Eailway for these build-

ings; that, after the estimate of the Aveights had

been made, the estimate was sent to him, and he was

requested to give the New York office an estimate

on the erection; that the estimate showed that the

defendant company had been asked to figure in

three (3) ways: one on the basis of the steel fabri-

cated at Chicago for quick shipment by rail; an-

other, shipment from Pittsburg using mill material,

on longer delivery, and shipping by rail, and the

third, a long time delivery, figuring on Pittsburg

fabrication of the mill material and shipping by

water; that he knew he had Canadian concerns

competing on this job who only pay a ten per cent

(10%) duty on plain material, while defendant

company was paying thirty-five per cent (35%) on

the fabricated material, so that it was necessary for

defendant company to avail themselves of every

advantage they had in order to land the work ; that,

therefore, it looked to him from the start as if water
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shipment would be necessary ; that when he received

the inquiry, he got in touch with Poole, explained

the job to him, and asked him if he would care to

figure with defendant company, and that Poole

replied in the affirmative, so that he and Poole went

to Prince Kupert on the first ship they could get,

to look over the site and see Avhat had to be done.

Witness further testified that, when he got t(

the site of the proposed plant, there was a piece ol

dock away out in the ocean ; that he got ofi" the ship,^

took a launch, went down to this dock and met Pills-

bury, the chief engineer; that they were running

gopher holes into the hill back of the shore line,!

blasting the hill away; that it was about eight

|

hundred and fifty (850) feet from the dock to thai

shore line, and about one thousand (1,000) feeti

across; that Pillsbury stood on the dock and pointed

out where the foundry building was to go; that

witness said, "I don't see much that looks like a]

foundry building"; that Pillsbury said there was]

twenty-two (22) feet of water over it at that time;

that it was entirely filled in Avith rock blasted down

from these mountains; that that was all there was

when Poole and the witness first went to Prince

Rupert.

Thereupon defendant offered in evidence a sketch

of the Prince Rupert site prepared by the witness,

and which was identified by the witness, received

in evidence and marked "Defendant's Exhibit A-21."

I

I
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Witness further testified that he and Poole went

to Pillsbnry's office after they had been out and

seen the water, and got there a set of plans and

specifications, which they looked over and saw the

scope of the work; that witness had an estimate

showing the amount of tonnage in the different

buildings ; and witness and Poole talked with Pills-

bury on the dock regarding the possibilities of the

site, and got all the information they could; that

witness and Poole did not take any plans or speci-

fications away; that they saAv them in Pillsbury's

office; that Poole was with the witness Avhen they

saw the plans and specifications together; that

Poole and witness inspected the plans and specifi-

cations together.

Witness further testified that, after he and Poole

had gotten all the information together, they took

the ship and started back to Seattle; that on the

way to Seattle, Poole arrived at the price at which

he would put up the work, and from Seattle wit-

ness wired the price into New York, and at that

time told Poole that if defendant company got

the contract on the basis of the buildings to be

erected, defendant company would give Poole the

contract at he price he mentioned. Witness further

testified that immediately upon leaving Prince Ru-

pert, he and Poole started talking over the price;

that the first price Poole mentioned was about Four-

teen ($14) or Fourteen Dollars and a half ($14.50)

a ton; that then they thought of some other condi-
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tion which might arise, and the price went up to

Fifteen ($15), Sixteen ($16), Seventeen ($17) and

finally to Eighteen Dollars ($18) ; that then they

had covered everything, so witness accepted that

price, and that was the price which was turned in

and at which the contract was let.

Witness further testified that at that time he

spoke to Poole concerning the way in which this

steel might come, whether by rail or by water ; that

Poole stopped with witness at Vancouver, when wit-

ness took up with the railway the question of ship-

ping by car-ferry or barge, and witness advised

Poole that, in his opinion, in order to meet compe-

tition, it would be necessary for this material to

move by water, it being considerably cheaper, ow-

ing to the fact that it would move in foreign bot-

toms from this country to British Columbia.

Witness further testified that Poole made no

difference in his price, nor any reservation as to

change in price depending upon the way in which

the steel might come, whether by rail or by water;

that the conversation between witness and Poole,

in regard to the amount of fabrication which the

steel would have undergone before it arrived, came

up in connection with one print only, a print on the

ship shed ; that they looked over the plans, and there

was only one detail sheet in Mr. Donnelly's plans

that showed anything at all which would form the

basis as to the amount of work which would have

to be done in the field ; that this ship shed plan was



272 U. S. Steel Products Co.

(Bill of Exceptions—Testimony of C. C. Overmire.)

the one that they looked at; that Poole asked the

witness about how that would come out; that wit-

ness was not conversant with the boat it would

come on, or the size of the hatches, and replied that

the material would be shipped as was customary

for that class of material; that Poole's figure was

based upon that supposition. Witness further testi-

fied that a plan and an original design are one

and the same thing ; that they are prepared by some

agent of the owner; that from those plans the shop

details for the steel w^ork are made; that the orig-

iiml plans in this instance wexe made by an engi-

neering firm in New York, Kirby and Donnelly, Mr.

Donnelly being in charge, emploj^ed by the Grand

Trunk Pacific Kailway; that in this particular in-

stance, the specifications Avhich Mr. Donnelly pre-

pared stated that the details must all be approved

by the engineer; that defendant company first or-

dered from these general plans the material from

the mill, next prepared the details and sent them

to Donnelly's office for approval; that these details

must be approved by the engineer before a hole

can be punched or any of the cutting done at all;

that the details were returned to the defendant

company either approved or for correction; that

if they were approved, they were turned into the

shop and the shop work commenced; that if they

Avere not approved, they were corrected and re-

turned to Mr. Donnelly, and that process kept up

until they were finally approved, and then the
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work went on in the shoj); that none of the steel

in this case was fabricated withont having the de-

tails approved by Mr. Donnelly.

Thereupon defendant offered in evidence a blue

print plan, which was identified by the witness, re-

ceived in evidence and marked "Defendant's Ex-

hibit 21."
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Witness further testified, referring to Defend-

ant's Exhibit 21, that it showed the general con-

struction, a section through the ship shed; that it

showed a column supporting a cantilever truss

which hangs out over the launching ways and the

two crane runways which hang in the top of the

building; that said Defendant's Exhibit 21 was the

plan to which witness had previously referred as

having seen in Pillsbury's office; that both witness

and Poole saw said Defendant's Exhibit 21 at that

time. Witness further testified that Poole asked

him how much of this truss would come riveted

up, that these plans do not indicate the riveting,

either shop or field ; that the connections are all

left to the draftsman to figure out the strength of

the connection and the number of rivets necessary

to develop the full strength of the member; that

not knoAving how that was coming out, witness

made the reply which he had previously stated,

namely, that the material would be fabricated and

shipped as was customary for this class of ma-

terial.

Witness further testified that nothing was ever

said between him and Poole about promising to

reimburse plaintiff company in case they were put

to any extra expense for fabricating.

Thereupon defendant offered in evidence a sketch »

of the site at Prince Kupert after construction work

had commenced and when the steel was first de-
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livered by tlie defendant company at tlie dock, which

sketch was identified by the Avitness, received in evi-

dence and marked "Defendant's Exhibit 22."



(M

Eh
I—

I

I—

I

W
M

m

ft

<
o

R

u «J J
-2. a r^ r— or !1J ^
o I -" '^

^ ^ O J X
z mCl vn

^

"
B(

^^ o1
i^^ r

1^+-
.

1

<,

o ~

f-
lid

^ ^ "^ A wj

2
o ^A %
i-

o
£)

o •

w

I



vs. Poole-Dean Company. 277

(Bill of Exceptions—Testimony of C. C. Overmire.)

Witness further testified, referring to Defend-

ant's Exhibit 22, that the fill had been completed

[)ut to the point shown, and then ran down under-

Qeath the dock to the ship shed; that the site is all

filled up to grade at the present time.

Witness further testified that there was never

any understanding or agreement betAveen him per-

sonally and Poole concerning the manner in which

plaintiff company should carry on the work, or

when they should begin the work ; that it was trans-

mitted through witness from Donnelly; that de-

fendant company never, on its own responsibility,

promised plaintiff company to reimburse them for

any delays which the}^ might experience; that wit-

ness believed that Donnelly at one time wrote a

letter stating that if plaintiff company would fol-

low his instructions and proceed Avith the work as

he ordered them to, he would be responsible for de-

lays; that the understanding between plaintiff com-

pany and Donnelly was transmitted through wit-

ness' office; that on the buildings there was not

much delay, but that Poole did wait for pontoons for

the floating dry dock; that these pontoons had not

been completed by the people Avho were building

them for the Grand Trunk Pacific Kailway, and that

there was a space of time, of about two months,

when there Avas no AA^ork to be done at the site.

Witness further testified that these pontoons were

for a patented dry dock; that a pontoon is simply

a large barge on the sides of AA^hich is erected steel
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caissons, on top of wliicli are the pump houses ; that

in order to sink the barge, sea-cocks are opened let-

ting water in, and the pontoon sinks to a certain r

point, beyond which its OAvn buoyancy prevents it

from sinking, that then the ship is run in on the

barge, the pontoon pumped out, and the Avhole struc-

ture brought out; that these pontoons were the

barges underneath forming the bottom of the dry
^

dock; that they were built hj the Grand Trunk

Pacific, or by some contractor in their emploj'.

Witness further testified that the specifications

covered the manner of furnishing of these pontoons

to the plaintiff company, and that it was never dis-

cussed between witness and Poole until such date

that it looked as if there was going to be a delay;

that then Donnelly ordered Poole to go ahead with

two pontoons, and the work was tied up waiting for i

the second pontoon.

Witness further testified that Defendant's Ex-

hibit 20 Avas a copy of the specifications Avhich he

saAv in Pillsbury's office; that he could not say

Avhether or not it was the exact copy as he did not

go over them; that this copy was made by being

typewritten on a very thin piece of paper or tracing

cloth and the prints then taken from that; that it

was a blue print, the same as a detail sheet. Wit-

ness further testified that nothing Avas ever said

betAveen him and Poole concerning the supervision

of this Avork which would in any wslj change the

l)roAision of these specifications proA'iding that "the
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lesign, constrnction and eqnii)ment of the floating

Irj^ dock is to be nnder the direct supervision of

Frank E. Kirby or William T. Donnelly, or their

Authorized representative. The term ^supervising

?ngineer,' when used in these specifications, shall be

Lmderstood to mean Frank E. Kirby or William T.

Donnelly, or their authorized representative"; that

it was witness' understanding that these specifica-

tions covered the contract absolutely.

Witness further testified that it was problemati-

cal as to Avhen the ships would arrive, but that he

got notice of the passing of the ship by wireless and

notified Poole, and while the steel was in transit

Poole was ordered to have equipment there to re-

jCeive the material on the docks when the ship ar-

rived, and to start his erection ; that the question as

to when Poole would be ordered to commence work,

or would not be ordered to commence work, was all

governed by Donnelly; that mtness had nothing to

do with that ; that witness told Poole that defendant

company was governed strictly by the specifications

and would expect him (Poole), as a sub-contractor,

to be gOA^erned likewise.

Witness further testified that no understanding

was ever entered into between him and Poole to the

effect that he would not order Poole to begin work

until such time as he could continually keep at work

without delay, unless such understanding was in the

specifications ; that no such understanding was cov-

ered by the specifications, so far as witness knew;



280 U. S. Steel Products Co.

(Bill of Exceptions—Testimon}^ of C. C. Overmire.)

that witness never made any promise to Poole that

he would not order him to begin work until he could

continually keep at work; that no one else to wit-

ness' knowledge ever made any such promise to

Poole on behalf of the defendant company, I

Witness further testified that Avhen plaintiff

company received the shop details, Poole came up

to witness' office with them; that witness had offtce

copies of them, but had not examined them care-

fully ; that Poole complained that the details showed

considerably more detail work than he had contem- ,

plated and said something to the effect that he ,

Avould expect to be reimbursed ; that there were sev-
|

eral complaints made after that about the amount i

of field work ; that Poole wrote witness a letter stat-

ing that witness had told Poole that the material

would be fabricated as was customar}^ ; that Avitness \

believed this letter was in evidence.
,J

Witness further testified that no promise was

ever made to Poole in regard to hoAV the material

Avould be fabricated; that at that time the steel was

on the way; that witness did not at that time make

any promise to Poole as to how the steel Avas going

to come ; that witness did not promise Poole or agree

Avith Poole to reimburse him for fabricating in the

field. Witness further testified that it AA^ould not

have been in his poAver at that time to change the

Avay in which the steel would come and was coming,

so far as fabricating was concerned.

Witness further testified that defendant com-
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pany was an original contractor for tlie furnishing

and erecting of the structural steel; that the con-

tract was given to the defendant company by the

Grand Trunk Pacific Railway; that defendant com-

pany was acting under the Grand Trunk Pacific

Raihvay Company's engineer, Mr. Donnelly.

Witness further testified that he had nothing to

do with furnishing the plaintiff company space for

sorting and delivering the steel ; that at the time he

and Poole were at Prince Rupert the first time with

Pillsbury, Pillsbury showed them a sketch, while

they were out on the dock, of the proposed dock, and

at that time Poole asked Pillsbury as to the capacity

of the dock, and other questions as to the dock itself,

and Pillsbury told Poole what the capacity of the

dock was, and, witness believed, also told Poole that

he could have sufficient space there in which to

handle this steel and to do his work on the dock;

that witness made no promises and said nothing to

Poole as to witness furnishing Poole with space;

that witness had nothing to do w^ith the dock, and

could not have furnished Poole with space if he had

wanted to; that Pillsbury was the engineer in com-

plete charge of the site; that several times subse-

quently Poole said he was short of space, and wit-

ness took it up with witness' representative at

Prince Rupert and tried to arrange for more space

for Poole. Witness further testified that he never

requested Mr. Steele or Mr. Fey themselves to pro-

vide space; that he requested them to see Pillsbury
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and find out if lie (Pillsbury) could arrange for

more space with Poole.

Witness further testified that he was acquainted

with the circumstances surrounding plaintiff com-

pany's claim for extra work amounting to Four

Hundred dollars and seventy cents ($400.70) ; that

after the original plans and specifications for the

dry dock had been prepared, Donnelly decided or

had to increase the size of his compressor and pump

house on top of the wings ; that Donnelly instructed

Pillsbury to order this work to be done ; that defend-

ant company furnished some little additional mate-

rial for this work, and Pillsbury instructed plaintiff

company what to do ; that plaintiff company, as sub-

contractors under defendant company, notified wit-

ness that they would look to defendant company for

I^ayment, providing they did not obtain it from the

Grand Trunk Pacific. Witness further testified

that, upon taking the matter up with the Grand

Trunk Pacific Kailway, he found that the work had

been performed and that plaintiff company's bill

had been presented to the Grand Trunk Pacific

Railway Company for payment and approved by

them. Witness further testified that neither he nor

his office had at any time ever paid plaintiff com-

pany's bill for this amount, or ever approved any

bill for pajrment or given plaintiff companj^ credit

for it ; that this amount was not included in defend-

ant company's original contract with plaintiff com-

pany; that he could not recall whether he ordered
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lie work done, whether copies of the order went

hrough his office, or whether the order for it was

^iven direct by Pillsbiiry. Witness further testified

hat in any case, so far as giving the order was con-

cerned, the original office Avould be Donnelly's office

in Xew York ; that Donnelly, and not defendant com-

pany, ordered the w^ork done.

Witness further testified that defendant com-

pany never had anything to do with the preparation

of the original plans prepared by Donnelly; that

they were prepared entirely by Kirby and Donnell3\

Thereupon defendant, at the request of the Jury,

offered in evidence a blue print plan, which was

identified by the witness, received in evidence and

marked "Defendant's Exhibit 23."
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Witness further testified, referring to Defend-

ant's Exhibit 23, that it showed a plan of the power

house, a section through it, showing the trusses for

Avhich the details had already been introduced in

evidence; that there w^as nothing shown on it at all

to indicate how the material would be detailed ; that

there is not a rivet shown on the job ; that it is sim-

ply a line sketch, showing the general construction;

that the scale dimensions and columns shown on the

plan are used by the draftsman as guides in making

his details; that in the competition, which the de-

fendant company would have against the Canadian

Bridge Company, at Walkerville, Ontario, and the

Dominion Bridge Company, at Montreal, defendant

company would have to ship by rail to Vancouver,

or by water out to the seaboard and then around

the Horn, so that there Avere no explanatory notes

on the plans showing how fabrication Avas to be

done, but that the work was awarded to the lowest

bidder upon the basis of the material erected' in

place at Prince Kupert. Witness further testified

that there was only one general detail in the plans

which showed the amount of fabrication required by

the engineer; that the specifications said nothing

about it, being just general ; that there was nothing

on the plans to indicate to anybody the amount of

fabrication which the steel would receive; that

where the person who prepared the plans goes into

the matter of details, he sometimes just shows the

amount of fabrication he requires.
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Thereupon defendant offered in evidence a blue

pjint plan, wliich was identified by tlie witness, re-

! ved in evidence and marlved "Defendant's Ex-

lil)it 24."
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Witness further testified, referring to Defendnil

ant's Exhibit 24, that it showed the structural ironil

details for the machine shop and boiler and black-*!

smith shop, on the Prince Rupert dry dock, ship

repair and ship building plant, Frank E. Kirby anc

William T. Donnelly, engineers; that this was the

shop detail which he had just testified Avas one ot

the set which he and Poole saw in Pillsbury's office;

that it was a typical detail which Avas followed on

all the buildings ; that the buildings were similar in

general construction so far as trusses were con-

cerned; that this detail design was intended to give

an idea of what the construction would be.

Witness further testified that said Defendant^^

Exhibit 24 showed all the trusses to be shipped^

knocked-doAATi, that in this detail, prepared by Don- ;^

nelly, there is not a rivet driven; that it shoAved all

knocked-down, and even went so far as to show all l'

the gusset plates were knocked-doAvn ; that this de-

tail Avas AA^hat defendant company Avas guided by;

that he did not knoAv how the steel Avould come, that

question being up to the draftsman and to the engi- i

neer in approving defendant company's details.

Witness further testified that the steel Avas not, in

fact, shipped as indicated on said Defendant's Ex-

hibit 24, but Avas shipped more completely fabri-

cated than Donnelly's design called for; that as a

general thing, it Avould save a lot of Avork in the

field to haA^e the steel more completely fabricated

than the design called for, although there Avould
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lave been some rivets wMch it would have been im-

)0ssible to drive in tbe field, and would bave to be

Iriven in tbe shop after the members are assembled.

iVitness further testified that this detail (Defend-

ant's Exhibit 24) was the only thing he had to go

by; that Donnelly is one of the large engineers of

jihe country, and that this detail was attached to

his plans, marked "typical structural iron details,"

and Donnelly's own name was signed to it; that at

the time that detail was prepared, Donnelly did not

know how defendant company was going to ship the

steel; that he knew it could not move in by rail,

there being no railroad to Prince Rupert. Witness

further testified that Donnelly Avas familiar with

Avater shipment, having invented this floating dry

dock, and shipped Avork to other countries, and that

it Avas Donnelly's rule to ship it just as completely

knocked-down as could be ; that this detail ( Defend-

ant's Exhibit 24) Avas on the scale of one-half (Vo)

inch to one (1) foot; that it Avas usual to shoAV shop

work or field Avork on some of the typical details

draAVQ to such a scale ; that he could not say Avhether

the men Avho prepared the detail knew the steel was

to be delivered before the railroad reached Prince

Rupert; that there Avas quite an open space on the

prairie at that time, and, as he recalled it, they Avere

erecting at Prince Rupert Avhen the first train came

through.

Witness further testified that this original plan

Avas used as a guide in preparing the details; that
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the details were not prepared wholly in accordance i

with the original plan, in that defendant company r

riveted on some of the gnsset plates, which were r

shown on this detail (Defendant's Exhibit 24) not >

riveted; that in other respects this detail ( Defend-

f

ant's Exhibit 24) was controlling, together with the i

restrictions of the boat, as regards bulk and weight

measure; that the defendant company built up as

close as it could to the bulk measurement.

Witness further testified, in response to ques-

tions by a juror, that he submitted his bid on these

plans ; that he did not alloAv plaintiff company Eigh-

teen Dollars ($18) a ton out of his own figure to the

railroad, but that Eighteen Dollars ($18) a ton was

plaintiff company's bid to him; that out of the dif-

ference between defendant company's price and the

Eighteen Dollars ($18) a ton must be deducted the

cost of the mill material, the cost of transportation

from the mill to the plant, the shop cost, and the

transportation from the plant to the seaboard ; that

the structures were worth about between Ten ($10)

and Twelve Dollars ($12) a ton to erect when com-

pletely fabricated, depending upon the location;

that a gTeat amount of steel, as shown by the detail

(Defendant's Exhibit 24),had to be assembled in the

shop, because there were joints with mill surfaces,

that all of the plates had to be cut, all the details

made, and all the holes punched; that so far as

fabricating went, the only thing that was not done

in the shop was assembling the punched steel on the <

I
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)b and riveting it up; that there was more fabri-

ation done than was called for, than was usual for

,^ater shipment.

Witness further testified, referring to Plaintiff's

Exhibit "D," that it was shipped without the gusset

|>late on, and weighed with the gusset plate forty-

ive hundred (4500) pounds, equal to approximately

wo (2) bulk tons; that had the little plate been put

n, defendant company would have paid freight for

our (4) bulk tons, when the material weighed only

ibout forty-six hundred ( 4600 )
pounds, owing to the

!ubical contents, which would require the payment

)f freight on more than eight (8) gross tons on

material that did not Aveigh more than five thousand

(5,000) pounds; that defendant company fabricated

up to a point where the weight measure would come

just inside the bulk measurement so that they would

not have to pay on the bulk ; that that is the reason

wh}^ some of the details show riveting which had not

been done in the shop ; that some gusset plates, that

were small enough to get in, were even fabricated,

if they could be gotten in on the 'tween deck.

Witness further testified that, as indicated by

the detail drawing (Defendant's Exihibt 24), the

material could have been shipped just cut and

punched, that that would have been shipping it

knocked-down, but that the material Avhich the de-

fendant company shipped out was not shipped

knocketl-down ; that it Avas shipped partially fabri-

cated, all fabricated as far as it could be under the
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conditions. Witness further testified that the fij

of Eighteen Dollars ($18) a ton was made by Pooled

that Poole was with witness in Pillsbury's office,

talked with witness on the ship going back, and

made up his figure and gave it to the witness ; that

witness based his figure on Poole's estimate; tha<
i

he based his figure as to furnishing the steel fabri-

cated on these drawings; that this detail (De-

fendant's Exhibit 24) was the only typical drawing

in them; that he expected plaintiff company to do

the rest of the fabricating, not shown in the draw-

ings, in the field.

Thereupon, in response to questions by the Court,

Avitness further testified that he and Poole went to '

Pillsbury's office and saw the plans and specifica- i

tions; that he did not know whether Poole's atten-

tion w^as called to this detail (Defendant's Exhibit

24), but that they were all lying on the draAving

table when they went there; that he could not say

whether Poole saw it; that the plans and specifica-

tions were all in Pillsbury's office, and that witness

and Poole saw them, but that witness did not know

what information Poole got from them; that they

were there together, and Pillsbury had the whole

set ; that witness made his contract with Poole, that

this steel would come shipped knocked-down, or in

the manner in which defendant company ordinarily

shipped steel by water; that it was not agreed at

that time between witness and Poole that the steel

should come as indicated on that detail (Defend-
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ant's Exhibit 24) ; that there was no conversation;

that that detail (Defendant's Exhibit 24) simply

shows what the engineers showed; that witness

promised Poole that the material would come fab-

ricated as Avas customary in this class of work if

shipped by any of the three methods ; that defendant

company fabricates and ships more steel than all

the i^lants in the United States put together; that

witness said the steel would come as was customary,

but did not mention defendant company's shop in

particular; that witness told Poole that the steel

Avould be shipped as customary b}" water transpor-

tation.

Witness further testified that he could not say

whether there was any difference between the cus-

tom employed by the defendant company in shipping

this kind of steel hy water and the custom employed

by any other steel maker; that the defendant com-

pany produced in the Bridge Department about one

million ( 1,000,000 ) tons per year ; that that approx-

imate figure represents all the way from thirty-five

(35%) to sixty per cent (60%) of the steel construc-

tion work produced in this country.

Witness further testified that he was not aware

of any customs in shipping that kind of steel hj

water transportation Avhich differed in any way
from the way in Avhich this steel Avas shipped; that

the defendant company bid in competition on such

material as this Avith the other large plants in the

United States, and obtained contracts right along
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for it, so it must be shipped in the customary man-i|te

ner ; that his opinion, as to Avhether or not this steel t

was shipped in the customary and usual manner for

water shipment, was guided entirely by the advice

of his engineering department that it was S0'*i

shipped ; that so far as witness' experience went, he

Avould say that the manner in which this steel was

shipped was entirely customary.

Witness further testified, referring to Plaintiff's

Exhibit "D," that if the gusset plate were riveted

on to the main member, it would project about
i

twenty (20) inches beyond the member, which would

be a dangerous procedure for shipping, especially

Avhere the material had to be transferred from the

cars to the boats, and then from the boats to a

Avharf, and was loaded in the boat where defendant

company had no control OA^er the loading. Witness *m

further testified, referring to said Plaintiff's Ex- i

hibit "D," that it showed conclusively that there

was another member to come in, and that the holes

showed the connection for that other member; that

had the angle, which had previously been testified !

to having been shipped loose, been riveted in the '

shop, those rivets would have to be taken out in the •

field, because they go through that angle; that it

could have been riveted on, but would have had to

be cut oft' in the field; that the mere fact that the

connection is left open on the drawing showed that

a connection was coming in there, and the space in

the holes showed that also; that if that angle had

i.
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been riveted, it would have had to be taken off in

the field. Witness further testified that the reason

the plate was left off was on account of its being

liable to damage, and also that the increase would

make it necessary to pay freight on eight (8) tons

instead of two (2) tons.

Witness further testified that neither he person-

ally, nor his office in Portland, had had anything to

do with making the price to the Grand Trunk Pa-

cific Railway, except in so far as he wired in Poole's

price; that his business was simply to ascertain

from Poole what he would charge and wire it to

New York ; that Mr. Stratton in New York made up

the price; that plaintiff company's figure was given

to witness before he had any information as to the

NeAv York price, as he did not know what the Avater

transportation rate was, nor the railway they were

figuring on.

Witness further testified, in response to further

questions by the Court, that at the time he got the

price from plaintiff' company, he did not have his

contract Avith the Grand Trunk Pacific Railway

Company; that he wired plaintiff company's price,

vN'hich AA^as added to defendant company's delivery

price and named by Mr. Stratton to Mr. Guest, and

that it Avas some time later that Avitness Avas noti-

fied that defendant company Avould be aAvarded the

contract on the basis of water tight structures in

place; that he had not made his contract Avith the

railroad company prior to making a sub-contract
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with the plaintiff company ; that defendant company

did not bid with the railwaj^ company until they

had received Poole's figure and incorporated that in

defendant companj^'s delivered price.

Witness further testified, concerning the allega-

tions in the complaint that he promised Poole he

would not order him to start work until such time

as he could continuously keep at work, that there

had been conversations along that line, but thax

every conversation has been confirmed in writing;

that Poole made several complaints to him, which

he immediately took up hj wire or letter with Don-

nelly, advising Donnelly of Poole's contentions.

Witness further testified that he neAcr made any

13romises before the work commenced to plaintiff

company that he would not order the commencement

of the work until they could continuouslj^ keep at

work without delay ; that he did not recall ever

having said anything to plaintiff company which

Avould lead them to think that he had made such

promises to them.

Witness further testified that the question as to

how long it would be before the steel would be de-

livered was covered in the engineer's estimate, which

he had and which Poole had access to, but that wit-

ness did not remember just what it was; that he

thought that the stock shipment from Chicago wiis

to start in something like three or four months, then

the next shipment from Pittsburg was to be in about

eight months, then the first delivery by water in
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about a year ; that lie did not recollect it, it was so

long ago; that he was not to deliver the steel to

Poole immediately, or anything of that kind.

Witness further testified that he never told

Poole, or had any understanding Avith Poole, that

Avhen the steel did arrive, witness would not request

him or order him to begin work u^ntil he would not

be delayed ; that that would be entirely for Donnelly

to do. Witness further testified that he had no

authority to order Poole to start or stop.

(Cross Examination of C. C. Overmire
for Defendant)

Upon cross examination, witness further testi-

fied that he and Poole Avent to Prince Rupert early

in September, 1912; that at that time he and Poole

went over the work, got in touch with Pillsbury,

examined the site of the different buildings, and

Poole made his estimate based upon the informa-

tion he got there, and on his way to Seattle; that

Poole's estimate was based upon Eighteen Dollars

($18) a ton; that at that time witness did not know
whether or not the steel was coming by rail to Van-

couver, thence by car-ferry or barge to Prince Ru-

pert, or by water around the Horn; that he did not

wire any estimate as to what it would cost to fur-

nish the steel, but simply as to what it would cost

to erect it; that Stratton made the offer of what it

would cost to furnish and erect the steel to the rail-

road, giving three different routes; that plaintiff
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company's estimate of Eighteen Dollars ($18) a ton

for erecting was never changed after the first offer.

Witness further testified, in connection with the tes-

timony of Mr. Stratton concerning the revision of

l^rice under date of October 21, 1912, that witness

did not know whether the figures were raised or

lowered in revising them; that he had not copies of

the original proposal by Mr. Stratton to the Grand

Trunk Pacific, and had seen but one such proposal.

Witness further testified that defendant company's

price Avas subject to change in mill schedules with-

out notice; that the determination to ship the steel

by water, rather than by rail, had absolutely noth-

ing to do Avith reAdsing the prices, because Mr. Guest

had the three propositions before him from the first

;

that if the steel had come by rail to VancouA er, cars

Avould have been sAvitched onto the car-ferry at Van-

couA'er, taken to Prince Rupert, and hauled as close

to the site as possible for unloading. Witness fur-,

ther testified that the steel Avould haA^e come more

nearly fabricated by that route than by all Avater

route; that the steel was shipped from the mills at

Ambridge, NeAv Jersey, into NeAv York City; that

Ambridge Avas eighteen (18) miles from Pittsburg;

that none of the steel came from Chicago that Avit-

ness knew of; that the little derrick out on the end

of pier three might haA^e come from Chicago; that

Avitness did not knoAv Avhere it come from.

Witness further testified that the steel came in

three shipments, on the ''Kentra," the "Buena Ven-
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tura," and tlie "Arna" ; that if these boats did not at

that time belong to the defendant companj^ they

were under charter; that he knew the "Arna" was

under charter, but did not know whether the "Ken-

tra" and the "Buena Ventura" belonged to the de-

fendant company or not; that he knew that the

,
"Arna" did not belong to the defendant company.

I

Witness further testified that he saw the "Kentra"

and the "Buena Ventura," and that they were about

four thousand (4,000) ton boats; that that would

be a small boat; that the only measurement he had

of the "Buena Ventura" Avas the depth of the hold;

that he got the dimensions from the United States

Register; that the "Buena Ventura," from the deck

to the bottom of the keel, was twenty-seven (27)

feet four (4) inches, and the "Kentra" was twenty-

seven (27) feet two-tenths (2/10) of an inch, and

the "Arna" twenty-seven (27) feet six (6) inches;

that the ^'Buena Ventura" and the "Arna" had a

'tween deck and the "Kentra" had a spar deck,

which answers the same purpose, a deck lower than

the main deck.

Witness further testified that these boats base

their freight rate charges on forty (40) cubic feet

equal to one (1) ton; that if the forty (40) cubic

feet are not used up, freight is paid by the weight

measure; that if a truss only weighed five hundred

(500) pounds but took up twenty (20) cubic feet,

freight would be paid for twenty (20) cubic feet, or

half (i/>) a ton; that if the truss put in there only
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weighed four hundred (400) pounds and took up •

forty (40) cubic feet, freight would be paid for one

(1) ton, irrespective of the fact that it did not

weigh one ( 1 ) ton.

Witness further testified that he had absolutely

nothing to do with furnishing space to plaintiff com-

pany for unloading material; that he never made

Poole a promise as regards space in Prince Kupert;

that he transmitted every bill he got from Poole to

defendant company's New York office for adjust-

ment with Donnelly.

Thereupon i)laintiff introduced in evidence a let-

ter dated January 13, 1914, which was identified by

the witness, received in evidence, and marked

"Plaintiff's Exhibit S,", which is as follows:

(Plaintiffs Exhibit S)

"United States Steel Products Company,

Pacific Coast Department.

Portland, Oregon, January 13, 1914.

Subject : Prince Eupert Work.

Mr. W. H. Stratton,

U. S. Steel Products Co.,

New York City.

Dear Sir

:

Referring to conversations regarding the above

subject while in New York, I have to advise that I

have had several talks with Mr. Poole during the

last few days regarding the difficulties that he is
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encountering at Prince Eupert and avMcIi are ac-

counted for because of failure of the Kailway Com-

pany to provide facilities and do certain work in

accordance with their promises to us when we were

at Prince Eupert on this work.

The dock is built in accordance with the original

plan, but inasmuch as very little dredging has been

done outside of the dock it is impossible for a ship

to land except at the northwest corner of the dock,

and all material from the ship must be handled

Avith one boom at a time. This necessitates a large

amount of extra Avork in order to move the material

and keep the dock clear beneath this boom, result-

ing also in slow unloading of the ship.

The dock has been piled with coal, sand and

lumber, so that it is difficult to find storage space

for the material as it is unloaded.

It is difficult to find space in which to store the

400 tons which was on the "Buena Ventura," so that

we are expecting a great deal of trouble in storing

the 1500 tons which is on the "Kentra."

I have a bill from the Prince Eupert Stevedore

Co. for handling material from the ship's slings in

connection with the "Buena Ventura" in the

amount of $380.70. This bill will not be passed

for pa;yTnent, however, until some of the material

which was lost overboard is recovered or replaced.

Poole has been able to complete the erection of

the foundry building under difficulties.

The Eailway Co. promised that the sites of
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these buildings would be completely filled to grade

when erection should start, and that roadways

w^ould be provided for transporting material from

dock to the building site.

The fill has not been completed under any build-

ing to grade, and it was necessary to put in crib-

bing and false work in order to erect the steel of

the foundry building.

The foundations of the other buildings were

pushed out of place by the fill, and the new founda-

tions are now being put in, which is of course de-

laying our crews.

We were informed when at Prince Kupert that

the material for the ship shed and dry dock could

be unloaded upon the dock directly adjacent to the

site where the material Avould be used. This is not

possible at present, and the material will of neces-

sity be transported some 2000 to 3000 feet.

About the only building upon which work can

be done at present is the poAver house, and crews

are at present upon work at this building.

None of the pontoons have as yet been con-

structed, although the Raihvay Co. is now receiv-

ing timber for this work, and piling it upon the

dock, which is going to result in a greatly increased

cost in our handling charges.

The above information is given you at this time

upon representations to me by Mr. Poole, as being

reasonable cause for charges for extras in connec-

tion with this work, as they were not contemplated
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3y Mm in his figure, and are caused wholly by acts

>f the Kailway Co. in not giving us the accommoda-

tion that was promised us at the site.

Mr. Poole is somewhat worried about storage

(Space for the material which is on the "Kentra,"

land insists that I go to Prince Kupert with him

Sunday night in an endeavor to have the Railway

Co.'s representatives at Prince Rupert make ar-

rangements whereby Ave can get our material on

the dock in shape, so that it can be handled eco-

nomically; and I am therefore sending a copy of

this letter to Mr. DeForest, so that he may be ad-

vised as to the situation at Prince Rupert, and I

will act in accordance with his advice.

So far the Portland office of the Poole-Dean Co.

have not received any bills for extra work in con-

nection with the work which has been done.

Mr. Poole seems very desirous of our satisfy-

ing ourselves as to the condition at Prince Rupert,

as he feels that he is entitled to extra compensation

because of the extra work, and he does not feel

that we are in any way to blame for this extra

work, inasmuch as I was present during all the

conferences with the railway people and we are

being handicapped because of acts of the Railway

Co. which we are in no way responsible for, and

which are in direct violation of their promises to Mr.

Poole and myself.

I give you this advice at this time, so that you

may present the matter to the Railway Co. if you
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deem advisable, but it occurs to me that if I do

go to Prince Kupert it might be well for you to

hold this matter in abeyance until you receive defi-

nite advice from me regarding conditions; after I

have had the opportunity of looking the ground I

OA^erfor myself. ^ '

I will therefore wire you on the 16th or 17th

instant whether or not I Avill leave for Prince Ru-

pert on the 18th.

^^ery truly yours, «
Bridge and Structural Department, ™

C. C. Overmire,

Contracting Manager. ,

cco-c

Cy to A. T. DeForest,

E. J. Schneider."

i

Thereupon plaintiff introduced in evidence a let-

ter dated March 6, 1914, which was identified by

the witness, received in evidence and marked "Plain-

tiff's Exhibit T," which is as follows

:
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"United States Steel Products Company,

Pacific Coast Department.

Portland, Oregon, March 6, 1914.

Subject : Prince Kupert Work,

kr. W. H. Stratton,

II
U. S. Steel Products Co.,

New York City.

ear Sir

:

I am in receipt of yours of February 28tli, to-

gether with copy of Mr. Pilsbury's letter of the

17th, and after going over Mr. Pilsbury's letter I

io not see that he has in any way contradicted

kery materially any of the statements I have made.

Keferring to paragraphs 2, 3 and 4 of his letter

will state that, on the occasion of Mr. Poole's and

my first visit to Prince Rupert we were very care-

ful to inform ourselves as to the condition that

the docks and site would be in when the steel

arrived.

Mr. Pilsbury acknowledges that the site was

not in the shape which we contemplated, but as

to the extra expense in handling this material I

have previously informed you that the dock was

filled with timbers and that there was no storage

space on the dock for this steel. This steel had to

be moved from the ship's side as unloaded and was

stored where the pictures I have forwarded you

show it as being stored. It was found impossible

at the time the ship was unloaded to deliver this
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material to the buildings where it was intended to

be used.

Our bid was based upon information by Mr.

Pilsbury that the docks would be completed and ,'

could be used for unloading and storing material.

Because of the fact that we could not store the

material on the dock it could not be sorted as un-

loaded. This necessitated additional handling,

Avhich is the reason for the bill of extras as against

the Buena Ventura.

As the steel is not yet on the site of the various

buildings more handling will be necessary, avhich

will cost the contractor as much as it would have

cost them to have delivered direct from the ship

to the building site.

A few hundred feet in the distance of trans-

portation of material does not make very much

difference in the cost, as the main item of the cost

is the handling, that is to say—loading and un-

loading.

Keferring to paragraph 5 of Mr. Pilsbury's let-

ter, it is acknowledged that the cheapest way of

transporting material from the Kentra to the ship's

shed site was by scow. This does not alter the

fact, however, that Mr. Poole and I were informed

that the ship could unload at the ship shed site.

As to Mr. Pilsbury's comments regarding sort-

ing, will state that Ave were paying $50.00 a day <i

for barges and scows, and as onh^ four scowls were <|

available at Prince Rupert there was no time for
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sorting either on the scows or as discharging from

the scows, as it was desired to unload this material

Avith the greatest dispatch in order that the boat

might not be delayed.

It would be considerably cheaper for this com-

pany to re-handle and sort material than to delay

the ship by taking time to sort as the scows were

being unloaded. As it was, we had to work double

shift in order to unload the scows as fast as they

could be loaded by the boat ; inasmuch as they could

load the scows from two or three of the hatches

therefore we had no time whatever for sorting.

Had we unloaded the Kentra on the dock and

hauled material the expense would have been un-

questionably considerable more than the expense

slips which have been turned in to me.

As I have previously informed you, the dry

dock material is not as yet placed on the pier from

which it will be erected.

Keferring to the 7th paragraph of Mr. Pils-

bury's letter regarding sinking of the piers, will

state, that as the material came out of the Kentra

it was more or less mixed, that is to say—we would

get a hold of some of the ship shed's material and

also some of the dry dock material. It was impos-

sible to unload the ship shed material at the ship

shed site and then tow the scow over to the pier

upon which we expect ultimately to store the dry

dock material for unloading this portion of the

load.
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It was at tMs dock that we expected to unload

direct from the ship all of the dry dock material.

Keferring to Mr. Pilsbury's statements regard-

ing his talks with Mr. Dean, will state that Mr.

Poole and I discussed Ihis situation very carefully

before Mr. Dean went to Prince Kupert in the

presence of Mr. Dean, and after visiting the site

personally I feel that Mr. Dean has unloaded these

boats in the cheapest possible manner, considering

conditions at the site.

You will note that from the 10th paragraph of

Mr. Pilsbury's letter that very good dispatch was

obtained in unloading the Kentra, and I think that

you will agree with me that this could not have

been done had some of Mr. Pilsbury's other sug-

gestions been followed out.

Eeferring to the 11th paragraph of his letter,

there was no intention on my part in taking photo-

graphs from positions which showed advantage-

ously to us, as the photographs which I had taken

I think show prett}^ clearly the actual conditions

on the dock.

Mr. Steele will investigate very carefully Poole-

Dean's bill for extra labor over and above that con-

templated by their proposal to me, and also the

Pacific Stevedoring & Contracting Co.'s bill for

extra labor over and above that contemplated by

their contract.

With reference to your letter of March 2nd, I

note Capt. Gibson's remarks, and wish to advise
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you that Poole-Dean did not go into this matter

without thoroughly aj^preclating the situation, as

Mr. Poole and I spent three days in Prince Rupert

and went over this situation very carefully. In

fact, ^^e made our bid contingent upon the work

being completed and the site being in a condition,

as per information we received from the Grand

Trunk Pacific's representatives, with whom we

talked.

You may be assured that I Avill not pass for

pajonent am' bills for extra work Avhich I do not

believe are entirely just, and Poole-Dean shall not

receive pajTuent for any work as extra Avork Avhich

was originally contemplated by their bid.

I was Avith Mr. Poole AA^hen this bid AA^as made

up, and know exactly what was included in his bid,

and shall therefore Avatch this matter A^ery care-

fully.

Referring to Mr. Donnelh'^'s letter of the 27th,

I wish to adAdse you that I haA^e not made any over-

statement of conditions, as you have been presented

Avith only facts AA^hich are corroborated by photo-

graphs I haA^e sent you.

I remain,

VerA^ sincerely yours.

Bridge and Structural Department,

C. C. Overmire,

CCO-C Contracting Manager."
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Thereupon plaintiff introduced in evidence a let-

ter dated July 20, 1914, which was identified by

the witness, received in evidence and marked "Plain-

tiff's Exhibit XJ," which is as follows

:

(Plaintiff's Exhibit U)

"United States Steel Products Company,

Pacific Coast Department.

Portland, Oregon, July 20, 1914.

Subject: Prince Rupert Terminal Buildings.

Mr. W. H. Stratton,

U. S. Steel Products Co.,

New York City.

Dear Sir:

Mr. Poole has just returned from a trip to Van-

couver, and has reported to me upon the condition

of the site at the present time.

When Ave met with Mr. Donnellj^ in Seattle

some weeks ago he stated that Mr. Poole could

begin riA^eting up the cross frames for the dry

dock, and that the pontoons would be ready just

as soon as Mr. Poole Avas ready.

Mr. Poole informs me that the creAvs are Avork-

ing on tAVO of the pontoons, and that one of them

Avill be ready for launching in about a month, and

it is hard to tell Avhen any more will follow\

From his talks Avith the man in charge of the

work on the pontoons Mr. Poole estimates that it

Avill be eight or nine months before the pontoons

AAdll be completed.
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There is no foundation in as yet for the coal

;orage house, and they are just beginning founda-

ons for the large shear leg.

Mr. Poole will finish up the work Avhich he has

nder erection in about a month, and will then be

'bliged to withdraw his creAvs and wait until suffi-

ient progress has been made to warrant him going

work again.

As to the riveting up of the cross-frames, there

re about 48,000 rivets to drive and I estimate

bout two Aveeks' time Avould enable Mr. Poole to

Lave the frames riveted up complete.

Mr. Poole is going to be put under considerable

(xpense laying off crews and haA ing his equipment

led up at Prince Rupert for the next six months,

md as this is due Avholly to non-deliA^erance of the

;ub-structures in proper condition to begin erection,

think it Avould be in order to notify the Railroad

o. that Ave shall expect an extra coAering the cost

)f idle equipment and transportation of men be-

cause of the enforced layoff.

As to paint on the dry dock material, Mr. Poole

looked this OA'er Aery carefull}^ and states that it

is in A'erA^ poor condition, and furthermore tells me
that some of the material looks as if it had been

lying exposed AAithout paint for seAeral years. Of

course this is not the case, but the information he

giA'es me simply shows the effect of the salt water

on this material under the exposed conditions.

I think it Avould be well if this question of paint
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is up to us, for us to take immediate steps to re-

paint the material, but this is going to be a very

expensive operation, inasmuch as the material is

piled up and of necessity all of the material will

have to be re-handled.

I have had no reply to im- recent letters to you

regarding this subject, in which I asked you to in-

form me Avhether or not we should paint the mate-

rial and if so to forward the paint and instructions

as to how same should be applied.

\evj truly yours,

Bridge and Structural Department,

C. C. Overmire,

CCO-C Contracting Manager."

Thereupon plaintiff introduced in evidence a

leter dated May 29th, 1914, which Avas identified by

the witness, received in evidence and marked "Plain-

tiff's Exhibit V," which is as follows

:
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"United States Steel Products Company,

Pacific Coast Department.

Portland, Oregon, May 29, 1914.

lubject : Grand Trunk Pacific Terminal Bldgs.

Prince Kupert.

Ir. W. H. Stratton,

U. S. Steel Products Co.,

New York City.

)ear Sir

:

I met Mr. Donnell}^ in Seattle last Monday

norning, and stated plainly to Mm the condition

)f the site when Mr. Poole and I were in Prince

Rupert to look over the site in anticipation of mak-

ng a bid on the erection.

I stated to him the promises Avhich were made

to me by Mr. Pillsbury as to how we could expect

to find the site when the steel should arrive.

Mr. Donnelly made some few comments upon the

statements which were made by Mr. Poole and

myself, and told me, as he told you and Mr. Ed-

wards: 'That anyone could have anything he had,

but they had to take it away from him.'

I thought from this that there was no use in

any further talk with Mr. Donnellj^, and after chat-

ting with him for a while, I left him with the plain

statement of facts upon which we based our pro-

posal.

Very truly yours.

Bridge and Structural Department,

CCO-C Contracting Manager."
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Thereupon i)hiintiff introduced in evidence a let-

ter dated September 24, 1914, which was identified

by the witness, received in evidence and marked

"Plaintiff's Exhibit W," which is as follows

:

(Plaintiff's Exhibit W)
"United States Steel Products Company,

Pacific Coast Department.

Portland, Oregon, September 24, 1914. I

Subject : Prince Kupert Work.

3Ir. W. H. Stratton,

U. S. Steel Products Co.,

New York City.

Dear Sir:

Referring to your letter of July 20th regarding

extra handling on Prince Rupert work, will state

that after going to Prince Rupert in company with

Mr. Overmire and discussing the situation with

Mr. Pillsbury, who advised that the dredging would

be completed and any portion of the dock desired

would be available for unloading and storing the

steel until wanted for erection, Mr. Poole laid out

his plans for handling the material as follows

:

The foundry, machine shop, blacksmith shop and

power house, which were to be shipped first, were

to be unloaded onto the pier on which the shear

leg derrick is to be erected, and allowed to lie there

until needed at the building sites. Mr. Poole al-

lowed in his estimate $1.00 per ton for moving this
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laterial into position for erection. His intention

^is to erect the foundry building first, then move

Is equipment over and erect the machine shop

j|id blacksmith shop, and then the power house;

."'ter which would follow the ship shed and dry

(ick.

Instead of the above procedure being followed,

le only available space for the first vessel to berth

as where the Buena Ventura and Kentra landed,

nd on account of the congested condition of the

ock, the only place for unloading this material was

t the points A, B, C and D as shown in the sketch

ccompanying my report on the unloading of the

>uena Ventura and Kentra.

After this material was unloaded, Mr. Pillsbury

astructed Mr. Dean to move it from the dock in

rder to make room for discharging the Kentra,

rhich instructions Mr. Dean followed at once. This

t^as
done before the idea of using scows in con-

ection Avith the Kentra had been conceived. Mr.

3ean moved this material to the points shown on

:he sketch referred to. The machine and black-

smith shop sites were not at that time ready, so it

^vas impossible to place the steel for these build-

ings in position for erection, nor could this be done

in connection with the f)ower house, as it would

have been necessary to set up a derrick for this

work. The only trestle across the unfilled space

from the dock to the foundry site, was the one which

carried the track shown in my sketch; so it was
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necessary for Mr. Dean to use this track for trana-ij

porting the foundr}" building material from the

dock.

On account of the fact that this track was in \\

use for other purposes, he was not allowed to throw j]

it over onto the building site and thus deliver the»\^

steel directly onto the site in one move. He ab-

sorbed the cost of handling the machine shop mate-

rial on account of its proximity to the site after (''

he had moved it; but he figured it would cost as

much to handle the material for all the buildings, t

after the above moves, as it would have according
\

to his original plans, on account of the fact that it

costs very little more to move a piece of steel two (

hundred yards than twenty yards, as the handling i

is the principal cost; and what little Avas saved in
\

distance was fully offset by his having to rehandle
(j

the machine shop material.

I therefore fully believe that the handling of the <

material for the foundry building, blacksmith shop
^

and poAver house, is a proper charge against the
\

Kailroad Company, as this expense was certainly \.

not contemplated by the original plans and was i

necessitated by conditions not being the same as

outlined by Mr. Pillsbury.

In connection with the unloading of the Kentra

and Arna, Mr. Overmire and Mr. Poole Avere given

to understand that the boats bearing the ship shed

material and the dry dock material could land in

front of the launching platform or at the pier
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.here the shear leg derrick is to be erected, and

ischarge all of their material directly onto the

ock. This program Avas followed out only in re-

tard to 1038 tons of the material which was shipped

j)n the Arna (which was handled at a cost of 64c

!)er ton). As favorable weather conditions pre-

vailed during the time the Kentra was being dis-

charged, this Avork should haA^e l)een done at the

jame price, had the berth at which the Arna rested

)een completel}'^ dredged out at the time the Kentra

ivas unloaded. In this case the dry dock material

sv^hich AA^as shi^^ped on the Kentra could liaA^e been

placed AA^here it noA\^ lies instead of haAing to be

inoA^ed subsequently. At the time the Kentra was

unloaded the condition of the dock Avas so con-

gested that it AA^as impossible to move the dry dock

material to Avhere it noAV lies. It therefore ai3pears

to us that the excess amount (over this 64c per ton)

in unloading the Kentra, and 935 tons of the mate-

rial on the Arna, together with the cost of moving

the dry dock material from the ship shed site, is

properly chargeable to the Kailroad Company.

Trusting this gives you the information which

you desire, A\^e remain,

Very truly yours.

Bridge and Structural Department,

C. C. Overmire,

By C. W. Steel, Contracting Manager.

Contracting Agent.

CWS-B"
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Thereupon plaintiff introduced in evidence a let- sj

ter dated April 8, 1915, which was identified by

witness, received in evidence and marked "Plain* j|

tiff's Exhibit X," which is as follows

:

(Plaintiff's Exhibit X)

"United States Steel Products Company,

Pacific Coast Department.

Portland, April 8, 1916.

Mr. W. H. Stratton,

New^ York Office.

Dear Sir:

Referring- to yours of April 2 and commenting

on my telegram to you of September 6, 1912, where-

in I referred to the present Avharf and the filled

roadways, will state that at the time I first went

to Prince Rupert, Stirratt & Geotz were building

the outer pier.

This Avharf which I referred to as the 'present

wharf,' is the wharf upon which all the material

Avas discharged from our steamers with the excep-

tion, of course, of such material as was lightered

over the side of the vessel.

This wharf at the time of my telegram of Sep-

tember 6 w^as sent, was about one-half finished.

The contractors had started the wharf from the

West end and were building East.

As you have been previously informed, filling

behind the wharf had just commenced, and the sites



vs. Poole-Dean Company. 317

(Bill of Exceptions—Plaintiff's Exhibit X.)

3f the building which are now completed was at

that time under several feet of Avater.

Messrs. Poole, Pillsbury, and myself, stood on

this piece of dock with a set of the plans, and Mr.

tPillsbury pointed out from the plans the approxi-

mate location of the future buildings, and also ex-

.plained more or less in detail as to when they

expected the wharf to be flushed and the fill com-

pleted.

I, at that time, took up with Mr. Pillsbury the

capacity of the dock, in order that I might satisfy

myself that all of the construction would be heavy

enough to permit of the storage of the material as

unloaded from the ships.

It seemed at that time that material would be

delivered at Prince Rupert previous to the com-

pletion of the fill of the various building sites, and

it was our idea that it would be necessary to leave

the material on the dock as it Avas unloaded from

the ship until such time as Ave could move it onto

the building sites.

In this connection, I asked that our bid contain

a clause that the OAvners Avere to supply fill road-

ways or trestles to the A^arious building sites.

Allien you stop to consider that the entire area

noAv coA'ered by this plant Avas under water even

at low tide, it must be apparent that our only

thought Avas unloading the material at the docks

and leaAdng it there until we could get on the sites

of the A^arious buildings to erect the material.
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Mr. Pillsbiiry informed us as to Avhen he ex-

pected to complete the various docks, but could not

give us definite information as to when the fill

Avould be comi)leted, and our entire conversation *

was along the lines of assuring ourselves that the t

dock would carr}" the material and that it could 'f

be left on the dock until needed.

Mr. Pillsbury pointed out to us the approximate f

location of the dock alongside of which the float-

ing dry dock Avas to be moored and alongside of <•

which it could be erected.

. We discussed with him the possibilities of un- (

loading and storing the material for the dry dock I"

and the buildings near the dry dock on this pier

and no objections whatever were raised. It is both 1

Mr. Poole's and my recollection that in my conver-

sation with Mr. Pillsbury it was distinctly under-

stood that we were to have the use for unloading

and storage purposes of the dock to suit our con-

venience.

Mr. Poole and I even went so far as to discuss

with Mr. Pillsbury the possibilities of the building

sites not being filled to grade and the necessity of

putting in false work upon which to place our equip-

ment while erecting the steel for the buildings so

that I know that he did not know at that time just

when the fill would be completed to grade.

It is most certain that with the experience Poole

has had in erecting work that he would not gamble

ujion handling and erecting material on a site in a
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)ndition snch. as Avas this site on the occasion of

Lir first visit to Prince Kupert, and it was for the

urpose of obligating the railroad to guaranty us

condition upon which he could base a reasonable

id for the work, but we went into this matter of

ocks and fill with Mr. Pillsbury in detail.

As soon as Mr. Fey gets back from Prince Ru-

pert, he will gather together the data to submit

ou a statement as asked for in Mr. Donnelly's let-

er of March IG. I am very sorry to note that Mr.

MUsbury is attempting to shift the responsibility

or this expense and make it appear as if we were

rilling to make a bid conditional upon certain work

)eing performed by other contractors over which

ve had no control.

Ver}^ truly yours,

Bridge and Structural Department,

C. C. Overmire,

3-H Contracting Manager."

Thereupon witness further testified, referring to

the conversation that took place between himself

and Pillsbury upon the occasion of witness' visit

with Poole at Prince Rupert, that absolutely no

agreement had been entered into between witness

and Pillsbury in reference to the sites of the build-

ings and the space available for handling the

material.

Witness thereupon was asked how he explained
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the inconsistent terms in his letter (Plaintiff's Ex-

hibits "S", "T", "U", "V", "W" and "X"). To this

qnestion defendant objected on the ground that said

letters, and everything which witness had said con-

cerning the matter, contained merely representa-

tions made by the railway's engineers, but no agiee-

ment or promise in regard to the site, and because

the form of the question would lead the jury to

believe that there was an agreement.

Thereupon the Court overruled the objection,

ruling that the jury would be the judges as to what

constituted the agreement, and would have to take ^.^

into consideration the correspondence between the

parties about the matter and what was said and

done between the parties. To this ruling of the

Court the defendant thereupon excepted, and said

exception was allowed.

Witness further testified, in response to the

question previously asked, and in explanation of

witness' expression in Plaintiff's Exhibit "X" to

the effect that he had taken up Avith Pillsbury the *

capacity of the dock in order to satisfy himself

that it Avould be hea^y enough to permit of the (;

storage of the material, that witness was figuring

upon the basis of delivering the material on the

dock and that if it were not a dock of sufficient

capacity to sustain the load, there Avould be no

place to unload. Witness further testified, refer-

ring to his statement in said Plaintiff's Exhibit

"X", that he had asked that defendant company's

J
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id contain a clause that the owners Avere to supply

lied roadways or trestles to the various building

ites, that the defendant company's bid would have

be on the same general terms as Poole's bid to

efendant company; that Poole saw that there

|vas no fill out to the docks^ and that it was dis-

ussed between them there, that there would be no

V2LJ of getting the material from the dock to the

)uilding sites; that when witness wired Poole's

)id to Xew York, witness specified, as Poole re-

[uested him to do, that defendant company's bid

tipulate for filled roadways or trestles to the vari-

)us building sites.

Witness further testified that if defendant com-

Dany did not get the contract, Poole would not

lave got the contract; that Poole was a sub-con-

tractor under defendant company; that defendant

["ompany had a contract with the Grand Trunk Pa-

cific to furnish and erect this work.

Witness further testified that he had no reason

at all for going to Prince Rupert; that defendant

compan}^ was bidding on this work and so far as

they were concerned Avere going to deliver this ma-

terial on the docks at Prince Rupert; that witness

had been asked to furnish an erecting figure, and

got hold of Poole and took him there; that if de-

fendant company did not get the contract, Poole

would not get it, and witness' only idea was to have

Poole fully informed as to the conditions there at

Prince Rupert so that no such thing as this would
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come up, so that Poole Avoiild know exactly what

he was bidding on, and that the bid Avhich witness

expected from Poole and wired to Xew York, and

which Avas incorporated by the defendant company

in its proposal to the Grand Trunk Pacific, would

cover all expense at the site after the steamers

landed and discharged their material; that there

was no occasion for the defendant companj^ trying

to cover up ami:hing at all; that witness' idea was

to get Poole fully informed, so that the bid would

be correct. Witness further testified that he paid

some bills for moving steel; that there was a move

of the foundry building from the front end of the

wharf, and the}^ i^aid these bills to plaintiff com-

pan}^

Witness further testified that there were a good

many complaints made about the condition of the

docks; that he went up to Prince Eupert to see

about the matter; that he took it up with Pills-

bury and the railroad company up there ; that Poole

had no contract with the railroad companj^; that

Poole had his contract with the defendant com-

pany based uj^on representations made to Poole by

the engineer of the railroad company.

Witness further testified that he made abso-

lutely no representations to Poole at all; that he

(witness) had nothing to do with the site; that

defendant company took the contract under cer-

tain terms with the railroad compam^, and sub-

contracted to plaintiff company on the same terms.
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Witness further testified that Poole, and Dean

througli lV)ole, had made a great many representa-

tions to witness regarding the site, and Poole and

witness went to Prince Rupert to see it; that wit-

ness saw the dock was badl}^ congested, that on

account of the track over the dock, it was impos-

sible to move the material as Pillsbury had prom-

ised Poole he could move it ; that witness went to a

photographer there and asked him to go down and

take the pictures, showing generally the site; that

witness never went to the site Avith the photogra-

pher; that he asked the photographer to certify to

the pictures; that he never saw^ the pictures until

they arrived at his office; that then he sent them

East so that Mr. Stratton could present the true

position to Mr. Donnell}- to substantiate Poole's

claim through defendant company for extra work

at the site.

Witness further testified that it was necessary

for Poole to lay off his crew and stop work because

the pontoons were not ready ; that at the time Poole

made his bid, Poole said that, on account of the

international laws, he could not contract for labor

in the United States, but would have to take his

labor from Vancouver; that witness knew there

were no mechanics at Prince Rupert of the kind

needed. Witness further testified that the question

as to when the Avork Avas to be begun on the pon-

toons, Avhen three pontoons Avere floated, or two

pontoons, Av^as all in the specifications; that plain-
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tiff company was ordered to start erection wlien

two pontoons were floated.

Witness further testified that his bid for the

furnishing of steel and erecting the same was based

upon the specifications of the engineer's plans;

that neither in his sub-contract, or in his contract

with the Grand Trunk Pacific, did he undertake to-

do all the work included in those specifications;

that the first plans called for a steel stack, which

was afterwards changed to a concrete one; that

when Poole and witness went over the specifica-

tions, they called for a compressor delivering so

many feet of free air per minute; that Poole did

not have a compressor of that size and, when Poole

made his bid to Avitness, he made it contingent upon

the engineer's alloAving him to use the compressor

he already had; that the specifications called for

some sort of patented English paint, about which

Poole knew nothing, so that was eliminated from

Poole's bid; that plaintiff company did not have to

unload the steel from the boat and put it on the

dock from the ship's tackle; that the steamship

company made a contract with the stevedoring com-

pany to release material from the ship's slings.

Witness further testified that he paid the steve-

doring company for unloading the steel, because

there was extra handling there on account of the

docks not being ready; that they had to unload the

ship onto barges, instead of onto the dock, which

was not contemplated in the stevedoring company's
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bid to the steamship company, and therefore wit-

ness paid the extra cost of that.

Witness further testified that the original speci-

fications provided that between the pontoon and

where the caisson sets down on the pontoon, there

was to be canvas belting, with tar; that Poole's

written bid to witness did not mention that i^oint;

that as a mater of fact Poole's first bid covered

painting of all the buildings, and the dry dock, and

if defendant company had wanted to take advantage

of him, they could have forced him to paint the

dry dock too, that witness called Poole's attention

to it and allowed him to make his bid according

to his (Poole's) understanding; that there was no

intention to take advantage of Poole and make

him do anything that Avas not in the verbal agree-

ment between Poole and witness; that the defend-

ant company did not assume payment of this mat-

ter but had it done by the Grand Trunk Pacific at

its own expense. Witness further testified that

he did not knoAV whether the specifications under

the steel contract covered the furnishing of ballast.

Witness further testified that the dry dock con-

sisted of three sections, the end sections contain-

ing three pontoons each, and the center section six

pontoons.

Witness further testified, referring to the speci-

fications (Defendant's Exhibit 20), that they pro-

vided that the steel erectors should test the dry

dock, which was also eliminated from defendant
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company's bid; tliat defendant company did not fol-

low the specifications literally.

Witness further testified that plaintiff company

was delayed about two months, because of the fact

that the pontoons were not ready for the dry dock;

that he thought there was a letter in evidence in

which he had instructed plaintiff company to pro-

ceed Avith the work upon the floating of two pon-

toons. Witness further testified, referring to said

specifications (Defendant's Exhibit 20), that they

provided for the erection of wings first on three

pontoons, then on six pontoons; then on the re-

maining three pontoons ; that the six pontoons were

to be worked upon three at a time; that plaintiff

company were instructed to go to work when two

pontoons were launched instead of three.

Witness further testified that at the time plain-

tiff company's bid was put in, it was not definitely

known how the steel Avas going to be shipped, al-

though witness and Poole did knoAv that it would

undoubtedly come by water; that Poole never in-

quired of witness whether or not Avitness wanted

two bids, one covering water shipment and the other

rail shipment; that Avitness made no bid to the

Grand Trunk Pacific, but simply wired in the erec-

tion offer; that he had nothing to do with the fur-

nishing of the steel; that he did not knoAV whether

or not defendant company segregated the bid to the

Grand Trunk Pacific, making it cover one amount

for the furnishing of the steel, and the other for
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the erection. Witness further testified that he

never told Poole that defendant company had made

a profit of Twenty Dollars ($20) per ton for the

erecting of this steel; that Poole told witness that

the engineer at Prince Rupert had told him (Poole)

that, and that witness denied it; that witness de-

nied it because he knew it was not a fact, having

his engineering dej^artment's estimate.

Witness further testified, referring to the differ-

ent blue print Exhibits that had been put in, that

they showed field work done on them in the shop,

considering that the material came by water; that

he never put in a claim to plaintiff company for

any riveting on account of the defendant company's

having done some of the field work in the shop ; that

his bid specified what defendant company would

furnish; that defendant company did not furnish

more than they were required to with reference to

the fabricating of the steel. Witness further testi-

fied that he and Poole Avent to Prince Rupert, got

the plans, saw them in the engineer's office, went

do\ATi to the dock, then got these plans and took

them to the hotel, where they w^orked over them for

hours; that they went over every detail; that the

only detail sheet (Defendant's Exhibit 24) showed

the steel absolutely knocked down.

Witness further testified that at that time he

told Poole that defendant company would ship this

material out as was customary; that Poole knew

that it was shipped out as was customary for this
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class of material, and that the fabrication, as

shown on that detail sheet (Defendant's Exhibit

24), was not customary with the defendant com-

pany, or with anyone else; that witness never

claimed that the steel as shipped to Prince Rupert

was fabricated a great deal more than was cus-

tomary; that Avitness had heard the testimony to

the effect that the steel was fabricated more than

some of the experts would have naturally expected

it to be; that witness had never put in any claim

to plaintiff company for any rebate.

Witness further testified that the shear leg der-

rick was never ordered by the Grand Trunk Pacific

Railway, but by the Camden Iron Works, of Cam-

den, New Jersey.

Witness further testified that there was never

any written contract between the defendant com-

pany and the Grand Trunk Pacific Railway Com-

pany; that he drew up a written contract for Poole

and handed it to Poole, but never gave Poole a

written contract; that Poole had asked the witness

for a written contract, but that witness did not

give him (Poole) one, because defendant company

had its contract with the Grand Trunk passed on

proposal and accei)tance thereof, and so far as the

erection was concerned defendant company's pro-

posal w^as identical with Poole's proposal to defend-

ant company, and defendant company gave Poole

an acceptance of his proposal; that Poole's con-

tract referred to the erection only, while defendant
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comj)any's acceptance from the Grand Trimk Pa-

cific covered the fnrnishing and erecting; that wit-

ness sub-let the erection to plaintiff company simply

by a written acceptance of their proposal.

Witness further testified, in response to further

questions by the Court, that the plans and specifi-

cations were dra^\Ti by the engineers of the rail-

road company, also the detail (Defendant's Exhibit

24) ; that the shop details were made out in the

drafting room of the American Bridge Company,

which is a subsidiary of the United States Steel

Corporation, of which the defendant companj^ is

the selling agency; that these details are made out

in the shops of the Bridge Company before any

fabrication takes place; that the material is all

cut, the holes punched and the material riveted u]3

in accordance Avith these details; that these details

are simpl}^ a guide for the workmen.

(Redirect Examination of C. C. Overmire
for Defendant)

Upon redirect examination, witness testified

that plaintiff company's price of Eighteen Dollars

($18) per ton was for the erection and riveting,

hauling and painting, as covered in plaintiff com-

pany's bid; that after witness received this bid and

put it with defendant company's bid to the Grand

Trunk Pacific Company, it became a i^art of de-

fendant company's bid. Witness further testified

that plaintiff company, for this Eighteen Dollars
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($18) a ton, were to receive the material on the

dock, haul, erect, rivet and paint, with the excep-

tion of the wings of the dry dock, all the structural

steel, and turn the completed buildings over to the

railroad so far as the structural steel work was

concerned.

Witness further testified that only a few shop

details have been put in evidence; that if all the

shop details were gone through, it would be noticed

that the most extraordinarj^ details had been picked

out; that the ones in evidence were not the average

details by any means; that there are shipments

made by rail which are not as completely fabri-

cated as these shipments, and that there are also

shipments by water which have none of this fabri-

cation done; that the cost of Six Dollars ($6) a

ton, concerning which a juror had previously in-

quired, represented what Avitness thought would

be the extra cost of fabricating at Prince Eupert

over and above the probable cost of Twelve Dol-

lars ($12) for fabricating in the United States if

shipped by rail.

Witness further testified that it was more ex-

pensive to the Bridge Company to ship material in

this condition than to ship it more completely fabri-

cated; that there are more packages to handle

and more cost to the Bridge plant to ship the mate-

rial in this wa}^ than if it were shipped by rail

completely fabricated; that it entails more actual

cost and labor than if it were shipped by car; that
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the reason the car shipment was not considered in

this case was because of the saving in freight and

the duty; that at the time the bid was made, there

was no railroad to A^ancouver ; that defendant com-

pany was competing against two large Canadian

firms who buy the material on this side of the line,

there being no rolling mills up there Avho can fur-

nish it, and w^ho then pay ten per cent (10%) duty

on the plain material into Canada; that defend-

ant company had to x^ay the thirty-five per cent

(35%) duty on fabricated material into Canada,

and so had to overcome a twenty-five per cent (25%

)

cost on plain material at the mill; that the Cana-

dian concerns had the same rail route that defend-

ant company had, and the only Avay defendant com-

pany could make it up was by shipping it by water,

which was done; that every job is considered sepa-

rately in defendant company's plans, and that de-

fendant company tries to detail and fabricate them

so that the cost of erection, plus the cost of freight,

is the minimum; that the reason defendant com-

pany shipped by vessel was in order to overcome

the advantage Avhich the Canadian concerns had

because of their being able to import onl}^ the plain

material, while defendant compan}^ had to export

the fabricated material, between Avhich there is a

differential of twenty-five per cent (25%) in the

duty.

Witness further testified that the o\ATiership of

the vessels had absolutely nothing to do with the
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fact of shipping tlie steel by water; that it would

have been cheaper for defendant company to have

made a charter if it could have found some tramp

boat going into that country on which cargo could

have been loaded; that with the small amount of

tonnage that the}" had in this contract, it would

have been cheaper to have chartered a ship than

to have loaded the company's ovm bottoms. Wit-

ness further testified that if a ship of seven or

eight thousand (7000-8000) tons capacity has a

cargo, a rate can be made for that ship; that if it

has to be run from A^ancouver to the far north with

only fifteen hundred (1500) or two thousand (2000)

tons, there is no mone}^ in it at all ; that it was the

same thing as operating a train, whether the train

consists of eight (8) cars or eighty (80) cars, it

has to be operated, and it would be cheaper to get

a rate and not to operate that train; that after the

contract was taken, in order to get more tonnage,

defendant company took a contract for rails for

the Canadian Xorthern Kailroad at Vancouver, and

also from the Grand Trunk Pacific, and loaded

those rails on the boat with the structural steel.

Witness further testified that, as previously ex-

plained, this was the furthest north that a charter

has ever been made in the world; that a charter

could not be arranged to go up there, unless a pretty

good sum of money could be guaranteed; that de-

fendant company could not guarantee a cargo, so

took their oaati boats.
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Witness further testified that a deck load can

be arranged for with the steamship company, pro-

vided the hold is loaded in such a way it will per-

mit it; that witness had never heard of a deck

load being arranged for around the Horn, nor on

a ship that is loaded with steel; that the reason

for this was, that the boat would be out of ballast.

Witness further testified that if a boat were loaded

too high, it will of course go over; and if it were

loaded entirely in the bottom and a wave hits the

boat, the boat has to come back with the load, and

if it is loaded too heavy, it will not come back, and

the tendency of the next wave is to tip it over ; that

the proportion of bulk to load must be right.

Witness further testified, in response to a ques-

tion from a juror as to how the deck load entered

into this case, that there had been testimony that

some trusses for local buildings, the High School

and O.-W. K. & N. freight shed, had been shipped

by water, but that the question as to whether or

not it would come as a deck load had not been an-

swered; that defendant company could not have

shipped these trusses (assembled), unless they were

shipped as a deck load, which, under the condi-

tions, was impossible; that these trusses could have

been shipped by putting them in the hold of the

boat and laying them down without piling any

material on top of them; that the trusses, which

were shipped (assembled), were very narrow

trusses, which could go in the 'tween deck; that
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sometimes long steel beams were shipped l)y deck

load around the Horn; that the only way in Avhich

fifty (50) and sixty (GO) foot beams could be got-

ten into Portland by water, before the Panama

Canal was available, was b}^ shipping them around

the Horn on deck, lashed to the deck; that they

Avere just plain I-beams, which could not be got

in the hold; that some of the sailing vessels from

Hamburg would have long lengths in them, but

witness did not know how they got them in. Wit-

ness further testified that the strut for the ship

shed (Plaintiff's Exhibit "F") was so shallow, only

four (4) feet nine and five-eighths (9%) inches

through, that it had a horizontal stiffness which

would permit its being handled in almost any man-

ner and loaded into the ship; that Avhereas the

other trusses had such long members Avithout brac-

ing that they Avould buckle; that trusses of this

kind (Plaintiff's Exhibit "F") could be handled all

right up to that measurement, about five (5) feet

thick; that it was about thirty-eight (38) feet eleven

(11) inches long; that the flat trusses on the power

house Avere of a different construction Avith all short

members, a condition AA^hich did not obtain in the

hip trusses, and it Avould be handled in the hold

Avhere the hip trusses could not; that these flat

trusses came in tAvo pieces, the wider piece being

the shorter piece, and the narroAver piece the longer

piece.
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Thereupon tlie defendant, to sustain tlie issues

upon its part, called as a witness one CHARLES
W. STEELE, wlio was duly sworn and testified as

follows

:

(Direct Examination of Charles W. Steele
for Defendant)

Witness testified tliat lie was superintendent of

the Columbia Engineering Works, residing in Port-

land; that he was at Prince Rupert, British Colum-

bia, for a few months in the capacity of inspector

of the American Bridge Company, to see that the

material was properly unloaded, that the extra

claims b}^ the plaintiff company were just, and that

the damaged material Avas straightened; that this

was in March and April of 1914. Witness further

testified that there Avas a misunderstanding be-

tween plaintiff company and defendant company in

regard to the receiving of the material; that de-

fendant company understood that plaintiff com-

pany were to receive the material at the ship's

slings, whereas plaintiff company understood dif-

ferently; that in order to settle the matter, de-

fendant company conceded a point and stood the

expense of taking the material from the ship's slings

and placing it on the dock, so that it would be on

the dock as called for in plaintiff company's con-

tract with defendant company. Witness further

testified that by the ship's slings, he meant a der-

rick which lifted the material out of the hold and
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swings it over the sides of the ship where it is re-

leased on the dock; that it Avas necessary to move

this material as fast as the ship's slings reached it,

in order that there Avould be room for taking more

material; that otherwise, if it were not removed,

the space would soon be so congested that no more

could be discharged.

Witness further testified that defendant com-

pany wanted a representative there while the ma-

terial was being discharged; that it was impossible,

on account of the absence of Mr. Fey in San Fran-

cisco and of Mr. Overmire in New York, at the time

the first ships were unloaded for anybody to be

there; that just as soon as Mr. Overmire returned

from New York, he sent witness to Prince Eupert

to check over the bills of plaintiff company and the

stevedoring company; that witness checked them

over for unloading the first two ships, and stayed

there while the third ship was unloaded. Witness

further testified that the first ship was the "Buena

Ventura," the second ship the "Kentra," and the

third ship the "Arna"; that he was there during

the time the "Arna" discharged.

Witness further testified that he made arrange-

ments, or assisted plaintiff company, with the

Grand Trunk Pacific to get as much space as pos-

sible for storing the material on the dock; and

after the material was discharged, he stayed there

until all the damaged material had been straight-

ened; that there was considerable material dam-
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aged in transit from being improperly loaded, and

some liglit members had hea^y members on tliem;

that it was entirely possible they struck very rough

seas coming around the Horn; that considerable

damaged material had to be straightened and put

into condition so as to be acceptable to the engi-

neers of the Grand Trunk Pacific Railway Company

before it could be used; that this expense was

chargeable to the steamship company, and that the

defendant company paid plaintiff company for this

work, and in turn charged it back to the transporta-

tion company.

Witness further testified that while at Prince

Rupert, he at no time gave any instructions or

orders to the plaintiff company as to where they

were to store the material; that he assisted plain-

tiff company in every way possible to get storage

space; that he took the matter up with Pillsbury

and assisted plaintiff company in every way pos-

sible; that in one case, where Pillsbur}^ did not

remove a pile of gravel where the space was abso-

lutely necessary, witness hired the work done, had

the gravel removed, so that plaintiff company would

have that storage space; that witness felt it was

the duty of the defendant company to do ever}i;hing

they could to help out the plaintiff company, as they

were together in the contract.

Witness further testified that he at no time had

the least control over the space that was to be fur-

nished on the site ; that such space was all assigned



338 U, S. Steel Products Co.

(Bill of Exceptions—Testimony of C. W. Steele.)

b}' the Grand Trunk Pacific Railway's engineer in

charge, Pillsbury.

Witness further testified that he at no time

made any promises or representations to plaintiff

companj^ as to reimbursing them for their lack of

space. AVitness further testified that when he was

there, pontoons were under construction ; that there

were five pontoons under construction while he

was there ; that there were two built out in the open,

and then, as he remembered, they started three

under the ship shed; that the Grand Trunk Pacific

Railway, under the direction of Mr. Crowell, was

building these i)ontoons.

Witness further testified that he at no time

made any iDromises to plaintiff company as to when

these pontoons would be delivered; that that was

something entirely beyond his jurisdiction.

Thereupon the defendant, to sustain the issues

upon its part, recalled as a witness one FRANK
EDWARD FEY, who having been already duly

sworn, testified as follows

:

(Direct Examination of Frank Sd^vard Fey,
Recalled for Defendant)

Witness testified that he was by occupation a

contracting agent; that the first time he went to

Prince Rupert was in August, 1914, in connection

with the space available for piling the frames of
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the wings for the pontoons, as Donnelly contended

that Poole did not haxe to lay off his crew and quit

work, but could go ahead and rivet up the frames

of the dry dock; that it was witness' mission up

there to ascertain whether or not space was avail-

able for Poole to proceed along these lines; that

on August 14th, witness arrived at Prince Rupert

and took the matter up Avith Pillsbury.

Witness further testified that he told Pillsbury

Avhat Donnelly had requested; that Avitness said to

Pillsbury, "Where A\dll AA^e pile these frames now,

if Ave go ahead and riA^et them up"; that Pillsbury

replied, "I don't knoAv"; that Avitness said, "Mr.

Donnelly is asking that the Poole-Dean Company

proceed with this riA^eting of these frames, and I

Avant to knoAv AA^here Ave are going to pile them";

that Pillsbury said, "Well, Mr. Donnellj^ is run-

ning this job. If he asked you to do that, it is up

to you to go ahead and do it. I can't contradict

his instructions." Witness further testified that

AA^hen he used the AA^ord "Ave," he did not at all mean

that the defendant company Avere going to rivet

frames or pile frames, but that he meant the Poole-

Dean Company; that defendant company's contract

was with the Grand Trunk Pacific Railway Com-

pany, including erection; that ordinarily instruc-

tions Avould originate with Donnelly, would come

through Avitness' office, and be transmitted to plain-

tiff company; that it Avas on behalf of the plaintiff
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company that witness went to Prince Rupert to see

about this space.

Witness further testified that he at no time

made any promises to plaintiff company as to the

furnishing of space; that Poole knew, as well as

witness, that the space and pontoons were abso-

lutely under the control of Donnelly, and that de-

fendant company could not give them space unless

Donnelly would give it to the defendant company.

Witness further testified that he did not see any

steel arrive; that none of the boats were unloaded

while he Avas there; that he remembered Poole's

coming to the office and taking the matter of fabri-

cation up with Mr. Overmire ; that that had nothing

to do with witness' trip to Prince Rupert; that

when witness went to Prince Rupert, Poole was not

there, but Dean was in charge of the work for the

plaintiff company; that Dean made no representa-

tions and had no conversation with the witness on

the subject of fabrication.

Witness further testified that he made no prom-

ises to Dean as to reimbursing plaintiff company

for its work in fabricating the steel, or anj^thing

of the kind.

Witness further testified, referring to Defend-

ant's Exhibit 22, that he made that sketch, showing

where the pontoons were being built by the Grand

Trunk Pacific Railway, upon the occasion of his first

visit to the site ; that there were two pontoons under

construction at that time out in the open; that the
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Grand Trunk Pacific expected to launch them in a

little bay and then float them around to the dock.

Witness further testified that he never made any

promises or entered into any understanding with

the plaintiff company as to the furnishing by the

defendant company of any of these pontoons; that

defendant company had no control whatever over

the pontoons ; that they were delivered by the Grand

Trunk Pacific Kailway, and were being built by

them.

Witness further testified that he went to Prince

Eupert the second time in 1915, leaving Portland on

Easter Sunday; that the reason he went that time

was to find out why plaintiff company was not pro-

ceeding with the erection of the wings of the dry

dock as rapidly as Donnelly stated they should be

operating; that witness went to Prince Kupert at

the request of Mr. Overmire, whose request came

from Mr. Stratton, whose request came from Don-

nelly. Witness further testified that he went to

Prince Kupert and, after looking over the conditions

and the number of riveters working on the wings in

comparison with the amount of work that had al-

ready been done ahead of the riveters, it looked as

though the riveters were lost ; that he reported these

conditions to Mr. Overmire, . suggesting that more

riveters be put on by the plaintiff company, which

was done; that after witness got the riveters, the

gangs were driving four thousand rivets per day,

which was satisfactory to Donnelly, and that from
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then on the work Avas progi*essing to Donnelly's

satisfaction; that witness expected at that time to

remain in Prince Knpert only until this matter had

been straightened out, but that Donnelly insisted

that a representative of defendant company remain

on the job until its completion, and consequently

witness remained there during April, May, June and

July, during 1915, until the work was completed;

that Dean left the work two weeks after the wit-

ness, but that the work was all completed after wit-

ness left.

Witness further testified that while there he was

acting as a representative of the defendant com-

pany, to see whether or not Donnelly's criticism as

to the progress of the Avork were just; that witness

got Dean to speed up his men and to put on more

men; that the w^ork after that went along satisfac-

torily for the consulting engineer.

Witness further testified that at no time did he

ever have any control over the space that was al-

lotted for sorting or handling the steel delivered

from the ships; that Poole knew it; that Pillsbury,

representing Donnelly, had control of this matter;

that Pillsbury took his instructions from Donnelly;

that, in other Avords, Donnelly Avas running that job.

Witness further testified that, after plaintiff

compauA^ had started to assemble steel on the first

three pontoons, the Avork progressed Avithout any

delay from then on and, as fast as plaintiff company

Avould finish up one section, the pontoons Avould be
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available to continue upon the next section. Wit-

ness further testified that he was familiar Avith the

details surrounding the claim of the plaintiff com-

pany for delay caused by failure to receive the pon-

toons in time; that plaintiff company did not want

to start on these pontoons until they had three of

them, and that three of them were not completed

when the buildings had been erected and accepted.

Witness further testified that he was familiar

with the circumstances surrounding plaintiff com-

pany's claim in this case for Four Hundred Dollars

and Seventy cents ($400.70) for extra work; that

some little houses on top of the wings were to be

extended and some extra material furnished, that

there had to be extra work in the field connecting up

the members constituting this extension; that the

material, which had already been shipped, had not

been punched and prepared for receiving these con-

nections for the extension, which would naturally

cause extra work for drilling the holes for receiving

the extension; that these extensions Avere not con-

templated or provided for in the original contract.

Witness further testified that there Avas other extra

work applying to shop and drafting room errors;

that, in preparing details like these, draftsmen are

liable to make a mistake and get some of the holes

a little off, AA^hich requires drilling in the field, or the

shop may make a little error; that these bills were

all paid and approved by defendant company to the

plaintiff company; that on any erection job, the
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erector expects to find little mistakes like that,

which are customary, but the man having the con-

tract for furnishing the steel assumes those bills

and pays them as an error that will creep in in

preparing the details or preparing work in the shop.

AVitness further testified that this claim of Four

Hundred Dollars and Seventy cents ($400.70) had

nothing to do Avith the items about which he had

just testified, where the error occurred on the part

of the defendant company, but was strictl}^ a Grand

Trunk Pacific requirement; that it was work which

Donnelly ordered done, extra work of drilling holes

and putting the extension on the little houses. Wit-

ness further testified that plaintiff company put in

a claim to defendant company for this extra work;

that the work was done while witness was in Prince

Eupert, and time was kept on it, and the bills Avere

made out and approved by the Avitness as to the

labor on the work; that by approAdng bills, witness

meant that he saAv that the time and the rate Avere

all right. Witness further testified that these bills

Avere made out by Dean and presented to Avitness

AA'hile Avitness AA^as in Prince Rupert, that AAdtness

transmitted them to Mr. Oa ermire with witness' ap-

proval, and that Mr. Overmire in turn transmitted

them to XeAv York to charge against the Grand

Trunk Pacific Raihvay or through Donnelly's office.

Witness further testified that he told Poole that

this Avork Avas Avork ordered by Donnell}^, and should

be paid for by the raihvay.
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Witness further testified tliat lie at no time

promised to pay Poole, or promised Poole tliat the

defendant company would pay him, for this work;

that witness did not know whether the bill heading

showed that plaintiff company rendered the bill

against defendant company, or whether it was just

made out without an}^ heading; that the bills Avere

all made out and presented to witness by Dean in

Prince Rupert ; that after witness returned to Port-

land, he asked Dean to present his bills direct to the

Grand Trunk Pacific, in other Avords, to send them

to Pillsbury, and let him approve them, and then

send them on to Donnelly, which Poole did.

Witness further testified that the reason he

asked Poole to present his bills direct to the Grand

Trunk Pacific was because defendant company had

paid Poole for all of defendant company's extra

work, and this was something ordered by Donnelly.

'(Cross Examination of Frank Edward
Fey, Recalled for Defendant)

On cross examination, witness testified that

when he went to Prince Rupert, Avork had not been

started on the dry dock; that the time, Avhen the

crews looked lost on the dry dock, was on witness'

second trip; that witness went up to Prince Rupert

because Donnelly Avas not satisfied Avith the progress

being made on the erection of the steel; that Don-

nelly had made threats to defendant company of

turning the plant OA^er to the British Army and of
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doing tlie work kimself, and of keeping plaintiff

company's employes off the plant ; that witness went

up and got Dean to put on extra crews to hurry up

the work; that the work was completed ahead of

time.

Witness further testified that he was up at

Prince Eupert just between boats on the first trip,

and four months on the second trip; that on the

second trip, the job was practically all cleaned up;

that Mr. Steele was up there two months; that Mr.

Overmire went up a couple of times, and Mr. Steele

went up on or two times besides ; that there was an

item in the specifications (Defendant's Exhibit 20)

concerning having a representative of the defendant

company up there to look after their interests ; that

in that particular instance, defendant company did

not comply with the specifications; that defendant

company thought it could take care of its interests

by sending a man up once in aAvhile to see, so long

as there was not any controversy; that they could

get along that way.

Thereupon defendant rested its case.

Thereupon, in rebuttal, plaintiff recalled as a

witness one OTHO POOLE, who, having been duly

sworn, testified as follows:
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Witness testified that there was no charge made

in this case for fabricating the steel in the dry dock

;

that it came as witness expected it would come;

that there was only one way in which it could be

shipped, and that was knocked-down. Witness fur-

ther testified, referring to the photographs in evi-

dence (Defendant's Exhibits A, B and C), that the}^

showed steel about the same as the steel that was

sho^\Ti at Prince Rupert, plates and channels and

things like that. Witness further testified that the

wings of the dr}^ dock were approximately fifteen

(15) feet wide at the bottom and could not be

shipped fabricated on a car; that the short sections

of the dry dock were about one hundred and thirty-

three (133) feet long, on three (3) pontoons. Wit-

ness further testified, referring again to the said

photographs (Defendant's Exhibits A, B and C),

that they seemed to shoAv all sorts of space afforded

the contractor in which to sort the material; that

he did not have anything like that space for laying

out the material at Prince Rupert; that that was

all he had asked for, room to lay the material out

as shown in said photographs; that in said photo-

graphs it looked as if the steel had been sorted out.

Witness further testified, referring to Defend-

ant's Exhibit 19, that it showed a general outline of

the truss after assembling, and an end view of one

of the small buildings ; that he could not tell from

an examination at all hoAV many rivets would be
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driven in the shop and how many in the field; that

the draAving did not even show the space between

rivets; that no shop man conld take that plan and

build a truss from it; that the size of the bottom

chords were not even given; that the columns did

not show any riA^ets; that there was nothing shoAvn,

except an outline of what the truss would look like

after the truss was assembled ; that it did not show

hoAv many sections the truss would come in ; that he

never saw that plan.

(Cross Examination of Otho Poole, Recalled

in Rebuttal for Plaintiff)

On cross examination, witness testified that in

building up the wings of a dry dock in sections, the

plates are riveted on the frames; that the wings

could not have been prepared in sections ; that they

were one hundred and thirty-three (133) feet long

and thirty-five (35) feet high; that it was cut into

several parts, but that the way the plates and

things break, it would not have been practical to

rivet smj of them together; that the frames stood

up thirty-five (35) feet high, and then the plates

went on, fastened on to each of the frames ; that the

channels, to which the plates were riveted, came in

one length
;
punched and sent out to be put together

in the field ; that the channels w^ere all in one piece,

approximately thirty-five (35) feet long.

Witness further testified that the pieces which

were fastened to the channels could not have been
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riveted together in the shop, that they were too long,

fifteen (15) feet long; that after the frame work is

got together, it is about ten (10) feet wide at the

top and fifteen (15) feet wide at the bottom, one

side straight up and down, that when the frame is

got together it would be approximately thirty-five

(35) feet long, ten (10) feet wide at the top and fif-

teen (15) feet wide at the bottom; that it would be

too big to ship if it Avere riveted up; that if all the

angles had been cut in two and some riveting done,

it could have been done in the shop; that these

photographs only showed stuff that Avould go in a

dry dock.

Witness further testified that before he put in

his bid, he saw the engineer's general plans.

Witness further testified, in response to ques-

tions by the Court, that the steel was to be delivered

on the dock to him, and that an argument came up

about that; that when the ship arrived, he got a

wire that on board dock meant ship's slings; that

he refused to touch the material, and that defend-

ant company paid for handling it; that the stuff

was to be delivered to him on the dock; that the

ships were to get it there and unload it, and that at

that time he did not know whether the stuff would

get in two (2) or three (3) months before he would

get on the job, or how it would be there; that he

supposed that the material would be delivered to

him, would be left on the dock Avhen the ship went

in and discharged it, and that he could go in and
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take it from there; that defendant company paid

him for taking the material from the ship's side and

landing it on the dock, also for moving it again to

make room for some other cargo. Witness further

testified that he was supposed to take the stuff and

erect, to have one handling on it ; that if he had had

room enough to spread the stuff out when he Avas

handling it, he would have had only one handling of

it ; he would have sorted it out and could have taken

it out, but instead of having room to sort it out, the

plates were all piled up, in making the first han-

dling from the ship, as the stuff came off the ship.

Witness further testified that defendant company

paid him for taking the material from the shii:)'s

slings; that he could not distribute the steel so he

could pick it up and handle it advantageously, be-

cause there Avas not enough space ; there Avas hardly

room enough to laud the stuff off the boat ; that there

Avere lumber, graAel and concrete piles, and eA^ery-

thing else on the dock; that the only space he could

get was any space that could be found that was left

;

that, according to his contract, it AA-as defendant

company's dut}^ to land the stuff on the dock for

him, Avith plenty of space so that when he came

there he could handle it to adA antage.

(Redirect Examination of Otho Poole,

Recalled in Rebuttal for Plaintiff)

Upon redirect examination, Avitness testified, re-

ferring to Defendant's Exhibit 14, that it showed
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the members coming knocked-clown ; tliat no charge

was made for fabricating them, because they had to

be shipped knocked-down.

Thereupon plaintiff rested its case, and this con-

cluded the testimony in the case.

Thereupon defendant moved the Court to in-

struct the jury to return a verdict for defendant,

which motion the Court overruled, and to this ruling

of the Court the defendant excepted, and the excep-

tion was allowed.

Thereupon defendant moved the Court to in-

struct the jury to return a verdict for the defendant

upon the first alleged breach of contract and

cause of action, which motion the Court overruled,

and to this ruling of the Court the defendant ex-

cepted, and the exception Avas allowed.

Thereupon defendant moved the Court to in-

struct the jury to return a verdict for the defendant

upon the second alleged breach of contract and

cause of action, which motion the Court overruled,

and to this ruling of the Court the defendant ex-

cepted, and the exception was allowed.

Thereupon defendant moved the Court to in-

struct the jury to return a verdict for the defendant

upon the third alleged breach of contract and

cause of action, Avhich motion the Court overruled.
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and to this ruling of the Court the defendant ex-

cepted, and the exception was allowed.

Thereupon the defendant moved the Court to in-

struct the jury to return a verdict for the defendant

upon the fourth alleged breach of contract and

cause of action, which motion the Court overruled,

and to this ruling of the Court the defendant ex-

cepted, and the exception was allowed.

Thereupon, before the jury retired, defendant

requested the Court to charge the jury as follows

:

(Instructions Requested by Defendant)

I.

This controversy groAVS out of an agreement be-

tween defendant and the Grand Trunk Pacific Kail-

way in which defendant agreed to furnish all struc-

tural steel for the erection of certain buildings for

said Railway at Prince Rupert, British Columbia,

and to erect said steel all according to certain plans

and specifications in writing. These plans and

specifications thereby became a part of the defend-

ant's contract. The defendant reserved the right to

sublet the erection of the steel and did sublet this

part of its contract to the plaintiff. Thereby the

contract between the plaintiff and defendant became

in all respects subject to the plans and specifications

according to which the original contract between the

defendant and the Railway Company was awarded

and the plaintiff is conclusively presumed to know
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and is bound by everything contained in the plans

and specifications Avhich relate to the erection of the

steel.

II.

There are four distinct causes of action joined

by plaintiff in this case (although five are stated in

the complaint)
,
growing out of four alleged breaches

of contract on the part of defendant. First (num-

bered I in the complaint) plaintiff alleges that de-

fendant agreed to deliver the steel completely fab-

ricated, but failed to do so, and later agreed to have

plaintiff charge defendant for the necessary fabri-

cation, but failed to pay such charge. This alleged

breach of the contract, set forth in the first cause of

action does relate to the steel delivered for the dry

dock. It is admitted that the steel for the dry dock

was fabricated according to the contract. This first

cause of action, therefore, in which plaintiff claims

damages in the sum of $3330.69 is limited to the

fabrication of the steel for the foundry, coal storage,

blacksmith, boiler and machine shop building and

the. ship shed. The second alleged breach of con-

tract is set forth in the complaint in the two causes

of action numbered therein II and III. These two

causes of action should be considered together, as

they are claims for damages for alleged delays on

the part of the defendant in furnishing pontoons

for the dr}^ dock upon which the steel Avas to be

erected. For these alleged delays plaintiff claims
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damages in the sum of $2123.64 as tlie rental value

of its plant for the period extending from Septem-

ber 1, 1914, to November 4, 1914, and also claims

damages in the sum of $918.00 for moneys Avhich it

claims it was compelled to expend in paying trans-

portation for employees to and from Vancouver,

B. C. There is no claim that the steel for all the

buildings, except the dry dock, was not furnished in

time. The next alleged breach of the contract con-

tained in the cause of action numbered IV in the

complaint is that the defendant agreed to furnish

storage space for the steel for the dry dock, but

failed to do so. This cause of action, therefore, is

limited to the steel for the dry dock and it is ad-

mitted that the plaintiff has no complaint for lack

of space furnished for the steel for all other build-

ings. The cause of action numbered V in the com-

X)laint is based not upon the original contract but

upon the new contract not covered by the original

contract at all. In this the plaintiff claims that the

defendant ordered some work done, which the plain-

tiff did; that this work amounted to the sum of

$400.70 and that the defendant has refused to pay

for the same.

III.

There is no question between the parties that the

pontoons upon which the dry dock were to be erected

should be furnished by the Grand Trunk Pacific

Railway and not by the defendant, and the defend-



vs. Poole-Dean Company. 355

(Bill of Except'ns—Instruct'ns Requested by Deft.)

ant owed to tlie plaintiff no duty to furnish suck

pontoons at any particular time, but only Avhen tlie

same were furnished to it, the defendant, by the

Grand Trunk Pacific Eailway. The evidence shoAvs,

without contradiction, that any delay in furnishing

the pontoons was not due to the defendant but to

the Grand Trunk Pacific Eailway Company. I

therefore charge you that the plaintiff cannot re-

cover for the alleged delays in furnishing the pon-

toons and your verdict upon the second and third

causes of action must, therefore, be for the de-

fendant.

IV.

In regard to the fabrication of the steel for the

buildings other than the dry dock, I charge you

that the parties did agree that the steel for these

buildings should be fabricated by the defendant at

the shops; that is to say, should be assembled and

riveted together at the shops to the same extent

to which similar steel for similar work when trans-

ported by ship is ordinarily or usually fabricated;

that is to say, usually assembled and riveted. This

is a question of fact to be determined by you upon

the evidence submitted. The burden of proof upon

this question is upon the plaintiff.

y.

A letter from the plaintiff to the defendant dated

November 7, 1913, and the answer to the same dated

November 11, 1913, both of which are in evidence
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define the extent to whlcli the steel should be fabri-

cated, assembled and riveted. I charge you, there-

fore, that it was the dut}^ of the defendant to fab-

ricate, assemble and rivet steel to the same extent

to which similar steel for use in similar buildings

is usually fabricated, assembled and riveted Avhen

the same is to be transported by ship for export.

AVhether the steel was so fabricated, assembled and

riveted is a question of fact which you will deter-

mine from the evidence. You Avill understand, how-

ever, that there is no question between the parties

that the steel for the dry dock was fabricated, as-

sembled and riveted in all respects as required by

the contract between the parties.

VI.

The contract between the parties provides that

the steel shall be delivered on the dock. It does not

provide that any space should be furnished by the

defendant for storing, assorting, or handling the

steel. The plaintiff was under the contract to re-

ceive steel on the dock and to do all things neces-

sary^ after it Avas received to erect the building

according to the plans and specifications. This in-

cluded the handling and assorting of the steel

whereA^er necessary. I charge you, therefore, that

there Avas no obligation on the part of the defendant

to furnish space for this purpose and that you Avill,

therefore, find a verdict for the defendant upon the

fourth cause of action.
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VII.

The fourtli cause of action, as I have stated,

grows out of a new and independent contract. It is

admitted that the plaintiff did the work and that

the value of this work was $400.70. It is contended

on the part of the defendant that the orders to do

this work were issued by the Grand Trunk Pacific

Kailway and were merely transmitted by the de-

fendant to the plaintiff. If you find from the evi-

dence that this work was ordered by the Grand

Trunk Pacific Railway and the orders merely trans-

mitted to the plaintiff' by the defendant, then the

defendant Avill not be liable to plaintiff' for the value

of this Avork. This is a question of fact to be deter-

mined by you from the evidence and the burden of

proving that the work was performed for the de-

fendant is upon the plaintiff.

VIII.

In regard to the extra work for which the plain-

tiff claims $400.70, the defendant alleges in its an-

swer that plaintiff presented a claim for this work

in said sum to the Grand Trunk Pacific Railway

Company, that the claim was allowed by the Grand

Trunk Pacific Railway Company and that the de-

fendant Avas indebted to the Grand Trunk Pacific

Railway Company in a sum exceeding $400.70 and

the amount of this bill Avas alloAA^ed to the plaintiff

as a credit upon its indebtedness to the Grand
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Trunk Pacific Eailway Company. If you find from

the evidence that the plaintiff did present a claim

for this sum to the Grand Trunk Pacific Railway

Company and this claim was allowed, that at the

time that it was allowed the plaintiff was indebted

to the Grand Trunk Pacific Railway Company in a

sum exceeding $400.70 and that this sum was al-

lowed to the plaintiff as a credit upon such in-

debtedness, then I charge you that the plaintiff

has received compensation for this extra work in

this sum and that it cannot recover from the de-

fendant.

IX.

You are instructed that it was the duty of the

Railway, and not of defendant, to furnish pontoons

for the dry dock wings, and that plaintiff was not

bound to begin erection work on said wings until

three pontoons had been furnished plaintiff* by the

Railway. You are also instructed that plaintiff was

bound to do all its work upon said wings under the

direct supervision of the Railway and was bound to

carry out the instructions of the Railway concerning

such work. Defendant had no right to give instruc-

tions or to exercise supervision over such work ex-

cept as and when acting on behalf of the Railway.

Therefore, if you find that plaintiff was delayed in

erecting said wings by lack of sufficient pontoons, or

if you find that plaintiff Avas instructed to begin

erecting said wings before three pontoons had been
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furnislied to plaintiff, in eitlier case your finding will

not show any breach of legal duty on the part of

defendant, and your verdict upon the second alleged

breach of contract and cause of action must be for

defendant.

Thereupon the Court refused to give the instruc-

tions requested by the defendant, or any of them,

and to the Court's refusal to give said instructions,

and to the Court's refusal to giA^e each of them, the

defendant then and there excepted, and the excep-

tions were allowed.

Thereupon the Court charged the jury as fol-

lows :

(Instructions Given by the Court)

"Gentlemen of the Jury

:

The Court will instruct you touching the law

of the case for your guidance when you come to

deliberate upon your verdict, which will be based

upon the evidence that has been adduced at the trial

of this cause.

This is an action by Poole-Dean Company, which

is a corporation, against the United States Steel

Products Company, which is also a corporation.

Before proceeding to the issues in the case, there

are certain preliminary matters that I w^ill allude

to for your guidance.
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In the first place, tlie Grand Trunk Pacific Rail-

way Company let a contract to the United States

Steel Products Company for the furnishing of the

steel and materials with which to construct these

certain buildings which have been spoken of; and

under that contract, the United States Steel Prod-

ucts Company was to fabricate the steel on the

ground as it came from the mill and to erect the

steel into the buildings. This contract was let

under certain plans and specifications, which had

been drawn up by the Grand Trunk Pacific Railway

Company, and of course the United States Steel

Products Company was to be governed and con-

trolled in the erection of these buildings, or the per-

formance of its contract, by those plans and speci-

fications.

Subsequently, as you have heard here detailed,

the United States Steel Products Company sublet

to the plaintiff, Poole-Dean Company, the fabrica-

tion of this steel on the ground, whatever was to

be done about it in that line, and the erection of

these buildings by putting the steel in place. That

is about the contract, as I understand it, or the

sub-contract. And of course reference at the time

was made to these plans and specifications which

had been drawn by the Grand Trunk Pacific Rail-

way Company, and, so far as it pertained to the

work that Poole-Dean Company undertook to do,

those plans and specifications Avere to control the

operation of the work of Poole-Dean Company, as
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well as the work of the defendant comi>any under

its contract from the Grand Trunk Pacific Rail-

way Company.

Now then, with that in view, the plaintiff here

has alleged that it (Poole-Dean Company) entered

into this contract, or the sub-contract, with the

defendant company, and has set out four specific

causes of action, all of which have relation to the

one contract. That is to say, under the theory of

the plaintiff, the plaintiff made one contract with

the defendant com^^any, and that one contract is

set out, I might say by piecemeal, in the first, sec-

ond, third, and fourth causes of action. So when

you look to the contract, the statement of it by the

plaintiff is comprised in the four causes of action,

I Avant to get that i^lain before jow. so that you may
determine Avhat the contract is in the end.

Now, there are certain parts of that alleged

contract that are contained in writing. I have

reference to the letter of November 7, 1913, which

was Avritten by the Poole-Dean Company, through

Otho Poole, to the United States Steel Products

Company. That letter sets out that, "It is our

understanding we are to erect, rivet and paint two

coats on main buildings for $18.00 per ton of

2000 pounds; on wings of dry dock we are to erect,

rivet and calk for $18.00 per ton of 2000 pounds, all

material to be delivered to us on dock at building

site." That is the principal part of the letter. That

letter was answered by a letter from the Bridge
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and Structural Department of the defendant com-

panj^, through C. C. Overmire, Contracting Man-

ager, wherein he states : "Your understanding is,

in accordance with ours that : you are to haul,

erect and rivet the steel for the buildings, for $18.00

per net ton of 2000 pounds, Avhich includes your

furnishing and applying two coats of paint, as per

specifications ; also that you are to haul, erect, rivet

and calk the steel work for the wings of the dry

dock, for $18.00 per net ton of 2000 pounds."

Those letters are a part of the contract, but they

do not include the whole contract which it is al-

leged that the parties entered into between them-

selves. Nor is there any writing, that I remember

of, other than these, in the evidence, from which

the Court can conclude that the entire contract is

in wrriting. If the Court could so conclude, it would

be the duty of the Court to construe the contract,

and not for you. But, as it is not entirely in writ-

ing, then it becomes the dut}^ of the jury, or the

province of the jury, to determine what the con-

tract is; not alone from the writings, but from the

verbal evidence that has been offered to you upon

the stand. So that, in order to determine what the

real contract was between these parties, or the

agreement as to the fabrication on the ground and

the erection of this steel, you must take into con-

sideration, not only these two letters that I have

read from, but other letters that may bear upon

the subject, and all the verbal testimony given by
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the parties and by those persons whom they have

called to corroborate them, and determine from the

whole Avhat the contract is.

I will say to you further, gentlemen of the jury,

that the plaintiff in this case has the burden of

proof in establishing the contract as it has been

alleged by it ; that is to say, it must establish the

contract by a preponderance of the evidence given

in the case. And I may say now that what we mean
by preponderance of the evidence is that the plain-

tiff must produce such an amount of evidence as will

carry the scales of justice down upon its side. If

the scales stand exactly at balance, it has not pro-

duced a preponderance of the evidence. If they go

down upon its side, then plaintiff will prevail. If

they go doAvn upon the other side, then of course

plaintiff cannot prevail in this case.

NoAv, another item that I will refer to is that it

appears by the testimony in the case that the fab-

rication and erection of the steel in the dry dock

is not concerned in this case, because it is admitted

by the plaintiff that that steel came and was deliv-

ered upon the ground as fully fabricated as the

])laintiff expected it to be fabricated. So that the

matter concerning the erection and the delivery of

the steel fabricated, as designed by one party or the

other, relates to the buildings other than the dry

dock.

Xow, I will go more specifically into what the
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issues of the case are, so as to direct your attention

to what must be determined in the end.

It is alleged by the plaintiff that on or about

September, 1012, plaintiff and defendant entered

into a contract Avhereby plaintiff agreed to furnish

labor and equipment to erect and paint the struc-

tural steel to be used in the machine-shop, boiler-

shop, poAver-house, and other bulidings of the Grand

Trunk Pacific Kaihvay Company at Prince Rupert,

British Columbia, at an agreed price of $18 per

ton, said steel to be fabricated at the factory and

delivered to plaintiff for erection. To be more

specific, it is further alleged that it Avas imderstood

that the steel should be completely fabricated when

delivered to plaintiff, but that if fabrication was

necessary other than for the erection of the steel,

plaintiff should be allowed a reasonable amount for

such extra work. Then it is further alleged that

it Avas later discoAcred that the steel shipped Avould

not be received completely fabricated; Avhereupon

plaintiff notified defendant that plaintiff Avould

charge for extra AA^ork required in fabricating said

steel, and defendant promised and agreed that the

matter Avould be satisfactorily adjusted betAA^een

them. Then it is alleged further that plaintiff fab-

ricated and assembled the steel for the coal storage

building at an actual and reasonable expense of

$160.9.5; for the ship shed at the reasonable ex-

pense of $1896.16; for the blacksmith shop at the

expense of $579; for the poAver-house $207.39; and
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for the foundry building $481.14; aggregating

$3330.69.

Now, these are the allegations of the plaintiff as

to the first cause of action.

Answering this cause of action the defendant,

after setting out that the Grand Trunk Pacific Kail-

way Company had let to the defendant the contract

for furnishing materials and construction of certain

buildings at Prince Rupert, alleges that plaintiff

submitted to defendant written proposals for the

performance of a part of said contract, which pro-

posals were accepted in writing, and that said pro-

posals and acceptance do now constitute* the con-

tract between plaintiff and defendant mentioned

in the complaint. Then it is alleged that the con-

tract was, namely, that plaintiff was to haul, erect

and rivet steel for the main buildings at Prince

Rupert, to furnish and apply thereto two coats of

paint as per specifications, and to haul, erect, rivet,

and calk the steel Avork for the wing of the dry

dock, and the defendant was to deliver all steel

work to plaintiff on dock at Prince Rupert, and to

pay plaintiff $18 per ton for the work of riveting

and erection. It is then further alleged that said

contract was entered into between the parties upon

the express understanding that defendant should

deliver said steel to plaintiff by water transporta-

tion, as completely fabricated as it was the defend-

ant's custom to ship by water transportation sim-

ilar steel for similar work, that said steel was
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by defendant so delivered on the dock at Prince

Rupert, and that defendant has complied in all

respects with its obligation.

Thus are set forth the contentions and the issues

of the parties as it respects the first cause of action.

It Avill be noted that the parties are in practical

accord as it respects the agreement for riveting and

erecting the steel at the price of $18 per ton. The

essential difference between them relates to the

manner and the state of completion as it respects

fabrication in which it was agreed that the steel

should be delivered to the plaintiff. As you Avill

see, the plaintiff contends that the agreement was

that the steel should be delivered completely fabri-

cated, and that if extra work was necessar}^ plain-

tiff would be allowed a reasonable amount for the

extra work of fabrication. On the other hand, the

defendant contends that it was the understanding

that said steel should be fabricated as defendant

was accustomed to fabricate steel that Avas de-

signed to be shipped by water transportation, and

that said steel was so fabricated and delivered to

the plaintiff.

The plain and simple issue, then, is, as it per-

tains to this first cause of action, whether the

agreement was as the plaintiff states it or as the

defendant states it.

The agreement, whatever it was, was concluded

between Mr. Poole, acting for the Poole-Dean Com-

pany, and Mr. Overmire, acting for the L^nited
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States Steel Products Company, and tliey are the

principal witnesses speaking to the negotiations

leading up to the agreement. Other witnesses have

been called pro and con, and have lent corrobora-

tion to the one side or the other, but the principal

factors in the negotiations and the final consumma-

tion of the agreement are these two men.

Much evidence has been directed towards the

manner and the degree of completeness in which the

steel Avas fabricated at the shop. It is the theory of

the defendant that this depends upon Avhether it

was designed that the steel should be transported

by rail or by water; if by rail, that it would be

more completely fabricated than if it were designed

to be carried by water transportation; but in any

event, that the steel would not be Avholly fabri-

cated at the shop, and there would always be left

a certain amount of fabrication to be done in the

field. The plaintifi' combats this theory to a certain

extent, and claims that the steel should have been

more completely fabricated than it was fabricated

and delivered upon the ground.

You have listened to a great amount of testi-

mony on this subject, and the detail drawings which

have been exhibited for your enlightenment show

pretty clearly the extent of the fabrication at the

shop, and to what extent the material was fabri-

cated Avhen transported and delivered to the plain-

tiff. I need not go more fully into the evidence on

this subject, as you will remember what it is. But
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in the end you must determine Avliat tlie agreement

of the parties was as it pertained to the amount

of fabrication that should be done, or should have

ben done, before the deliver}^ of the steel to the

plaintiff.

To repeat, plaintiff says in its complaint that

the steel was to be completel}^ fabricated, and that,

if extra work was necessary other than such fabri-

cation as was required for erection, plaintiff would

be allowed a reasonable amount for such extra

work; and plaintiff further says that, when it was

ascertained that the steel would not be delivered

completely fabricated, defendant Avas notified that

plaintiff would make a charge for the extra work

in fabrication, and that thereupon defendant,

through its agent Overmire, promised and agreed

that the matter would be satisfactorily adjusted,

and instructed plaintiff to proceed with the work.

On the other hand, defendant says that it was un-

derstood that the steel was to be delivered to plain-

tiff as completely fabricated only as it was defend-

ant's custom to fabricate the same when to be car-

ried to the place of delivery by water transporta-

tion, and as similar steel for similar Avork Avas

fabricated.

If the agreement Avas as plaintiff states it, bear-

ing in mind that i3laintiff must establish the agree-

ment as it has alleged it to be by a preponderance

of the eA'idence, then the plaintiff must prevail, and

your Aerdict aa^II be accordingly on that count. But

f
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if tlie agreement was as defendant contends, then

your verdict will be for the defendant.

This as it pertains to the first cause of action.

If you find for the plaintiff on this cause, you will

find in amount what such extra services in fabri-

cation were reasonably worth. The i^laintiff would

be entitled in such eA^ent to the reasonable value of

the extra services only.

Now, the second cause of action as set out b}"

the amended complaint repeats the contract as to

the erection of the steel at the agreed price of $18

per ton, and then it goes on to allege : "The erecting

to begin Avhen three pontoons had been floated in

said dry docks and that at the time such contract

was entered into plaintiff' and defendant Avent over

the ground and it was understood and agreed that

defendant would not order plaintiff to begin work

on the job until such time as plaintiff could, when

starting the building, for said Grand Trunk Pacific

Company, continuously keep at the work until the

completion of the job and that in the event that

there were any delays to plaintiff in said work the

defendant would reimburse plaintiff for such de-

lays, and it was further understood and agreed that

defendant would furnish plaintiff with adequate

space for the purpose of assorting and handling the

structural steel Avhen it was unloaded on the dock

of the Grand Trunk Pacific Companj^; that plain-

tiff Avas thereafter instructed by defendant to com-

mence Avork and plaintiff did commence Avork upon
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the buildings and completed the same before three

pontoons of the dry docks had been floated, and

because of the premature instructions of the de-

fendant and the delays in the completing of said

pontoons, plaintiff's equipment was compelled to

lie idle and remain in disuse for a period of time

extending from September 1st, 1914, to November

5th, 1914, and that the reasonable rental of said

equipment for said period of time was $2123.64."

Xow, the second cause of action is based upon

tKat last allegation, that the plaintiff's equipment

was compelled to lie idle, and that by reason of

that fact the plaintiff was entitled to the reason-

able rental of the equipment.

If you should find for the plaintiff upon that

cause of action, the measure of damage would not

be the reasonable rental of the equipment, but it

would be the lawful interest upon the value of the

equipment during the time that the equipment was

compelled to lie idle.

Now, the third cause of action repeats what I

have read to you practically, but the cause for

relief is based upon the allegation that, "because

of the premature instructions of the defendant and

the delays in the completing of said pontoons, plain-

tiff's equipment was compelled to lie idle and re-

main in disuse for a period of time extending from

September 1st, 1914, to November 5th, 1914, maldng

it necessary for plaintiff to return the laborers

who were employed upon the work at Prince Rupert,
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British Columbia, to Yancouver, British Columbia,

and pay the railroad expenses and wages of said

men while in transit to Yancouver, British Colum-

l)ia, at a cost of $918." So that that cause is based

upon the alleged fact that the plaintiff was com-

pelled to transport these men to and fro b}^ reason

of the dela}^ caused bj^ the alleged action of the

defendant company.

In the fourth cause of action it is alleged

that defendant would reimburse plaintiff for

such delays, and "it was further understood and

agreed that defendant would furnish plaintiff Avith

adequate space for the purpose of assorting and

handling the structural steel Avhen it Avas unloaded

on the dock of the Crand Trunk Pacific Company."

And for that the plaintiff claims that it is en-

titled to recover the sum of $2459.

i^ow, to these three causes of action, the second,

third, and fourth, the defendant interposes a de-

fense to this effect: That "said specifications pro-

Aided, and said contract betAA'^een plaintiff and de-

fendant Avas made with the express understanding,

that the construction operations on said main build-

ings and Aving of dry dock should at all times be

imder the full control and management of the Grand

Trunk Pacific Eaihvay and its officers and agents."

And it is further alleged that, "It Avas mutually

understood and agreed by and betAveen plaintiff

and defendant at the time said contract betAA^een

plaintiff and defendant Avas entered into, and said
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contract between plaintiff and defendant Avas made

with the express understanding, that the pontoons

for the wing of the dry dock should be furnished

and provided by Grand Trunk Pacific Railway and

not by defendant, and said pontoons are the pon-

toons mentioned in plaintiff's said amended com-

plaint; and it was mutually understood and agreed

by and between plaintiff and defendant at the time

said contract between plaintiff and defendant was

entered into, and said contract between jilaintiff

and defendant was made with the express under-

standing, that space for storing, assorting, and

handling said steel on the dock of Grand Trunk

Pacific Railway at Prince Rupert, British Colum-

bia, should be furnished and provided by Grand

Trunk Pacific Railway, and not by defendant."

So the defense, then, to these three causes of

action is based upon the alleged fact that the plain-

tiff, and that it was so understood by and between

the plaintiff and defendant, should look to the

Grand Trunk Pacific Railwa}^ Company for these

rights and privileges, and that it was not to look

to the defendant company; that is to say, that the f

plaintiff was to look to the Grand Trunk Pacific

Railway Company for the furnishing of this space

that is complained about, and for the time of the

beginning of the work, and for the other things

that are alleged in these three causes of action,

and not to the defendant com^iany. This, of course,

is based upon the fact that the Grand Trunk Pacific
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Raihvay Company was making these improvements,

and that the contract of the defendant company

was made with the Grand Trunk Pacific Railway

Company to furnish the materials and to erect the

steel in the buildings.

And I might say this, in this relation, however:

That if it had been the defendant company who

was erecting this steel into the buiklings, it might

be inquired whether or not it was not the duty of

the Grand Trunk Pacific Railway Company to fur-

nish adequate space for handling the steel. If that

was the case, then the inquiry may be extended

—

a sub-contract having been let to the plaintiff com-

pany to erect this steel and put it into the build-

ings, whether or not the defendant company did

not assume the obligation that would have rested

upon the Grand Trunk Pacific Railway Company

in the first instance of providing adequate space

for the carrying on of the work in riveting this

steel and in putting it into the buildings. I sub-

mit that, gentlemen of the jury, for your considera-

tion, along with the alleged contract and the de-

nials thereof, for determination as to whose duty

it was to furnish space—whether or not that was

a duty devolving upon the defendant company, or

whether or not the plaintiff was to look to the Rail-

way Compau}^ alone for furnishing that space, and

not to the defendant.

Now, there was one other cause of action, which

is simply that the plaintiff, at the request of the
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defendant, did certain extra work wliicli is set

out in the complaint, amounting to $400.70. It is

claimed by the defendant compan}^ that that work

was liot done for it at all, but that it w^as done for

the Grand Trunk Pacific Kailway Company, and

that the Grand Trunk Pacific Raihvay Company is

alone responsible for the pajonent, and not the

defendant compan3\ This you will consider, and

determine from the evidence what the fact is about

that, and return j^our verdict on it.

There is a good deal of evidence consisting of

letters and documents that have been offered in

evidence;—the letters, a number of them passing

from 'Mr. Overmire to his ovm company,—touching

the contract and relations between Poole-Dean Com-

pany and the defendant company, and all these you

Avill take into consideration in the consideration of

what your verdict shall be in the case. And when

you have concluded Avhat that is, joii will reduce

it to Avriting and return it into Court.

Gentlemen of the Jury, in this Court, in civil

cases as well as in criminal cases, it requires a

unanimous concurrence of all the jurors in order

that you may return a verdict. So you must agree

unanimously upon what your verdict shall be. It

is not like the State Court in civil cases, because

in the State Court a certain proportion of the

jurors may prevail, or find a verdict."
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Thereupon defendant excepted to certain mat-

ters of laAV contained in said instructions as given

by the Court, which matters at law were comprised

in the following part of said instructions, to-wit

:

"IN'ow, to these three causes of action, the sec-

ond, third, and fourth, the defendant interposes a

defense to this effect: That 'said specifications

provided, and said contract between plaintiff and

defendant was made with the express understand-

ing, that the construction operations on said main

buildings and wing of dry dock should at all times

be under the full control and management of the

Grand Trunk Pacific Railway and its officers and

agents.' And it is further alleged that, 'It was

mutually understood and agreed bj^ and between

plaintiff and defendant at the time said contract

between plaintiff and defendant was entered into,

and said contract between plaintiff and defendant

was made with the express understanding, that

the pontoons for the wing of the dry dock should

be furnished and provided by Grand Trunk Pacific

Raihvay and not by defendant, and said pontoons

are the pontoons mentioned in plaintiff's said

amended complaint; and it was mutually under-

stood and agreed by and between plaintiff and de-

fendant at the time said contract betAveen plain-

tiff and defendant was entered into, and said con-

tract between plaintiff and defendant was made

with the express understanding, that space for

storing, assorting, and handling said steel on the

dock of Grand Trunk Pacific Railway at Prince
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Rupert, British Columbia, should be furnished and

provided bj^ Grand Trunk Pacific Railwaj^, and not

1)Y defendant.'

So the defense, then, to these three causes of

action is based upon the alleged fact that the plain-

tiff, and that it was so understood by and between

the plaintiff and defendant, should look to the

Grand Trunk Pacific Railway Company for these

rights and privileges, and that it was not to look

to the defendant comi^anj- that is to say, that the

plaintiff was to look to the Grank Trunk Pacific

Railway Company for the furnishing of this space

that is complained about, and for the time of the

beginning of the work, and for the other things that

are alleged in these three causes of action, and

not to the defendant company. This, of course, is

based upon the fact that the Grand Trunk Pacific

Railway Company was making these improAements,

and that the contract of the defendant company

Avas made Avith the Grand Trunk Pacific Raihvay

CompauA' to furnish the materials and to erect

the steel in the buildings.

And I might say this, in this relation, hoAA^eA^er:

That if it had been the defendant company AA'ho Avas

erecting this steel into the buildings, it might be

inquired AA'hether or not it Avas not the duty of the

Grand Trunk Pacific RaihvaA^ Company to furnish

adequate space for handling the steel. If that Avas

the case, then the inquiry ma}^ be extended—a sub-

contract haAing been let to the plaintiff compauA'

to erect this steel and put it into the buildings,
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whether or not the defendant company did not

assume the obligation that would have rested upon

the Grand Trunk Pacific Railway Company in the

first instance of providing adequate space for the

carrying on of the work in riveting this steel and

in putting it into the buildings. I submit that,

gentlemen of the jury, for your consideration, along

with the alleged contract and the denials thereof,

for determination as to whose duty it was to fur-

nish space—whether or not that was a duty de-

vohdng upon the defendant company, or whether

or not the j^laintiff w^as to look to the Railway

Company alone for furnishing that space, and not

to the defendant."

Thereupon defendant's said exception to said

matters at law contained in the instructions given

by the Court was allowed.

Thereupon the case was argued by counsel for

the respective parties, and submitted to the jury

under the instructions of the Court.

WHEREUPON the Court now being willing to

preserve the record in order that its rulings and

each of them may be revicAved for error, if any there

be, now certifies that the foregoing Bill of Excep-

tions contains all of the evidence offered or admitted

on the trial, together with the rulings of the Court

and all of the instructions given by the Court, as

well as all of the instructions requested by the

defendant, and the following exhibits

:
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Plaintiff's Exhibits "B", "C", "D", "E", "F",

"N", "O", "P", "Q" and "R", and Defendant's Ex-

hibits 7, 8, 9, 10, 11, 12, 13, 14, 15, 16, 17, 18, 19, 21,

23, 24, A-21, A-22, 20, "A", "B" and "C", and that

the same conforms to the facts.

WHEREUPON this Bill of Exceptions is now

here settled, certified and signed this 9th day of

January, 1917, and the same is hereby directed to

be filed.

CHAS. S. WOL^^RTON,
District Judge.

Filed January 9, 1917. G. H. Marsh, Clerk.

f\\
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AND AFTERWAEDS, to-wit, on tlie 12tli day

of January, 1917, there was duly filed in said Court,

a Stipulation, in words and figures as follows,

to-wit

:

In the District Court of the United States

for the District of Oregon.

Stipulation

It is hereby stipulated by and between the par-

ties hereto by their respective attorneys that the

transcript of record prepared herein, containing

citation on writ of error, writ of error, amended

complaint, answer, reply, verdict, judgment, motion

for a new trial, order denying motion for new trial,

petition for writ of error, order allowing writ of

error, staying proceedings, and fixing amount of

bond, supersedeas bond, assignment of errors, and

bill of exceptions as prepared by counsel for de-

fendant and plaintiff in error herein, is correct, and

that the Clerk of the District Court of the United

States for the District of Oregon may certify to the

correctness thereof without comparing the same, or

anj^ part thereof, with the original pleadings and

records on file in his office in the above entitled

Court.

E. L. McDOUCAL,
Attorney for Plaintiff and Defendant in Error.

TEAL, MINOR & WINFREE,
ROGERS MAC VEAGH,

Attorneys for Defendant and Plaintiff in Error.

Filed January 12, 1917. G. H. Marsh, Clerk.
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J, G. H. Marsh, Clerk of the District Court of

the United States for the District of Oregon, pur-

suant to the foregoing- Writ of Error and in obedi-

ence thereto, and in accordance with the stipulation

signed and filed on the 12th day of Januar}^, 1917,

by the plaintiff in error and the defendant in error,

by their respective attorneys, do hereby certifj^ that

I have not compared the foregoing printed Trans-

cript of Kecord with the original thereof in the case

in said Court of Poole-Dean Company, a corpora-

tion, plaintiff and defendant in error, against United

States Steel Products Company, a corporation, de-

fendant and plaintiff in error, but that the same is

a full, true, and correct Transcript of the record and

proceedings (without comparison) in said Court in

said cause, as the same appear of record and on file

at my office and in my custodj^

In testimony whereof, I have here-

unto set my hand and the seal of

the above entitled Court this

.J)JS...day ofJS'.dSriLMiUU^., 1917.

G. H. MAKSH,
[seal] Clerk.
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I hereby certify, that the within is a full, true, and

correct copy (and the whole thereof) of the original

Transcript of Record in the above entitled cause.

ohAttorneys for Defendant VJ

and Plaintiff in Error.

I
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Defendant in Error.
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STATEMENT

In P)12, the (irand Trunk Pacitic Railway Com-

pany sent out specifications and invited bids for the

construction of a proposed terminal at Prince Ru-

pert. British Columbia. The site selected was a

deep bay, ringed with hills, the harbor of a town

(Prince Rupert), which the Railway intended de-

veloping as its terminus although its line was not

yet built. The program proposed included a large

dock system, power house, machine shop, boiler and

blacksmith shop combined, cold storage shed, a large

ship shed of peculiar design, and a dry dock in three

sections floating on pontoons.

I

i



"Keferriiig to your conversation Avith our

Mr. Overinire and the Avriter relative to youi* i

contract covering* erection feature for the Grand

Trunk Pacific lUiildings at Prince Eupert,

B. C, it is understood that we used your fij^ures <

in connection with our proposal on this work,

and consequently you will receive the order forv

doing this erection."

''As to the deliveries, wish to advise that i

our schedule contemplates commencing shij^ 1

ment from the plant in June and complete about

the middle of September, but we undoubtedly •

will have to figure about four to four and onfr
|

half months from the time material leaves tUl^

plant until it reaches Prince Rupert." ^

"Our formal contract with 3^ou for the erec- (

tion will be drawn up as soon as conditions i

permit."

( Defendant's Exhibit 2—Poole-Dean to Com- (

pany, November 7, 191.3.)

"It is our understanding Ave are to erect, i

rivet and paint two coats on main buildings fori

$18.00 per ton of 2000 pounds; on Avings of dry'

dock Ave are to erect, riA^et and caulk for $18,001

per ton of 2000 pounds, all material to be deliv-

ered to us on dock at building site."

(Defendant's Exhibit .*>—Company to Poole-

Dean, XoA^ember 11, 1913.)



"Your understanding is, in accordance witli

ours that: you are to haul, erect and rivet the

steel for the buildings, for Eighteen Dollars

($18.00) per net ton of 2000 pounds, which in-

cludes your furnishing and applying two coats

of paint, as per specifications ; also that you are

to haul, erect, rivet and caulk the steel Avork for

the wings of the dry dock, for Eighteen Dollars

($18.00) per net ton of 2000 pounds."

"All steel work to delivered to you on dock at

Prince Kupert, B. C."

All of these letters were Avritten and received

before Poole-Dean began to make any arrange-

ments to do any work.

It will be seen that these letters constitute : first,

a proposal by Poole-Dean, dated Xovember 10, 1912

;

second, a statement by the Company that Poole-

Dean would receiA^e the order, dated March 24, 1913

;

third, a recapitulation by Poole-Dean of the terms

of their contract, dated NoA^ember 7, 191?>; and

fourth, a confirmation bA^ the Company, dated No-

vember 11, 1913, of Poole-Dean's recapitulation.

There is no dispute as to the accuracy of these let-

ters, nor as to their contents.

About the 18th or 19th of November, 1913, Poole,

AA^ho had in the meantime receiA^ed the detail sheets

gOA'erning the erection Avork, in company Avith Dean,

took them ivp to Mr. OA^ermire's office and com-

plained that they shoAved more fabricating and
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asseinblin^ work to be done in the Held than lie hiid

anticipated. The following day Dean, then associ-

ated with l*oole in the management of l*oole-Dean,

left for l*rince linpert and work Avas begun by

Poole-Dean at the site upon Dean's arrival there.

Besides the complaints from Poole-Dean con-

cerning the degree to which the steel had been fabri-

cated before shipment, complaints w^ere made to the

Company from time to time of difficulties and delays

experienced owing to the congested condition of the

site and the consequent lack of storage space for

the steel. During September and October, 1914,

l*oole-Dean, claiming that the erecting work had

reached a point where it could not continue until

certain pontoons for the floating dry dock should

be delivered, shut down operations and shipped

away a number of workmen Avho had to be brought

back or replaced Avhen the Avork Avas resumed in

NoA^ember, 1914. Subsequently certain changes in

the Avork Avere ordered by the Raihvay's engineer,

Avhich necessitated the doing of extra Avork by Poole-

Dean during April, IMay, June, and JuIa", 1915. It is

undisputed that Poole-Dean from time to time billed

the Railway directly for the cost of this extra Avork,

and that these bills Avere approved by the Raihvay

and the amount thereof either paid to or credited

upon certain indebtedness OAved by Poole-Dean to

the Raihvay.

Claims Avere presented to the Company b}^ Poole-

Dean purporting to cover the cost of the fabricating

and assembling Avhich Poole-Dean asserted should



have been done in the shop, and other claims for

expenses alleged to have been incurred by Poole-

Dean owing to the lack of storage space and the

shut-down in 1914. Kefusal by the Company to

entertain these claims resulted in the present action,

in which Poole-Dean included a claim for the extra

work already credited by the Kaihvay.

The facts out of which arises the disagreement

between the parties are largely undisputed. There

is, as has been stated, no question as to Avhat Avork

Poole-Dean's contract with the Company called for

their doing. The Avork Avas comi)leted satisfac-

torily; the steel Avas deliAered b}^ the Company ac-

cordino- to agreement. It is admitted that the con-

gested condition of the building site Avas due solely

to the simultaneous carrjing on by the RailAA^ay of

other construction Avork in addition to that on Avhich

Poole-Dean AA^as engaged; the delay in furnishing

the pontoons is also admitted to haAc been solely

the fault of the KailAvay, Avhich was building them,

as, under its oavu specifications, it Avas to furnish

them itself; and it is not denied that Poole-Dean

receiA^ed credit from the EailAvay for the extra Avork.

The underlying grounds of the dispute, Avhen re-

duced to their loAvest terms, iuAohe, therefore, the

folloAving questions

:

1. Was any agreement made by Mr. OA'^ermire

for the Company, not contained in the letters consti-

tuting the Avritten contract betAveen Poole-Dean and

the Company, as to the degree to Avhich the steel



would be fabricated and assembled for the build-

iugs other than the dry dock before deliA'ery to

Poole-Dean; and, if so, what was this agreement

and was it violated by the Company?

2. Is the Company liable for the Railway's

failure to deliver pontoons at any time, or for the

consequent damages and expenses Avhich resulted

therefrom?

.'>. Is the Company liable for the congested con-

dition of the docks and building site and the conse-

quent lack of space for storing the steel?

L Is the Company liable for the cost of the

extra work ordered by the Railwa};, billed by Poole-

Dean to the Raihvay, and credited by the Railway to

Poole-Dean?

SPECIFICATIONS OF ERROR

Assignments of error are found on pages 36 to 53

of the transcrijit. We shall take these up in order.

I.

A letter dated November 10, 1915, from Poole-

Dean to the Compan}^ marked Plaintiff's Exhibit

"I" is found in the transcript on page 75. This

letter refers to a telephone conversation regarding

the charge for rehandling the dry dock material and

explains that the cost of handling and sorting

this material was due to the crowded condition of

the dock. It further states that in making its

proposal Poole-Dean estimated cost of handling and
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sorting- at 90 cents a ton, aggregating $2213.10 and

showing the additional cost over estimate of

$3210.22, billing to the Company $2459.00 of this

expense and absorbing the remainder, $757.22. The

'specific objection made to this evidence was that it

allowed the plaintiff to base the excess cost upon

its estimate made prior to the letting of the con-

tract. It is also open to the objection that it ap-

pears from this letter that the handling and sort-

ing of the material was a part of the duty of Poole-

Dean, as is shown by the contract in writing, and

therefore it tends to contradict the written contract.

II.

The second error is predicated upon the intro-

duction in evidence of Plaintiff's Exhibit '*L,'' a

letter from the Company to Poole-Dean dated De-

cember 2, 1913. This letter Avas Avritten by C. W.
Steele as contracting agent. The substance of the

letter Avas to authorize Poole-Dean to receive mate-

rial and states that extra charges on this account

should be arranged between Poole-Dean and O^'er-

mire. This material Avas not material for the dry

docks. Furthermore, the letter relates only to the

receipt of material from the ship's tackles, not to

handling and sorting. There Avas no claim in the

complaint for any damages on this account, and

therefore this letter did not concern any of the

issues.
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TIT.

I

The third si:>ecificatioii of error relates to the <

question propounded to C O. Dean (transcript, t

page 114). This question was directed to the esti- i

mate made by Poole-Dean of the cost of handling i

the steel, assuming that there Avas sufficient space '

on the dock. The objection was that the question

was not material, as it could make no difference •

what such estimate Avas. The answer of the witness

was that the estimate Avas 90 cents a ton proA'iding
,

he had plenty of space.

1\ I
The next assignment of error is directed to the i

question propounded to the Avitness Charles O. Dean,

also directed to this estimate, and the AAdtness an-

SAvered that 90 cents Avas a reasonable price and ;

that there Avas a i)rofit in it at 90 cents a ton pro-

A'ided they had space; that it cost about $1.38 extra '

per ton to moA^e the steel because of the congested

condition of the yards, and that is hoAv he computed .

the amount at $2459.00. This evidence is clearly in .

conflict Avith the contract and it Avas also based I

upon the estimate of the cost made by Poole-Dean <

at the time it submitted its bid.

Y.

The plaintiff had offered in ev-idence certain let-

ters Avritten by OA'ermire to Stratton, Exhibits "S,"

"T," 'ai," "Y," "W" and "X^^ (transcript, pages
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298 to 319), and was asked by the counsel for plain-

tiff liow lie explained the inconsistent terms in

these letters. This question was objected to upon

the ground that the letters and everything which

the witness had said concerning the same contained

merely representations made by the Raihvay engi-

neers but no agreement or promise in regard to

the site, and that the question Avould lead the jury

to believe that there was an agreement. In over-

ruling the objection the court stated that the jury

should he the judges as to what constituted the

agreement and ivoiild have to take into considera-

tion the correspondence hetiveen the parties in re-

gard to the matter and icJiat was said and done

hetiveen the pay^ties. While this question was objec-

tionable inasmuch as it indicates that there was

some agreement in regard to the site made between

the parties to the controA^ersy, Avhich Avas not the

fact, the chief error is that the court in passing

on the matter ruled that this correspondence, not

betAveen the parties but between OA^ermire and his

OAvn Company, and dated long after the contract Avas

made, Avas competent and should be taken into con-

sideration to determine Avhat constituted the agree-

ment, and that Avhat AA^as said and done betAveen the

parties as Avell as the AA^ritings should be taken into

consideration by the jury, and that the jury Avere to

be judges of AA^hat constituted the agreement, thus

submitting this question of laAV to the determina-

tion of the jury and submitting moreoA-^er, in order

to determine Avhat a contract Avas, matters Avhich
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occurred l)etA^'een the parties long after the contract

was made and while the contract was beins," i)er-

foi'nied.

I

f
The sixth assignment of error is the refusal of

the court to instruct the jur}^ to return a verdict

for the defendant. The contention of the Company

is that the contract is contained in the several let- S
ters beginning November IG, 1912, and ending with

letter of November 11, IDIII That the evidence on

the part of the plaintiff showed no breach on the

part of the defendant in this contract and there-

fore a verdict for the defendant should have been

directed.

yii.

Assignment YII is directed to the error of the

court in refusing to charge the jury to return a

verdict for the defendant upon the first cause of

action. This is based upon the same contention

made in regard to assignment of error YI, supra,

and it is unnecessary to repeat the same.

VIII.

Assignment of error A^III is directed to the

refusal of the court to instruct the jury to return

a verdict for the defendant upon the second cause

of action. The second cause of action was for al-

leged failure on the part of the Company to furnish

space for sorting and handling the steel for the drj^



(lock wings. The contract clearh^ specifies whose

duty it shoukl be to handle the steel, and nowhere

in the contract is an3^thing said in regard to space

being furnished by the defendant. The parties

clearl}^ understood that the steel should be deliv-

ered on the dock. The defendant, therefore, is en-

titled to a directed charge upon this cause of action.

IX.

The third alleged breach of contract and cause

of action is really the same as the second alleged

breach and cause of action containing only another

element of damage for the same alleged breach. The

failure to direct a verdict upon this therefore is

open to the same criticism as assignment numbered

VIII.

X.

Assignment X is based upon tlie refusal of the

court to direct a verdict for defendant upon the

fourth alleged breach of contract. The breach in

this case is claimed to be due to delays in furnish-

ing the pontoons, an obligation resting not upon the

defendant but upon the Railway. There was no

evidence shoAving any obligation upon the defend-

ant to furnish the pontoons. Indeed the plaintiff

shows that he understood from the specifications

themselves that the pontoons Avere to be furnished

by the Raihvay. The contract does not provide that

the defendants should furnish pontoons. We there-
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fore submit that upon this cause of action the de-

fendant Avas entitled to a directed verdict.

XI.

Assignment XI is directed to the refusal of the

court to give the following instruction (transcript,

pages 11-12) :

"This controvers}^ grows out of an agree-

ment betAveen defendant and the Graiid Trunk

Pacific Railway in Avhich defendant agreed to

furnish all structural steel for the erection of

certain buildings for said Raihvay at Prince

Rupert, British Columbia, and to erect said

steel all according to certain plans and specifi-

cations in writing. These plans and specifica-

tions thereb}^ became a part of the defendant's

contract. The defendant reserved the right to

sublet the erection of the steel and did sublet

this part of its contract to the plaintiff. There-

by the contract between the plaintiff and de-

fendant became in all respects subject to the

plans and specifications according to which the

original contract between the defendant and the

Raihvay Company Avas awarded, and the plain-

tiff is conclusively presumed to knoAV and is

bound b}^ everything contained in the plans and

specifications Avhich relate to the erection of the

steel."

A part of this charge Avas given by the court

(transcript, pages i>()0-361), but in its charge the

I
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court stated that the defendant was to "fabricate

the steel on the ground as it came from the mill''

and to erect the steel into the buildings. Under the

contract the defendant Avas not to fabricate the

steel on the ground as it came from the mill. It was

to fabricate the steel and to erect the same into the

buildings.

XII.

The twelfth assignment of error is directed to

the refusal to give the charge found on pages 42 to

44 of the transcript, as follows

:

''There are four distinct causes of action

joined by plaintitf in this case (although live

are stated in the complaint), growing out of

four alleged breaches of contract on the part of

defendant. First (numbered I in the com-

plaint) plaintiff alleges that defendant agreed

to deliver the steel completely fabricated, but

failed to do so, and later agreed to have plain-

tiff charge defendant for the necessary fabrica-

tion, but failed to pay such charge. This al-

leged breach of the contract set forth in the

first cause of action does rehite to the steel de-

livered for the dry dock. It is admitted that

the steel for the dry dock was fabricated ac-

cording to the contract. This first cause of

action, therefore, in which plaintiff claims dam-

ages in the sum of $33o0.()9 is limited to the fab-

rication of the steel for the foundry, cold

storage, blacksmith, boiler and machine shop
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Iniildiiig- and the ship shed. The second alleged

breach of contract is set forth in the complaint

in the two canses of action numbered therein

II and III. These two causes of action should

be considered together, as they are claims for

damages for alleged delays on the part of the

defendant in furnishing pontoons for the dry

dock upon which the steel was to be erected.

For these alleged delays plaintiff claims dam-

ages in the sum of $212').r)4 as the rental value

of its plant for the period extending from Sep-

tember 1, 1914, to November 4, 1914, and also

claims damages in the sum of $918.00 for

moneys which it claims it was compelled to

expend in paying transportation for employees

to and from A^ancouver, B. C. There is no

claim that the steel for all the buildings, except

the dry dock, was not furnished in time. The

next alleged breach of the contract contained

in the cause of action numbered lY in the com-

plaint is that the defendant agreed to furnish

storage space for the steel for the dry dock,

but failed to do so. This cause of action, there-

fore, is limited to the steel for the dry dock and

it is admitted that the plaintiff' has no com-

plaint for lack of space furnished for the steel

for all other buildings. The cause of action

numbered Y in the complaint is based not upon

the original contract but upon the new con-

tract not covered by the original contract at

all. In this the plaintiff claims that the de- I
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fendant ordered some work done, wliicli the

plaintiff did; that this Avork amonnted to the

snm of $400.70 and that the defendant has re-

fused to pay for the same.''

We submit that this charge states clearly what

were the issues between the parties. A part of this

charge was given in its OAvn language to the court

but nowhere does the court point out in its charge

that the plaintiff' had no complaint of lack of space

for the steel for au}^ building except the dry dock,

and nowhere does the court define the issues to the

XIII.

The thirteenth assignment of error relates to the

refusal to give the folloAving charge (transcript,

pages 44-45) :

'There is no question betAveen the parties

that the pontoons upon Avhich the dry dock

Avere to be erected should be furnished bA"

the Grand Trunk Pacific Railway and not

by the defendant, and the defendant OAved

to the plaintiff* no duty to furnish such pon-

toons at any particular time, but onh^ Avhen

the same Avere furnished to it, the defend-

ant, by the Grand Trunk Pacific Raihvay. The

evidence shoAvs, Avithout contradiction, that any

delay in furnishing the pontoons Avas not due

to the defendant but to the Grand Trunk Pacific

Raihvay Company. I therefore charge you that
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the plaintiff caiiiiot recover for the alleged de-

\^ys in furnishing the pontoons and your ver-

dict upon the second and third causes of action

must, therefore, be for the defendant."

This charge clearly defines one of the issues pre-

sented by the pleadings and Ave contended that it

Avas the duty of the court to construe and tell the

jury Avhat Avas the contract, and also that it AA^as the

duty of the court to direct the jury that inasmuch

as the pontoons Avere not to be furnished by the

defendant the plaintiff could not recoA-ev anything

on account of the failure of the defendant to fur-

nish the same.

XIV.

The fourteenth assignment of error is directed

to the refusal of the court to give the folloAving in-

struction (transcript, page 45) :

"In regard to the fabrication of the steel

for the buildings other than the dry dock, I

charge you that the parties did agree that the

steel for these buildings should be fabricated

by the defendant at the shops; that is to say,

should be assembled and riA^eted together at

the shops to the same extent to Avhich similar

steel for similar AA^ork AA^hen transported b}^

ship is ordinarily or usually fabricated; that

is to sa}", usually assembled and riveted. This

is a question of fact to be determined by you
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upon the evidence submitted. The burden of

proof upon this question is upon the phiiutilf."

The contract being in writing it was necessary for

jthe court to charge the juiy what was the contract,

rut the court having ruled that the contract was not

ill in writing it then became the dut}" of the court

to charge the jury in regard to what was meant by

ithe terms fabrication at the shops, or, in order to

)ring the matter within the terms of the contract,

o direct the jury what was meant by structural

Isteel or steel for the buildings and dry dock.

XV.

Assignment of error XV is directed to the charge

irequested and refused found on page 46 of the tran-

script, as folloAvs

:

"A letter from the plaintiff to the defendant

dated November 7, 1913, and the answer to the

I

same dated November 11, 1913, both of which

are in evidence, define the extent to Avhicli the

steel should be fabricated, assembled and riv-

eted. I charge joii, therefore, that it was the

dut}" of the defendant to fabricate, assemble

and rivet steel to the same extent to Avhich sim-

ilar steel for use in similar buildings is usually

fabricated, assembled and riveted Avhen the

same is to be transported b}" ship for export.

Whether the steel was so fabricated, assembled

and riveted is a question of fact which you Avill

determine from the evidence. You will under-
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stand, however, tliat tliere is no (question ho-

tweeu the parties that the steel for the dry

dock was fabricated, assembled and riveted in i

all respects as required by the contract between i

the parties."

We submit that this charge should have been

given not onh^ because of the fact the contract was

in writing but also because there Avas no claim that

the steel for the dry dock was not fabricated, as-

sembled and riveted in all respects as agreed.

XYI.

Assignment XYI is based upon the refusal of the •

court to give the jury the folloAving instruction

(transcript, pages 4()-47) :

"The contract between the parties provides

that the steel shall be delivered on the dock.

It does not provide that any space should be

furnished b}^ the defendant for storing, assort-

;

ing, or handling the steel. The plaintiff was'

under the contract to receive steel on the dock

and to do all things necessary after it was re-

ceived to erect the building according to the

plans and specifications. This included the

handling and assorting of the steel wherever
«|

necessary. I charge you, therefore, that there? !

was no obligation on the part of the defendant

to furnish space for this purpose and that .you:

will, therefore, find a verdict for the defendant

upon the fourth cause of action."
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There was no question that the steel under the

contract Avas to be delivered on the dock. There Avas

no question that the contract provided that Poole-

Dean should haul, erect and rivet the steel. It

therefore Avas the duty of the court to charge the

jury in regard to the obligation of the plaintiff in

this particuhir and to haAe directed a A'erdict for

the defendant as requested.

XVII.

Assignment of error X^^II is directed to the

refusal of the court to giA^e the foUoAving charge

(transcript, pages 47-48) :

"The fourth cause of action, as I haA^e stated,

groAvs out of a neAv and independent contract.

It is admitted that the plaintiff' did the Avork

and that the value of this Avork Avas $400.70.

It is contended on the part of the defendant

that the orders to do this Avork Avere issued by

the Grand Trunk Pacific Kaihvay and Avere

merely transmitted by the defendant to the

plaintiff. If you find from the evidence that

this Avork Avas ordered by the Grand Trunk

Pacifi.c RailAvay and the orders merely trans-

mitted to the plaintiff' by the defendant, then

the defendant Avill not be liable to plaintiff for

the value of this Avork. This is a question of

fact to be determined by you from the eAidence

and the burden of proAing that the AA^ork Avas

performed for the defendant is upon the plain-

tiff."
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The Company thinks that there is no (juestion in

regard to this matter. The extra Avork was not

covered In' any contract betAveen the phiintiff and

the defendant. The Avork Avas ontside of the Com-

pany's contract Avith the RaihA^ay Company. l*oole-

Dean Company had assumed to do all the Avork of

erecting and it had been understood that this part

of the Avork the^ Company should sublet. Therefore

in so far as this extra Avork is concerned Poole-

Dean Company did this AAork not for the Company

but for the RailAA ay.

XYIII.

Assignment of error XVIII is directed to the

refusal to gi\e the charge found on pages 18 and 49

of the transcript, as folloAA^s:

'*In regard to the extra aa ork for Avliich the

plaintiff claims $400.70, the defendant alleges

in its ansT^'er that plaintiff presented a claim

for this Avork in said sum to the Grand Trunk

Pacific Raihvay Company, that the claim AAas

alloAved bA" the Grand Trunk Pacific Raihvay

CompauA' and that the defendant Avas indebted

to the Grand Trunk Pacific Raihvay Company
in a sum exceeding $400.70 and the amount of

this bill Avas alloAved to the plaintiff as a credit

upon its indebtedness to the Grand Trunk Pa-

cific Raihvay Company. If you find from the

eAideuce that the plaintiff did present a claim

for this sum to the Grand Trunk Pacific Rail-

f
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way Compaii}^ and this claim was allowed, that

at the time that it Avas allowed the plaintiff

was indebted to the Grand Trunk Pacific Rail-

way Company in a sum exceeding $400.70 and

that this sum was allowed to the plaintiff as a

credit upon such indebtedness, then I charge

you that the plaintiff has received compensa-

tion for this extra Avork in this sum and that it

cannot recoA^er from the defendant."

What we have said in regard to assignment XVII
applies Avith equal force to assignment XVIII. In

addition to this there Avas no controA^ersy really

that the plaintiff' did present a claim for this sum

to the RailAva}?^ Company; that the claim Avas al-

loAved; that at the time it Avas allowed the plaintiff

Avas indebted to the Raihvay Company in a sum
exceeding the amount of this claim and that the

amount of this claim Avas allowed as a credit upon

such indebtedness.

XIX.

Assignment of error XIX is directed to the

refusal to charge (transcript, pages 49 and 50),

Avhich requested charge is as folloAvs

:

"You are instructed that it Avas the duty of

the Railway, and not of defendant, to furnish

pontoons for the dry dock Avings, and that plain-

tiff Avas not bound to begin erection Avork on

said Avings until three pontoons had been fur-

nished plaintiff by the Raihvay. You are also



24

instructed that plaintiff was bound to do all its

Avork upon said wings under the direct super-

vision of the Railwaj^ and was bound to carry

out the instructions of the Railway" concerning-

such work. Defendant had no right to give in-

structions or to exercise supervision over such

Avork except as and when acting on behalf of

the Railwa3\ Therefore, if you find that plain-

tiff was delayed in erecting said Avings by lack

of sufficient pontoons, or if you find that plain-

tiff Avas instructed to begin erecting said Avings

before three i)ontoons had been furnished to

plaintiff, in either case your finding Avill not

shoAv au}^ breach of legal dut}^ on the irdvt of

defendant, and your A'erdict upon the second

alleged breach of contract and cause of action

must be for defendant."

The court did instruct the jury (transcript, pages

.'>(]0-oGl) that plans and specifications Avere to

control the operation of the Avork of Poole-Dean

as Avell as the Avork of the Company. The specifica-

tions Avere in evidence and in Avriting and it Avas

therefore the duty of the court to instruct the jury

in regard to that part of these specifications AA^hich

Avere binding upon Poole-Dean. There is no contro-

A^ersy that the obligation Avas upon the Raihvay to

furnish the pontoons and that the delay AA^as caused

by this failure on the part of the Raihvay. There-

fore it Avould seem that the instruction requested

should haAe been giA^en.

i

I
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XX.

The twentieth assigiiuieiit of error is in the

charge of the court found on pages 50 to 52 of the

transcript, which is as follows

:

''Xow, to these three causes of action, the

second, third, and fourth, the defendant inter-

poses a defense to this effect : That 'said speci-

fications provided, and said contract between

plaintiff" and defendant was made with the ex-

press understanding, that the construction oper-

ations on said main buildings and wing of

dry dock should at all times be under the full

control and management of the Grand Trunk

Pacific Railway and its officers and agents/

And it is further alleged that, 'It was mutu-

ally understood and agreed by and between

plaintiff' and defendant at the times said con-

tract between plaintiff' and defendant Avas en-

tered into, and said contract between plaintiff'

and defendant was made with the express un-

derstanding, that the pontoons for the wing

of the dry dock should be furnished and pro-

vided by Grand Trunk I^acific Raihvay and not

by defendant, and said pontoons are the pon-

toons mentioned in plaintiff's said amended

complaint; and it was mutually understood and

agreed by and between plaintiff and defendant

at the time said contract between plaintiff' and

defendant was entered into, and said contract

between plaintiff' and defendant was made with
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the express iiiulerstandiiig, that space fo

storing, assorting, and handling said steel on

the dock of Grand Trunk Pacific Railway at

Prince Rnpert, British Cohimbia, shonld be fur-

nished and provided by Grand Trunk Pacific

Railwa}^, and not by defendant.'
.

"So the defense, then, to these three causes .

of action is based upon the alleged fact that

the plaintiff, and that it was so understood by

and betAveen the plaintiff and defendant, should

look to the Grand Trunk Pacific Railway Com-

pany for these rights and privileges, and that

it was not to look to the defendant company;

that is to say, that the plaintiff was to look to

the Grand Trunk Pacific Railway' Company for

the furnishing of this space that is complained

about, and for the time of the beginning of the

Avork, and for the other things that are alleged

in these three causes of action, and not to the

defendant company. This, of course, is based

upon the fact that the Grand Trunk Pacific w

Raihva}' Company Avas making these improA^e-

ments, and that the contract of the defendant

company Avas made Avith the Grand Trunk Pa-

cific Raihvay Company to furnish the materials

and to erect the steel in the buildings. And I

might say this, in this relation, hoAveA'er : That

if it had been the defendant company Avho Avas

erecting this steel into the buildings, it might

be inquired AA'hether or not it Avas not the duty

of the Grand Truidv Pacific RaihAay Company

f
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to fiiriiisli adequate space for liandliug the

steel. If that was the case, then the iiiquiiy

may be extended—a sub-contract having been

let to the plaintiff compan}^ to erect this steel

and i3ut it into the buildings, whether or not the

defendant company did not assume the obliga-

tion that would have rested upon the Grand

Trunk Pacific Railway Company in the first

instance of providing adequate space for the

carrying on of the work in riveting this steel

and in i:>utting it into the buildings. I submit

that, gentlemen of the Jury, for your considera-

tion, along with the alleged contract and the

denials thereof, for determination as to Avhose

duty it was to furnish space—vhether or not

that was a duty devolving upon the defendant

comi^anj'^, or whether or not the plaintiff was

to look to the Railway Company alone for fur-

nishing that space, and not to the defendant.''

This charge recites the allegations of the answer

and then the court charges the jur}^ that it is foi-

its consideration to determine whose duty it Avas

to furnish the space and whether or not it was not

the duty of the defendant to furnish the i)ontoons

or whether or not the defendant did not assume

the obligation Avhich would haA'e rested upon the

Raihva}^ Compau}- in the first instance.



28

ARGUMENT

Tin's action is based upon a contract or contracts

and therefore it will be necessary to first ascertain

wliat Avas the contract or contracts.

CONTRACT.

The contract was made between Otho Poole,

representative of the plaintilf, and C. C. Overmire,

representative of the defendant. It appears from

the testimony of Toole (transcrijDt, page 57) that

the matter Avas lirst taken up between himself and

Overmire in September, 1912; that Overmire called

him up to the office and told him that this job was

coming up up North and that they would have to go

to i<c((itlc to (fct plans to figure the joJ), and that

after they got to Seattle tJicij foutid tJiere tvere no

plans there and they iceiit on to Prinee Rupert to-

gether and got the plans there, Avent o\qv the thing

and discussed the whole matter, shipping site, etc.,

Avhile they Avere there (transcript, page 57). He
further testified that at Prince Rupert they saAv

Mr. Pillslmry, representatiAe of Mr. Donnelly, engi-

neer in charge of the AA^ork, and that OA-ermire asked

Pillslmry about space for handling material and

IMllsbury assured him that he Avould haAe all the

space that he needed. This testimony is confirmed

by OA'ermire (transcript, pages 2(>7 to 271). From
this eAidence it appears that the Grand Trunk

l*acific Raihvay prepared plans and specifications

and adA^ertised for bids for certain Avork to be done

at Prince Rupert including all the Avork the sub-
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ject-matter of this contract, except that portion

embraced nnder Cause of Action Xo. Y (extra

work). The Company, intending to l)id upon this"

Avork, wrote to Overmire, its agent in Portland, to

get in communication Avith some contractors and

ascertain at what price he could procure the erec-

tion of the steel for the buildings at Prince Kupert,

mentioned in the- complaint. Overmire turned to

Poole and they together Avent to Prince Kupert and

remained together until after theA^ returned to

Seattle, and during this time Poole-Dean made

A'erbally an offer to OA'ermire to do this Avork, Avhich

offer is the subject-matter of the contract afterAvard

entered into betAA^een the parties. This offer Avas

made before the Company made any bid or proposal

to the RailAvay and the offer bid by Poole-Dean to

0\^ermire Avas made a part of the bid of the Com-

panA% or included in the CompanA^'s bid to the

RailAvay CompanA\ The parties, therefore, mni)

he said to he joint contractors to the Rail-

ivaij, the one to fahricate and furnisJi tJte steel

and the other to erect tJie steel ivhen delivered upon

the ground. It Avas some time, of course, after this

Avhen the contract Avas aAvarded to the Company,

exactl^^ Avhen it Avas aAvarded is not shoAvn by the

record. MeauAvhile, hoAA^eA'^er, Poole-Dean AA^rote to

the Company a proposal in Avriting dated NoA^ember

10, 1912, Avhich proposal is Plaintiff's Exhibit '-A,"

found on transcript pages 55 and 50, and is as

folloAvs

:
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"Portland, Oregon, Xoveniber Sixteenth, 1912.

U. S. Steel Products Co.,

Selling- Building,

Portland, Ore.

Gentlemen

:

We propose to furnish all necessary labor

and equipment to erect, rivet and paint the

structural steel to be used in buildings and

smoke stack for the Grand Trunk Pacific Kail-

way at I*rince Rupert, B. C, for the sum of

EIGHTEEN ($18.00) DOLLARS per ton of

2000 pounds. Material to be delivered on docks

at building sites.

Your A'ery truly,

Poole-Dean Company,

OP/AAVH Per Otho Poole."

Poole testifies (transcript, page oG) that this

proposal was accepted verball} ; that Overmire told

him "if we get the job you will get it" and that he

kept in touch with Overmire right along after that,

and some time afterward Overmire said to him

:

"Well, we have got that job up Xorth." It does

appear that an acceptance of this proposal was

made by the Company in its letter, Plaintiff's Ex-

hibit "G" (transcript, pages 68-69), but in A'iew of

what occurred in 191') and prior to the time that

anything Avas done under the contract it is unim-

portant whether this proposition of Xoveniber 16,

1912. Avas or Avas not formally accepted. It appears

from the eAidence of Dean (transcript, page 115)

I
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that lie left Portland about the 19th or 20th of

November, 1913; that he obtained his employees in

Vancouver on his waj^ up (transcript, page 113) ;

that the shop detail plans were sent to their office

in Portland by the Company before he left Port-

land (transcript, page 109). It is shown by De-

fendant's Exhibit 2, a letter which Poole-Dean Avrote

and sent to the Company, that before anj^thing was

done in pursuance of this contract Poole-Dean Avrote

a letter (transcript, page 92) as follows:

"Portland, Oregon, XoA^ember 7th, 1913.

U. S. Steel Products Co., City.

Gentlemen

:

In looking through our files we find that we

have misplaced copies of our original proposals

on the main buildings and Avings of the dr}' dock

at Prince Rupert.

It is our understanding we are to erect, rivet

and paint two coats on main buildings for

$18.00 per ton of 2000 pounds ; on wings of dry

dock we are to erect, rivet and caulk for $18.00

per ton of 2000 pounds, all material to be deliv-

ered to us on dock at building site.

If the above is in accordance with your

understanding we Avill ask that you confirm

same at your earliest convenience in order that

our records may be complete. Thanking a^ou in

advance, we are

Yours very truly,

Poole-Dean Compam-,

OP/AWH Per Otho I»oole."



It is uncontradicted tliat on Xovenibcr 11, 11)K>,

Poole-Denn received from the Comi)am' a letter

(transcript, pages IK] and 04) as follows:

"Portland, Oregon, November 11, 11)11^.

Subject : Prince Knpert Buildings.

Messrs. Poole-Dean Co.,

Portland, Oregon.

Gentlemen

:

We have your letter of the 7th instant

which states that you haA^e misplaced copies

of your original proposal on the buildings and

Avings of the dry dock on the above subject.

Your understanding is, in accordance Avith

ours, that: you are to haul, erect and riAet the

steel for the buildings, for Eighteen Dollars

($18.00) per net ton of 2000 pounds, Avhich in-

cludes your furnishing and appljdng tAvo coats

of paint, as per specifications; also that you are

to haul, erect, riA^et and caulk the steel Avork

for the Avings of the dry dock, for Eighteen Dol-

lars ($18.00) per net ton of 2000 pounds.

All steel Avork to be delivered to you on dock

at T*rince Rupert, B. C.

Yery truly yours.

Bridge and Structural Department,

C. C. Oa ermire,

Contracting Manager

By Fraidv E. FeA^,

Contracting Agent.

F-C

Ca^ to W. H. Stratton.'
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These t^vo letters constitute a proposal and an

acceptance, and soon after these letters were ex-

changed between the parties Poole-Dean began to

make arrangements to carry out the contract. These

two letters constitute the contract between the par-

ties, the contract upon which every cause of action

is based except the cause of action for extra work,

amounting to $400.70.

The rule of law is that when a contract is re-

duced to writing no i)arol evidence can be offered

or received which shall contradict the writing, b\it

the law conclusively presumes that the writing con-

tains the contract. (17 (Vc, pages 59() and follow-

ing.) The rule goes even farther than this statement,

for it is uniformly held that where the written in-

strument is free from ambiguity and is in itself sus-

ceptible of a clear and sensible construction, parol

evidence is not admissible to explain its meaning or

to determine the construction of the writing. All

that is necessary to show in order to exclude parol

evidence of the contract is to show a complete Avrit-

ten contract between the parties, a writing of such

a nature as to show that it was intended to evidence

the agreement betAveen the parties with reference to

the subject-matter. It is not necessary that the

writing should be in one paper or in any particular

form ; indeed it is not necessary that the contract

should be reduced to writing before it is parth' per-

formed, for if reduced to writing after it has been

parti}' performed the parol agreement has been
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merged in the written one. This is not simply a rule

of evidence, it is a rule of law.

So in Pitcaim r. Hiss, 125 Fed. Kep. 110, the

Circuit Court of Apj)eals for the third circuit said:

"According to the modern and better View,

the rule Avhich prohibits the modification of a

Avritten contract by parol is a rule not of evi-

dence but of substantive law."

The parol evidence in the case cited Avas admit-

ted without objection, and based upon this evidence

instructions were requested b}^ the defendant.

These instructions Avere refused, the trial court

saying:

"The contract in suit having been l^educecl to

writing in the shape of Avritten propositions hy

the plaintiff and written acceptances by the de-

fendant, signed by the parties or their repre-

sentatives respectively, such written contracts

cannot be contradicted or Aaried bA^ evidence of

an oral agreement before or at the time of the

execution of the contracts."

It Avas claimed that inasmuch as the evidence Avas

before the jury Avithout objection it could not be

AvithdraAvn from their consideration, but the Circuit

Court of Appeals says, page 114:

"XotA\dthstanding its admission it AA^as still

for the court to declare Avhat as a matter of laAv
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was the contract between the parties, whether

it Avas to be coiiiiued to that which was ex-

pressed in the writings or coukl be extended to

the A'erbal assurances alleged to haA^e been gi^-en

outside of them."

' It Avas the duty of the court, therefore, to con-

r^true these seA^eral papers and declare from this

construction of these seA^eral papers Avhat Avas the

I contract betAveen the parties and this the court

i:'Ould not submit to the jury for its determination.

[t Avill be noted from Defendant's Exhibit 2 that

f :he object of this letter Avas to "confirm the under-

standing Avhich Poole-Dean had (of the contract

J )etAveen it and the Company) in order that its rec-

ords might be complete." In other Avords, Poole-

Dean stated its proposition as it understood it and

ji'equested the Company to confirm its understand-

ing. The Company on XoA'ember 11, 1914, b}' De-

fendant's Exhibit 3 (transcript, pp. 93-94) does con-

firm this, and it Avas after the receipt of this letter

and Avithout any objection to it, that Poole-Dean en-

tered upon the execution of this contract. In the

ofi"er of Xovember 16, 1912 (Plaintiff's Exhibit "A''),

Poole-Dean proposed to furnish all necessary labor

and equipment to erect, riAct and paint the struc-

tural steel to be used in buildings and smoke stack

for the Grand Trunk Pacific Kaihvay at Prince

Rupert for $18.00 per ton of 2000 pounds, material

to be deliA'ered at the building sites. In their con-

firmatory letter of XoA^ember 7, 1913, Poole-Dean
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do not say stcci, and instead of the word hnildhifis

speak of main buildings and particularly mentioned I

dry dock, material to be delivered on dock at build-

ing site, and tliis is confirmed particularly by the

Company. The onl}- difference between the accep

ance and the proposal and confirmation is, that th

acceptance more particularly defines the work to be
||

(^^

done, combining the original proposal and confirma- \
j^

tory proposal and more particularity states the place

of delivery.

Appellant submits that under the law no parol

evidence could be introduced which would tend to

vary or contradict these writings. The only paroLB

evidence which could be introduced Avould be for the

purpose of explaining the terms used in the con-

tract. For example, it admits that parol evidenceJ|

was proper to define the term hiiildinfjs unless the

term 'buildings was defined in some other Avriting

referred to in the contract. The appellant contends

that the term hnildings is defined in the specifica-

tions, and that the specifications are made a part of

this contract.

These Avritings define the place where the steel

is to be delivered as the dock at Prince Rupert,

B. C. The evidence shows that there Avas only one

dock at Prince Rupert, B. C, and shoAvs that the

material Avas deliA^ered on this dock. Tn this there

is no controversA'. It is possible that the term stcrl

for the buildings (the term striicfiiral steel is used

in Exhibit "A," transcript, page 55) might be sus-

ceptible of explanation by parol eA'idence, but this



cannot be the case as the steel is all defined in the

specifications.

The four exhibits, "A" (transcript, page 55),

"G" (transcript, page G8), 2 (transcript, page 92)

and 3 (transcript, page 93) clearh^ define what each

party undertook to do. Under these papers the

Company agreed to deliver the steel for the build-

ings on the dock at Prince Eupert, B. C. It did not

undertake to do an3^thing more. It is contended

tliat the steel was to be delivered completely fabri-

cated; but the contract does not so provide. In the

absence of anj^ i^rovision in the contract as to the

degree of fabrication the presumption Avill be that

the term steel or structuraJ steel should be con-

strued or taken to mean that the steel should be of

such dimensions as the plans and specifications pro-

vide. It is conceded that it was fabricated to this

extent and to a greater extent, in that many of

the parts were riveted. The Company also was to

pay for the work which Poole-Dean agreed to do,

$18.00 per ton of 2000 pounds.

Turning now to the obligation on the part of

Poole-Dean in proposal Exhibit "A" (transcript,

page 55) Poole-Dean offered to furnish all neces-

sary labor and equipment to erect, rivet and paint

the structural steel to be used in buildings and

smoke stack. Exhibit "G" does not state anything

in regard to this matter. Not content with the situ-

ation, with what Poole termed a verbal acceptance

of the proposal of November 10, 1912, Poole wrote

the letter of NoA^ember 7, 1913 (transcript, page
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92). The object of writing this letter is stated in

the letter itself and his nnderstanding of the con-

tract which he claimed Avas then in force is set

forth in this letter. In this letter he mentions the

main bnildings and Avings of the dry dock at Prince

Knpert. In this letter he states that "we are to

erect, rlrct and paint two coats on main bnildings

:;< * * Qii Avings of drj^ dock Ave are to erect, rii-et

and canlk -'' ''' -^ all material to he delivered to us

on dock at building site." Therefore Poole-Dean

contemplated that it should do the riveting. Their

proposal so states and the letter asking a confirma-

tion of this proposal again so states. As the mate-

rial Avas to be deliA^ered on the dock it is clear that

from the time of its deliA^ery on the dock AA^hateA^er

AA'Rs required in order to put it in the buildings

according to the i)lans and specifications AA^as to be

done by Poole-Dean, so that taking this proposal

by its four corners it is plain that if material came

of the dimensions called for by the plans and speci-

fications and Avas duly deliA^ered the Company fully

complied Avith its contract. The acceptance makes

this eA^en more certain. It provides that Poole-Dean

is to "haul, erect and rivet the steel for the build-

ings, including furnishing and applying tAvo coats

of paint as per specifications," also to ^'haul, erect,

rivet and caulk the steel Avork for the Avings of the

dry dock." There is no ambiguity in regard to Avhat

there Avas to be done, and therefore no parol evi-

dence Avas proper and the question as to AA^hat Avas

the contract sued on Avas a question for the court

%

\
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and not for the jury. In this connection note that

in the complaint (paragra^^h III, page G, again

paragraph III, page 9, again paragraph III, page

11, again paragraph III, page 13) Poole-Dean al-

leged but one contract, the contract made, as stated,

about September, 1912. Xo modification of this

contract was alleged. It is this contract which it is

seeking to enforce and this contract, prior to doing

anything in pursuance thereof, Poole-Dean Com-

pany insisted should be reduced to writing and

signed by the parties, and this was done.

Therefore the appellant insists that it was error

on the part of the trial court in refusing to con-

strue the contract and in refusing to charge the

jury as to what Avas the contract betAveen the par-

ties. This error is inherent in the refusal of the

court to giA-^e the charge or instruction presented

on page 41 of the transcript numbered XI. It is

inherent also in the refusal to giA'^e the charge found

on pages 12 to 41 of the transcript and numbered

XII. It is also inherent in the refusal to giA^e the

charge requested by the appellant and numbered

XIII in the assignments of error, transcript, page

44. It also is inherent in the charge requested by

the appellant and found on pages 45 and 40 of the

transcript, assignment of error XV. It applies Avith

equal force to the charge requested and refused

found on pages 4G and 47, assignment of error num-

bered X^'I. It is also iuA'olA^ed in the charge re-

quested and refused found on pages 49 and 50 of

the transcript, assignment of error numbered XIX.
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The same error taints the charge given by the coiiit

found on pages 50 to 52 of the transcrii:>t and num-

bered assignment of error XX. The attention of the

court was more particularly directed again to this

matter by the application of the defendant for in-

structed verdicts, assignments of error VI, VII,

VIII, IX and X. This is particularly true in regard

to assignment of error VIII wherein the court re-

fused to charge the jury to return a verdict for the

defendant upon the second cause of action, and in

assignment of error luimbered IX wherein the court

refused to instruct the iiwy to return a verdict for

the defendant upon the third alleged l)reach of con-

tract and cause of action, and also in the refusal

of the court to charge the jury to return a verdict

for the defendant upon the fourth alleged breach

of contract and cause of action, assignment of error

X. Cause of action II alleges a breach on the part

of the defendant of the contract in failing to fur-

nish space for assorting and assembling the steel.

Under the proposal or proposals and acceptance it

is clear that Poole-Dean was to take the steel on

the dock and that it was to do everything which was

necessary from the time the steel was delivered

upon the dock until the steel Avas erected in place

according to the plans and specifications. It Avas to

haul, erect and rivet. There is no complaint that

the steel Avas not delivered upon the dock and there

AA^as no obligation contained in the contract that

the Company Avas to secure space on the dock for

assorting and assembling the steel. It is not claimed
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that tlie contract was modified after it was made.

A proposal in writing even by telegram and an

acceptance in writing even by telegram constitnte

a written contract, and parties are conclusiA^ely pre-

sumed when once they have reduced their contract

to writing to include in the writing all of the con-

tract. Citation of authority upon this proposition

might be made but we deem it unnecessary, as the

proposition is practically elementar}^ and as the

Circuit Court of Appeals has said in the case of

Piicairn v. Hiss, supra, this is not a rule of evidence

but a rule of substantive law. Whatever v\'as said

between the parties before or at the time the con-

tract was so reduced to writing is conclusively

merged in the Avritten contract. Whatever Avas said

between the parties after the written contract was

executed can only be used for the purpose of show-

ing a modification of the contract, and this is not

pleaded or claimed. Again, the third cause of action

is for an alleged breach of the contract in that it is

claimed that the defendant should not order the

plaintiff to begin work on the job until the plaintiff

could, when starting, continuously keep at vcork

until the completion of the job. There is not one

single syllable in the proposal and acceptance Avhich

constitutes the Avritten contract between the parties

which tends to show that am^ agreement of this

character was made, ajid if it was talked of before

the contract was entered into or at the time that

the contract was entered into as alleged (transcript,

page 9) it was not made a part of the contract and
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therefore it must be conclusivel}^ presumed was iK

a part of the contract. In so far as the third cause!

of action is concerned, this also is based upon the

same alleged breach and the contract is alleged iuj

practical!}^ the same language (transcript, page

11).

The fourth cause of action is also based upon the

same alleged contract on behalf of the Company not

to order the plaintiff to begin AAork, etc., and the

same reasoning, therefore, will apply with equal

force to the error contained in assignment of error,

numbered X wherein the court refused to direct a

verdict for the defendant upon the fourth alleged

breach of contract and cause of action.

We submit that this also applies to assignment

of error numbered A"II, but possibh^ it is not so

clear in regard to this assignment. The defendant

requested a directed A^erdict upon the first cause of

action. This cause of action Avas based upon a

claim that the steel Avas not completely fabricated.

It may be that parol eA'idence Avas properly admit-

ted to show in Avhat condition as to fabrication the

steel should be Avhen deliA ered. This Avas the A'iew

of the trial court. We haAe said that the joarties

to this controA^ersy occupied as betAveen themselves

the position of quasi-joint contractors inasmuch as

the bid Avhich the Company made to the Railway in-

cluded furnishing the materials and doing the Avork

Avhich the Company itself Avas to do, and also fur-

nishing materials and doing the Avork Avliich Poole-

Dean Avas to do and that the compensation Avhen



43

paid b}^ the Railway Comx^aii}' was to be diviclecl in

such manner that Poole-Dean should receive $18.00

per ton for its part of the materials furnished and

work done, and the Railway" Company the balance

for materials furnished and work done b}^ it. The

plans and specifications were referred to in the cor-

respondence between the parties and are confessedly

applicable to the contract betAveen the Raihvay

and the Company. This was recognized by the trial

court in its charge (transcript, page 3()0), and this

also was recognized as applicable to what is termed

the sub-contract or the contract between the parties

to this controA'ersy in the further charge of the

court on the same and following page. Possibly,

therefore, what is meant by structural steel or steel

for the buildings contemplated by this contract may
be the subject-matter of inquir}'' by parol evidence.

It was admitted practically by the defendants that

the term steel {sfruetural steel) as used in this

contract means that the steel would be fabricated

and shipped in the manner customary for this class

of work, considering the manner or the means

adopted for its transportation. Poole in his let-

ter of September 11, 1914 (transcript, pages 90-91)

claims that this bill for $3330.69 was for work done

in the field which it was customary to have done

in the shop. In the same letter he states that Avhen

he made his proposal he Avas advised by Mr. Qyer-

mire that the material Avould be fabricated and

shipi^ed in the manner customary for this class of

work, and he claims that it is customary to ship
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material" of this character mostly riveted together.

What he terms field assembling or riveting he claims

is ordinarily done in the shoi:>s. The answer of the "Y

defendant alleges (transcript, page 20) that the

understanding was that the steel shonld be deliv-

ered by Avater transportation and shonld be deliv-

ered as completeh^ fabricated as it Avas the defend-

ant's cnstoni to ship by water transportation sim-

ilar steel for similar work, and that the steel was

fabricated to this extent. Possibly, therefore, under

the issues made by the pleadings parol evidence as

to the degree of fabrication of steel intended for

work of this character may have been proper, and

therefore it may be that the court was Avarranted

in not directing a verdict for the defendant upon

this cause of action.

But this, Avhile possibly true as to the first cause

of action, cannot be claimed to be true as to the

second, third or fourth causes of action, for the sec-

ond cause of action is based upon the alleged breach ma

of a parol contract which if made is conclusively

presumed to ha^^e been included in the Avritten con-

tract, and the third cause of action in like manner

is based upon a like claim, and so with the fourth

cause of action. Upon this alleged contract no parol

evidence Avas admissible. In this connection it seem-

ingly is claimed, and upon this claim some reliance

seems to haAe been placed b.y the trial court, that

these matters Avere discussed betAveen OAermire and

Poole after Poole-Dean entered upon the contract,

and that these matters Avere discussed betAveen these
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parties at and before the contract was reduced to

writing. Poole claims that he told Overmire that

he would hold his compau}^ responsible for these

damages. He alleges in his complaint that Over-

mire agreed that the Company would paj^ it, but

that is not the contract upon which he is suing, and

if these statements Avere made the}^ cannot affect

the rights of the parties. As said in the case of

Pitcairn r. Hiss, supra, what passed between these

parties should be "regarded as mere assurances of

the intention and abilit}^ to please, much as the

salesman commends without warranting the excel-

lence of his wares."

THE PLEADINGS.

In this connection your Honors' attention is

called to the issues presented by the pleadings.

From the amended complaint (transcript, pages 5

and following, paragraph III) it is seen that the

first cause of action is based upon the contract

under which Poole-Dean agrees to furnish the labor

and equipment and to erect, rivet and i^aint the

.structurar steel to be used in the machine shop,

])oiler shop, power house and other buildings of the

Grand Trunk Pacific at Prince Eupert, B. C., such

steel to be delivered by the Co)U])any upon the

premises of the Grand Trunk Pacific at Prince

-Rupert, B. C. It is further alleged that the steel

should be delivered completelj^ fabricated at the

factory, and that if extra work Avas necessary other

than the erection of the steel the plaintiff Avould be
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allowed a reasonable amount lor such extra Avork.

It will be noted that nothing is said in the pro-

IDOsal and acceptance as to the extent to which the

steel should be fabricated, and nothing is said in

regard to extra work or to payment for such extra

work. In the first cause of action Poole-Dean does

not complain that the steel was not delivered where

it should be under the contract; does not complain

of any delays, but only complains of extra Avork

required to erect the steel because the steel was

not. as it claims, completely fabricated. But this

complaint does not apph^ to the steel for the dry

dock, but to the steel for the machine shop, boiler

shoi), cold storage building, power house and

foundry building (paragTaph YI, p. 7). The ques-

tion before the court then was not Avhether the

steel AA^as deliA^ered Avhen and AA^here it should be

deliA'ered, but AA^hether Avhen deliA^ered it Avas in the

form in Avhich it should haAe been deliAered, and

tJtis question is confined entirely to the steel for these

biiihlings, cold storage, ship shed, blacksmith,

machine and boiler shop, poAA^er house and foundry

building, and has nottiing to do toith the stjeel for the

dry doclc, Avhich it is admitted Avas deliA^ered com-

pletelA^ fabricated.

The second cause of action (transcript, pages

8 and folloAving) is for damages for delaA^s due to

the fact that the pontoons for the dry dock Avere

not deliA'ered at the time that the AA^ork upon the

other buildings Avas completed. It is admitted that

f
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the steel ivas delivered in time. It is claimed tliat

it Avas understood and agreed that tlie plaintiff

should not be ordered to begin Avork on the job

until such time as plaintiff could, when starting

the building, continuously keep at work until the

completion of the job, and that defendant Avould

reimburse the plaintiff for any delays if there were

any delays. Turning to the proposal and accept-

ance, it will be seen that there is no mention made

of delays, no mention made of the time Avhen Poole-

Dean should be ordered to go to Avork, no provision

in regard to furnishing the pontoons, and nothing

indeed which bears at all upon this cause of action.

This cause of action is based entirely upon delays

resulting from the failure of the Grand Trunk

Pacific to furnish the pontoons at the time Avhen

Poole-Dean expected them to be furnished. It is

admitted by Mr. Poole (transcript, page 101) that

"the otily deluy for ivhieh he sought to recorer was

the delay in huilding the dry dock'- and, on page 85,

that he ^^understood that tJte Railway were to huild

the pontoons themselves'' and not the Company, and

that the Railway and not the Company Avas to

furnish the pontoons for the dry dock and, on page

87, that he ''found out about the pontoons hy e-r-

amining the specificationsJ' The proposal and ac-

ceptance do not state anything about the pontoons

but do refer to the specifications. The specifica-

tions proAide that the pontoons should be furnished

by the Raihvay, not by the Company. The pro-

posal and acceptance do not contain auA^thing in
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regard to when tlie work was to be begun and when

completed. TJiis is (jorerucd J)ij the specifications.

The proposal and acceptance contain no provision

for delay's caused by the failure of the Eailway to

do its part of the work, and the Railway, it is Con-

ceded, had to build the foundations for all the build-

ings before the erection of the steel could begin,

and had to build the pontoons for the dry dock

before the steel Avings of the dry dock could l)P

erected. Nokc of fJicsc ohlif/ations i'cstcd upon thr

Company,—iJtcij were all ohiif/afions of fJie RaiJ-

icay.

The third cause of action (transcript, pages 10

and following) is not really a separate cause of

action at all. It is really a part of the second cause

of action, mereh^ another element of damage. In

the so-called second cause of action the damages

are for the enforced idleness of the i)h^^it. In the

so-called third cause of action the damages are for

the transportation of men to aiul from A^ancouver,

men whom I*oole-Dean had provided for the pur-

l)ose of doing the work on the wings of the dry dock,

but the cause of being unable to emplo}^ these men

is identical with the cause of the idleness of the

plant. These two causes of action, Avhich are really

one, have nothing whatever to do with any of the

buildings, but relate only to the dry dock. The

breach which caused the delay was the breach on

the part of the Raihvay Company. That this was

an obligation of the Railway Company and not of
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the defendant company is sliown by tlie specifica-

tions.

Tlie fourth cause of action is for the expense

of assorting and liandlinfj ihe stmctural steel for

the dry dock, not for the other buildings. It is

claimed in this cause of action that the Compau}^

shouhl furnish Poole-Dean with adequate space for

the purpose of assorting and liandling tlie struc-

tural steel when it was unloaded on the dock of

the Grand Trunk Pacific Company (transcript, page

14). The alleged breach on the part of the Com-

pany is that it failed to proyide such adequate

space for this purpose. The proposal and accept-

ance provide where the steel shall be delivered, but

make no mention of space. It is conceded that the

steel was delivered at the place agreed on.

The fifth cause of action is for extra work. This,

therefore, does not rest upon the contract in writing

at all and will be discussed by itself.

The specifications do not state when the work

should begin. There was no written contract be-

tween the Company and the Railway. The specifi-

cations, however, do request bidders to state the

time required for the fabrication and deli^er^^ of

the material at Prince Rupert, the time required to

erect the wings on the first section of three pon-

toons, the time required to erect the wings on the

second section of six pontoons and the time re-

(luired to erect the wings on the third section of
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three pontoons (transcript, page 210). Tlie specifi-

cations also request similar information in regard

to the ship building shed, the i30wer station and

other buildings. Attention is also called to the pro-

visions of the specifications (transcript, pages

224-5), which requires the contractor (Poole-Dean

Company in this case) to have at all times sufficient

number of men on the work who shall act promptly

in conjunction with the Avorkmen of all of the con-

tractors in order that there may be no delay in the

erection and completion of the work, and to the

provision on pages 205-6 in regard to the time when

the wings of the dry dock should be erected.

THE EYIDEXCE.

We are of the opinion that Avhat Ave haA^e said in

regard to the contract is reall}^ a sufficient pre-

sentation of the issues in this case, but under the

rules of the court Ave deem it our duty to more par-

ticularlA" ajDply the eAddence to the issues, keeping

in mind alAA^aA^s the contract betAA^een the parties.

In this matter AA^e shall discuss the seA^eral causes

of action in their order, but shall not attempt to

reproduce at length the eA^dence contained in the

record.

CAUSE OF ACTIOX Xo. I.

The first cause of action is based upon the theory

that the contract betAveen the parties required the

Company to deliAcr the steel completely" fabricated,

and the contention is that the steel Avas not so fabri-
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cated inasmucli as niaii}^ parts which Poole-Deaii ex-

pected to 1)6 riveted together came "knocked down."

The allegation of the complaint is (transcript, page

7) that the understanding was that the steel for

the buildings should be delivered completely fabri-

cated, and that if extra work was necessary other

than for the erection of said steel, plaintiff would

be allowed a reasonable amount for such extra

work. This allegation is in conflict with the terms

of the A\ ritten contract inasmuch as the written con-

tract required Poole-Dean not only to erect but also

to haiil and rivet the steel (Defendant's Exhibits

2 and '>, transcript, pages 92 and 93). This leads

us to consider Defendant's Exhibit 1, the subject-

matter of assignment of error I (transcript, page

:>7). This exhibit (transcript, pages 90-91) is a

letter from Poole-Dean to the Company dated Sep-

tember 11, 1914, in which l*oole-Dean forwards bills

lor extra field work amounting to $3o30.()9, due

(as stated) to being compelled to perform work

in the field which it is customar}^ to have done in

the shop. In this letter Poole-Dean claims that when

it made its proposal it was advised b}^ Overmire

that all the ''material would be fabricated and

shipped in the manner customary for this class of

work," not that the steel should come or be deliv-

ered completely fabricated. It is not claimed in

this letter that Overmire promised that the steel

should be completely fabricated. The clear intent

of this letter is that Overmire represented that the

material would be fabricated and shipped in the
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luaiiiier customary for this class of Avork. Poole-

Deau, therefore, must either rely upon the contract

alleged in the complaint, that the steel should be

delivered completely fabricated, or it nmst rely

upon the representations made by Overmire, that

the material would be fabricated in the manner

customary for this class of work. Under the allega-

tions of the complaint this letter would be incom-

petent as it does not tend to sustain the allegations

of the complaint but tends to contradict such allega-

tions. In this letter Poole-Dean says, "our proposal

Avas to erect, r'h'ct and paint this Avork, which pro-

posal AA^as accepted by you." There AA'as no men-

tion of any field assembling or riA^eting Avhich is

ordinarily done in the shops. This confirms the

vieAv Avhich Ave took of this contract, and the Avord

''rivcf clearly must have some significance. The

Avord ''erect''' doubtless Avould embrace such con-

struction as Avas necessary to put the materials to-

gether substantially and in the maimer proA'ided

by the plans and specifications. To erect a stone

building, for example, Avould certaiidA^ include the

use of mortar or cement, as the specifications might

])rovide for holding the stone in place, and the

Avord "erect" Avould unquestionably include the

riveting Avhich the specifications shoAved Avas neces-

sary to hold the parts of the building together. The

Avord ''rivet,'' therefore, has some other significance

in this connection, and the only significance Avhicli

could be giA^en to it is that it meant that AvhateA^er

the specifications slioAved Avas necessarj^ in the Avay

i
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be noted, furthermore, that in this same letter there

is no pretense that OA^ermire agreed that he Avould

pay for this. The claim is that Poole-Dean stated

that it Avould do the Avorh, keep accurate charge

of it and bill the Company for it as soon as it Avas

completed.

Assignments of error VI and VII also relate to

this cause of action, though VI relates to all of the

causes of action. Assignment of error XII also re-

lates to this cause of action as Avell as to the other

causes of action. Assignment of error XI^" re-

lates entirelA' to this cause of action aiul so does

assignment of error X^". The Compain^ contended

upon the trial that the steel Avas fabricated in the

manner in Avhich such steel is ordinarily fabricated

for Avork of this character Avhen shii)ment is made

by Avater. It contended that this AA'as all that Mr.

OA^ermire said to Poole in regard to the matter,

and it contends that inasmuch as the District Court

refused to construe the Avritings passing betAveen

the parties (Exhibits ""A," 1, 2 and .'>) and to charge^

the jury that these papers comprised the entire

contract the court should haA-e submitted to the

jury not onh^ the Company's construction of the

contract but also the Compam^'s contention as to

the extent to Avhich the steel should be fabricated,

and that all the eA'idence in regard to a promise on

the i3art of the Compam^ made by OAermire that

the steel should be completely fabricated Avas in-
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competent as in confiict with the written terms of

the contract set forth in the letters of Poole-Dean

itself. We have said that there nmy be some ques-

tion in regard to the meaning of the terms "struc-

tural steel"' and ''steel," and that j^ossibly parol

evidence might have been used to show Avhat these

terms meant, and in connection therewith this let-

ter might have been introduced. AVe do not belieA'e

this is the hnv, but as the ruling of the court in

regard to the written contract was upon the trial

in the District Court the law of the case the de-

fendant had a right to shoAv Avhat Avas meant by

these terms. In this connection "your Honors' atten-

tion is called to the charge of the court (transcript,

pages 361-2) AA^herein, after reading to the letter

of November 7, 1913, and the letter of November

11, 1913, Exhibits 2 and 3 (transcript, pages 92 and

93), the court states that "these letters are a part

of the contract but do not include the AA^hole con-

tract Avhich it is alleged the parties entered into

betAA^een themseh-es. If the court should so con-

clude it Avould be the duty of the court to construe

the contract and not for you." Xoav these letters

clearly are complete in so far as they go and they

shoAv AAhat the "proposals" AA^ere, AA^hat the "under-

standing" Avas, and they therefore must be con-

strued to include the entire contract, but if they

do not they certainly shoAv that Poole-Dean Avas to

erect and rivet the material and that the material

Avas to be deliAered to Poole-Dean on the dock at the

building site.
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CAUSES OF ACTIOX Xo. II and Xo. III.

The second cause of action alleges the same con-

tract which the first cause of action alleges. The

difference is that in the first cause of action the

allegation is that the steel shall be delivered com-

pletely fabricated and in the second cause of action

that it was understood and agreed that the defend-

ant would not order plaintiff' to begin work on the

job until such time as the plaintiff could, when

starting the building, continuously keep at the

work until the completion of the job, and that in

the event there Avere any delays in said work the

defendant would reimburse the plaintiff for such

delays. This second cause of action is for damages

for the enforced idleness of the equipment of Poole-

Dean owing to delaj^s caused b}" the failure of the

Eailwa}^ to furnish the pontoons.

In the third cause of action the complaint states

exactly the same contract, and the only difference is

that the damages claimed are for monej^s expended

in railway expenses and wages of men returned to

A^ancouver and back to the Avork.

It Avill be seen that Exhibits 2 and 3 say nothing

in regard to this matter. It is admitted by Poole-

Dean (transcript, page 100) that the only delay

Avas the delaA^ in building the drj^ dock. It is admit-

ted by him that he learned that the Raihvay should

furnish the pontoons from the specifications (tran-

script, page 87) and, on page 88, thai he heard the
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Avlieii the Avork shall be commenced or when it shall

be completed. The specifications (transcript, pages

20r)-()) do provide that the time of the erection of

the material for the dry dock (and these two causes

of action relate o\\\y to the dry dock) is to com-

mence when the three first pontoons ha^e been de-

livered, that the additional three pontoons will be

delivered after the erection of the Avings on the

first three pontoons has been completed, and so on,

and declare particularly that the pontoons Avill be

turned over by the pontoon contractors. We haA^e

said that the instrument. Exhibit 2, Avas intended

to shoAv Avhat Avas Poole-Dean's proposal and Avhat

Avas Poole-Dean's understanding, and Avas intended

to state all of the iDroposal made by Poole-Dean

on the main buildings and the Avings of the dry dock

and all of its understanding Avith the Company

regarding Avhat it Avas to do upon these buildings,

and that the purpose of this letter Avas ''to have its

understanding confirmed so that Poole-Dean's rec-

ords might be complete.'' In like manner the an-

SAver of the Company on November 11th refers to

the letter of the 7th and confirms the understand-

ing of Poole-Dean in regard thereto. It Avould

seem, therefore, that there can be no question that

these tAvo instruments contained all of the under-

standing had betAveen the parties in regard to this

Avork, and there is no question that the proposal

Avas intended to shoAv all that Poole-Dean AA^ere to

do and to indicate all that the Company Avas to do
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error relating to this matter are numbered V (tran-

script, page .-JS), VI (transcript, page 39), VIII

and IX (transcript, page 40) and XII (transcript,

page 42), XIII (transcript, page 44), XV (tran-

script, page 45), XIX (transcript, i)age 49) and

XX (transcript, page 50). In connection with this

matter vour Honors' attention is called to Ex-

hibit "'G'' (transcript, page 08) wherein the Com-

pany advises Poole-Dean when shipments would

probably be made and when completed and when

the material Avould probably arrive, and to Plain-

tiff's Exhibit "H" (transcript, page 70) containing

like information and Avarning the plaintiff to "get

in touch Avith Mr. Pillsbury to ascertain the condi-

tion of the site and the anticipated progress," and

to Defendant's Exhil)it 4 (transcript, page 102),

and to Defendant's Exhibit 5 (transcript, page

10:]), and Defendant's Exhibit (> (transcript, page

105), and to Plaintiff's Exhibit "M" (transcript,

page lOG). These instrtiments and the evidence

of Poole aboA^e referred to clearly show that Poole

understood that this Avork should not begin until

the RailAvay Company or the pontoon contractors

had complied Avith its or their part of the job and

furnished the pontoons in the AvaA^ called for by the

specifications. It Avill be also noticed that on the

10th of XoA^ember, 1915, according to Plaintiff's

Exhibit "I" (transcript, page 75) in Avhich Poole-

Dean makes complaint of the extra expense of

handling and rehandling the steel for the other
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buildings no complaint is made that there was any

unexpected delay in regard to furnishing the pon-

toons. On the contrary, seemingly Poole-Dean

claimed credit for "rushing the work upon the other

buildings so as to finish the same fiA^e Aveeks ahead

of time," thus, according to Poole's own statement,

anticipating the completion of the work upon the

other buildings and causing the very delay and

the very damages of which I*oole-l)ean now com-

plains. It must be borne in mind that the delays

complained of relate only to the dry dock. Five

weeks of this delay, according to Poole's own state-

ment, vras caused by himself in that he "employed

extra men to rush the job upon the other buildings

and finish those buildings five weeks ahead of time."

Here in the language of ?Jr. Poole himself and Avhen

he was in a complaining mood, he shows that more

than half of this alleged delay was caused by his

own unw^arranted action, and yet he seeks to hold

the defendant liable for the loss sustained by rea-

son thereof, and in this same letter in which he is

complaining of unfair treatment on the part of the

Company he does not even refer to any claim for

damages on account of this alleged delay. This

whole matter is evidently trumped up. Upon its

face it shows that more than half of the damage

was caused by the folly of Poole-Dean in rushing

to finish Avork five weeks before the time contem-

plated for the same.
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CAUSE OP^ ACTION No. lY.

This cause of action is based also upon the alleged

contract, stated in practically the same language

in which the contract is alleged in the preceding

causes of action. The damages are predicated upon

this contract, but the particular allegation upon

Avhich the same are based is that it was understood

and agreed that the defendant w^ould furnish the

plaintiff with adequate space for the purpose of

assorting and handling the structural steel when

it was unloaded on the dock of the Grand Trunk

Pacific Compau}^ (transcript, page 14). This cause

of action is covered by assignments I, II, III, TV,

Y, VI, IX, X, XII, XVI and XX. Assignment I

relates to Exhibit "I" (transcript, page 75). From
this exhibit it seems that in submitting a bid Poole-

Dean included in its estimate the estimated cost of

assorting and handling. Assignment II relates to

Exhibit "L" (transcript, page 82), but what refer-

ence this has to assorting and handling Ave have

failed to understand. There seems to have been

some question between the parties whether the mate-

rial should be received at the ship's tackles or

whether the term ''on the dock'' meant that the

materials should be landed on the dock and re-

ceived when landed. Tlierc is no question, hoivever,

dettvecK fJic parties that the material ivas delivered

(IS agreed, and if Poole-Dean Avas entitled to any

extra pay for receiving material at the ship's tackles

this unquestionably has been settled and adjusted
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between tlie parties. Assioiinient III relates to a

(question propounded to the witness Dean, in which

he was asked whether in snhmitting its bid Poole-

Dean did not include a charge for handling and

assorting the steel and if sowhat sum was included

in this estimate. Assignment IV also refers to this

estimate included in the proposal. If Poole-Dean

is entitled to anything on account of this item it is

not what he estimated it Avould cost but what was

the reasonable expense of the same. We shall not

dwell upon this question for it seems axiomatic

that if Poole-Dean was to haul and erect the steel

which Avas to be delivered to it on the dock then

Poole-Dean assumed every contingency Avhich was

incident to the hauling of the steel from the place

of delivery to the place where it should be erected

in the buildings. Yet the word 'iiauF' is used in the

acceptance of the proposal, or rather in the letter

confirming the understanding which I*oole-Dean had

of its own proposal and the place of deliverj^ is

particularly mentioned both in the letter of Poole-

Dean of November 7th and in the letter of confirma-

tion from the Company of Xovember 11th. Whether

these letters embrace the entire contract or not

these letters unquestionable^ do embrace the place

of the delivery of the steel and the hauling of the

steel, and this unquestionably must include the sort-

ting and handling of the steel. If anything was said

by Overmire it Avould only be a representation of

what he understood Avould be the conditions, but as

Poole Avas present at the time that all the repre-
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mentations were made and as he knew tlie repre-

sentations made by the Railway and knevr the

sources of Overmire's knoAvledge, he cannot predi-

cate any claim against the Company on this account.

CAUSE OF ACTIOX Xo. Y.

This cause of action rests upon a new contract

and the assignments of error relating to this mat-

ter are numbered ^"I, XII, XA^II and XA^III.

The only other cause of action is the matter of

$400.70, admitted to be for the work not contem-

plated by the contract between the parties. Tliis

Avas extra work not mentioned in the si^ecitications

or plans and for which the Railway receiving the

benefit must pay. It matters not whether the work

was done under the direction of the defendant or

under the direction of the Railway Company. It

was primaril}^ done under the direction of the Rail-

way and could not be done otherwise. This is con-

ceded. Poole-Dean Company undertook to hold the

defendant for these bills. The defendant claimed

that Poole-Dean Company should charge these sums

to the Railway. It is conceded that this work was

not embraced in the original contract. Poole testi-

fies (page 78) that he had an understanding with

OA^ermire that Avhen auA" AA'ork of this kind should

come up the plaintiff should go ahead and do it

and it should be threshed out afterAA^ards. That he

billed the defendant for this Avoi-k and afterAvard

agreed to bill this Avork to the Grand Trunk
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but in doing so would not release the defendant, but

when tlie defendant paid him he would turn the

money over to the defendant. Dean testifies (pages

127128) that this was extra work not called for

by the contract, that when this work was started

the defendant had no rei)resentatiye on the ground

and that the first of the worl^ done was done under

orders from I'illsburv and not under orders from

the defendant. PillsTmry in his deposition attaches

copies of the bills rendered to the Grand Trunk

Pacific Railway for this Avork. The bills show that

the Avork Avas done by Poole-Dean Companj^, con-

tractors, that the bill Avas for extra Avork and the

same Avas made out directly to the Grand Trunk

Pacific RailAA^aA\ He testifies (page 183) that they

Avere approAed and forAvarded by him to the Rail-

AA'ay for paA^ment, that it Avas ciistomarA' to pay esti-

mates for the Poole-Dean Company on account of

labor iiiA'olA'ed in extra AA'ork on bills in faAor of

I*oole-Dean, not of the defendant. The letter trans-

mitting these bills to Donnelly is also found at-

tached to the dei^osition of Pillsbury.

Defendant contends

:

1. That this Avork Avas done not for the defend-

ant but for the RaihAay and that the custom Av^hich

prevailed, as testified to by Mr. Pillsbury, clearly

shoAvs this fact as AA^ell as the bills themsehes AA^hich

Avere transmitted by Pillsbury.

2. That even if the defendant be liable to the
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plaintiff the Kaihvay Avas primarily liable either to

the i)laintiff or to the defendant.

?). That if the plaintiff, at the defendant's re-

(piest, billed this claim directly to the Kailway this

constituted an assignment to the plaintiff of all

defendant's claim against the Railway for this

Avork, and the acceptance of this claim b}^ the Rail-

Avay Avhen so presented by the plaintiff was an ac-

ceptance of the assignment.

4. That it is immaterial Avhether the plaintiff

agreed to release the defendant from this claim or

not, for if the defendant Avere liable it is admitted

that the RailAA^ay Company Avas liable originally to

the defendant for the same and the presentment

of the claim in the name of the plaintiff' to the Rail-

Avay, its acceptance and alloAvance b}^ the Raihvay

placed the plaintiff' in an}^ eA^ent in the position of

a pledgee or mortgagee of this claim, or as the

holder of this claim as collateral security, and the

l)laintiff' thereby incurred the obligation of using

due diligence to collect it.

5. That AA^hen the claim was alloAved by the

Eaihvay Company in faA^or of the plaintiff the Rail-

Avay Company thereby Avas discharged from any

liability therefor to the defendant.

G. That Avhen the RailAvay gave plaintiff credit

for the amount of this claim on the indebtedness

of the plaintiff to the RailAA^aA^, admitted to be in

excess of the amount of this claim, this action on
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the part of the Raihvay Company constituted a pay-

ment of the claim and the ai)plication of the pro-

ceeds thereof to the plaintiff's credit, so that the

l)laintiff has received so much money for this claim,

and by reason thereof the defendant is absolved

from anv liabilitv for the same.

AVhatever be the effect of these proceedings it

must be conceded that the presentation of the claim

to the Railwa}' Company by the plaintiff' in its own

jiame constituted a claim against the Railway Com-

])any for the amount. It must be conceded that

when the claim was allowed by the Railway Com-

pany the Railway Company thereby became in-

debted to the plaintiff' under any circumstances for

the amount of this claim. Especially is this true

as it appears from the evidence that claims of this

character were usually presented directly to the

Railway Company by the plaintiff. The allowance

of the claim, therefore, and the crediting of the

same upon the indebtedness of the plaintiff to the

Railway Company constituted a payment. Unques-

tionably the effect of these proceedings is to destroy

any claim Avhich the defendant might have against

the Raihvay Compan}^ for the amount of these bills,

and under such circumstances the plaintiff should

be compelled to give credit to the defendant for

such amount as so much money paid.
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The plaintiff in error respectfully submits tliat

there was error as alleged and that this cause

should be reversed.

Respectfully submitted,

TEAL, MINOR & WIXFREE,
ROGERS MAC YEAGH,

Attorneys for Plaintiff iii Error.
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STATEMENT.

In order that respondent's position may be clearly

set forth, the following statement is made.

This is an action upon a suh-contract, wherein the

Poole-Dean Company, hereinafter referred to as the re-

spondent, and the United States Steel Products Com-

pany, hereinafter referred to as the appellant, were the

parties. The appellant obtained from the Grand Trunk

Pacific Railway Company, some time in the late fall
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of 1912, a request for furnishing and erecting steel to

be used in the railroad terminal buildings and a floating

dry dock at Prince Rupert, British Columbia. This con-

tract was awarded appellant. Appellant not being en-

titled to operate in Canada, was compelled to sub-let the

erecting of the steel. The appellant, before obtaining

the contract from the Railroad Company, had its rep-

resentative, Mr. Overmire, get into communication with

Mr. Poole, the respondent Company's representative,

and these two men made the sub-contract upon which

this action is predicated. That this contract might be

understood, Mr. Overmire and Mr. Poole went to Prince

Rupert, B. C, to look over the site of the proposed work.

At Prince Rupert they met Mr. Pillsbury, the resident

engineer of the Grand Trunk Pacific Railwaj^- Company,

and Mr. Pillsbury at that time agreed that if the appel-

lant received the contract for the furnishing and erect-

ing of the steel that it would be given sufficient space

in which to properly sort and assemble the steel entering

into the construction of the terminals, and also that the

undertaking would be so planned that when appellant

was instructed to begin furnishing and erecting the steel,

it could continuously operate until the completion of

the work, it being contemplated both by Mr. Pillsbury

and Mr. Overmire that considerable space would be nec-

essary for the proper carrying on of this work and that

as Prince Rupert, at that time was a small village, many

miles from the labor markets, it would necessitate the

importing of labor by the appellant from the labor cen-

ters of British Columbia at a material expense. Mr.

Overmire, upon reaching this understanding with Mr.
Pillsbury, in turn, informed Mr. Poole substantially to
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the same effect and agreed to furnish the respondent

with adequate space for the sorting and assembhng of

the steel to be erected by the respondent and to only in-

stmct respondent to begin work when respondent could

continually keep at the work and thereby obviate the

necessity of shutting down, tying up equipment and the

likelihood of transporting labor back and forth several

times from Vancouver and other labor centers to Prince

Rupert. At this time there was an examination of the

engineer's plans and a discussion as to the method by

which the appellant would ship the steel from its mills

to the work site. It was agreed that the steel would be

completely fabricated at the shops of appellant. Then

Mr. Poole and INIr. Overmire returned to Portland, and

on their return Mr. Poole made up a price of $18.00

per ton which was to be paid for the erecting of the

steel. At numerous times Mr. Poole made requests

upon ]Mr. Overmire that the understanding which they

had come to at Prince Rupert with reference to fabrica-

tion, space and the commencement of the work, be re-

duced to writing, but the requests were at all times

evaded, with the result that there was never any part

of the understanding reduced to writing except that

$18.00 per ton should be charged for the erecting, rivet-

ing and painting of the structural steel. (See PL Ex.

"A," Tr. p. 55; PI. Ex. "G," Tr. p. 68; Def. Ex. 2,

Tr. p. 92; and Def. Ex. 3, Tr. p. 93.) The substance

of these letters is substantially as follows

:

(Plaintiff's Exhibit "A"—respondent to appellant,

November 16th, 1912.)

"We propose to furnish all necessary labor and
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equipment to erect, rivet and paint the structural

steel to be used in buildings and smoke stack for

the Grand Trunk Pacific Railway at Prince

Rupert, B. C, for the sum of Eighteen ($18.00)

Dollars per ton of 2000 pounds. Material to be

delivered on docks at building sites."

'(Plaintiff's Exhibit "G"—appellant to respondent,

March 24th, 1913.)

"Referring to your conversation with our Mr.

Overmire and the writer relative to your contract

covering erection feature for the Grand Trunk Pa-

cific buildings at Prince Rupert, B. C, it is under-

stood that we used your figures in connection with

our proposal on this work, and consequently you

will receive the order for doing this erection.

As to the deliveries, wish to advise that our

schedule contemplates commencing shipment from

the plant in June and complete about the middle

of September, but we undoubtedly will have to fig-

ure about four to four and one-half months from

the time material leaves the plant until it reaches

Prince Rupert.

Our formal contract with you for the erection

will be drawn up as soon as conditions permit."

(Defendant's Exhibit 2—respondent to appellant,

November 7th, 1913.)

"In looking through our files we find that we

have misplaced copies of our ORIGINAL PRO-
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POSALS on the main building and wings of the

dry dock at Prince Rupert.

It is our understanding we are to erect, rivet

and paint two coats on main buildings for $18.00

per ton of 2000 pounds; on wings of dry dock we

are to erect, rivet and caulk for $18.00 per ton of

2000, pounds all material to be delivered to us on

dock at building site.

If the above is in accordance with your under-

standing we will ask that you confirm same at your

earliest convenience in order that our records may

be complete."

(Defendant's Exhibit 3—appellant to respondent,

November 11th, 1913.)

"We have your letter of the 7th instant which

states that you have misplaced copies of your

ORIGINAL PROPOSAL on the buildings and

wings of the dry dock on the above subject.

Your understanding is, in accordance with ours

that: }"ou are to HAUL, erect and rivet the steel

for the buildings, for Eighteen Dollars ($18.00)

per net ton of 2000 pounds, which includes your

furnishing and applying two coats of paint, as per

specifications; also that you are to HAUL, erect,

rivet and caulk the steel work for the wings of the

dry dock, for Eighteen Dollars ($18.00) per net

ton of 2000 pounds.

All steel work to be delivered to you on dock

at Prince Rupert, B. C."
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From Plaintiff's Exhibit "A" it will be noted that

the price of $18.00 per ton is mentioned for the erect-

ing, riveting and painting of the steel used in the build-

ings and smoke stack. Plaintiff's Exhibit "G" shows

that Messrs. Poole and Overmire apparently had a con-

versation and came to some sort of a verbal contract

covering the erection of the Grand Trunk Pacific build-

ings at Prince Rupert, and that in addition to the $18.00

per ton, that some sort of an agreement had been reached

as to the deliveries, and it clearly shows from the fol-

lowing language:

"Our formal contract with you for the erection

will be drawn up as soon as conditions permit."

that there were still matters pending and unfinished

upon which an agreement was necessarj^ This is more

clearly shown by Defendant's Exhibit 2 (Tr., p. 92) in

which Poole-Dean Company requests that for the com-

pletion of their files they be furnished with the ORIG-
INAL proposal on the main buildings and WINGS
OF THE DRY DOCK at Prince Rupert. It is in

this letter that the first mention is made of the dry

dock and this letter also mentions that there is caulking

to be done in addition to erecting and riveting work on

the dry dock.

Then referring to Defendant's Exhibit 3 (Record, p.

93), the appellant replies and adds to its reply a new

feature. In other words, in addition to erecting, rivet-

ing and caulking the steel work for the dry dock, the

word HAUL is injected.
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About a week after this last letter '(Defendant's

Exhibit 3, Tr., p. 93) was received by the respondent,

the respondent was notified by the appellant that the

first consignment of steel was about to be unloaded at

the terminals at Prince Rupert and to be there with

workmen to receive the same. Mr. Dean, of the re-

spondent company, had been selected to oversee the work

at the building site and about the 19th of November, in

company with Mr. Poole, went to Mr. Overmire's office

and complained that the detail sheets, which were then

seen for the first time, showed that the steel for the

buildings at Prince Rupert was going to arrive incom-

pletely fabricated, necessitating extensive shop work at

the building site. Mr. Overmire replied that whatever

the condition of the steel appeared to be it made no dif-

ference inasmuch as the matter would be taken care of

by the appellant in accordance with appellant's and re-

spondent's agreement that the steel would be completely

fabricated, and that the appellant had anticipated this

and taken the condition of the steel into consideration

in submitting its general bid for the furnishing and

erecting of the steel to the Grand Pacific Railway Com-

pany, and Overmire agreed to pay for the additional

fabricating.

Mr. Dean, upon arriving at Prince Rupert, obtained

his employes at Vancouver, B. C, and proceeded to

work, keeping an exact record of the cost of the shop-

work that it was necessary" to do at the building site in

erecting the buildings, and a claim was thereupon made

against the appellant for the sum of $3330.69. This

included the extra work on the steel entering into the
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construction of the cold storage building, ship shed,

blacksmith, machine and boiler shop, power house and

foundry buildings. As the work progressed it developed

that owing to the fact that the appellant had given the

respondent premature instructions as to when to begin

work at Prince Rupert, that the respondent was going

to complete its work on the erection of the buildings be-

fore the erection work upon the pontoons for the float-

ing dry dock would be ready, and that there would be

a resulant tying up of the respondent's equipment and

laj^ing off of w^orkmen for a period of several weeks,

all in violation of the appellant's contract with the re-

spondent. This occurrence resulted in a claim for $918.00

covering the expense of laying off the workmen, and

$215.00, representing approximately 6^'' per year on

the value of the equipment tied up during the delay.

When work was resumed December 1st, 1914, on

the pontoons of the floating drydock it was apparent

that the appellant had violated its agreement with the

respondent w^herein it agreed to furnish the respondent

with sufficient space for the purpose of sorting and as-

sembling the steel to be used in the floating dry dock,

with the result that it became necessary for the respond-

ent to handle and rehandle the steel, an accurate account

of the cost of which was kept by the respondent, and

a claim of $2459.00 made.

In addition to the above amounts the appellant or-

dered $400.70 worth of extra work. It is admitted b}^

the appellant that this work was extra and was not con-

templated by the appellant and respondent in their con-
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tract, 'but appellant claims this amount should have been

charged direct to the Grand Trunk Pacific Railwaj^

Company and not to the appellant.

So that the claims of the respondent are

:

(1) That it is entitled to $3330.69 for shop work

done in the field by it on the building steel and not

originally contemplated in respondent's agreement with

the appellant. This shop work does not include steel

for the pontoons.

(2) That it is entitled to $918.00 and $215.00 in

being prevented from continuously performing the work,

in violation of the agreement with the appellant.

(3) That it is entitled to $2459.00 covering extra

handling of the structural steel used in the erection of

the wings of the floating drj^ dock, due to appellant's

breach of agreement in failing to furnish adequate sort-

ing space. This excludes extra handling of the steel for

the buildings.

(4) That it is entitled to $400.70 for extra work.

It is essential to keep in mind throughout the con-

sideration of this case that the respondent is a sub-con-

tractor of the appellant, and it is so admitted in Para-

graph III of Respondent's Answer (Tr., p. 19), and

that the respondent had no contractural relations what-

ever with the Grand Trunk Pacific Railway Company.

In fact, throughout the work the respondent herein did

not know whether the Grand Trunk Pacific Company

or the Grand Trunk Pacific Development Company
were the parties with whom the appellant had its con-

tract.

r
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The question at issue therefore is, What was the con-

tract entered into between the appellant and the re-

spondent? It is appellant's contention that the letters

heretofore mentioned and the specifications comprised

the entire contract as concluded, while it is the respond-

ent's contention, and it was the theory of the trial court,

that the letters in question are but a part of the contract

and do not include the whole contract, that it was al-

leged and proved the parties entered into, and that

therefore the trial court was justified in leaving to the^

determination of the jury what the contract in reality

was.

ARGUMENT.

This action is based upon contract and the principal

disagreement between appellant and respondent is as to

whether or not the trial court, in holding that the con-

tract was not completely contained in certain letters,

and specifications, erred in leaving to the jur^^ as a

mixed question of fact and law what the real contract

was. The contract was made by Otho Poole, representa-

tive of the respondent company, and C. C. Overmire,

representative of appellant company, and it is from the

testimony and subsequent conduct and admissions on

the part of the appellant that the real agreement between

the parties hereto is arrived at. It is clearl}^ shown by

the testimony that in the fall of 1912, Overmire and

Poole contemplated that this work was coming up and

made a trip to Prince Rupert, B. C, for the purpose of

intelligently understanding the proposed work. At that

time the appellant had not obtained any contract from
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the Grand Trunk Pacific Railway Company, but like

the respondent, was endeavoring to ascertain the situa-

tion and the approximate cost of the work. The contract

for the furnishing and erecting of the steel, as far as

the Grand Trunk Railway was concerned, was let in

one contract to one contractor, namely, the appellant,

and the appellant, because of inability to operate in the

Province of British Columbia, contemplated sub-letting

the erection of the steel. Mr. Overmire therefore saw

Mr. Pillsburj^, the railway company's representative at

Prince Rupert, and was assured that there would be

adequate space for the proper sorting and assembling

of the steel which was to be erected, and the question

of deliveries was also gone into, so that the work could,

after it was once started, be continuously carried on.

It must be borne in mind that Prince Rupert was a

small, isolated village; that idle equipment could not

be utilized elsewhere during a shut-down, and that

mechanics necessary for the erection of the structural

steel would all have to be returned to and transported

from Vancouver, B. C, and other labor centers of

Canada.

After the contract for the furnishing and erecting

of the steel was obtained by the appellant the respondent

was thereupon given the sub-contract for the erection

of the steel, in accordance with the agi'eement made by

Mr. Overmire. The parties, therefore, are to be con-

sidered as contractor and sub-contractor; such was the

understanding disclosed by the testimony and also from

the pleadings of the appellant itself.

Clearly the entire contract was not embraced in

r
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writings, as is so strenuously urged by appellant, for

the letters themselves are incomplete and mere mem-

oranda leading up to and forming hut a part of the

larger contract. Plaintiff's Exhihit "A" (Tr., p. o5)

is as follows

:

"We propose to furnish all necessary labor and

equipment to erect, rivet and paint the structural

steel to be used in buildings and smoke stack for

the Grand Trunk Pacific Railway at Prince

Rupert, B. C, for the sum of Eighteen ($18.00)

Dollars per ton of 2000 pounds. Material to be

delivered on docks at building sites."

The next writing in connection with this contract is

Plaintiff's Exhibit "G" '(Tr., p. 68) which is as follows:

"Referring to your conversation with our Mr.

Overmire and the writer relative to jouy contract

covering erection feature for the Grand Trunk Pa-

cific Buildings at Prince Rupert, B. C, it is under-

stood that we used your figures in connection with

our proposal on this work, and consequently you

will receive the order for doing this erection.

As to the deliveries, wish to advise that our

schedule contemplates commencing shipment from

the plant in June and complete about the middle of

September, but we undoubtedly will have to figure

about four to four and one-half months from the

time material leaves the plant until it reaches

Prince Rupert.

Our formal contract with you for the erection

will be drawn up as soon as conditions permit.
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Trusting this letter will give you the necessary

authority for making your arrangements for your

part of the work, we remain."

Then comes Defendant's Exhibit 2 (Tr., p. 92) as

follows

:

"In looking through our files we find that we

have misplaced copies of our OHIGINAL pro-

posals on the main building and WINGS OF

THE DRY DOCK at Prince Rupert.

It is our understanding we are to erect, rivet

and paint two coats on main huildings for $18.00

per ton of 2000 pounds; on wings of dry dock we

are to erect, rivet and caulk for $18.00 per ton of

2000 pounds, all material to be delivered to us on

dock at building site.

If the above is in accordance with your under-

standing we will ask that you confirm same at your

earliest convenience in order that our records may
be complete."

Then follows Defendant's Exhibit 3 (Tr., p. 93),

which is as follows:

"We have your letter of the 7th inst. which

states that you have misplaced copies of your

ORIGINAL proposal on the buildings and wings

of the dry dock on the above subject.

Your understanding is, in accordance with ours

that: you are to HAUL, erect and rivet the steel
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for the buildings, for Eighteen Dollars ($18.00)

per net ton of 2000 pounds, which includes your

furnishing and applying two coats of paint, as per

specifications ; also that you are to haul, erect, rivet

and caulk the steel work for the wings of the drj'-

dock, for Eighteen Dollars ($18.00) per net ton

of 2000 pounds.

All steel work to be delivered to you on dock

at Prince Rupert, B. C."

It will be noted from Exhibit "A" that merely the

furnishing of labor and equipment necessary to erect,

rivet and paint the structural steel to be used in the

buildings and smoke stack at $18.00 per ton of 2000

pounds, was required, material to be delivered at the

building sites. The testimony is that in addition to the

first letter there was oral conversation and that the

$18.00 per ton feature of the letter was accepted and

that figure used by Mr. Overmire (Tr., p. ,56). In

fact, there is testimony of Mr. Overmire to the effect

that there were two sets of specifications, for the witness

Overmire testified "that the original specifications pro-

vided that between the pontoon and where the caisson

sets down on the pontoon, there was to be canvas belt-

ing, with tar; that Poole's written bid did not mention

that point; that as a matter of fact Poole's first bid

covered painting of all the buildings, and the dry dock

* * * (Tr., p. 325).

There is no letter in evidence showing that Poole

made more than one bid, but there is Overmire's testi-

monj'- that there was more than one bid.
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The next letter, under date of March 24, 1913

(Plaintiff's Exhibit "G," Tr., p. 68) refers to> the con-

versation relative to the contract and states that the

figure of $18.00 was used by the appellant in basing

its bid to the railway company for the erecting of the

steel. The question of deliveries is also gone into in

this letter and it is then stated that the formal contract

for the erection will be drawn as soon as conditions per-

mit, inferentially showing that the agreement was not

wholly within the writings.

The next letter in point of time is Defendant's Ex-

hibit 2 (Tr., p. 92), which is simply a letter from the

respondent asking for copies of the ORIGINAL pro-

posals on the main buildings and DRY DOCKS. It

is in this letter that the dry dock is first mentioned, as

the other two letters simply mentioned the terminal

buildings.

The next letter in point of time is Defendant's Ex-

hibit 3 (Tr., p. 93) , in which the appellant acknowledged

receipt of inquiiy of respondent for copies of the ORIG-
INAL proposals for the files, and confirms the letter

of inquiry written by the respondent, and in addition to

riveting the steel for the buildings it is stated that

the respondent is to HAUL. So that in none of these

letters are the same terms used, but in each case there

is either an addition to the original letter, or the letter

is modified. Besides this, the testimony shows that ap-

pellant herein must have made more than one proposal

to the Grand Trunk Pacific Railway Company for the

furnishing and erecting of the structural street (Over-

mire's testimony, Tr., p. 296).
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Upon the appellant's theory of this case, these four

letters, together with the specifications, would comprise

the entu-e contract, but it is submitted that the trial court

was correct in holding that, as a matter of law, it could

not conclude that these four letters and the specifications

comprised the entire contract, because the letters them-

selves are not complete and show that they are but a

small part of a larger transaction which is embraced in

the oral agreement, and in addition to this, the witness,

Overmire (Tr., p. 324, et seq.) stated that the specifica-

tions, so far as appellant and respondent sub-contractor

were concerned, were not followed, in that

(1) Specifications required work to begin on dry

dock wings when three pontoons were floated, but it

was agreed and respondent began work when two pon-

toons were floated;

(2) Specifications required appellant to have a

representative continuously on the work, but appellant

had no representative on the work continuously;

^(3) Specifications required a certain steel smoke

stack, but it was agreed by appellant and respondent

that the material to be used should be concrete

;

(4) Specifications required a large, certain sized

air compresser, but appellant and respondent agreed to

a smaller size and the respondent used a smaller sized

air compresser than required by the specifications

;

(5) Specifications required an English patent

paint, but appellant and respondent agreed upon a dif-
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ferent paint and respondent did not paint the steel with

the specified patented English paint;

(6) Specifications required respondent to furnish

'Canvas belting with tar on pontoon caisson, but appel-

lant and respondent agreed this was not to be in the

contract, and respondent did not furnish canvas belting

with tar on the pontoon caissons;

(7) Specifications required respondent to furnish

ballast for pontoons, but appellant and respondent

agreed not to furnish ballast, and respondent did not

furnish ballast for the pontoons;

(8) Specifications required respondent to test pon-

toons upon their completion, but appellant and respond-

ent agreed not to test pontoons, and the respondent did

not test the pontoons upon their completion.

The testimony shows clearly that the contention of

the respondent that the contract here was oral and that

there was an agreement between it and the appellant

with reference to the furnishing of space at the building

site at Prince Rupert and with reference to the time at

which the work was to begin is correct, for not only

does Mr. Poole testify to this effect, but that there

was such an understanding is clear from the fact that

Mr. Overmire, in letters to appellant company, informed

the company that such was the agreement and therefore

it is reasonable to beheve that in as much as the ap-

pellant did have an agreement with the Grand Trunk

Pacific Railway Company, it in turn did make such an

agreement with the respondent herein. Mr. Overmire

r
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says in his letter to the appellant company, dated May
29, 1914 '(Plaintiff's Exhibit "V," Tr., p. 311) in re-

ferring to a conversation had between Mr. Overmire

and Mr. Donnelly at Seattle:

"I stated to him (Donnelly) the promises which

were made to me by Mr. Pillsburj'- as to how we

could expect to find the site when the steel should

arrive."

Also, in another letter from Mr. Overmire to the

appellant (Plaintiff's Exhibit "X," Tr., p. 316) the

following language is used:

"I, at that time, took up with Mr. Pillsbury

the capacity of the dock, in order that I might sat-

isfy mj^self that all of the constiTiction would be

heavy enough to permit of the storage of the ma-

terial as unloaded from the ships.

In this connection, I asked that our bid contain

a clause that the owners were to supply fill road-

ways or trestles to the various building sites."

(See, also, Plaintiff's Exhibit "W," Tr. 312.)

Mr. Overmire also wrote a letter to appellant under

date of March 6, 1914 '(Plaintiff's Exhibit "T," Tr., p.

303) in which this language is used:

"Our bid was based upon information by Mr.

Pillsbury that the docks would be completed and

could be used for unloading and storing material.

Because of the fact that we could not store the

material on the dock it could not be sorted as un-

loaded."
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The foregoing letters deal principally with the ques-

tion of space. There was, however, an understanding

between the appellant and the Grand Trunk Pacific

Railway Company, and it is reasonable to believe there-

fore that this same understanding was embodied by

the appellant in its sub-contract with the respondent,

for Mr. Overmire writes to the head office of the ap-

pellant company at New York under date of July 20th,

1914 (Plaintiff's Exhibit "U," Tr., p. 308) :

"Mr. Poole is going to be put under consider-

able expense laying off crews and having his equip-

ment tied up at Prince Rupert for the next six

months, and as this is due wholly to non-deliverance

of the substructures in proper condition to begin

erection, I think it would be in order to notify the

Railroad Co. that we shall expect an extra covering

the cost of idle equipment and transportation of

men because of the enforced layoff."

Mr. Overmire also writes, under date of January

13th, 1914 (Plaintiff's Exhibit "S," Tr., p. 298)

:

"I have to advise that I have had several talks

with Mr. Poole during the last few da5"s regarding

the difficulties that he is encountering at Prince

Rupert and which are accounted for because of

failure of the Railway Company to provide facilities

and do certain work in accordance with their prom-

ises to us when we were at Prince Rupert on this

work."

It will be seen, therefore, from the foregoing, that

no court as a matter of law could properly hold that
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the four letters comprising Plaintiff's Exhibits "A""

and "G," and Defendant's Exhibits 2 and 3, together

with the specifications, were the contract entered into

between the appellant and respondent herein. Especially

is this true when it is shown that the letters are incom-

plete in themselves and form but a part of the larger

transaction which constituted the conti'act, and when

it is further sho^^m by letters and by testimony of the

respondent witnesses that it was agTced that the speci-

fications be not complied with in many respects.

It is, of course, a rule settled beyond controversy

that parole contemporaneous evidence is inadmissible

to contradict or vary the terms of a valid written con-

tract, but this rule does not applj?- in cases where a part

onlj^ of the contract was reduced to writing.

American Bridge & Contract Co. v. Bullen

Bridge Co., 29 Ore. 549; s. c. 46 Pac. 138

(Ore.)

This same rule of law is recognized b}" the federal

courts. The Supreme Court in the case of Rankin v.

Fidelity Ins. Trust & Savings Deposit Co., 23 Sup. Ct.

Rep. 553, in discussing this question say:

"Although the construtcion of ^vTitten instru-

ments is one for the court; where the case turns

upon the proper conclusions to be drawn from a

series of letters, particularly of a commercial char-

acter, taken in connection with other facts and cir-

cumstances, it is one which is properly referred to

a jury."
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'(Citing) Brown v. M'Gran, 14 Peters 479.

And in the case just cited it was said 'by Mr. Justice

Story

:

"There certainly are cases in which, from the

different senses of the words used or their obscure

and indeterminate reference to unexplained circum-

stances, the true interpretation of the language may

be left to the consideration of the jury for the pur-

pose of carrying into effect the real intention of the

parties. This is especially applicable to cases of

commercial correspondence, where the real objects,

and intentions, and agreements of the parties are

often to be arrived at only by allusions to circum-

stances which are but imperfectly developed."

THE PLEADINGS,

The claim of the respondent in this action is set forth

in five separate causes of action.

Cause of Action I.

This covers the claim for extra shop work done in

the field because of the failure of the appellant to have

the steel delivered properly fabricated as agreed. The

appellant admits that this question was one properly

referable to the jury. (See Appellant's Brief, p. 44.)

This claim is confined exclusively to the steel used in

the buildings and does not include the steel used for

the pontoons of the floating dry dock, which steel ar-

rived in the condition agreed upon. This distinction

is clearly pointed out by the court in its instructions

to the jury. (See, particularly, Tr., p. 363, 2nd Par.)

r
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Cause of Action II.

This cause of action covers damage to the plaintiff

occasioned by the tying up of respondent's equipment

from September 1st, 1914, to November 5th, 1914. It

was sought in this cause of action to recover the reason-

able rental, but the court held that the damages in this

case would be limited to 6% on the valuation of the

equipment for the time it was idle. This phase of the

case was also clearly covered by the court in its instruc-

tions. (Tr., p. 370, Pars. 2 and 3.)

Cause of Action III.

The third cause of action is for the loss suffered

by the respondent in making it necessary to tie up its

equipment from September 1st to November 5th, 1914.

and representing the expense in returning the laborers

to their homes upon the shutting down of the work and

bringing them back upon the commencement of the work

again. This, too, was clearly pointed out by the court

in its instructions. (Tr., p. 371.)

Cause of Action IV.

The fourth cause of action covers extra sorting and

handling of the steel for the dry dock. This does not

include the extra handling of steel for the other build-

ings. This, too, was clearly covered by the court in its

instructions to the jury. (See Tr., p. 372.)

Cause of Action V.

While the last cause of action is for extra work

ordered by the appellant and for which the respondent
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seeks lo hold the appellant. The court also fairly pre-

sented this phase of the controversy to the jury. (See

Tr., p. 373.)

The appellant seeks to confine the contract to the

four letters comprised in Plaintiff's Exhibits "A" and

^'G" and Defendant's Exhibits 2 and 3, and the speci-

fications, and thereby to defeat four of these five causes

of action. But the Answer of the defendant is incon-

sistent in its contention in this, that paragraphs VII

and VIII provide (Tr., p. 20)

:

VII.

"It was mutually understood and agi-eed by and

between plaintiff and defendant at the time said

contract between plaintiff and defendant was en-

tered into, and said contract between plaintiff and

defendant was made upon the express understand-

ing, that defendant should deliver said steel to

plaintiff by water transportation, and that said steel

should be delivered as completely fabricated as it

was defendant's custom to ship by water transporta-

tion similar steel for similar work.

VIII.

"Defendant delivered all the steel required by

plaintiff under plaintiff's said contract with defend-

ant on dock at Prince Rupert, British Columbia,

as completely fabricated as it was defendant's cus-

tom to ship by water transportation similar steel

for similar work, and defendant in all respects ful-

r
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filled and completed its obligations towards plain-

tiff under defendant's contract with plaintiff."

By these two allegations the appellant admits that

there was an understanding outside of the written let-

ters to the effect that the steel should be shipped to

respondent by water transportation and that the steel

should be delivered as completely fabricated as was "de-

fendant's custom to ship by water transportation similar

steel for similar work." It might occur to one that there

is an implication that the steel would be shipped as

was customary under similar circumstances, but appel-

lant goes further and alleges that there was a specific

agreement, which must have been oral, that the steel

should be delivered as completely fabricated as it was

"defendant's custom" to fabricate; so that the very alle-

gation of appellant's answer go to show that the con-

tract upon which the respondent brings this action is a

contract made up partially of writings and partially of

oral agreements and that the trial court, therefore, did

not err in leaving the entire matter under proper in-

stinjctions to the jury.

THE EVIDENCE.

The appellant's first, third and fourth specifications

of error relate to evidence and it is claimed that the wit-

ness Poole and the witness Dean should not have been

allowed to testify as to the estimated cost of the handling

of the steel and the real cost of the extra handling of

the steel for the reason that it was contrary to the written

contract and an improper waj'^ of proving damages.
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The first objection, of course, goes to the merits

of the controversy in this case and as to whether or not

the entire contract was in writing, or whether it con-

sisted of letters and conversations and has been dis-

cussed heretofore.

As to the second objection that it is an improper

way of proving damages, the respondent respectfully

submits that both witnesses, in addition to testifying

that the estimate of $.90 for handling and sorting the

steel for the diy dock was the basis for their bid, also

went further and testified, upon being qualified as ex-

perts, that under the circumstances 90c per ton was

a reasonable and just charge for handling and sorting

steel under similar circumstances. That a charge of

$2.28 for sorting steel for work under similar circum-

stances was $1.38 more than what a reasonable charge

under the circumstances really should be; so that the

testimony was, therefore, clearly admissible upon that

showing and also admissible upon the theory upon which

this case was tried by the trial court, namely, that the

contract was composed of letters and oral understand-

ings combined.

As to the second and fifth specifications of error,

namely, the admissibihty of plaintiff's letter dated De-

cember 2nd, 1913, known as Plaintiff's Exhibit "L,"

and also Exhibits "S," "T," "U," "V," "W" and "X,"

the rule is well known that where a contract was not

originally in writing, and the terms of the oral agree-

ment were imperfect and indefinite, the real contract

must be largely inferred, as a question of fact, from

the subsequent course of dealing.



26 U. S. Steel Products Co.

Whale V. Gatch, 70 Pac. 832 (Ore. 1902),

Specifications of error, VI, VII, VIII, IX, X, XI^

XII, XIII, XIV, XV, XVI, XIX, XX, are, many of

them, repetitions and all are based upon the false as-

sumption that the entire contract in this controversy

was in writing. As to that part of the specifications

dealing with the requested instructions to the court,

those that are consistent with the correct theoiy of this

case were either given literally or substantially by the

court in the court's instructions to the jury.

Specifications of error XVII and XVIII deal with

extra work. It is submitted that the court's instructions

covering this item of extra work were correct. The

contract was oral, and it was for the jury to determine

what the contract and the liability thereunder really was.

With reference to that part of the appellant's brief

being a criticism of causes of action No. II and No. Ill,

and contained on page 58, a statement is made that Mr.

Poole rushed the work on the buildings and thereby

was able to finish them up five weeks ahead of the

schedule time, and is, therefore, claiming that more than

half of the alleged delay for which he claims compensa-

tion was caused b}^ finishing the buildings five weeks

ahead of time. Appellant has misread the testimony in

this respect, for the testimony was to the effect that it

was not the buildings that were finished five weeks

ahead of time, and then a consequent delay in waiting

for the pontoons. The testimony shows that no extra

crews were employed upon the buildings but that after

the work on the pontoons was begun, extra employees
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%Tere employed upon the pontoons, the work was rushed

and the pontoons were completed five weeks ahead of

time. (Fey's testimony, Tr., pp. 341, 342, Par. 2, 346;

See also, Poole's letter, Plaintiff's Exhibit "I," Tr.,

p. 75.)

SUMMARY.

It will be seen, therefore, that appellant received

the contract for the furnishing and erecting of the steel

upon this work on presumably a low margin as to profit,

because of the keen competition on the part of the

Canadian Steel Companies, fortified by a protective

tariff, and that, therefore, the real purpose of the ap-

pellant, from the beginning of the contract here in

question, has been to foist upon the respondent, losses

which should properly be assumed by the appellant. The

testimony clearly shows, in relation to the first cause

of action, that certain promises and agreements were

made by the appellant with reference to the degree of

fabrication of the steel entering into the construction

of the buildings; that the appellant apparently found

that it would be more profitable for them to breach this

agreement, because by shipping the steel incompletely

fabricated a material saving could be effected upon the

freight, due to the method of computing the same upon

a basis if space rather than weight. By this practice

the appellant, therefore, attempted, at the expense of

the respondent, and was able to effect a material saving.

With reference to the second and third causes of

action, it would seem from the testimony that the ap-

pellant at the time of entering into the contract with the

r
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Grand Trunk Pacific Railway Co. had clearly antici-

pated just such contingencies as did occur, namely, an

inability to proceed continuously with the work, neces-

sitating shutting down, with the consequent losses.

And in the fourth cause of action it would also seem

that the appellant realized the vital necessity of ade-

quate space for the assembling of the dry dock material.

And in each of the contingencies alluded to protected

themselves by an agreement with the Grand Trunk Pa-

cific Railway Company, so that they could present

claims to the Railway Company in the event of the con-

tingencies taking place. For some reason, however, un-

known to the respondent, the appellant has not deemed

it advisable to come to an issue with the Grand Trunk

Pacific Railway Company regarding these claims, but

rather, it would seem, prefers to compel this respondent

to litigate this matter to enforce payment of respond-

ent's claims.

And in the fifth cause of action the testimony is

clear, and it is admitted by both parties, that the work

for which paj^ment is sought was extra work, but this

work was done at the request of appellant upon a prom-

ise of the appellant to pay, and the testimony is clear

that SLTiy claims presented to the Railway Company

were presented to the Railway Company at the request

of the appellant, on behalf of the appellant, and for the

accommodation of the appellant. And why the appel-

lant as to this claim, as well as to all of the other claims,

should expect the respondent in this case to present the

respective claims to the Grand Trunk Pacific Railway
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Company, with whom it had no contract, full well know-

ing that it w^ould be necessary to litigate the claims with

the Grand Trunk Pacific Railway Company, is beyond

comprehension.

It must at all times be remembered that the appel-

lant here was the contractor with the respondent; that

the respondent was fearful that disagreements might

arise as to what the contract was; was fearful of just

such a result as has occurred, and at numerous times had

requested that the appellant give it a written contract;

and that the appellant, although it made the promise

to give a written contract, never fulfilled the promise.

It is, therefore, respectfully submitted that, under

the pleadings in this case, the testimony adduced, and

considering all the surrounding circumstances, the trial

court was correct in its theor}'' of the case and under

proper instructions submitted the same to the jury and

that the resultant verdict of $7,000 under the law and

evidence in the case is correct.

McDOUGAL & McDOUGAL and

HOMER T. SHAVER,
Attornej^s for Respondent. ^ ^
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